RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION

DISTRICT

BOARD MEETING

CENTER FOR WORKPLACE LEARNING AUDITORIUM
GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE
6101 GRAYSON DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020

MONDAY
AUGUST 29, 2011
4:00 PM




AGENDA
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING
GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE CWL AUDITORIUM
6101 GRAYSON DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020
4:00 P.M., MONDAY, AUGUST 29, 2011

Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River
Groundwater Conservation District will be held on the 29" day of August, 2011, at 4:00 p.m. in
the Grayson County College Center for Workplace Learning Auditorium, 6101 Grayson Drive,
Denison TX, 75020, at which time the following items may be discussed, considered, and acted
upon, including the expenditure of funds:

Agenda:

L. Call to Order

I1. Public Comment

II. Consider approval of Minutes of April 28, 2011, Meeting and Public Hearing, the July
19, 2011, Meeting and the August 18, 2011, Public Hearing

IV.  Review and approval of monthly invoices

V. Approval of a Resolution Adopting the Temporary Rules for the Red River Groundwater
Conservation District

VL. Approval of irrigation use estimates information for the Texas Water Development Board

VIL.  Approval of exempt use estimates information for the Texas Water Development Board

VIII.  Receive presentations on proposals for the development of a Water Well Geodatabase
and Web-Based Application

IX. Development of groundwater availability model for management of groundwater
resources and development of desired future conditions for aquifer(s) in Groundwater
Management Area 8

X. Selection of an auditing firm for 2011 fiscal year

X1, Amended 2011 budget and draft 2012 budget



XII.  Future meeting date and agenda

XIII.  Adjourn

"The Board may vote and/or act upon each of the items listed in this agenda.

*At any time during the meeting or work session and in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551,
Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes. Annotated, the Red River Groundwater Conservation District Board may meet in
executive session on any of the above agenda items or other lawful items for consultation concerning attorney-client matters
(§551.071); deliberation regarding real property (§551.072); deliberation regarding prospective gifts (§551.073); personnel
matters (§551.074); and deliberation regarding security devices (§551.076). Any subject discussed in executive session may be
subject to action during an open meeting.

This is to certify that I, Carmen Catterson, posted this agenda on the outdoor bulletin board of
the Administrative Offices of the Greater Texoma Utility Authority, on the west side of the
building, by 4:00 p.m. on August 25, 2011. I also provided this agenda to the County Clerks in
Fannin and Grayson Counties with a request that it be posted.

Chemen(hst

Carmen Catterson

Sworn and subscribed to before me this M“ day of W\N\mem) \W 2011.

S
A

CAROLYN BENNETT Mq | \, \%

I H Notary Public 1 Y

@ STATE OF TEXAS Q\w ol
M My Comm, Exp. 10/22/2012 Notar§/ Public

R

(SEAL)

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO PLAN TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, AND WHO
MAY NEED ASSISTANCE, ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT CARMEN CATTERSON AT
(903) 786-4433 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, SO THAT
APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



ATTACHMENT III



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

THURSDAY, APRIL 28,2011
AT THE GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE

CENTER FOR WORKPLACE LEARNING AUDITORIUM
6101 GRAYSON DRIVE

DENISON, TX 75020
Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, Don Wortham, David Gattis, Harold
Latham, Don Morrison, John Young
Members Absent: None
Staff: Jerry Chapman, Carmen Catterson
[B Call to Order

President Henderson called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. and President Henderson explained to
the public that this was a regular Board meeting, not the public hearing. He requested the public sign in if they
wished to address the Board during the public hearing. The Board Members introduced themselves and the
entities they represent. All members were present.

II. Introduction of Visitors

President Henderson introduced the Board members and the entities they represent.

III. Consider and act upon approval of Minutes of March 21. 2011 Meeting.

Vice President Olson motioned to approve the Minutes of the March 21, 2011 Meeting. The motion
was seconded by Board Member Gattis and passed unanimously.

Iv. Citizens to be Heard

President Henderson reminded the visitors that if they desire to address the Board at the public
hearing to sign the sheet.

V. Consider and discuss presentation by Rules Committee at Public Hearing.

Mr. Brian Sledge, a water attorney, provided a brief summary and history of the District and Texas
water law. He explained that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) issued a report in
2007 that placed Fannin and Grayson Counties in a Priority Groundwater Management Area (PGMA). This
required the group to create a groundwater conservation district. A number of entities in the counties
contested the ruling, but ultimately lost. He explained the steps a fee-based district must take before they can
begin collecting fees to create revenue for the District. The process is complicated and generally takes
approximately two years. Mr. Sledge continued to explain the history of the District and its creation and the
tasks that the State requires from them. The District will be required to issue permits for drilling wells,
enforce well spacing, and collect data detailing how much water is being removed from the aquifer. The
District will be required to create desired future conditions in conjunction with other districts in Groundwater



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2011
Page 2

Management Area (GMA) 8 and then create methods of ensuring those conditions are met. Mr. Sledge
stressed the importance of the District meeting its requirements and provided examples of situations where
the groundwater has not been managed and many wells have ceased functioning.

The public expressed concern that the presentation was being provided before all members of the
public were able to sign in and make their way into the auditorium, and requested that the presentation be
delayed until after 7:00 PM. The public also requested clarification on the development of the Board and why
the Board felt it necessary to charge citizens money to fund their operations. President Henderson explained
that non-exempt wells will not be charged for production or be required to register their well with the District.

He also explained the formation of the Board and how it was formed by Legislature in response to the action
by TCEQ.

At this time, the capacity of the auditorium exceeded the maximum capacity and the campus security
directed the Board to move the meeting to a larger location for fire code compliance purposes.

President Henderson then publicly addressed the crowd to explain the situation and request that the
public move to the large amphitheater. He further announced that the meeting and public hearing would be
continued at 8:00 p.m. at the Cruce Stark Auditorium there on the Grayson County College campus. The
Board took a break to relocate the meeting to the Cruce Stark Auditorium at approximately 7:30 PM, and
most of the public and the Board walked over to the Cruce Stark Auditorium. The meeting resumed at the
Cruce Stark Auditorium at approximately 8:00 PM.

VI Consider and act upon establishing a depository for the District and discuss billing

This item was tabled until the next meeting.

VIL Discuss future meeting date and agenda

After discussion, the Board decided to schedule the next meeting on May 23, 2011.
VIII.  Adjourn
Cno: motion by Vice President Olson seconded by Board Member Young and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:10 p.m.
%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁﬁEﬂ%%ﬁ%ﬁ#ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%&&%%%%%&%ﬁ%%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ#ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ
PUBLIC HEARING
L Call to Order

President Henderson called the Public Hearing to order at 8:10 p.m. The Board Members introduced
themselves and the entities they represent. All members were present.

1. Review draft Temporary Rules

President Henderson addressed the public and explained that the Board was volunteer and received no
compensation. He also explained that the Board is very concerned with keeping the cost for water production
fees low to protect all water users in the District. No one in the District should be overburdened. The current
rules exempt all wells that are capable of producing less than 18 gallons per minute.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2011

Page 3
ML Brief review of District creation
Mr. Sledge provided another explanation of the District’s creation
IV. Public Comment (verbal comments limited to three (3) minutes each: written comments may also be

submitted for the Board’s consideration.)

The public addressed the Board and questioned who created the District and President Henderson
explained that the District was created by SB 2529 in 2009 by the Texas State Legislature. Mr. Mike
Hathaway asked where the meeting notices were posted and requested the District begin posting them at
Tractor Supply, in the newspaper and as many other places as possible to make sure that the public is aware of
the meetings. Mr. Hathaway also questioned how many people the District planned to hire to enforce the
rules. President Henderson responded that the District posts meeting notices at the Fannin and Grayson
County Courthouses, on the website, provides them by email and by mail upon request and has paper copies
available at the District office. President Henderson explained that the District has to work with GMA 8 to
meet the desired future conditions. The District has to provide information to the GMA 8 to help meet their
goals and provide information for future water planning.

Mr. Sledge briefly reviewed the rules and explained what steps the State requires the District take. He
also explained some of the requirements placed on the District by the statutes. Mr. Sledge asked if the draft
rules were modified to exempt all domestic wells, would the public be satistied. The public responded
favorably. Mr. Sledge explained that if the District does not pass rules and begin collecting data to meet the
desired future conditions established, then the TCEQ could create a Chapter 36 groundwater district.

Mr. Alex Moser addressed the Board and explained that he drills wells that produce between 20-50
gallons per minute for domestic use. He requested the Board consider lifting the exemption level to 50 gallons
per minute. He explained that 50 gallons per minute allows the property owner to use their water for anything
they want including a watering their lawn, providing water to their home, filling a pond, etc. Mr. Moser
explained that he has six wells on his property and can pump 400 gallons per minute from the six wells and
can run the wells 24 hours a day and they will not drop in production.

Mr. Sledge explained that the District is constrained by the need for funding. The District will be
required to hire hydrologists, create a management plan and to create management guidelines for managing
and maintaining the aquifer. However, due to the need for funding, the Board has to create a system to
determine which wells will be issued a fee for production. This is a very difficult task because little
information is available at this time. The Board will also have to determine how long the process for requiring
registration. will take. The management plan has to be complete and submitted to the TWDB before
September 2012.

The public continued to discuss the requirement for domestic wells to register and the Board stated
that the Committee would review the rules again and would provide a new draft for the public to review in
time for another public hearing. The public would have a chance to review the changes and provide comment
before the rules are approved.

Mr. Doug O’Connor requested the Board consider exempting agricultural wells. He stated that the
only two districts in the State that do not exempt agriculture wells or grandfather existing agriculture wells are
the North Texas GCD and the Red River GCD.

The public questioned how the representatives for the Board were determined and how they are
elected. President Henderson explained that the Board was set up in the enabling legislation and the
legislation would have to be modified to adjust the Board. The Board members are not elected, they are
appointed by the entities they represent.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
April 28,2011
Page 4

The public requested that the Board remove the 10-acre requirement for exemption. This would make
it better for a property owner with 2 acres of land to drill a well since he would be able to have an exempt
well. The current rules do not exempt any well on a tract of land less than 10 acres of land. The Board agreed
to discuss the requirement in the Committee.

A citizen requested the Board consider defining domestic use and providing consideration to
exempting small farm operations where produce is exchanged rather than sold for money. The Board agreed
to consider her request.

At approximately 9:45 PM the College requested that the meeting begin closing since the campus
would be locked up at 10:00 PM. Mr. Sledge explained that meeting notices would be posted on the website
at www.redriverged.org and would be posted at the County Courthouses and provided upon request by mail
or email.

V. Adjourn

Upon motion by Board Member Morrison seconded by Board Member Latham and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned the hearing at approximately 9:53PM.

R g G e e S

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ SPECIAL MEETING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

MONDAY, JULY 19, 2011
AT THE GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE

CRUCE STARK AUDITORIUM
6101 GRAYSON DRIVE

DENISON, TX 75020
Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, Don Wortham, David Gattis, Harold Latham,
John Young
Members Absent: Don Morrison
Staft: Jerry Chapman and Carmen Catterson
L Call to Order

President Henderson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. All Board members except Don Morrison
was present. The Board Members introduced themselves and the entities they represent.

II. Consider and act upon approval of Minutes of April 28. 2011 Meeting and Public Hearing and May 23.
2011 Meeting.

The April 28, 2011 minutes are not available at this time. This item was tabled until the next meeting.

Board Member Gattis motioned to approve the minutes of the May 23, 2011 meeting. The motion was
seconded by Secretary/Treasurer Wortham and passed unanimously.

I11. Consider and act upon authorization to submit Requests for Proposals for development of geodatabase.

Mr. Chapman explained that in the near future, it will be necessary for the District to create a geodatabase
to collect information on all wells in Fannin and Grayson Counties. The Authority also works with the North
Texas GCD in Collin, Cooke and Denton Counties. The North Texas GCD has entered into an agreement with a
firm to create a geodatabase. The staff would like to solicit proposals for geodatabase services for the Board to
review at the next meeting. This system is the only way to collect and sort the information that will be collected
and to make it available to the public for usage reporting. A dollar amount is not estimated at this time, but will
have an idea of costif the North Texas GCD consultant is used. President Henderson reported that Mr. Chapman
and he met with Prairielands GCD and the North Texas GCD and learned about several problems that have
occurred with their consultant. It might be better for the District to review alternative suggestions and proposals.

Vice President Olson motioned to authorize the staff to submit Requests of Proposals for the development
of a geodatabase and web-based registration system. The motion was seconded by Board Member Latham and

passed unanimously.

V. Discuss draft Temporary Rules

The most current draft of the Temporary Rules was passed out to the Board for review. President
Henderson asked the Rules Committee to review the changes that were incorporated. Board Member Gattis



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
July 19, 2011
Page 2

reported that the first change made is Rule 1.1(2) regarding the definition of Agriculture. This definition was
amended to include the cultivation of sod. Rule 1.1(37)(a) was amended to remove vanity ponds from the
definition. Rule 2.1 was amended to change the gallons required for exemption to 40,000 gallons per day. Rule
3.3(b) was added to include that all existing exempt wells should be registered to limit the location of future wells
that could reduce the capacity of existing wells. Rule 5.3 was amended to allow retail public utilities that operates
pipelines and has a water loss management plan to be exempted from enforcement from the District. Rule 6.1(b)
was amended to address the transfer of water out of District within the same water provider’s service area.

V. Consider and act upon establishing date and procedures for public hearing

The Board discussed possible dates for the next public hearing and agreed that August 18, 2011 at 6:00
PM at Cruce Stark Auditorium at Grayson County College would be the best time. Ms. Catterson was requested
to distribute the new draft of the temporary rules and a summary of changes to the public.

Board Member Gattis motioned to schedule the next public hearing to discuss the rules for August 18,
2011 at 6:00 PM at the Cruce Stark Auditorium. The motion was seconded by Board Member Latham and passed

unanimously.

VI. Discuss future meeting date and agenda.

The Board agreed to have the next regular Board meeting on August 29, 2011 at 4:00 at the GTUA
offices. The August 29, 2011 meeting will also issue the Oaths of Office for new board members and include the
adoption of the Temporary Rules.

VIIL Citizens to be Heard

Mr. Alex Moser questioned the acreage issue in the draft temporary rules. The Board responded that the
acreage requirement was removed and the pumpage exemption was raised to 40,000 gallons per day. Mr. Moser
acknowledged that fact, but requested the Board raise the limit to 50 gallons per minute.

The public asked when the new draft temporary rules would be available and were informed they would
be posted on the website by Thursday.

The public asked how they could nominate a citizen to serve on the Board and were also directed to
contact their legislators if they would like to discuss changing the composition of the Board. The Board was also
asked if all domestic wells are exempt and were told that they are now exempt in the current draft of the
temporary rules. President Henderson stressed the importance of registering all wells so the District can provide
protection for the water production of existing wells.

VIII. Adjourn

Upon motion by Board Member Gattis seconded by Board Member Latham and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned at approximately 4:30 p.m.

B R R R R R R A

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC HEARING
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2011

AT THE GRAYSON COUNTY COLLEGE
CENTER FOR WORKPLACE LEARNING AUDITORIUM
6101 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TX 75020

Members Present: George “Butch” Henderson, George Olson, Don Wortham, David Gattis, Harold
Latham, Don Morrison, John Young

Members Absent: None

Staff: Jerry Chapman, Carolyn Bennett and Carmen Catterson

NOTE: The audio recording of the hearing is the official record of the hearing. These minutes are
provided only for convenience.

L. Call to Order and introduction of Board

President Henderson called the hearing to order at 6:00 PM. The Board Members introduced
themselves and the manner of their appointment to the Board. All members were present.

II. Review draft Temporary Rules

No comments from the Board were received.

III. Public Comment (verbal comments limited to three (3) minutes each: written comments may
also be submitted for the Board’s consideration.)

Mike Wilson from the City of Pottsboro expressed his disappointment that, in his opinion, the
citizens in Grayson County have no representation on the Board. He read an excerpt from an article to
the Board on groundwater and how it relates to cattle ranchers. Mr. Wilson explained that he hauls water
for his cattle daily and stated he did not feel like he should have to register, meter or pay for
groundwater he works hard to provide to his livestock.

Kent Black from the City of Pottsboro noted a conflict in the rules. Section 2.1(d) should
reference 2.1(a)(2) rather than 2.1(a). The incorrect reference makes 2.1(a) irrelevant. The Board
acknowledged the incorrect reference and promised to have the Committee correct it.

Alex Moser, with AL Moser Drilling in Pottsboro, TX asked whether the Board had considered
grandfathering existing wells. He stated that his understanding of the rules was that all wells capable of
producing more than 40,000 gallons per day were not grandfathered from registering or metering.
President Henderson stated that if the well was solely for domestic uses it would be exempt, regardless



Board of Director Meeting Minutes

July 26, 2010

Page 2

of capacity. Mr. Moser asked if agriculture was also exempt and President Henderson stated that the
well would not be exempt.

Bill Schindler with Tri County Sod asked if wells are capable of producing more than 40,000
gallons per day, would the owner have to pay for the production? Board Member Gattis responded that
agricultural wells are limited to $1 per acre-foot per year, which is a very small fee. He also stated that
the Board intends to establish a $0 fee for all agricultural wells. Mr. Schindler commented that standard
turbine meters are destroyed by the high sand content and have to be replaced every two years, which
causes a large expense on the well owner. Board Member Gattis stated that the rules allow for
alternative means of measuring water production. Each individual situation would have to be visited by
the District to determine the best method of monitoring water production for all parties.

A member of the public then asked about the maximum production fee for the District and was
informed that the District has a statutory limit of $0.30 per 1,000 gallons for non-agricultural use, but
municipal and rural water suppliers are currently paying $0.03 per 1,000 gallons to fund a $150,000
budget.

A citizen encouraged the public to contact their Congressmen and Senators to protest SB 332,
which would violate more than 100 years of Texas law regarding the removal of water beneath land
owned.

Mr. Jim Maddock who lives in west Grayson County opposed the exclusion of agriculture as an
exempt use. He requested the Board add agriculture to 2.1(a). President Henderson stated that
agriculture will not be charged a production fee, but will be required to register and meter their wells.
Mr. Maddock stated that he opposed being required to register his well because registration is the first
step to confiscation. He requested the public address the organization of the Board with their
Congressmen and Senators.

A member of the public then proceeded to ask when the District planned to require citizens to
test their water for contaminants and other costly restrictions. Another citizen wanted to know if
Monarch water systems would be considered domestic and exempted. The Board responded that
Southwest Water, the company that owns the Monarch systems is currently paying for the water they
produce. Citizen — well for a restaurant.

A member of the public again questioned how so many municipal water suppliers became
representatives on the board and why a citizen was not established to represent the citizens of Grayson
County. The Board explained that the legislation specifies the representatives on the board and would
have to be changed by an act of legislation

Luke Edder, a ﬂmboroﬂ in western Grayson County wanted to know when the permanent rules
would be established. President Henderson stated that the Board does not have them on the current time
line, but will probably be in two to three years.

Mr. Moser explained that many citizens are concerned with the Board because many of the
members represent a government entity or a rural water supplier with no representation for the county at
large. Board Member Latham explained that he was appointed to the Board by the Fannin County
Commissioners Court to represent all the persons not represented by a city or a rural water supplier.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes

July 26, 2010

Page 3

A citizen asked the Board about their current annual operating expenses and management. The

Board responded with information about the budget and explained that the municipalities and rural water

suppliers are currently paying the operating expense of the District at a cost of $0.03 per 1,000 gallons
pumped.

Gene Short asked for clarification that all domestic wells are exempt, even if they produce more
than 40,000 gallons per day. The Board confirmed that all domestic wells are exempt.

A citizen commented that the District will have to hire staff to check all the wells and read the
meters. They asked how many employees the District estimated hiring. President Henderson responded
that the Board has not determined an estimate for staff needed. He hopes that the well owners will be
responsive and enforcement will not be needed. Vice President Olson stated that he intended to keep the
cost as low as possible to keep his customers cost low.

A citizen asked once the Board is satisfied with the draft of the temporary rules, who approves
them? President Henderson stated that the Board would determine the temporary rules and provide final
approval. The citizen then asked since the District is part of GMA 8 will other districts have a say in the
rules that are applied to Fannin and Grayson Counties. President Henderson explained that all the
members of GMA 8 participate in joint planning, but cannot determine the rules for other districts.

Gil Bernabe questioned the process of how the District does business and if minutes were kept
properly. The District responded that minutes are kept for every meeting and posted on the website. Mr.
Bernabe recommended that the citizens read the minutes and send them to the State to oppose the
processes that the Board uses to conduct business. He also requested that the other property owners
contact groundwater districts across the state to see how they have been received.

The public asked how much revenue the Board anticipated receiving from the public. Mr. Moser
responded that he drills between 75 and 100 wells per year in this area. The citizen then commented that
if each well is charged $250 to register with the District, the District will be making a great deal of
money. The Board reminded the public that the more revenue that is generated with registrations, the
lower the production fee would be.

The public again began discussing HB 1730, which was passed into law as SB 332. Several
expressed the opinion that the bill makes groundwater districts impotent.

Bob Patterson, Upper Trinity GCD (UTGCD) General Manager explained that he is a
veterinarian and a member of the Texas Farm Bureau, the Texas and Southwestern Cattle Raisers, and
the Texas Quarter Horses Association. He raises, trains and sells horses and also works as a cattle
rancher. The UTGCD was created for the same reason as the Red River GCD. It was formed by the
Texas Legislature to provide a mechanisin for local control over the groundwater. Dr. Patterson stated
that this area is lucky because groundwater is available. In his district groundwater is very scarce and
has become very tightly controlled. His district charges $0.22 per 1,000 gallons. Currently his district
exempts domestic wells and agricultural wells, but that may change in the future due to their dwindling
groundwater supplies. He explained that the districts were created to protect and conserve the
groundwater. The oil and gas industry is very active and causes increased water usage. Dr. Patterson
explained that each district is different by necessity to meet their individual and local needs. He
explained that the Board receives no compensation and are simply trying to help solve problems and
perform their required tasks.



Board of Director Meeting Minutes
July 26, 2010
Page 4

A concerned citizen requested Dr. Patterson educate the citizens because taxation on water is
very emotional and she would like more information on why the District needs to register private wells.
Dr. Patterson explained that water is a limited resource and that SB 332 had more hearings and
amendments than any other bill this past session. He asked Brian Sledge, a water attorney, to address the
legislation.

Brian Sledge, a groundwater law attorney, explained that groundwater law in Texas began in
Denison in 1904 when Mr. East’s well dried up because the railroad drilled a large well nearby. The
Texas Supreme Court ruled that Mr. East had no case against the railroad due to the Rule of Capture. In
1949 the Legislature passed a law authorizing the first groundwater districts to manage the way the
water is pumped, even though landowners have an ownership interest in it. The only method that exists
to monitor and regulate groundwater is groundwater conservation districts. SB 332 was, indeed, signed
into law by the governor, and restates what existed only in court cases and statutes for the last 107 years,
and turned it into a statute. The landowner has an ownership interest in water beneath the ground. The
groundwater conservation districts regulate how that water is pumped.

Mr. Sledge then explained the method the state used to determine areas of high aquifer decline.
The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality created Priority Groundwater Management Areas
(PGMASs). Once those areas are determined a window of two years is opened and the area either has to
create a district by legislation or the TCEQ will create a Chapter 36 groundwater district, which may
provide for little to no local control. This process started in 2006 for the area from the Red River to
south of Waco along the Trinity Aquifer. The local municipalities and water providers opposed the
PGMA designation and spent funds for legal assistance. However, after a hearing at the State Office of
Administrative Hearings, the TCEQ ruled that the PGMA designation would be established. After the
two-year window began, the local water producers worked with local Legislators to create SB 2529,
which was passed into law in 2009, This PGMA has the highest level of water decline in the state. The
water cannot be used indiscriminately or it will not be available for use. This District is charged with
setting goals for the state of the aquifer in 50 years and achieving those goals. The District is required by
law to develop well spacing guidelines, register and locate all wells, determine the total amount of water
being pumped out of the aquifer and putting permanent rules into effect to meet the goals for the aquifer
in 50 years.

A member of the wsv,:o again requested that information about public meetings be provided to
the citizens. The District outlined its notice posting requirements and practices, and noted also that the

Herald Democrat has also run a series of articles regarding the meetings of the District.

V. Adjourn or continue public hearing on proposed rules

Upon motion by Board Member Gattis seconded by Vice President Olson and passed
unanimously, the Board adjourned at approximately 7:17 PM.

B R R R HH A R R

Recording Secretary Secretary-Treasurer



ATTACHMENT IV



RESOLUTION NO. 2011-08-29-1

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER GROUNDWATER
CONSERVATION DISTRICT AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF ACCURED LIABILITIES FOR THE

MONTH OF JULY 2011

The following liabilities are hereby presented for payment.

Administrative Services

GTUA- 2010
GTUA - 01/2011 - 06/2011

Bonding / insurance

Meade/Norman Insurance - Gattis, Henderson, Latham, Wortham
Legal
Lloyd Gosselink Firm

Legal Advertisements

Herald Democrat

Meetings

Grayson County College

Membership Dues

TAGD

GRAND TOTAL:

28,561.81
21,567.02

200.00

1,384.20

721.96

225.00

125.00

51,713.03

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RED RIVER
GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT THAT the Secretary-Treasurer is hereby authorized

to make payments in the amounts listed above.

On motion of and seconded by

the foregoing Resolution was passed and approved on this, the 29th day of August 2011 by the

following vote:

AYE:
NAY:

At a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District.

President
ATTEST:

Secretary/Treasurer



General Fund

Invoice

Date Invoice #
8/12/2011 2
Bill To Ship To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.O. Box 1214 5100 Airport Drive
Sherman, Texas 75091-1214 Denison, Texas 75020
(903) 786-4433
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Project
Net 30 LK 8/12/2011 US Mail
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
222.5| RRGCD Secretary/... | Carmen Catterson - Secretary / Mapping Technician 35.00 7.787.50
Administration Fee - January 1 through June 30, 2011
5 | RRGCD Project Co... [ Carolyn Bennett - Project Coordinator Administration Fee - 43.00 215.00
January 1 through June 30, 2011
119 | RRGCD Administr... |Jerry Chapman - Administration Fee - January 1 through June 80.00 9.520.00
30,2011
6| RRGCD Accounting | Accounting Administration Fee - January 1 through June 30, 110.00 660.00
2011
1 [RRGCD Accounting | Accounting Administration Fee - Quarterly Billing Fee - June 120.00 120.00
30,2011
1} RRGCD Telephone | Monthly Telephone Expense - January 1 through June 30, 2011 421.35 421.35
LJRRGCD IRS 2011 ... |IRS 2011 Standard Mileage Rate / Meetings and Conferences - 772.62 772.62
January 1 through June 30, 2011
1 | RRGCD Miscellane... | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees 2,070.55 2,070.55
paid by GTUA for services requested associated with the project
- January 1 through June 30, 2011
Please remit to above address.
Total $21,567.02




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name__ e CUAPM ) Pay Period__Sune | - Sune \“D} 201
Position__ G Zr<zam)l ™ RPVRGE p. :
01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 ZQ 2‘1 23~ 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHeewpr W) | | [ 9 | ) P t ' 3 Z I3
SHERm pr W | 7 3 | 2. ] | ! - /A/

A\t ¥ ] 7 [ 4
wse \ 2 | | 4

1K £u 212 4

Melitss ww | 2 3

i@dﬁﬁea (i W [ ! 9?

NTGC D 2 |2 2| | z 7

RGLCD Ll T o1 2 2. e,
T e e ters W / & 7

VEFSs 4 4§
Total 81818 2138183 g1 81 % 77
Release Time
Sick Leave | ra 2
Annual Leave | 2 GQ
Holiday g
Comp. Time :

Other

Employee’s Signéture : \‘“ | \ QJ’W‘/\ &&P‘?L’\{’WM Approved By

Date T\ u\} ZZI L‘) Date

GTUA-048




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIMEASHEET

| Name__Ngecd CUAPmAan Pay Period Sune “,:—",S&MQ‘ ?C’; Loll

Position GEVvERQSL PNVREGE 12

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 03/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

| Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total

[SAgmanw U ] T ST I T T

SKEmp L vl 2 ‘ 3 i Z N udl ] 3

(GGa _\WD\YE J /
wsC | | ] [

el s 5'Ssm o 2 ! l
l’o osbore

Frince ter ‘ﬁ'
wiwelp ‘ |
{[KHO0A - powec.
ANTGG D
REGCD

SMI
T

™
DQ}S SRR R

o)

-
~-J
N~
CIr™

G EnEzni ' : /

Total T g1 8 [ 8133 3

Release Time
Sick Leave i {
Annual Leave S

Holiday | |
Comp. Time | ?

Other ' } ’

Employee's Signature Q O}M?Wm

Date m’/ ':Lii_uzr)i

oy
oy
4
~
o4

SOy

Approved By
Date

GTUA-048



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET

Name: Carmen Catterson
Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

Pay Period: June 1-15, 2011

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Activity Total:

Administrative 2.00] 1.00 1.00 2.00] 2.00] 2.00 1.00 11.00
Agenda 0.00
Board Meeting 0.00
GIS 0.00
Minutes 2.00 2.00
Website 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6.00

Total| 2.00] 1.00] 0.00] -~ | =~ 1.00f 2.90] 2.00] 2.00] 2.00] -~ | -mem- 1.00{ 0.00f 0.00 13.00

Approved by:

S .

Date:

Date: \T/% ’) l /




Name: Carmen Catterson

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET
Pay Period: June 16-30, 2011

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Activity Total:

Administrative 1.00 1.00{ 1.00 3.00
Agenda 0.00
Eoard Meeting 0.00
GIS 2.00 200 2.00 6.00
Minutes 0.00
Website 0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total] 1.00f{ 0.00] -— e 0.00; 1.00y 1.00] 2.00f 0.00f -—— | - 0.00] 2.00f 2.00f 0.00 9.00

Employee's Signature: ( Qg J

Date: ’/) S [

Approved by:

Date:




0, e _ AMOUNT $ Q%
w20 N prgen

(CCOUNT NO. mﬁ ; ﬁ.//?m&‘)zﬁ

PPROVED BY [;‘i <

)

[ECEIVED BY.

AmMouNT $ 4 é O

¥o.
ATE.. ﬂ’%;zl :// /

ACCOUNT NO.

\PPROVED BY E‘ §E

iECEIVED BY.




Print | Close

Order Number 38648 - Wednesday 8 June 2011 3:37:48 PM

. Unit
Products uantit . Total
Q y Price
L80971XX14
Preprinted Laser, Multipurpose Top, Quickbooks format -
With Lines ’
For the account number ending with:6599 ~00 $0.1020  $51.00

Features/Options
Check Style:Burgundy Herringbone

Product Cost $51.00
Shipping Cost $8.82

Tax $3.19
Total $63.01

Customer Information

First Name Debi

Last Name Atkins

Address 5100 Airport Dr

City Denison

State X

Post Code 75020

Country Us

Email debia@gtua.org '

Phone (903) 786-4433

Company Greater Texoma Utility Authority

_F.__M% did you hear about Friend

Payment Information

Payment Type PPP-Direct-Visa

Shipping Information

Shipping Method UPS Ground

Ship to Name Debi Atkins

Ship to Address 5100 Airport Dr

Ship City Denison

Ship State X

Ship Post Code 75020

Ship Company Greater Texoma Utility Authority

Ship Country us

Page 1 of 3

https://www.securechecks.com/vp_asp/scripts/shopthanksprint.asp

6/8/2011



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Ll livev

TesdsFesas Groundwater Conservation District

Postage Log
Date Postage
Hile 1S5 YY Lo
e lR VR |72
/23 137 512




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 1of7

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 mm__m__u Bate Jun 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

Bill-At-A-Glance

i Bil 438.77
Frevious Bill Monthly Service - Jun 15 thru Jul 14
. Charges for 903 786-2433
Payment Received 6-10_Thank yaul 438.77CR i o
& Aol 1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited 8 30.00
. Business line (Measured Rate}
i f 00
Adjustments Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
{ 00
Balance Expanded Local Calling Service
Current Charaes AAE [ Hunting
Touchtone
Total Amount Due $435.03 Unlimited Local Usage
. Charges for 903 786-3340 ) m.\ Q @
Amount Due in Full By Jul 8, 2011 ‘ 2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B \N\ 7
Business Line {Measured Rate)

Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Touchtone
Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page Unlimited Local Usage
. Charges for 903 786-3501 3
Plans and Setvices 1 261.42 3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B e
1800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate) >\N\Q\ d D
Payment Arrangements: Caller 10 Name Delivery
1800 924-1743 Caller 1D Number Delivery
Service Changes: Expanded Local Calling Service
1 800 499-7928 Touchtone
Repair Services: Unlimited Local Usage
1800 286-8313 Charges for 903 785-4434
AT&T Long Distance 2 173.61 4. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
1 800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate}
Total Current Charges 435.03 Caller ID Name Delivery

Caller 10 Number D ivery

, ) ) ) _mx_umm.a& Local Calling Service
N\%, ﬁ Mv ™~ ”WOR\VU &\ﬂh\%m@ - WD. 0o Hunting

Touchtone
.v?,\u Q\\M\S%\h QN« w@ 7 wu Unlimited Local Usage
Df T
. - ; Charges for 903 786-4435
w\ Lovg Disy - RGvo 29- 00 - §. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

- 30.00
N B loloe 3 Y Business Line (Measured Rate)
M\\.m\: W m @ Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Lozal Ualfing Service

Hunting
¢ PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS H_c”_.%.swm_ "
* NEW PAYMENT ADDRESS « STATE COST-RECOV FEE nlimited Local Usage

* CALLBEFORE YOU DIG! ¢ PAPERLESS BILLING
« DIAL-IN-BASE PHONE
See “News You Can Use” for additional information

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,

AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

*turn bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope, GO GREEN - Enroll in Paperless billing




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Mounthly Service - Jun 15 thre Jul 14 - Continued

Chiarges for 903 786-5034
1. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 30.00

Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Calter 1D Number Detivery
Expanded Local Calling Servia
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Business Line (Measured Rate} BY:
Cailer 10 Name Delivery ¢
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Ca

Tauchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Total Monthly Service 210.00
Surcharges and Other Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 36.82
4. 911 Fee 3.50
5. Federal Universal Service Fee §.16
Total Surcharges and Other Fees =7 46,48
G A .
Taxes
6. Federal 4.94
1. State and Local 0
Total Taxes 7 4.94
P VB s
Total Plans and Services 261.42

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Lang
Distance, access www .att.com/servicepublications
or catl 1-888-225-8530 to have a copy mailed.

Invoice Summary

{asof June 03,2011
Current Charges

Service Charges 133.00
Credits and Adjustments 00
Call Charges 16.06
Surcharges and Other Fees 15.85
Taxes 8.90

Page 20f7
Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
Billing Date  Jun 15, 201

luvoice Summary - Continued

Total lavoice Summary 173.61

Service Charges
Monthly Service Charges

Type of Service Perdod Qty D\
8. 15 BUC IT 7L 1Y 08/02-07/01 1 7 (105,00,
9. Switched Toll Froe 08/02-07/01 2 \r\ﬂ\\m& - B.0(3

Total Menthly Service Charges 133.00

Total Service Charges \ N\\ 20)] 133.00
/5. oo

Call Charges - May Znd thru Jun 1st__ 27, ex'™ Ry 2

Calls for 303-786-3340

Domestic

Item

No. Date  Time Place Called Number Coda  Min

10.4-29  957A AUBREY TX 940 440-9561 ] 312 .00

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-3340 .0

Totai Domestic Calis for 503-786-3340 ‘ .08

Total Calls for 903-785-3340 .00

Calls for 903-786-3501

Domestic

Item

No. Date Time Place Called Number Code Hin

11.4-29  950A AUBREY TX 940 440-8561 D 1:54 .00

12.4-29  231P CLEBURNE TX 817 556-2208 D 2:06 .00

13.5-04  Q2d4A ANNA TX 972 924-4510 D 6:48 .00

14.5-04 Q324 MYRA TX 940 727-1145 D 5:36 .00

15.5-12 11128 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 D 1:30 .00

16.5-18 1009A GRANDPRARI TX 244 417-1860 ] 0:3% .00

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-745-3501 .00

Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-3501 Nl

Total Calls for 903-785-3501 G0

Calls far 903-785-2433

Domestic

Item

No. Date Time FPlace Called Number Code Hin

17.4-29  940A WHITESBORD TX 803 564-3180 ] 6:54 00

18.4-29  040A AUBREY TX 940 440-9561 D 0:42 00

18.5-02  439P AUSTIN TX 512 463-5067 ] 22:36 .00

20.5-03 D168 MCKINNEY TX 214 726-8553 b 1.00 .60

21.5-03  Z55P MYRA TX 940 736-5533 [k 3:06 .00

22.5-03  303P HMCKIMMEY TX 972 520-0489 ] 3:30 .00

23.5-04  B4BA AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300 ] 0:42 00

© 2008 AT&T intellectual Property. All rights reserved. au#nk%

” ..-

4965.009.108210.01.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 2847.217791




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 3of7

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Jun 15, 2011

res Jun st - Continued

Calls for 903-786-4434
Item
Call Charges - May 2ad thru Jun 1st - Conf No. Date Time Place Called Kumber Code  Min
Calls for 903-786-4433 44.5-16  1020A HCKINNEY TX 072 542-2085 D 7:48 .00
tem 45.5-16 10424 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5829 1 0.3 .00
Ho. Date  Time Place Called Number Code Min 46.5-16  1140A AUSTIN TX 512 322-5828 b 6:30 00
1.5-05 B36A CLEBURNE TX 817 556-2299 ] .00 47.5-16  148P AUSTIN TX §12 463-8489 b 2:12 .00
2,5-06 838BA DALLAS TX 214 855-8072 b .00 48.5-16  224P AUSTIN TX 512 936-0864 D 1:30 00
3.5-06 8404 GRANDPRARI TX 214 952.0234 D 00 49.5-17  102P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 D 0:30 .00
4.5-06 11084 ANNA TX 972 924-2751 b 00 §0.5-17  323P ANNA TX 972 924-3325 b 0:30 .00
5.5-06  303P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 ] .00 51.5-17  408P KRUM TX 940 482-3491 D 124 .00
6.5-06  333P PRINCETON TX 972 736-2416 ] .00 52.5-17  423P AUSTIN TX 512 036-8173 ] 0:30 .00
1.5-09 8254 DALLAS TX 214 855-8000 ] .00 53.5-18  B1BA GRANDPRARI TY 214 298.2955 b 16:12 .00
8.5-09 1158A DALLAS TX 214 503-0555 b .00 54.5-16 8524 AUSTIN TX 512 463-8491 ] 0:30 .00
§.5-12  848A WICHITAFLS TX 840 766-0156 D .00 55.5-18 0454 WYLIE TX 072 442-4505 b 0:30 .00
10.8-12 11264 WICKITAFLS TX 940 723-8607 D .00 56.5-18  945A WYLIE TX 872 442-4505 b 0:30 0
11.5-13  214P MCKINNEY TX 972 542-2005 ] .00 57.5-18 9464 WYLIE TX 972 442-5405 b 16 :54 .00
12.5-13  245P AUSTIN TX 612 463-8489 ] .00 58.5-18 1005A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 ] 0:30 .00
13.5-16  830A KRUM TX 940 482-3491 D .00 59.5-18 10164 AUSTIN TX 512 912-5134 b 8:18 .00
14.5-16 10504 AUSTIN TX 512 463-8401 b .00 60.5-20  405P DALLAS TX 214 283-5300 D 0:48 .00
15.5-16  1258P KRUM TX 940 482-349% b - .00 61.5-20  438P MCKINKEY TX 214 544-6475 [} 0:30 .00
16.5-16  1250P AUSTIN TX 612 322-5629 D .00 62.5-24  B29A GAIMESVL TX 940 668-5435 b 1:54 00
17.5-16  132P CGAINESVL TX 940 668-4540 b 00 63.5-24 1130A CROSSETT AR &70 415-0502 D 4:30 .00
18.5-17  324P ANNA TX 072 924.2157 D .00 64,5-24 2P KRUM TX 940 482-3401 D 1.3 00
18.5-17  410P AUSTIN TX 512 912-5134 b .00 65.5-24  354P AUSTIN TX 512 215-7300 i} 0:30 .00
20.8-18 10144 AUSTIN TX 512 463-8491 D .00 66.5-24  446P PLANO TX 972 578-9300 b 1:24 .00
21.5-16  1016A AUSTIN TX §12 913-2020 D .00 67.5-26 11574 DALLAS TX 214 855-B024 i 4:12 .00
22.5-19  927A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7255 ] 00 Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-4434 .00
23.5-25 9324 DALLAS TX 214 631-6100 D .00
24.5-25 1018A WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 D .00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-4434 .00
25.5-25 1147A WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 D .00

Total Domestic Calls for 903- 7855527

Subtotal Domestic Cals for 903-786-4413 m * .00 Total Calls for 903-786-4434 00
Omwﬁm , ¢ Calls for 903-786-4435

Domestic
Total Calls for 963-785-4433 .00 Item
Calls for 903-785-4434 Ho. Date Time Place Called Humber Code  Hin

68.5-03  343P ARLINGTOK TX 817 568-5001 (i} 0:54 .00
Bomestic 69.5-04  056A DALLAS TX 214 855-8072 D 0:48 .00
Item 70.5-04 1008A4 AWSTIN TX 512 463-8491 ] 0:30 .00
Ho. Date  Timo Place Called : Code 71.5-06  1200P GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2755 D 0:30 00
26.5-03  327P MCKINNEY TX 214 726-8559 ] 0:30 .00 72.5-06 12097 GRANDPRARI TX 214 298-2955 D 0:42 00
21.5-03  406P ANNA TX 972 924-3325 b 0:36 00 73.5-16  1137A AUSTIN TX 512 463-84091 b 2:06 .00
28.5-04  950A MYRA TX 940 727-1145 ] 1:00 00 74.5-17  B10A4 AUSTIN TX 512 463-8489 D 0:36 .00
29.5-04 1004A AUSTIN TX §12 463-8510 ] 0:30 .00 15.5-17  147P AUSTIN TX 512 936-6079 D 6:54 00
30.5-058  B47A ANNA TX 972 924-4510 ] 0:30 .00 76.5-18 0324 GAINESVL TX G40 668-4540 b 8:12 00
31.5-00 10528 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5829 D 0:30 .00 T7.5-20  355P ANNA TX 972 924-3325 D 0:30 .00
32.5-06  {1157A PRINCETON TX 972 736-2416 D 1:00 .00 78.5-20  355P ANNWA TX 972 924-4510 D 6:24 .00
33.5-06  157P DALLAS TX 214 5030555 [} 1:24 .00 79.5-24  94BA MYRA TX 940 727-1145 b 0:42 00
34.5-08 1108A KRUM TX 940 482-3491 D 5:00 .00 80.5-24  316P GRANDPRARL TX 214 533-6482 D 0:42 .00
35.5-09  254P DALLAS TX 214 373-3011 b 7:18 .00 81.5-24  352P DALLAS TX 214 855-8072 D 1:42 .00
36.5-03  435P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 D 0:30 .00 62.5-24  445F GRANDFRARI TX 214 533-6482 D 0:36 00
37.5-10  158P DALLAS TX 214 503-0555 ] 0:36 00 83.5-26  808A WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 D 7:06 {0
38.5-12  O06A WHITESBORO TX 003 564-4749 D 0:30 .00 84.5-31 8324 WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156 D 2:54 .00
38.5-12 0104 ANNA TX 872 024-2751 D 3:36 .00 Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-4435 00
40.5-12  1017A AUSTIN TX §12 239-4512 0 1:54 .00
41,513 344P ANNA TX 972 924-3325 D 0:30 .00 Total Domestic Calls for 963-786-4435 00
42.5-13  345P ANNA TX 972 924-4510 D 1:24 .00
43.5-13  417P AUSTIN TX §12 463-5067 ] 2:36 .00




Call Charge:

s - May 2nd thru Jun 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Total Calls for 903-785-4475
Calls for 903-786-5034

Domestic

Ttem

Ho, Date Time Place Called Nugber
1.4-23  1006A CELINA TX 872 382-2123
2.5-02 1009 LEOKARD TX 803 587-33%4
3.5-02  107P AUSTIN TX 512 239-4719
4.5-03  B56A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
5.5-03  906A WYLIE TX 072 442-5405
6.5-03  S094 ARGYLE TX 940 464-4048
7.5-03  856A ATHENS TX 803 675-2353
6.5-03  353P GAINESVL TX 040 668-4500
8.5-03  417P GRANDPRART TX 214 417-1650
10.5-04 8214 GAINESVL TX 940 668-8391
11.5-04 9234 DALLAS TX 214 346-2811
12.5-04  431P BONHAM TX 903 449-9199
13.5-04  437P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-9925
14.5-05 1257 GAINESVL TX 940 665-1662
15.5-05  117P GAINESVL TX 940 £65-1662
16.5-05  350P BONHAM TX 903 449-9199
17.5-05  400P AUSTIN TX 512 9356-0876
18.5-06  827A DENTON TX 840 442-5432
19.5-06 9204 GLEWDALE TX 817 319-7290
20.5-06  1036A LAKEDALLAS TX 040 497-4742
21.5-06  1037A FARMESBRCH TX 972 677-6705
22.5-06 {03BA ARLINGTON TX 817 568-5806
23.5-06 1144A KRUM TX 940 482-3491
24.5-08  135P DEKTON TX 040 383-4177
25.5-06  155P EULESS TX 817 354-0189
26.5-06  158P DALLAS TX 214 219-1030
27.5-06  159P DALLAS TX 214 738-3152
28.5-06 202 RENNER TX 872 713-3030
26.5-06  203P RICHARDSON TX 972 235-3031

30.5-06  414P AUSTIN TX 512 328-5224
31.5-06  418P DALLAS TX 214 397-0380
32.5-06 421 DALLAS TX 214 941-1861

33.5-06  425P CEDAR WILL TX 872 201-6717
34.5-06  425P DALLAS TX 214 634-7060
35.5-06  426P DALLAS TX 214 634-7060
36.5-06  420P RICHARDSON TX 972 680-5118
37.5-06  420P RICHARDSON TX 977 680-5116

38.5-06  436P AUSTIN TX 512 320-5860
39.5-06  440P DALLAS TX 214 219-1416
40.5-09 10154 MYRA TX 940 736-1937

41.5-08 217 MUENSTER TX
42.5-03 431 MVRA TX
43.5-10  156P DALLAS TX
44.5-10  202P DALLAS TX
45.8-10  215P DALLAS TX
46.5-10  220P DALLAS TX
47.5-10 2530 DALLAS TX 214 503-0555
48.5-10 315 DALLAS TX 214 503-0555
43.5-11  B0SA GRAMDPRARL TX 214 952-0234

940 759-2236
940 7271145
214 503-0555
214 503-0555
214 503-0555
214 503-0555

Code

=
ccacucccccuccaucccucccccucccucccucccccumcucccwcu

Hin,
1:24
0:30

105:12
0:30
2:42
2:42
3:12
3:30
6:36
1:06
9:54
3:36

14:30
3:42
3:12
318
1:36
0:30
6:36
0:36
0:36
1:24
0:30

e D I s i A W i i i b D i 4k

o

N

@ = La O
o

=

L=

P O OON DR A CDOO 0RO .-, O
R=R= S

—_

Cali Charges - May 2nd thre Jun 1st - Continved

Page 4o0f7

Account Number
Billing Date Jun 15, 2011

903 786-4433 566 4

Calis for 903-786-5034

Iem

No. Date Time Place Called Number
50.5-11  B52A FARMERSVL TX 972 784-77T7
51.5-11  807A GRAKDPRARI TX 214 952-0234
52.5-11 10584 MYRA TX 840 727-1145
53.5-11  202P DALLAS TX 214 503-0555
54.5-11  213P BONHAM TX 903 449-9199
55.5-12  1058A GAINESVL TX 040 665-8000
56.5-12 11354 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5839
57.5-13  225P MCKINMEY TX 214 733-8042
58.5-13  348P DALLAS TX 214 932-3061
59.5-16  1018A GLEMDALE TX 817 319-7290
60.5-16  407P KEWNEDALE TX 817 463-3884
61.5-16  408P AUSTIN TX 512 328-5224
62.5-17  341P PRINCETOM TX G727 736-2418
63.5-18  B13A MYRA TX 940 727-1145
64.5-18  B42A ARLINGTOW TX 817 637-7120

65.5-18  {131P ARDMORE OK 580 225-4700
66.5-18  306P BONWAM TX 903 640-8085
67.5-18  308P GAINESVL TX 040 668-8337

68.5-19 10408 GAINFSVL TX
69.5-19  135P AUSTIN TX

940 665-3702
512 427-2458

70.5-19  144P MCKINNEY TX 972 658-4347
71.5-19  147P GAINESVL TX 840 865-4472
72.5-18  423P DALLAS TX 214 B55-8000
73.5-19  424P DALLAS TX 214 855-8024
74.5-20  G02A BONHAM TX 903 449-9199

75.5-20 914K MCKINNEY TX 214 796-6550
76.5-20  956A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
77.5-20 1005A FORT WORTH TX 817 333-2819
78.5-20  104P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710
79.5-20  356P MADILL 0K 580 677-5000
80.5-23- 8234 BONHAM TX 003 449-0108
81.5-23  212P DALLAS TX 214 209-5014
82.5-25 10004 GAINESVL TX 940 665-3702
83.5-25  200P DALLAS TX 214 855-7472
84.5-26  306P FRISCO TX 972 625-6644
85.5-26  310P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
86.5-29  217P DURANT 0K 5680 924-3080
87.5-31  B25A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
88.5-31  507P AUSTIN TX 612 750-4020
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-5034

otal Domestic Calls for 903-786-5034

Total Calls for 903-786-5034

Calls for 903-786-8211

Domestic

Ttem

Ho. Date Time Place Called Number
89.4-29 8384 DALLAS TX 214 953-8878

4965.009.108810.02.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 2859

=3

17838t




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 50f7

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 503 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 w::.—m Date Jun 15, 2011

Call Charges - May 2nd thru Jun ist - Continued
Calls for 800-256-0835

Item
:all Charges - May 2nd they Jun 1st - Continued No. Date Tims From Place From Kumber Code Hin
salls for 903-786-8211 | 43.5-06  342P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-9925 ) 34 24
tem 44.5-00  247P WHITESBORG TX 903 564-8925 0B 13:30 .95
lo. Bate  Time Place Called Number Code Min 45.5-11  B58A DENISON TX 903 463-7383 D 1:06 08
1.4-20 10358 DALLAS TX 214 953-8878 ] 1:18 .00 46.5-11  940A ARLINGTON TX B17 905-7626 08 0:42 .05
2.4-29 10584 DALLAS TX 214 953-8678 D 0:30 .00 47.5-11 10424 GAINESVL TX 940 666-4507 . DR 1424 1.01
3.5-09  125P BRYAW TX 879 458-1426 D 0:36 .00 48.5-12  1009A WHITESBORO TY 903 564-9215 DB 1:00 A7
4.5-12  201P GAINESVL TX 940 666-5522 b 2:00 .00 49.5-13  1146A SHERMAN TX 903 818-7736 DB 1:48 A3
5.5-12  204P MCKINNEY TX 972 547-573 D 1:06 .00 50.5-19  105P SHERMAN TX 803 893-7555 DB 0:30 .04
6.5-16  328P KRUM TX 840 482-3020 1] 0:30 .00 51.5-20  135P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-9925 D8 6:30 46
1.5-16  410P AUSTIN TX 512 328-3251 i] 0:36 .00 52.5-20  216P SHERMAW TX 803 868-2347 it §:18 37
8.5-16  412P DALLAS TX 214 216-1917 b 0:30 .00 §3.5-23  145P DENISON TX 803 337-4000 D 5:54 4
8.5-18  G31A AUSTIN TX 512 732-2663 )} 0:30 00 54.5-24 B3I WHITESBORD TX 003 564-0925 DRt 3:42 26
10.5-18  257P MCKINNEY TX 4972 547-5731 D 1:06 .00 65.5-24 10484 LEONARD TX BO3 507-8061 1] 5:12 .88
11.5-10  259P GAINESVL TX 040 668-5522 D 2:00 .00 56.6-01 1050A DENISON TX 903 465-9135 DB 1:18 .09
12.5-18  303P BOKHAM TX 903 583-7811 D 1:06 .00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-3340 1.55
13.5-18  305P ANNA TX 972 924-2620 D 0:42 00 Total Destination 903-786-3340 7.55 W
14.5-18  306P BONHAM TX 803 640-4241 b 0:36 00 ‘
15.5-18  308P COLLINSVL TX 503 429- 3059 b 1:18 00 Total Toll Free Service Calls for 800-255-0935 : 1.55 !
16.5-18  310P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4518 D 1:06 .00 Calls for 855-426-4413
17.5-18 3130 WUENSTER TX 840 158-2250 b 1:06 00 Tell Free Sewice
18.5-18  316P TIOGA TX 940 437-2432 D 1:42 .00 Destination 903-785-3501
19.5-18  318F VALLEYVIEW TX 840 126-6253 D 0:42 .00 Domestic
20.5-18  320P WHITESBORO TX 003 564-6105 D 0:36 .00 Item
21,5-18  321P WHITEWRGHT TX 003 364-2766 b 0:36 00 No. Date Time From Placs From Kumber Code Hin
22.5-18  332P BONMAM TX 903 583-6111 D 1:42 57.5-02 8024 PLAND TX 972 769-2087 D8 0:30 04
23.5-18  334P ECTOR TX 903 9612251 D i 58.5-02  156P PLANG TX 972 769-2887 DB 112 .08
24,5-18  336P BONHAM TX 903 640-8089 D 0 59.5-03 233 GAINESVL TX 040 665-7874 DB 0:48 .08
25.5-13 8264 KRUN TX 940 482-3020 D i 60.5-03 2450 PLANO TX 872 769-2087 D 1:06 .08
26.5-19  205P FARMESBRCH TX 972 217-0295 D 1 61.5-03  410P GAINESVL TX 940 665-7874 BB 312 22
21.5-20  118P RHOME TX 817 638-5037 D 0 62.5-03  427P GAINESVL TX 040 665-7874 DB 1:00 .49
28.5-23  200F DALLAS TX 214 953-8678 )} 0 63.5-03  438P PLAND TX 872 769-2987 DB 14:42 1.03
29.5-23  210P RICHARDSON TX 972 728-8173 D 0 64.5-04 7524 PLANO TX 972 769-2087 DA 1:42 g2
30.5-23  247P DALLAS TX 214 953-8878 D 0 65.5-04 1017A CLEBURKE TX 817 556-234% D 5:42 40
H.5-21  216P DALLAS TX 214 953-8878 D 0 66.5-05 1117A ATHENS TX 903 675-2353 DB 3:48 27
32.5-31 9554 DALLAS TX 214 953-8678 D 0 67.5-05  134P FARMESBRCH TX o712 677-6700 DB 1:30 A
33.5-31  40Op AUSTIN TX 512 463-5698 )} 0 68.5-05 201P GRANDPRARI T 872 977-8120 DB 0:48 .08
iubtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-8211 = B0 @M 69.5-05  351P ARLINGTON TX 817 5B8-5800 DB 1.08 R
mmwﬂ 70.5-06 10394 GRAPEVINE TX 817 251-6443 DB 3:36 .25
'otal Domestic Calls for 903-70650 g 71.5-06  117P NUENSTER  TX 940 158-2236 Da 2:12 A5
72.5-06  345P FORT WORTH TX 817 255-2000 (1] 6:54 4B
‘otal Calls for 903-786-8211 73.5-09  219P STEPHENVL TX 254 965-5924 DB 2:00 14
walls for 800-256-0935 74.5-00  500P ST Jo TX 840 995-7129 DB 1:30 H
‘ol Free Service 75.5-10  400P CLEBURNE TX 817 556-2208 DB 0:30 04
Jestination 903-786-3340 76.5-11 1216P AUSTIN TX 512 745-0598 DB 0:30 04
lomestic T7.5-11  235P GRANDPRARI TX 214 801-3418 ] 1:12 .08
tem 78.5-11  348P CLEBURNE  TX 817 556-2200 08 2:42 A8
b. Date. Time From Place From Hunber Code Hin 79.8-13  153P GAINESVL  TX 940 665-7874 D8 6:42 A7
34.8-02  134P IRVING TX 214 500-7424 DB 1:00 07 80.5-16  321P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 D8 3:08 .22
3.5-02  433P POTTSRORO TX 903 786-3870 D8 1:00 07 81.5-16  436F ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 DB 1:06 .08
36.5-03  755A ARLINGTON TX 817 905-7626 1} 0:30 .04 B2.5-17  B23A GRANDPRARI TX 214 417-1660 D8 1:24 A0
3.5-03  756A ARLINGTON TX 847 905-7626 DB 0:30 .04 83.5-17  207P GAINESVL TX 940 665-7674 DB 0:42 .05
38.5-03  O31A VANALSTYNE TX 903 482-5735 DB 2. 1.50 84.5-18 921 ADDISOK  TX 872 060-8677 DB 4:00 28
38.5-03  405P SHERMAN  TX 903 824-3508 DB 12:12 .85 85.5-1% 1247 ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 D8 1:18 .09
40.5-03  435P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4507 DB 1:18 .09 86.5-19  520P FORT WORTH TX 817 205-5737 1] 4:06 .20
41.5-04  B11A WHITESBORD TX 903 564-9975 DB 2:3 .18

42.5-04  452P WHITESBORO TX 903 564-0025 DB 2:42 A9




zall Charges - May 2nd thru Jun 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

salls {or 855-426-4433
[tem
o, Bate Time From Place

Fron Humber Code Hin

1.5-Z 1008A PLAND TX 972 769- 2087 DB 1:00 07
2.5-20 1052h SAGINAY  TX 817 847-0544 D8 1:48 A3
3.5-20  1226P ARLINGTON TX 817 307-3710 D8 0:30 04
4.5-24 1056A STEPHENVL TX 254 965-5924 DB 0:30 .04
5.5-25 901A GLENDALE  TX B17 480-2614 B 3:30 25
6.5-25 143P FRISCO TX 872 624-3100 DB 1:06 .08
T.5-26  302P GAINESVL  TX 940 665-7874 il 4:36 32
8.5-26  307P STEPHEWVL TX 254 968-8770 1] 1:42 12
9.5-26  310P FRISCO TX 972 624-3100 ] t:18 .09
10.5-26  340P WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 DB 5:00 .35
11.5-31  126P MCKINNEY  TX 972 548-8412 1] 2:06 .15
12.5-31  152P MCKINNEY  TX 972 548-8412 1] 2:36 .18
13.5-31  156P HCKINNEY  TX 972 548-8412 DB 2:48 .20
14.6-01 1135A DENTON TX 940 243-0010 1] 5:36 .39
Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-3561 8.5
Total Destination 903-756-3501 8.5
Yotal Tolf Free Service Calis for 855-455-4433 6.5
Toiat Cali Charges 16.4a
Surcharges and Other Fees
Dascription
15. Fed Universal Service Fund 9.59
16. Federal Reguiatory Fee 1.07
17. 9-1-1 Equalization Fee .86
18. State Cost-Recovery Fee 1.05
18, TX Utility Gross Receipts Assessment 14
20, Texas Universal Service 2.94
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 15.65
Taxes
Description

21, Federal Tax .00
22, State and Local Taxes 8.90
Total Taxes 8.90
Key to Calling Codes
B Collmct b Day
Total AT&T Long Distance 173.61

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent coflection activiies. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone fine, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $431.53 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

Page 6Gof7
Account Number 903 786-4423 566 4
Billing Date  Jun 15, 2011

LOMG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance

or a company that resells their services as your primary locat toll carrier and
AT&T Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

your primary long distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with
your recerds.

NEW PAYMENT ADDRESS
The maifed in payment address for most Texas customers has changed. Please
check the bottom of the first page of your bilt for the current mailing address.

STATE COST-RECOV FEE

STATE COST-RECOVERY FEE: Starting July 1, 2011, AT&T Texas will add to
customer bills a surcharge of 0.7% of charges for services provided in Texas to
recover a cost imposed on the company by Texas law. The surcharge labeled
“State Cost-Recovery Fee” will be in the Surcharges and Other Fees section of

your bill. This fee is not a government mandated charge or tax on customers. If you
have any questions, please call the Plans and Services number shown on Page 1.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

Always call 811 before you begin an excavation project so all utilities can be
identified and marked. Dig with care. Damages are avoided when safe digging
procedures are followed. CALL 811 BEFORE YOU DIG!

PAPERLESS BILLING

With the paperless billing option, you can help eliminate paper waste and receive
your manthly hill saoner. Paperless billing also provides access to six months of
interactive bills online, seven years of your billing histary, and the ability to

download your bill to a CD. For more information, go to att. com/bilisonfine and read
about the AT&T Account Manager tool,

DIAL-IN-BASE PHONE

The AT&T CLE3201 two-handset cardless phone is ideal for small businesses
featuring unsurpassed range, HD audio with equalizer for customized audio,
push-to-talk intercom, dial-in-base speakerphone and caller Il announce to hear

wha's calling. Receive 10% off the $69.95 CL83201 until 7/31/11 with promo code:
JUNBEMO? at telephones.att.com.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS

Support Special Olympics today! Text the word "UNITY" ta 80888 to donate S5. A
one-time donation of S5 will be billed to your mobife phone bill. Messages sent to or
from 20888 are free for AT&T customers. Donations are collected for Special
Glympics by MobileCause.com. Reply STOP 1o 80898 to stop your donation. Reply

HELP to 80888 for help. For terms, go to www.igh.org/t

4565.009.108810.03.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 2871.178383




EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name j@ @R (’3\,\ R Pay Period h\ﬂ? /G — 77/7’1&:; 37‘{ Zof]

Position o [ 4 :§£7£Qf

ot/ 02/ 03/ 04 05 oe o7 o8 09 1O/ 14/ 120 1Y 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 26 30 31 Total
SHckmpy O/ 21 z / 2 211 / T
- S Hifdmow ww'| > 13 I 7 = 1 2.1 1 2. j8 V7

GAMVISVIE ol | | | 2 ~ 4
N wSc | | = 3 g -
ﬂh/‘!\fm '\":’/U.}W Z—- i 9\ B

LR Ve Y- - { 7 —~ ;
'\?’@l needen W |\ {1 N

Fetts b \ / 2

NToch z ~ o T2 2P

RARGLD N2 Xl { | 2 i3 v

. g 18121318 B 18181818 T 1 51T% 13

Release Time d 7 i v < ¢ F)*"' ) &.’?,/:)‘H, ‘{;fﬁ' l/ 3("?:., - 7 - t qq

sick leave :

annual leave 7. 130 ol 95

holiday b7 i 2
" other ”

Comp. Time L AN N IR i | %] l i l [ X449

b ik }

Employee's Signature k/}/m gy ( Q{ 2 [ Approved By

Date .«:;)I/ 1// L] J i Date

GTUA-048



Name T{: ARY

GTUA EMPLOYEEL TIME SHEET

CHNA iy

Pay Period_Ma®/ \} ol - M/ﬁ?’/g ZJLI(_

Position_ & ZERA) N\ AMRGLE
01/ 02/ 03/, 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10711/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 2 21 22 23 M 25 7 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHERMAW W 5 [ 1Tz 2 @) TZT¢ f 2LO
SHEL iy a W], 212133 2 B | 2 !l -
CAipEs Uiz ‘ | VAR, d
ARGILE J ! 1 1 QpE- P,
Frirmczron W / } i ] 3 »
TGa D | 3 W 2 -
RRCCD | 1 Z ] 2 e 9 .
K RUM 4 ; d .
l NGL
\n ENECAL é | / o
,,J\ ™
g’
Total 151313 % S lx B 1gTe ZT
L v v s v e e L = 177
Release Time
Sick Leave vl | o] il
Annual Leave
Holiday | J /
Comp. Time" [
Other L] f
Employee’s Signature ) Laa(PPon— Approved By
Date {/ | v Date

2TITA nao



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET
Pay Period: May 1-15, 2011

Name: Carmen Catterson
Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

1 2 3 4 5 4] 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Activity Total:

Administrative 2.00] 1.00{ 2.00f 1.001 2.00 1.00 2.00] 2.00f 2.00 15.00
Agenda 0.00
Board Meeting 0.00
Minutes 0.00
Website 2.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 6.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total] —-- | 4.00 00 2.00{ 3.00 00] —meee | en 2.00] 0.00 3.00{ 2.00| ~emem | ~emm- 21.00

7

Employee's Signature( E i}j; f 7 2 1 m ( t/g"élfﬂ( }D 77 Approved b&.\ ( g\m‘ {?*m/“w”'
L

(/ 7/7))0/ (/ / Date: / \ 7 4]
\

s S

Date:




RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT TIME SHEET

Name: Carmen Catterson
Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

Pay Period: May 16-31, 2011

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Activity Total:
Administrative 3.00{ 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.001 200 10.00
Agenda 2.00; 3.00f 200} 1.00 8.00
Board Meeting 5.00 5.00
Minutes 0.00
Website 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total] 3.00f 3.00] 3.00 7,}2.00 2.00] - - 1 500 1.00] 0.00f 2.00] 2.00] --omm | —ac 0.00] 0.00] 23.00
INrnn! 10 O
Employee's Signature: ( QZ/ 7/ ﬁ/ 7 (ﬂf/ %/ '7 ? /) Approved by:\. [\Dsvea &!\i’)u‘ffmﬂw«
= 5
¢ -
Date: /p/ﬁﬁf f Date: C,,g:ﬂ e '“/7
7 {



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
N ANOA-A

Date Number of Copies
GYER 7G5

5/1-5[1% 450
ShY )

SINC NI
Ej/2EN 0303

J. EN w | w\p )

] .x,,,,
RN,




Bankof America =

. " Credit Limit $5,000 Billing Date . 05-15-11
hﬂﬂn\—.. : O Q. Cash Limit $00 Daysin Billing Cycle : 30
-Cash Advance Balance $0.00 Payment Due Date 06-09-11
A w :m—:mmm ar ) Available Credit $3,221 Minimum Payment Due $1,778.55
ardholder Statement ~™*° “* :
R C New Balance $1,778.55
4 :
= £
===+ IERRY W CHAPMAN
=== 8 5100 AIRPORT DR
wasmsss 1!
s = Account Number:
S== 43562200 0061 8666
T ) Page 1of 1
CARDHOLDER MESSAGES
‘ot are a valued customer and we want you to know that we have not recejved your current
ayment due. Please send your payrmient due today. If you have already mailed it, thank you.
CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
asting | Sale
ate Date | Category | Reference Number Transactions Amount
g .
1-18 04-14 24425131105507554019362 NTTA AUTOCHARGE 972-818-6882 TX -M\W\\\Em Tty - 40.00
§-21 0420 24692161 110000316516152 INTUIT *QB FINANCE SW 888.246-8848 CA \\Qng\ 4 - 899.95 v~
i-28 04.27 24445001118600208864733 LUBYS CAFE #0130 Q9% BELLMEAD TX M ﬁ.\m L o= 5726
28 04-27 244450011180001768950879 CRACKER BARREL #166 LACY LACY LAKEVIEWTX TLELE 42271
5(5 05-03 24071051124158167755739 LUCYS MOMS ON MAIN AUBREY TX . M ée ) ~ 17.30
5-12 05-10 24625731131281334172067 TEEX 979 458 6903 979-4586%03 TX m\b.\. (% #Tg = 210,00
.12 05-12 LATE PAYMENT FEE ” - 3900
13 85.11 24055231132286541102910 MAGNOLIA CAFE SOUTH AUSTIN X —u.ﬁ_)&\.(m - thmw ftﬂ 10.27
13 G5-11 24639231132900010700245 STAGECOACH INN 254-9475111 TX 41.03
13 45-13 PURCHASE *FINANCE CHARGE* o 1490/
ustomer Service: Total Annual Percentage Rate 13.24% _ Account Summary
¥.673.1044, 24 hours Average Daily Annuat Periodic  Previous Balance C Lif h v $426.07
Daily Periodic  Percentage  Finance Payments - $0.00
3 | Balance Rate Rate Charge  Credits - §0.00
mﬁmw_w%m n%m PURCHASES $1,368.80 0.03628%  13.24%  $14.90 Purchases/Other + $1,208.58
oS R050, o4 hours CASH $0.00  0.066419%  24.249 $0.00  Debits/Other Fees
ot Lost or Stofen Card; - Cosh Advances * $0.00
0.673.1044, 24 hours Overlimit Fees + $0.00
Late Payment Fees + ' $39.00
Finance Charge + $14.90
= $1,778.55
nd Billing Inquiries to:

ANK OF AMERICA
YBOX 982238
-PASO TX 79998-223%

i “MEE-_- PR

Please see the reverse side for information about your account,

New Balance

Fmﬂwrﬁm\

*
GTUA
E

FILE

Y
TIOM

118



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 1of7

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date May 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

Bill-At-A-Glance
Previous Bil , a 418.7
ﬂm,.:c:m i ~ ) T 18 m Monthly Service - May 15 theu Jun 14
o Charges for 903 785-4433
P t 5-0 ! 418.75CH .
ayment Received 5:02_Thank you 187501 1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
. Business Line (Measured Rate)
Adjust 1 .00
tustments ° Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller |0 Number Delivery
Bal .00
aance g Expanded Local Calfing Service
Current Charges 436,77 Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local U
Total Amount Due $438.77 nimited Local Usage
Charges for 903 786-3340 U !
Amount Due in Full By Jun 8, 2011 2. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B ﬁN\ Qm 30.00

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery

Caller tD Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Touchtone :
- . - . Unfimited Local Usage
Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page i arvsag
. Charges for 903 786-3501
Plans and Services 1 261.42

3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
1 800 559-7928 us Local Calling Unfimite Zﬂ me U

Business Line {(Measured Rate}
Payment Arrangements: Caller ID Name Delivery

1800 924-1743 Catler 1D Number Delivery
Service Changes: Expanded Lacal Calling Service
1 800 499-7928 ‘ Touchtone
Repair Services: Unlimited Local Usage
1800 286-8313 Charges for 903 786-4434
AT&T Long Distance 2 177.35 4. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B 30.00
1800 559-7928 Business Line {[Measured Rate}
Total Current Charges 438.77 Caller ID Name Deivery

Caller 1D Number Delivery

tu‘ AW\ ) @ _ &m\,n wm : {opo _m“ﬂmmamg Local Calling Service
\wfw 0D~ 4435

i

I¥i O& q Touchtone

Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 765-4435
5. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Calfer 1) Name Delivery
Caller 1B Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

ws You Can Use Simmary

) Hunting
e PREVENT DISCONNECT = LONG DIST. PROVIDERS Mo___.or.szm |
» NEW PAYMENT ADDRESS « AT&T CREDIT CARD nhimited Local Usage

¢ CHANGING FEATURES « CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!
« AT&TBUSINESS SYSTEM
See "News You Can Use" for additional information

MAY 2 5 2011

Local Services pravided by AT&T ArkanshS, AR (n
AT&T Okdlahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

. s e o .
. . N . - " w3y Pring Recyclabl 3
turn bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. GO GREEN - Enroll in paperless billing duQ Prinisd on mma,., fable Paper




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

fonthly Service - May 15 thru Jun 14 - Continued

harges for 903 786-5034
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1) Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unfimited Local Usage

‘harges for 903 786-8211
2. Buslocal Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Calter 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

‘otal Moathly Service

iurcharges and Other Fees

30.00

30.00

210.00

3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge

4 911 Fee

5. Federal Universal Service Fee
lotal Surcharges and Other Fees

laxes

36.82
3.50

46.48

6. Federal
1. State and Local
latal Taxes

lotal Plans and Services

4.94
.00

<>

261.42

{eportant_Information

fessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

fo view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long
Histance, access wwk.att.com/servicepublications
i call 1-8688-225-8530 to have a copy mailed.

nvoice Sumimary

asof May 03, 2011}
Current Charges
Service Charges
Credits and Adjustments
Call Charges o
Surcharges and Other Fees
Taxes L .

128.00
.00
z.m
16.27
9.3

Page 20f7
Account Number 903 786-4433 586 4
Billing Date May 15, 2011

Invoice Summary - Continued

Total Invoice Summary 177.35
Service Charges
Moathly Service Charges
Type of Service Paricd Oty
8. 15 BUC IT 7L 1Y 05/02-06/01 1 105.00
8. Switched Toll Fres 05/02-06/01 2 g4 e 24,00
Total Monthly Service Charges \\N\\ N N 129.00
Total Service Charges \ DM O 128.00
/6.0o
Call Charges - Apr Znd thre May 1st
Calls for 903-786-3340 Ow.ﬂ o6
Domestic
Item
No. Date Tima Place Called Humber Code Min
10.4-04 11134 BOKHAY TX 803 583-7453 ] 0:42 .00
11.4-26 11024 FRISCO TX uT2 335-3214 D 7:36 .00
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-3340 00
Total Domestic Calls for 563-785-3340 .00
Total Calls for 903-786-3340 .00
Calls for 903-786-3501
Domestic
Ttem
No. Date Time Place Called MNumber Code Min
12.4-26 230 AUSTIN TX 512 808-7785 D 0:30 00
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 303-785-3501 .00
Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-3501 .00
Total Catls for 903-786-3501 .00
Calls for 903-786-2433
Domestic
Item
No. Date Time Place Called Mumber Cods  Min
13.4-01 12180 MYRA TX 940 727-1145 ] 0:36 .00
14.4-01  209P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 D 1306 .00
16.4-01  237P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4510 D 0:30 00
16.4-01 2370 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 D 1:00 09
17.4-01  453P ANNA TX 972 824-3325 ] T7:24 00
18.4-04  B14A WYLIE TX 072 442-5405 ] 4:30 .00
19.4-04 11334 AUSTIR TX 512 463-8510 ] 0:30 .00
20.4-04 1143A DALIAS TX 214 8855-8000 b 1.36 .00
21.4-04  220P WYLIE TX 072 442-5405 D 1:00 .00
22.4-04 351P GRANDPRARI TX 214 907-4007 ] 0:48 00
23.4-05 1034A FARMERSVL TX 072 784-7777 D 0:36. .00

© 2008 AT&T intellectual Property. Alf rights reserved.

1610.019.260356.01.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 71141.521085




Call Charges - Apr 2nd they May 1st - Cont
Calts for 903~

Time
10364
1046A
1048A
10854
11477
11564
1158A
102p
326p
333
341p
512p
914A
1253p
233
308p
334p
1221p
251p
4220
434p
9134
9404
1009A
140p
3280
4569
1106A
951A
11054
248p
4200
431P
1212p
1214p
12239
1144A
154p
Jaop
112p
809A
8254
11014
143p
210p
923A
838A
845A
1056A
11124
11154
1132A
1205P

785-4433

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT OR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

MAY 25 2011
(
il

Place Called Number

940 736-5533
214 346-2811
214 406-4354
617 798-5368
512 215-7300
840 668-4500
803 563-7555
072 837-2331
940 482-3481
§12 463-8510
817 735-7315
94C 462-3491
940 482-3491
214 855-8042
512 469-6969
214 718-9007
214 298-2255
214 718-3007
214 295-2255
254 933-0120
972 838-2338
903 583-8919
872 736-2416
972 784-1777
512 656-4205
817 556-2299
284 7712-4480
903 564-4749
214 298-2255
214 726-6559
940 440-9561
214 298-2255
940 668-4511

214 855-8072" " -

§12 820-6083
512 463-8401
940 668-4511
214 733-8042
214 733-8042
903 564-7707
803 422-5185
817 556-2299
214 733-8042
9803 587-3334
940 736-4421
512 275-7300
214 733-8042
817 556-2299
903 227-0019
817 735-7300
512 463-8510
972 784-1177
940 668-4500

Call Charges - Apr 2nd thru May 15t - Continued

Account Number

Page 3of7
903 786-4433 566 4
Billing Date May 15, 2011

Calls for 903-786-4433

Item

No. Date  Time Place Called Number
54.4-26  1207P GRANDPRART TX 214 952-0234
55.4-26  138P FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777
56.4-26  221P AUSTIN TX 512 322-583%
57.4-26  305P PLEASANTON TX 830 569-4185
58.4-26  412P GRANDPRARI TX 214 298-2255
50.4-26 452 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500
60.4-27 1103A DALLAS TX 214 468-6444
61.4-21  341P DALLAS TX 214 209-5014
62.4-27  351P DALLAS TX 214 208-5014
63.4-27  404P DALLAS TX 214 208-5014
64.4-28 13T SANFORD TX 806 965-3325
65.4-20  142P HUGHES SPG TX 903 639-7538
66.4-28 3097 AUSTIN TX 612 936-0864
Subtotal Domestic Calis for 903-786-4433

Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-4433

Total Calls for 903-786-4433

Calls for 903-786-4434

Domestic

Item

No. Date Time Place Called Number
67.4-04  225P ANNA TX 872 924-3325

66.4-05 1053A FORT WORTH TX 817 332-8727
63.4-05 11494 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500
70.4-05  109P BONHAM TX 903 503-891%
71.4-05  313F WACO TX 254 772-4480
72.4-05  338P LEONARD TX 903 587-3334
73.4-06 142 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5600
74.4-06  234P AUSTIN TX 512 476-6969
75.4-06  235P AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
76.4-06  308F AUSTIN TX 512 463-7971
T1.4-07  356P MCKINKEY TX 214 733-8042
78.4-08 1015A ANNA TX 972 924-3225
79.4-08  1016A AKNA TX 972 924-3325
B0.4-08 11064 ANHA TX 872 924-3325
81.4-056  325P CLEBURNE TX 617 546-2099
82.4-11 11124 WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
83.4-11 1140A FARMERSVL TX 072 784-7777
B4.4-11  212P GRANDPRARL TX 214 208-2255
85.4-12 1039A WHITESBORO TX 903 564-4740
86.4-12 432 AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
87.4-13  1203F AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
88.4-13  1224P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4511
89.4-18  233P GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2255
80.4-20  1111A GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2255
91.4-20  150P DALLAS TX 214 855-8072
62.4-21 0224 DALLAS TX 214 283-5300
83.4-21 10114 BONHAM TX 903 §83-4464
84.4-21 1038A WHITESHORO TX 903 564-0925
95.4-26  1146A AUSTIN TX 512 463-8510
96.4-28  407P AUSTIK TX 512 463-7317
87.4-20 3330 AMARILLO TX 806 681-4611

5
i

Uccccccc:cwcccccaccccccccaccccc

Code

b
b
D
]
b
D
D
b
b
]
b
D
D

bl
(=
=N
£

Lwrmacoocoooammaaan
33
=3

O OO WOODDO S OoOWe D

Hin
22:54
25:12

2:12
2:42
0:30
4:42
4:12
2:24
0:54
1:36
0:42
0:30
3:30

= S
—
=

|

SeodS> =

=4

W Deoes 2D B
BELI88==238L883

SggELgar




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 4of7

5100 AIRPORT OR Account Number 903 786-4433 565 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date May 15, 2011

Call Charges - Apr 2nd thry May 1st - Continued

Calls for 503-786-5034
Item
1l Charges - Apr 2nd thrs May st - Continued Ho. Date Time Place Called Number Code Min
ibtotal Domestic Calls for 303-786-4434 .00 37.4-01  437P ROWLETT TX 972 475-5207 ] 1:18 .00
38.4-04  B46A WHITESBORD TX 903 564-7677 )] 0:42 .00
wal Domestic Calis for 903-785-4434 .00 30.4-04  O10A MCKINMEY TX 214 585-8214 ] 2:24 .00
40.4-04 9224 BLUE RIDGE TX 972 752-579% D 1:18 .00
stal Calls for 903-786-4434 00 41.4-04  924A PLANO TX 072 941-8400 D 0:30 .00
alis for 903-785-4435 42.4-04  925A GRANDPRARI TX 214 402-8146 )] 1:06 .00
43.4-04  928A WYLIE TX 972 442-5405 b 7:42 .00
omastic 44.4-04  048A GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540 D 0:30 .00
‘om . 45.4-04  Q49A GAINESVL TX 940 002-1428 D 1:12 00
1. Date  Time Place Called MNumber Code HMin 46.4-04 10224 TEMPLE TX 254 724-9566 D 1:06 .00
1.4-04 8154 WHITESBORG TX 903 564-7677 D 1:36 .00 47.4-04  148P AUSTIN TX §12 275-7303 b 0:54 04
2.4-04  B58A WHITESBORO TX 003 564-50%6 D 1:42 .00 48.4-05 B0%A BONHAM TX 903 583-7453 ] 0:42 .00
3.4-04  930A WHITESHORO TX 903 564-7677 D 0:48 .00 49.4-056 0354 DENTON TX 940 340-7525 ] §:18 00
4.4-04 208P FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 D 0:30 .00 50.4-08  255P LEOMARD TY 803 §87-3334 D 1:24 00
5.4-04  235P FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7438 ] 0:36 .00 61.4-05  308P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5843 b 1:24 00
6.4-07 121P ANRA TX 072 924-3325 D 0:42 .00 52.4-05 333 AUSTIN TX 512 322-5843 ] 0:42 .00
1.4-07  433P ANNA TX 972 924-3325 )] 1:00 00 53.4-08  337P FORT WORTH TX 817 795-7284 )] 1:18 .00
8.4-08  038A TRENTOM TX 903 889-2237 D 3:00 00 54.4-06  B47A AUSTIN TX 512 275-7301 b 11:18 00
9.4-11 1221P MYRA TX 040 727-1145 D 0:30 .00 65.4-06 G14A AUSTIN TX 512 463-5070 ] 0:48 .00
10.4-18 8534 MYRA TX 040 736-44H 0 1:30 .00 56.4-07  115P DALLAS TX 214 932-3061 1] 1:06 .00
11.4-18 11104 AUSTIN TX 512 470-4514 D 4:00 00 57.4-08 0024 TRENTON TX 903 669-2937 ] 3:00 .00
12.4-21  954A BONHAN TX 903 449-9199 )] 2:18 L0 58.4-08 931A TREWTON TX 803 965-2237 D 1:36 60
13.4-21 10104 FRISCO TX 972 335-3214 ] 0:30 .00 §9.4-08 9394 ARLINGTON TX 817 825-6716 D 2:00 .00
14.4-21 1122A GRAKDPRART TX 244 208-2255 ] 0:36 .00 60.4-08 1012A LEOKARD TX 803 567-3334 ] 0:30 .00
15.4-21 11558 GRANDPRARI TX 214 298-2255 ] 0:30 .00 61.4-08  133P MYRA TX 940 727-1145 ) 4:24 .00
16.4-21  134P AUSTIN TX 512 463-8510 )] 7:54 .00 62.4-08  138P ARLINGTON TX 817 825-6716 D 1:30 .00
17.4-21  217P GATESVILLE TX 254 865-5011 D 3:42 .00 63.4-11  O00A WHLTESBORD TX 003 564-5026 D 2:54 .00
18.4-20  221P MERIDIAN TX 254 435-86606 )} 1:42 .00 64.4-12 854 MINEOLA TX 903 569-0871 ] 4:48 .00
19.4-21 224 LAMPASAS TX 512 556-4453 b 0:30 .00 65.4-12  1046A WHITESBORO TX 903 564-4748 ] 0:30 .00
20.4-21  224P LAMPASAS TX 512 525-1244 ] 0:54 .00 66.4-12  332P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500 D 1:36 .00
1.4-211 226P WACO TX 254 715-6620 D 0:42 00 67.4-12  334P DALLAS TX 214 855-8000 ] 0:30 0
22.4-211  323P GAINESVL TX 040 668-4500 ] 1:30 .00 66.4-13  901A LEONARD TX 003 587-3334 D 1:42 .00
23.4-25  901A CGRANDPRART TX 214 208-2255 ] 0:36 .00 €9.4-13  Q0BA AUSTIN TX 512 239-4671 )] 1:36 .00
24.4-25 10534 BRYAN TX 979 571-5764 D 0:36 .00 70.4-13 1031A GRANDPRART TX 459 628-0701 D 0:42 00
25.4-25 1055A BONHAM TX 603 227-0019 )} 0:30 .00 71.4-13  145P DALLAS TX 214 346-2811 D G:30 .00
26.4-25 1057A SPRINGTOWM TX 817 523-5200 ] 1:48 .00 72.4-13 147 GRAMDPRARI TX 214 408-4354 ] 1:06 .00
iubtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-4435 ] © 73.4-13  254P WHITESBORO TX 003 564-7707 b 0:30 .00
74.4-14  618A WHITESBORO T¥ €03 564-5025 b 2:24 .00
‘otal Diemestic Calls for 903-785-4435 .00 76.4-14 10554 DALLAS TX 214 932-3061 ) 1:00 .00
) 76.4-15  BO1A AUSTIN TX 512 215-71304 ] 0:42 .00
‘otal Calls for 903-786-4435 .00 17.4-18  851A ANKA TX 072 924-5626 D 0:30 00
‘alls for 993-786-5034 78.4-18 8514 MCKIRNEY TX 972 658-4347 b 0:30 A0
- 79.4-18  905A GAINESVL TX 940 665-8000 ] 1:30 .00
lomestic 80.4-18  80TA DALLAS TX 214 346-2811 ] 4:06 .00
tem 81.4-18  112P WHITESBORD TX 903 564-7707 D 0:30 .00
o. Date  Time Place Called Humber Code Kin_ 82.4-19  130P DALLAS TX 214 346-2811 ] 9:30 .00
27.4-01 1004A ARLINGTON TX 817 915-2817 D 2:30 00 83.4-19  329P FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 D 0:30 .00
28.4-01 1007TA GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540 b 0:30 .00 84.4-19  330P MCKINNEY TX 472 520-0488 ] 0:42 00
23.4-01 1008A GAINESVL TX 040 902-1428 b 3:48 .00 85.4-20  B825A DENTOM TX 840 381-6022 ] 0:54 .00
30.4-01 10284 KRUM TX 840 482-3491 B 042 .00 86.4-20 1004A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540 b 1:42 .00
31.4-01 1125A GAINESVL TX 040 665-5511 ] 0:42 00
32.4-01  123P DALLAS TX 214 373-7873% ] 3:54 .00
33.4-01  128P MYRA T 940 727-1145 D 2:06 .00
34.4-01  144P WYLIE TX 072 442-5405 D 0:30 .00
35.4-01 142 MCKIMNEY TX 072 837-4045 b 1:36 00
36.4-01 256P GAINESVL TX 940 665-8000 D 1:36 .00

1610.019.260356.02.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 58517.402757




Call Charges - Apr 2nd thry May 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Calls for 203-786-5034
ITtem
No. Date Timg Place Called Humber
1.4-20 1134A AUSTIN TX §12 322-5839
2.4-20 11354 AUSTIN TX 812 775-8867
3.4-20  222P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5839
4.4-21  045A MCKINNEY TX 214 733-8042
5.4-21  95TA AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800
6.4-21 1051A BOKHAM TX 003 563-7486
T.4-21 1113A GAINESVL TX 940 668-5421
8.4-21  119P ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8097
8.4-21  135P DRY CREEK TX 903 850-8308
10.4-21  202P STAR TX 325 948-3857
.42 203P BIG VALLEY TX 325 938-5138
12.4-21  204P BIG VALLEY TX 325 938-6750
13.4-21  205P STEPHENVL TX 254 965-6705
14.4-20 211P MILANO TX 512 485-9900
15.4-21  214P BRYAK TX 678 571-5761
16.4-21 3220 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500
17.4-21  333P WACD TX 254 715-6620
16.4-21  335P WACO TX 254 715-6620
19.4-21  400F LAMPASAS TX 512 556-4453
20,4-21  410P LAMPASAS TX 512 525-1244
21.4-21  417P STEPHENVL TX 254 §65-6705
22.4-21  423P LAMPASAS TX 512 556-8271
23.4-21 425P WACO TX 254 757-5078
24.4-21  439P SPRINGTOWN TX 817 523-5200
25.4-22  B40OA AUSTIN TX 512 275-7301
26.4-22  B51A DALLAS TX 214 855-6000
21.4-22  B51A DALLAS TX 214 855-8000
20.4-25  O0BA GAINESVL TX 040 665-8000
29.4-25 921A DALLAS TX 214 855-8000
30.4-25 1111A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
H.4-25 1118A WACO TX 254 749-7718
32.4-25 1131A FORT WORTH TX 817 335-6511
33.4-25  428P AUSTIN TX 512 463-3368
34.4-26  1058A MWILANO TX 512 455-9900
35.4-26 1058A BRYAN TX 879 571-5751
36.4-26  1146A STEPHEKVL TX 254 085-8705
37.4-26  404P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5839
38.4-26  409P PRINCETON TX 072 736-2416
36.4-2T 1102F DALLAS TX 214 468-5101
40.4-21  211P MYRA TX 940 736-2243
4.4-21  212P GAINESVL TX 040 665-0422
42,421  213P GAINESVL TX 040 665-0422
43.4-28 B24A TELEPHONE TX 903 664-4404
44.4-28  1008A TRVING TX 072 746-5324
45.4-28  408P EL PASO TX 915 525-4073
46.4-28  409F AUSTIN TX 512 463-5067
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-5034

Total Domestic Calls for 903-766-5034

Total Calls for 903-786-5034

[ g
{od
=5
G

UUOOUUQOCUUEDQECUOUUCOOUUCDUUGUOUUUUUUUUDQQGCUUOI

=3
—
=

<ol

L W o) — O Th B w

DO b - SO
80}@0’0’@&'\?0

-

0:30

Call Charges - Apr Znd thru May 1st - Continsed

Page 50f7
Account Numbher 903 786-4433 566 4
Billing Date May 15, 2011

Calls for 903-786-2211
Damestic
Ttem
Ho. Date Time Place Called HNumber
47.4-04 1028A DALLAS TX 214 361-2926
48.4-04 3230 DALLAS TX 214 953-8878
49.4-05  353P BONHAH TX 903 583-7811
50.4-06  923A AUSTIN TX 512 475-2086
§1.4-07  127P DORCHESTER TX 903 476-0172
52.4-13  248P MCKINNEY TX 072 547-5731
53.4-13 249 GAINESVL TX 040 668-5522
54.4-13  252P BONHAM TX 803 5637811
55.4-13  253P ANNA TX 872 924-2620
56.4-13  255P BOMHAM TX 803 583-6111
57.4-13  257P COLLINSVL TX 903 429-3059
58.4-13  258P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4518
59.4-13  J00P ECTOR TX 903 961-2251
60.4-13  302P MUENSTER TX 940 759-2250
61.4-13  305P TIOGA TX 940 437-2432
62.4-13  307P VALLEYVIEW TX 940 726-6253
63.4-13  300F WHITESBORO TX 903 564-6105
64.4-13  310P WHITEWRGHT TX 903 364-2766
65.4-14  312P MCKIKNEY TX 972 547-5734
66.4-14  314P GAINESVL TX 940 668-5522
67.4-18  917A MCKINNEY TX 972 836-4710
68.4-18  919A MCKINNEY TX 972 838-4170
69.4-18  G28A MCKINNEY TX 972 838-4710
70.4-13  804A DALLAS TX 214 953-8578
71.4-20  422P BOKHAM TX 803 583-7811
72.4-20  420P BONHAM TX 803 563-781%
73.4-20  430P GAINESVL TX 940 668-5522
74.4-20  432P KCKINMEY TX 072 547-573
75.4-21  921A ANNA TX 972 924-2620
76.4-21  254P GATESVILLE TX 254 865-8631
77.4-21  408P WACO TX 254 757-5146
78.4-21  416P LAMPASAS TX 512 556-8270
79.4-25  116P ADDISON TX 972 768-9125
Subiotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-3211

Total Domestic Calls for 903-786-8211

Total Calls for 903-785-8211
Calls for 800-255-0935

Toll Free Service
Destination 903-785-3340
Domestic

Item

Mo. Date Time From Place From Number
80.4-04 1120A GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4507
81.4-05  917A WHITESBORG TX 803 564-0925
82.4-05 434P VANALSTYNE TX 903 482-5735
83.4-06  934A TRENTON  TX 903 989-2237
84.4-12  243P GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4507
85.4-13 1105A GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4507
86.4-19  154P SHERMAN  TX 903 891-5000
87.4-20  950A NRICHLDHLS TX 817 427-0961

[
o
(=3
Lol

OUUUDOCOUOUCOUUUOcCGUUCQUUGGCUUGU[

DB

0:54
1:00
1:54
1:06
0:42
1:42
1:18
1:00
1:30
1:00
1.3
0:42
0:36
0:36
1:06
2:00

0:36

0:48
0:3
0:30
1:00
1:00
2:00
1:06
0:30
0:30
1:18
0:38
0:54




=ali Charges - Apr 2nd thry May 1st - Continued

salfs for 808-256-0935
tem .
lo. Date Time From Place  From Number

1.4-21 10444 RICHARDSON TX 972 728-2400
2.4-21  146P POTTSRORO TX 903 786-2861
-2t 335P BELLSSAVOY TX 003 965-7689
21 436P GAINESVL TX 940 666-4507
2 1040A LADONIA  TX 603 367-7477
5 B5TA DEMISON  TX 903 465-5063
25 452P WICHITAFLS TX 940 676-2511
28 1224P SHERMAN  TX 903 493-8703
-27 - 1007A [RVING TX 972 746-5324
21 1015A SHERMAN  TX 803 892-2604
11.4-28 324P RENMER TX 972 248-9550
12.4-28  B28A SHERMAM T 903 823-7080
13.4-20  1116A SHERMAN  TX 803 868-2347
14.4-23  {110A SHERMAN  TX 803 868-2347
15.4-23  1258P TELEPHOKE TX 903 664-2145
16.4-28  111P TELEPHOME TX 903 664-2145
17.4-28  208P SHERMAN  TX 903 821-1505
18.4-29  249P DENISON  TX 303 327-3385
foial Dumestic Calis for 563-705-23%5

lotal Destination 903-786-3340

DD ~ Ot B 2

T'otal Toll Free Service Calls for 800-256-0935
Calls for 855-426-4423

Tall Free Service

Destination 903-785-3501

Domestic

[tem

fo. Date Time From Place From Numher
19.4-04  425P BOWIE TX 840 872-5808
20.4-04  444P BOONSVILLE TX 940 748-7694
21.4-04  458P BOWIE TX 940 872-5898
22.4-05  924A DENTOK TX 040 349-7525
23.4-05 1056A PLANO TX 972 769-2987
24.4-05 1254P RALIHGTON TX 817 905-7626
26.4-07  058A BOWIE TX 940 872-6802
26.4-07 10034 BOWIE TX 940 872-6092
27.4-07  158P PLANO TX 972 769-2087
28.4-11 1150A ARLINGTON TX 847 905-7626
28.4-11 321P ATHENS TX 903 675-2353
36.4-11 325 ATHENS TX 903 675-2353
31.4-11  334P STEPHEMVL TX 254 955-6705
32.4-11  403P ATHEWS TX 03 675-2353
33.4-11  408P ATHENS TX 903 675-2353
34.4-11  452P ATHENS TX 903 675-2353
35.4-13  101P BOWIE - TX 940 872-6633
36.4-13  101P BOWIE TX 940 §72-5808
37.4-13  225P ATHENS TX 903 675-7986
38.4-14 131 WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
39.4-10  855A STEPHENVL TX 254 965-6705
40.4-19 {156 DENTOM TX 940 391-6022
41.4-19  326P STEPHENVL TX 254 065-6705
42.4-19  446P MYRA TX 940 284-4515
43.4-20  137P HYRA TX 940 736-0526

=
=
=

|

2
L e ]

g

sS85

S8

[

-
(=]

E8EEE=SS™D

EESS%EESE%%EE%EESEE

e
[

g
]
=
=

£ 5l

EE%%,

=
[~=)

T RN LN~
P N Y I T

e~ T N A S P S
e

—

EESEEE RS EEEEREER

=ESE
BE3R

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 6of7

5100 AIRPORT OR ‘ Account Number . 903 785-4433 565 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date  May 15, 2011

Cail Charges - Apr Znd they May 15t - Continued

Calls for 855-426-4433
Tten
bo. Date  Time From Placs  From Nuber Code Hin
44.4-20  331P STEPHEWL TX 254 965-6705 pa 2:48 20
45.4-20  335P WEDGHOOD TX 817 204-4372 DR 2:42 .15
46.4-21  B30A GAIMESVL TX D40 665-3840 g 4:36 .32
47.4-21  1040A AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 D@ 10:24 73
48.4-211  1226P ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8097 DB 0:30 04
49.4-21 1240P ARLIKGTOK TX 817 366-8097 DB 4:30 .04
50.4-21 1255P ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8097 g 0:30 .04
§1.4-21  101P ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8097 DB 1:00 07
52.4-21 120 ARLINGTON TX 817 366-8087 [ 14:12 .89
53.4-24 24P STEPHEWL TX 254 965-6705  [g 2:24 A7
64.4-21  258P STEPHEWVL TX 254 965-6705  pa 0:30 04
55.4-21  310P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 DB 11:06 .18
56.4-21  303P STEPHEWL TX 254 965-6745 B 0:30 04
51.4-21  321P STEPHENVL TX 254 965-6745 DB 0:30 04
58.4-21  355P STEPHEWVL TX 254 485-5750 [ 0:48 .08
S8.4-21  440P LAMPASAS  TX 512 556-8277 [£3] 0:42 .05
60.4-25  212P WYLIE TX 072 442-5405 1] 4:42 .33
61.4-28  217P RUSTIH TX 512 322-5800 b 0:30 .04
62,4-26  430P AUSTIN TX 512 322-5800 D@ 3:54 27
63.4-2T  Bi5A PLAND TX 972 769-2887 B 0:30 .04
64.4-28 11224 GRANDPRARI TX 214 417-1660  [g 6:36 .46
Toial Domestic Calls for 335-706-3501 : 10,40
Total Destination 903-786-3501 10.1¢
Total Toll Free Service Calls for 855-426-4433 16.1¢
Total Call Charges 2377
Surcharges and Gthes Fees

Descriptian
85. Fed Universal Service Fund 9.19
66. Federal Regulatory Fee 1.03
67. 9-1-1 Equalization Fee 92
68. State Cost-Recovery Fes .80
69, TX Ut111ty Gross Recelpts Assessment .16
70. Texas Universal Service 317
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 18.27
Taxes

Description
71, Federal Tax 00
72. State and Local Taxes X
Total Taxes §.34
Key to Calling Codes
B Collect D Day
Total AT&T Long Distance 177.35

1610.019.260356.03.04.0000000 YYNNNNNY 58519.407750




;rThe Herald Democrat

| The Shopper
PO Box 1128
Sherman, TX 75091

‘LPhone: (903)893-8181

£
H

Reminder

ux W
PREER N
" L3

I $ ’? EI?,,;E?ZW
MAY 28 ]

“""PLEASE RETURN THiS |
STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

;Descriptlon Class
I RED RIVER GROUNDWATER 0010

f Start Date Stop Date
[04/07/2011 04/24/2011
[

Amount Due:
610.96 BY

First Reminder

Gfeater exoma Utll!fy Authonty
2 G;rl/‘/f? Airport Drive

Denison TX 75020

A munt Due: Amount Enclosed: |

0172463 - 00427878
J

”Hl'l')fl”ill!l'll”lﬂlllllll'u”l'li'“ll‘t'll’ll“'lhi'

-



Ly eeears

TEE

et

e e o s . s ko s e e e s g

PRy




INIOWIN, I CAMD ( IUZY

903-786-4433
\w N ¥ -y h
10 Mu m;% £, \a \m\\ A s .\Ws e \..\A SHIP TO (=7 I3
ADDRESS ADDRESS
cITY cITY
FOR / [DATE REQUIRED DATE
‘ FLER TEM . .,
LINI JOCTS = fnidine Mo ™ - mm\wmw:% ) /157
/ Lot 108G = " Foo deppis Doy ” FRECH 7|95
/ QUAEZISD - IOXB yver Enelcpe (od) - %Sﬁ.m
/ QUAZ IBCC — IAXIS vt Ervciniza et = Crren
A AMPYs093- 35 poterzols B - cagn
v>ommMmmxmwmm~ NUMBER MUST APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, PLEASE SEND COPIES OF YOUR INVOICE WITH ORIGINAL BILL OF LADING,

PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY IF YOU ARE UNABLE 70
SHIP COMPLETE ORDER BY DATE SPECIFIED.

L )
rﬁ//\j PURCHASING AGENT .

-



.Name \SFW\ Q\X@\?MAFJ

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET \ L
Pay Period_£) P Ale- A gm\ 2D

Position T NTRA) MANAGER

2k
01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 25 26 27 28 29 30 31. Total
StEpmad W 7 [ i I | 1 le__ ]
SHE2moy /| 3 | 1 4 2 13 Al 17
CAPEV g & L |z T 4
Ae GULE W \ | \ ] g -
_@Zﬁ‘i@w W | ‘ 2, v
Brlncexon 1 i Z q
NTGCD S |2 4 TS
RRGCD 7 Z A 41 |7 A0 -
Kauw Z 2 >
5;@(\"3} ‘\’)hg“ < , I
Total AR EERE CRENEEENL 36
, H7 EJ ij i &

Release Time Cld ol iﬁ £r

Sick Leave | !
Annual Leave

Holiday .

Comp. Time Q8 f 2
Other v :

Employee’s Signature \\M QQAQ}\WW Approved By

5’ /" 20 l 20V

Date

Date

CGTTTA-N48




' _ i . GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME-SHEET i _
Name \\}: 2N C\\G@m@ v Pay Period Qr %’(L\ \ - A@‘ﬂ( |~

Position__Geanfzhin Wanwaen—

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 1/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total |
SMe@ey W[ 7T | [ U T Z A 13

BER oW 2 3 12|z |24 3 13 | 7 24 A

ANES U LAY Z | L] = (o~
Argy| v . N 3
Priwveeapn W ‘A\’ v I £ / 2 { i‘?‘ v
I HO - WwSe g )
Poxe ez W/ \ l%)) ’ 2 X

A NIECS G oI 2 5 o
KR L / : [ 7
£RGCD 1z [ 7 5
V«‘QU‘"’\(‘%"W‘JM | / /v
|
Total 8 Bl B2 3 (&8 | 2R T&F 3 %%
Release Time ‘
Sick Leave 4 | 2 i
Annual Leave
Holiday , .
Comp. Time { 1
Other | '
vV A ,

Employee’s Signature™~ /@VVXV (/QWW"‘" Approved By
Date 57 (5// f“/;/‘:') v Date

ITITA Q4R



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Pay Period: April 16-30, 2011

Name: Carmen Catterson

Position; Secretagg/MagQing Technician

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Project Name Total:
General
Gainesville Water 2.00 1.00] 1.00 4.00{+
‘f North Texas GCD 2.001 2.00{ 500 350 4.00! 3.00 3.00] 2.00{ 10.00 2.00 38.50}~
Potisboro WaterA\Wir 1.00 1.00 2.00{+—
Princefon WaterAfAWWir 1.00f 1.00] 1.50 1.00 4.50]
+¢ [Red River GCD 3.00] 2.00f 4.00] 400 4.00 6.00] 8.00 14.00] 6.00 49.00}—
Sherman Water 2.00 2.00/v
Sherman WWir 1.00 2.00 3.00"
Subtotal:{ -~ 2.00{ 10.00] 8.00 10.00{ 9.00] 8.00| —r | —_ 10.00{ 10.00{ 10.00 14.00] 10.00 101.00
Release Time: i - v v
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Earmed (2.00) {2 00) (2.00) ( 1.00) (2.00)] (2.00 (2.00)] (5. 00) (2.00) (21.00)
Other _Inclement Weather ;,., g,, ‘,\ i § {} 0. OO
Total:| - 0.00 a‘rea 8.00f - | T -%90[ 3:00 -8-00 é,b

Employee's Signature: (W }7 ,U{) @@Hﬁbﬂﬂ’) Approved bsk v\m,\ 0 Q oo 10\
Date: d}’% ) Date: (v) QQ id- i/ “




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: April 1-15, 2011

] 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
General
Anna Water 1.00 1.00}+"
Argvie WSC Water 1.00 1.00{ 1.00 3.00)w"
Gainesville Water 1.00 1.00 2.00 4.00}v~
Melissa WWir 1.00 1.00 2.00h
North Texas GCD 3.00 4.00f 6.00] 4.00] 5.00f 4.00 3.000 4.00{ 4.00{ 3.00f 200 42.00}-
Poitsbora Water/\WWir 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 5.00}w
Princeton WaterAWWir 2.00 2.00 1.001 1.00 1.00 7.00}1~
Red River GCD 4.00] 3.00f 2.00] 3.00 2.00{ 2.00f 3.00f 2.00! 3.00 24.00{ v~
Sherman Water 0.00
Sherman WWwir 1.00 2.00 1.00] 1.00 1.00f 1.00| 1.00] 2.00 1.00 11.00§+—
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00]+
Subtotal:{ 9.00| ---- | — 9.00] 10.00{ 9.00] 8.00! 10.00] ~eer | - 10.00] 9.00{ 9.00f 5.00] 8.00 100.00
Release Time: s
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Earned| (1.00} (1.00)| (2.00}| (1.00} (2.00) (2.00)] (1.00}} (1.00)] (1.00) (12.00)
Other Inclement Weather e € i i e T 2 (] & 0.00
Total:| 880| — | ——— 800] 8:80] 8:00 5.00] 800 —— —f | 880 806 8.60] £80| 8.00 .88-80
£ /7 i
Employee's Signature: w} W m 6 j ’1@ W ,E/n/}/) Approved b&\_ gm,x,{g D,{)WJDD
Date: é;/ di [-)’ ! / f/ !

Date:

&l




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Postage Log




203 E. HOUSTON

SHERMAN, TEXAS 75090

(903) 893-9616

FAX (903) 893.9618

QUALITY @A-1PRINTING.COM

GREATER TEXOMA UTIL. AUTHORITY
ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

DENISON, TEXAS 75020

GREATER TEXOMA UTIL. AUTHORITY
ATTN: MR. JERRY CHAPMAN

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

DENISON, TEXAS 75020

CARMEN Net1s 3 04/18/2011 DELIVERED 35194 & 35195

500 rmjmm1m>o..mmo RIVER om0czo<<5mm
-~ CONSERVATION DISTRICT" | el
"1 500 #10 REGULAR ENVELOPES "RED RIVER 7500

f;_. 75.00
omoczo?ﬁmz CONSERVATION DISTRICT"

$160.00

MJTHANK YOU! wE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS.



CUSTOMER @.NIQ\® (@m\ %\%ﬁ\m m%S\\_Qs\«\Ak\m

PRINTING & GRAPHICS CENTER Customer P.O. No. m@@x\\\,\

A-1 JoB Zo;w.,mn\ %Y ..m /b\v@l \m,rm

+ TX 75090 «» 9@#3.893.9616 « QUALITY

. HOUSTON ST. « SHERMAN BA-IPRINTING.COM

ITY DELIVERED

OQ N% \N&N \Amm\
,Qd m\v\@ \@%Q\% @%W 0/

DESCRIPTION

\\.\\..U\l .,W\ Customer m?nﬁﬁh\@@ \U \Q \)/

7 WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS!




L lad BN E Ry | Ll NNT IV

903-786-4433

0 $ ~ _ EN\:\?@M

SHIP TO
ADDRESS ADDRESS
ity cITY

|DATE REQUIRED  |TERMS

oA omw_Mm%xman NUMBER :cﬂ APPEAR ON ALL INVOICES, wrm>vmamzo ~~CORIES OF YOUR INVOICE WITH ORIGINAL BILL OF LADING,

. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO
.. SHIP COMPLETE ORDER BY DATE SPECIFIED, @QSNM QJ.\..Q.) PURGHASING AGENT



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY
EXPENSE VOUCHER

Payee’s Name: . 9@@ Q 10 jS N\ Title: Huﬁvg,ﬁb L e
to n\\w :

For travel and other expenses from: K\ \ \ f

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances

Advances for this month:

Less:

Subtotal:

L

Expenses for this month
(Listed on reverse side)

Total outstanding (due) to payee:

-
o

_._ ACCOUNTS CHARGED

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Signed: Approved:
3 ) Vel
Title: b& k..\\\\ \N\\w\ a _ Title:
Vi
Date: ,@\ w\ Date:

STUA Form #050




Yalu NTeep o 57 (11997
ol GNUIS ] ! 1987.2|
TOTALS:

=1

Total to front of voucher: § | L/ /"7(3>




REIMBURSEMENT FOR AUTOMOBILE EXPENSES

For Expenses From / ,ﬁwﬂ \

Auto Hmwn&shwmsmnn
(not to exceed mmoo.oov

Gasoline, 0i}
License Fees, Ete.

mesnmnmsom~ Repairs, ¢ Replacement

Insurance
Subtotal:

TOTAL:

3

; v\_tr n‘;,.ﬂv \.W va uh..\w. - !M

mw Aol -

\r\.m\mﬁ\p - ,\ 'S ~
Py — P TANY - 5 7.
mﬁmmmmv Hherey ?

L ] ~ - l\. - (0%
Wy - SHeZ - (0TI ! 2

Signed: LWTN?%)A N LN A S AT
| U, d
Date: mﬂﬂyﬁx?w Wi ﬁmJ\\

C AV Loy

=7

\

&J\



<HL X/(07

PASSPORT #41
2007 WEST TAYLOR
SHERMAN, TEXAS

RRGeY wred Moy
nTGCD Gra B

DUPLICATE OUTDOOR RECEIPT

Stn# 00130736
CHEVRON/GE

INV # 3626836

AUTH # 025705

DATE 04/25/11 12:37

PUMP & 04
PRODUCT: REGUNL
GALLONS: 20.101

PRICE/G: $ 3.759
FUEL SALE ¢ 75.56
See application
about how to EARM
REWARDS with a
Chevron and Texaco
Parsonal

Credit Card

THANK YoU
COME AGAIN
PH#¥ S03-868-2371



A

O0«Cx

Ol Clange = 5511 +
& e il T ese3U
TVl — 5300 +
Tl 128 %

MTECH — Ghe6Y
REJT €0 15158
Grineen T 12+6Y
U1

G245

-



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

ed River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log

Date Number of Copies
il 5.

i oS54

120 = SN

\(. \Qﬁu\,w m.muu\\_ \m‘m\\

HM.QN 27 o b e F W) Nﬁ\\nﬂ

57 8o 100,75 1B 103

-~
N
\ J}\; b




Awards Unlimited

Invoice

Date Invoice #
1000 N. Travis St., Suite D 4/2802011 RO715
Sherman, Texas 75090
(903) 892-2202 FAX (903) 893-2347
Bill To Ship Te
Greater Texoma Utility Authority Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive Attn: éARMEN
Denison, Texas 75020 5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Account # Ship Date Ship Via
4/28/2011 DR 472872011
Quantity Description Unit price Amount
7§ 2x8 replacement plates: BUTCH HENDERSON, GEORGE 9.95 69.65
OLSON, e
Have a wonderful day and thank you for vour business,
Subtotal $69.65
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Total - $69.65




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 10of6
5100 AIRPORT DR : Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 E Billing Date Apr 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

. Plans and Services

Previous Bill.... oo Qo 967,37 - Mantldy Service - Apr 15 thrit May 14
C Cliarges for 903 765-3433
Ay -01. | : | R, +B1GR— - -
Payment Received 4.01. Thank youl 967.31CR 1. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B 30,00
. L T Business Line {Measured Rate)
Adjustments - - ~00 Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
lance o . P , T, SO
Balance 00 Expanded Local Caliing Service
Currsnt-Lharges... .« cemoeereen o e 498 7B Hunting
Touchtone
ﬁcﬂ@—lb'.gpc,guﬂ!wl—hm‘lé a&l-m)m . ﬂm C:rﬂ:ﬂﬁn Local Cwmnm
Charges for 903 785-3340
Amount Due in Full By May 9, 2011 2. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B x
Business Line {Measured Rate) .\N m.w m\ w

Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Touchtone
A : Unfimited Local Us
Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page rlimited Local Usage
. Charges for 903 786-3501 .
Plans and Services 1 263.21 3. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B ) - d %.oo/u
1 800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate) \/\ Q\Q\ £ NV hi. -
Payment Arrangements:

Laller 1D Name Celivery

1800924-1743 Caller ID Number Defivery

Service Changes: Expanded Local Calling Service
7 800 499-7928 Touchtane ;
Repair Services: ) Unlimited Local Usage
1800 286-8313 Charges for 903 7¢5-4434
AT&T Long Distance 2 155.54 ' 4. BusLocal Calling Unlimited B 30.00
1800 658.7928 Business Line {(Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Total Cutrent Charges \m \m .m. .%w \ u 418.75 Caller I Number Delivery
- MTE ¢/l Expanded Local Calling Service
p . . Hunting
,N O: 06 N:J,n\ Tonchtone o
JJ. 60 Toll e Unlimited Local Usage
/5. 00 Long posT Charges for 903 786-4435
f , §. Bus'lacal Calling Unlimited B 80.00
(7 r\ Trves . Business Line (Méasured Rate)
Caller {D Name Defivery
i .INANA \«\ N\“\w ¢ \u Her 1D Number Defivery
. NA— - ’ : — Expanded Lacal Caffing Service
News You Can Use Sur , Hunting o
D e Touchtone .,
+ PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS Unlimited tozal Usage
¢ 411 CATEGCRY SEARCH « PAPERLESS BILLING
s EREPAIR « CALLBEFORE YOU DiG! : oE

See "News You Can Use' for additional informatian

'

Local Services provided w__.\.b._.m.._. Arkansas, ATET Kansas, AT&T Missouri,

ATET Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service mnmmnmm tocation,
NN $%%  Primed on Roeyolnble Papa

GO GREEN - Enrall in paperless killing, T Frimed e Rocyeisblo Paper




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DEN{SON TX 75020 - 8448

Page 2off
Account Number 903 786-4433 K68 4
Billing Date  Apr 15, 2011

inthly Servica - Apr 15 thri May 14 - Continued

arges for 913 766-5034

I. Bus tocal Calling Unlimited 8
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Calter [ Name Delivery
Calter ID Number Dalivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

argeg Yor 9403 786-8211

2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller (D Name Dalivery
Caller iD Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtene
Unlimited Local Usage

tal Manthily Service

30.00

30.00

216.00

Iditions snd Chianges io Service

is secion of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting

m accaunt activity.

m Monthly
2. Deseription Quantity _Rate .
stivity on Apr 1, 2011

fanthiy Charges are Prorated from

w1, 2011 threugh Apr 14, 2011}

3. Federat Universal Service Feg 7

Amount
Billed

A0CR

irectory Assistance

1

4 1 Callis} billed at $1.89 sach “f/hc A 8]
wcal Toll

harges for 903 785-4433

irectory Assistance Calls

lated 41 1 §55: 0

erater Handled 411: € B85: 0

urcharges and Dther Fees

§. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 36.82
8. Silfee — 3.50
7. Federal Universal Service Fee 6,16
otat Surcharges and Other Fees m \ m { ﬂ g .48
&L .

axas L

8, Federal )
8. State and Local <t Teee, 00
ofal Taxes /, N 5 da ﬁﬂv_..
‘otal Plans and Services e 263021

Ieportant Informstion

STATE COST-RECOVERY FEE

Starting Hay 1, 2011, customers of ATAT Long
Oistance in Texas will see & now monthly surcharge
on their bill, labeled STATE COST-RECOVERY FEE.*
This surcharge 1s not a government mandated charge
or fax on customers. ATET Long Distance is
adding the surcharge to recover a cost that is
mposed on sach company, incTudfng ATAT Long
Distance, who conducts business in Texas. The
ureharge 18 0,7 of hilled Tong distance charges
and will be {n the Surcharges and Other Foes
saction of your k111, Should you have any
questions, please rafer to the phene number for
biTTing questions on the froni of your bit],

Thank you for choseing AT&T,

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terne & Conditions for AT&T Long
Distance, access waw.att.com/servicepublications
or call 1-888-225-B530 fo have a copy malled,

Invaice Summary

{as of April  03,2011)
Current Charges
Service Charges 129.00
Crodits and Adjusiments 00
Call Charges 4.98
Surcharges and Other Fees 14,53
Taxes 8,03
Total Invoice Summary ’ 186,54

Service Cliarges
Monthly Service Charges

Tyoe of Service
10, 16 BUGII 7L 1Y
11, Switched Tol1 Free
Total Monthly Service Chiarges

Pariod Qty
04/02-05/01 1
04102-05/01 2

1 Ly
Mo lAT Eee Jyng 1

<o.00

128,00

4
4

X

Totat Service Chiarges

120,00

& 2008 ATET intallectuzl Praperty. Al rights ressrved.

757,000.112430.01,03.0000000 YSNNNNNY 13762.225027




q— . GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET _ .
Name_J 27 (himinan Pay Period_> /& /) — F-5[- /7

Position_Cemownl  Thanag e

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 00/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
ProjectName 16 17 18 19 20 21 29 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 39 3 Total

ONerrnan W | 7 & | Y ] /257}
Sherenmy WW | 72 | 2 |3 2 | 3 7. 2 1 7 /%
Gaimirody WIE| 7 - | Z. 7

AWSC / } . i?

V @ v 3 3
M <, \ sSpH WL l / A
17 e oo ) n | { ] [ 3 <
Portis b oo \ | | 2
NTGCD L[y SHIVANEREN 13
ERGLD | Il 4 | | / %

Nesom o/ | [ : / 2 5

Total 81818 L8 818181y ] 81813178 [~a

v v v o v v .

Release Time 7o C 4 [”4)
Sick Leave ] x | L ol 4 | 2 | ;7
Annual Leave . a s ,:l,y‘*‘) s ¢
Holiday : !

Comp. Time
Other

Employee’s Signature QWQ—M Q Q*‘LWM Approved By

Date / 20 /X6 S Date




o GTUA EMPLOYEE TEME-SIEEET

Name f £ e (}I ,if :-‘r, Ayl DS

7 Pay Period__3. / -// R e R 4

Position__(5 < RIS \"\'&A}mc«lgf

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 250 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
—_Sbﬂcmmm W ‘4’ 4’ 4’ 4“ l %g i 25
ghww\nu Wol| | 4 2. | 2 | 2 j<f
Qﬂfmwmt‘c W 2 2 | 3 o
Aegale b [ | J / / [ /2

den WU 3 13 {z
Motts bocw W \ | By
fft'AlP p'\"ﬁ'\!\\u ! / Z q\;ﬁ N [ ’ [ “’7
KHA - wse / 7

7 0 |19 I ’ Z "“"l

T Geo . 5 5

Ked Rivar B ) ! | ! ! 4
l

Total BB 8 8] 018 1018 313 92

Release Time A R 0 1, / /:f:;ﬂlg = 2}

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time 4~ 4

Other

Employee’s Signature ()Qﬂ% C 9/\ QNI TOIEA Approved By

Date - i/ /9 // // U O N Date




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: March 16-31, 2011

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Project Name Total:
General
Argyle WSC Water 1.00] 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00{ 2.00{ 1.00 8.00)
Melissa Wwir 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00}
North Texas GCD 2.00f 2.00{ 3.00 400 200] 3.00f 2.00 3.00] 3.00f 4.00 28.00] e
Pottsboro WaterAMWir 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 6.00}
Princeton Water/AWWir 1.00 1.00] 1.00 1.00 1.00] 1.00 6.00] ..
Red River GCD 2.00{ 2.00{ 1.00 5.00] 1.00] 1.00f 2.00{ 3.00 2.001 3.00] 2.00 24.00] =
Sherman Water 1.00] 2.00 1.00 4.00} -~
Sherman WWir 1.00] 1.00] 2.00 2.00] 1.00] 200! 200 1.00 1.00 13.00} -
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00] «
Subtotal:| 8.00] 9.00/ 8.00| --— | — | 10.00] 8.00 7.00} 9.00] 8.00] -~ | wmem- 9.00f 9.001 9.00 94.00
Relpase Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 1.00 1.00
Comp. Time Earned {1.00) {2.00) {1.00) {1.00}] {(1.00}] {1.00; (7.00)
Other _Inclement Weather 0.00
Total:| 8.00| 800/ 8.060] -—- | — 8.00] 8.00{ 8.00| 8.00 — | - | 8.00] 8.00] &80 88004
(,! ~ Y o

, -5
Employee's Signature: @} ?}m Qjﬂ Q_QQ"L}?D ﬂ W
dlully

Date:

i

Approved by:

Date:




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretan/Magging Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: March 1-15, 2011

1 2 3 4 5 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
General
Argyle WSC Water 2.00 1.001 2.00 1.00 1.00 7.00] v
Gainesville Water 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00{ «
Lake Texoma  Wiov /2oiwmiin) 1.00{ 2.00] 1.00 4.00
Melissa Watr ) 1.00 2.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 6.00}.-
North Texas GCD 2.00] 2.00] 2.00] 200 2.00] 200! 200l 300 3.00 4.00{ 5.00 29.00).~
Pottsboro Water/A\Wir 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00f
Princeton WaterAAWir 1.00 2.00 2.00 1.001 2.00 1.00 9.00] «
Red River GCD 2.00] 2.00 2.00] 1.00 2.00 1.00 10.00] ¢~
Sherman Water 1.00 2.00 3.00]. -
Sherman WWir 1.00] 2.00{ 200! 100 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00] 1.00 15.00]
Landfill {Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00] «
Subtotal:]! 9.00] 9.00] 8.00 9.00] ~meee | emee 8.00{ 7.00{ &.00] 800 8.00] - | wmeme 9.00] 9.00 90.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 1.00] 2.00 3.00
Comp. Time Eamed {1.00)1 {1.00) (1.00) {1.00}| (1.00} (5.00)
Other Inclement Weather 0.00
880 8.00] 800 - | . 8.00{ 8.00) 8.00/ 8.00| 8.00] —v | — 800 &.00 £8.00

Total:| 8:00
9
e

ry
Y

7 .
Employee’s Signature: m f m Oh mwgm/}

A,

Date: . q Iq ! U

i

Approved by:

Date:




Payee’s Name:y ¢y ( ? D AVeIa
For travel and other expenses from: wf n_ 1l

Previous outstanding (or credit) advances

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

EXPENSE VOUCHER

b ]

Tite: 1010 0

%ﬁ?i%ﬁ

J

Advances for this month:

Subtotal:

\
%
Qh
L

I

th

to @T.JL:

3
H ]

STUA Form #050

Less: Expenses for this month .
(Listed on reverse side)
Total outstanding (due) to payee: o
__>oooczamom>wmmc_~

Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
iR o, 57 BRECD ZY A A NTAED RY, Ll
AL e T d s 1058 0
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount
Account Amount Account Amount Account Amount

Signed: Approved:

: e R 0 i LA SRR (N A e 3
Title: N\f\i Cho U Annas” . Title:
()
Date: E\ ¢} \ [ Date:




Date Nature ef Expense No. Miles AMOQUNT CLAIME

Shsh [N e B by |07 (B

“7/ . 1 ; .
2 ; PP : . / o .
A\ MTheD - bl Lol B4, (A,

Ly PEECD - Hrsfon e RCARR

LA )35

TOTALS:

Total to front of voucher: §_.£{-<7) 203 5




Thank You for Your Order!

Carmen Catterson mﬁh# _wwcfu TQU

From: sales@godaddy.com

Sent:  Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:19 PM
To: carmenc@gtua.org

Subject: GoDaddy.com Order Confirmation

"

%Qo UQ&A.V\SZ t

Y o

- for your order!

>
ot
o

o

.

P

o

ks

Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:18:44 PM

Dear
Carmen Catterson,

Thank you for ordering from GoDaddy.com! This email contains important information
regarding your recent purchase - please save it for reference.

After reviewing your infarmation, please take a moment to tell us a bit about vourself and

DRDER CONRRMATION {rom GODADDY COM

3

your thoughts on Go Daddy. Your comments will heip us determine what we can do o
better meet your needs.

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 0. "o
USERNAME:  : oo
RECEIPT NUMBER:
ORDER TOTAL:
CUSTOMER SERVICE:

QTY [TEM PRICE
1 .ORG Domain Name Registration $2.17
-1 Year (recurring)
REDRIVERGCD.ORG
1 WebSite Tonight Deluxe - 10 $97.08

Page Web Site w/Photo Album -
1 year (recurring)
Length: 1 Period(s)

1 Email - Unlimited (Unlimited $35.88
Storage/10 Boxes) -
(recurring)
Length: 1 Period(s)

1 Deluxe Group Calendar (10 , $0.00

Users) (annual)
Length: 1 Period(s)

1 Mini Online File Folder (1 GB) $0.00

3/24/2011

~ Valued Ct

SAVE

off your next

Deluxe Hosting - J:
12 months! Save 1

50,000MB space, &
FREE software & rr

WebSite Tonight®

$8.09/mo for 12 mr
Build your site onfi
Save 10%!
HowDo L..7
Create my email

Set up my hostir

Set up my Smar
Get started with

Redeem my Gog

Page 1 of 3



Thank You for Your Order!

(annual)
Length: 1 Period(s)

Subtotal: $135.13

Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Tax: $0.00

Total: $135.13

Important Information concerning your purchase:

Domain Product Legal
Registration Info Agreement
. Product Legal
Quick Blogcast Info Agreement
Free Hosting
w/Web Site Wﬁacoﬂ
Builder w8
Starter Web Page Product
or For Sale Page Info
Free Personal Product Legal
Email Info Agreement
. . Product Legal
WebSite Tonight Info Adreement
. Product Legal
Webmail Info Agreement
Online File Folder Product Legal

Info Agreement

To set up or manage your free or purchased products:

1. Goto the GoDaddy.com home page, roll over "My Account.” Select "My
Products” from the drop-down menu and log in if requested.

2. Fromthe dashboard, you can manage, renew, and upgrade your products
and services.

To retrieve your customer number or password hint or to reset your password, click
the "Forgot Your Password?" hypertlink in the login area on the home page.

Questions? Get help at hitp:/iveww godaddy com/getheln or give us a call 24/7 at (480)
505-8877.

Sincerely,
GoDaddy.com, Inc.

P.8. .CO s the first truly global, recognizable domain to come along in years. Choose
the name you really want - JUST $20.00 g4 1.280vpe=,

Page 2 of 3

credit?

Get answers to procuct

setup guestions?

Register more domain names?
Make a domain name private?

Manage a registered domain
name?

Forward a domain name?

Renew domain names?

Transfer domain names fo
Go Daddy?

Set up my dedicated or

virtual dedicated server?

Drive web traffic using Search
Engine Visibility?

Find out about what's new with

products and services?
View Legal Aoreemenis?

Prices are current as of 3/23/2011, and may be changed without notice.

*"Discount based on list price for new one-year registrations as of 3/23/2011 with final price reflected in Your shopping cart at checkout,

Discount applies to new, first year registrations and cannot be used in conjunction with any additional offer, discount
Domains purchased through this offer will renew at regular price after the initial term has expired. Some limitations apply.

Offer expires Thursday, March 31,2011 at 5 p.m. (Pacific Time).

**Not applicable to ICANN fees, taxes, shipping and handling, sale pricad domain names, bulk domains, premium dormain
pre-registrations, memberships or maintenance plans, additional disk space and bandwidth renewals, additional AdSpace

3/24/2011

Or promotion, including bulk discounts.

s. Sunrise/Landrush domain registrations and
advertising funds, custom page layouts,




IHOP
#1366
1000 South 4th
Waco, TX 76706
(254) 754-3001

Date; Feb22'11 09:158M
Card Type: Visa

Acct #: KXXXKKXA AKX KBOB6
Pe-d Entry: SWIPED

Te~ns Type: PUPCHASE

Trens Key: CIC003875322897
Auta Code: 054675

Check: 8257

Table: 8/1

Server: 300022 Kimberle
Subtota’: $24 .33
Tip

Total

YOUR COPY

1 agree to pay the above total
according to my credit card

agreement .

Heako

B oTeM
G esE \NMMwm“wwwwunxx

-



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 1of6 .
5100 AIRPORT DR

Account Number 903 786-4433 566, 4
DENISON TX 75020 - B448 w:::a Date Mar 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

Previous Bill 416.01 Monthly Service - Mar 15 thru Apc 14
Payment Received 3-14 Thank youl 416.01CR n..._m.:um”“o_wow% mwﬂ,wwwm:_:::ma B 30.00
X ‘ Business Line (Measured Rate)
Adjustments =90 Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Balance =00 Expanded Local Calling Service
Current Charges 367.31 ﬂoz_””__ww:m
Unlimited Local Usage
Total Amount Due $367.31
Charges for 903 786-3340 " .
Amount Due in Full By Apr 7, 2011 2. Bus Local Calting Unlimited B ¥ WN« . NJ@ 30.60
Business Line {Measured Rate} v
Caller ID Name Delivery i
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service -
Touchtane
. . .. -~ Unlimited Local Usage
lifling Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page
il Charges for 903 786-3501
'lans and Services 1 207.32 3. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 30,00
1800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate)
Payment Arrangements: Caller ID Name Delivery — n
1800 924-1743 Caller ID Number Oelivery #\— ” m\ % .C
Service Changes: Expanded Local Calling Service
1800 499-7928 Touchtone
. . Unlimited Local Usage
Repair Services:
1800 286-8313 Charges for 903 785-4434
\T&T Long Distance 2 159.99 4. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.08
1 800 559-7928 Business Line {Measured Rate}
. Caller ID Name Delivery
‘otal Current Charges 367.31 Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
. . , Hunting
\f\ Nl. NJN m @ i \. AW» m W Touchtone
X & L
y o . . Unlimited Local Usage
\A \A .\w A.. N.v - Nnu M\. N,W. K ) Charges for 903 786-4435 .
‘ 5. Bus Local Calfing Unfimited B 30,00

Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery

Caller 1D Number Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Hunting

Touchtone
PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS Unlimited Local Usage
BILL CREDIT NOTICE « AT&T CREDIT CARD
CHANGING FEATURES , * MLI17939 2-LINE PHONE

ee "News You Can Use" for additiona! information

Local Services provided by ATET Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Okiahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address focation,

bottom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope, GO GREEN - Enroll in paperless billing.




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Page 20f6
Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4

Billing Date Mar 15, 2011

nthly Service - Mar 15 thru Apr 14 - Continued

wrges for 903 786-5034

. - NOTICE OF PRICE INCREASE:
. m.M:MMM% m___,_hw,w__mwﬁ.mm Mma. .00 Effective Hay 12, 2011, the eonthly recurring
Calles 1D Name Delivery charge for ATAT Toll Free Service wi1l 1ncrease
Caller 1D Number Delivery from $12.00 fe $14.00. 17 you have any quastions
Expanded Local Calling Service regarding this change, please call an ATAT
Hunting Service Representative at the mumber Tisted on
Touchtone this b111. Thank you for choosing ATET Long
Unlimited Local Usage Distance.
Hiessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:
wam”“amow% m%%ﬂﬂ:.i:& B 30.00 To view your Terms & Conditions for ATAT Long
Business Line (Measured Rate] Distance, access wiw.att.com/servicepublications
Caller ID Name Delivery or call 1-888-225-8530 tg have a copy malled.
Caller Il Number Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service Invoice Summary
Tauchtone (as of March 03, 2011)
Unlimited Local Usage Current Charges
al Monthly Service 210.00 Sarvice Charges 128.00
Credits and Adjustments Rt}
ditions and Changes to Service Call Charges 8.57
s section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting Surcharges and Other Feas 14.%
m account activity. Taxes 8.22
n Monthly Amount
... Description Quantity _Rate Billed Total Invoice Summary 458 .90
tivity on Mar 3, 2011
ler No. ADD1ZZ3 Service Charges
arges for 903 786-4433 Monthly Service Charges
.. Creditfor TXTIF 1 10.19CR
Reimbursement for prior plan Type_of Service Periad aty
discounts, 10. 15 BUC II 7L 1Y 03/02-04/01 ¢ 105.00
1. Switched Toll Free 03/02-04101 2 ;3 g j- 24.00
ler No. AD01335 Totat Monthly Service Charges =7 126.00
arges for 903 786-4433 ﬂ\ﬁm\v
+ Credit for Texas Universal i 42.53CR Totat Service Charges o ) 129.00
Service for prior plan N\ - hé ®)
discounts. o
al Additions and Changes o Service 52,720R .mew_mmﬁm%% w%@wmwﬂm thry $ar 15t
alls for 943-785- e, E Y
rcharaes and Other Fees ) ~ e RE: mw ~ Tz 1Y o
. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 36.82 Domestic
. 911 Fee 3.50 Iiem
. Federal Universal Service Fee 6.37 Mo. Date Time Place Called Wumber Code Min,
al Surcharges and Other Fees ..i 7 = .\a L7 46,69 12.2-03  148P AMARILLO TX 806 468-3344 D 0:30 00
: Subtotal Domestic Caiis for 903-766-3340 .06
{eg
. Federal 3.35 Total Damestic Calls for 903-765-3340 R
L. State and Locat .00
al Taxes ) 3.35 Total Calls for 903-786-2340 .60
v 7z .4y
ital Pians and Services 207.32

Isportant Information

© 2008 AT&T Intellectual Property. Al rights reserved.

2006.009.114780.01.03.0000000 NNNNNNNY 244929745




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies
B/ 75,5 3 ’
319 o, 9 (» 2. 7
1 ! X \ \
[




SHERMAN MPO
SHERMAN, Texas
750908998

R L TR 1) T ——

Product Sale Unit Final

Description Oty Price Price
New PO Box $180.00
Customer Number:

Box Size: 4

Name : REQLRIVER GROUNDWA

Box/Call Number: g Q
SHERMAN, TX 75091

Period; Annual (12 months)
(03/11/2011 -
02/29/2012)

Key Deposit 2 $2.00

Keys Issued 2
Serial Number: 78374

e i o o o e o

Total: $182.00
Paid by:
Personal Check $182.00

Order stamps at USPS.com/shop or
call 1-800-Stamp24. Go to
USPS.com/clicknship tg print

shipnina lahale with mwos. -



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name: Carmen Catterson Pay Period: February 1-15, 2011
Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
I | | ! [ ! | | ! | | | | | i
Argyle WSC Water 2.00 3.00{ 1.00 2.000 1.00 9.00)
North Texas GCD 2.00 2.00/ 2.00 3.00, 2.00 3.00{ 5.00 19.00f .~
Potisboro WaterA\VWir 1.00 1.00 . 2.00}
Princeton WaterAW\Wir 2.00] 200 1.00 2.00! 1.00 8.00}~
Red River GCD 2.00 2.00 1.00] 2.00 1.00] 2.00 10.00L
Sherman WWir 1.00 1.00{ 2.00 1.00] 2.00 7.00]
Subfotal:{ 0.00] 0.00] 5.00] 0.00] —— | — 8.00/ 8.00{ 0.00] 9.00] 8.00] v | — 8.00! 9.00 55.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Farned {1.00) (1.00) (2.00)
Other _Inclement Weather 8.00] 8.00f 3.00] 8.00 8.00 35.00 .~
Total:; 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] - | — 8.00;{ 8.00; 8.00] 8.80] 8.00] v | . 8.00; B8.001 83.00
G 4 Ge

Employee's Signature; ()Q‘(f‘“/{@ (/) (}mU(i K’.ﬁ)%) Approved by:
Date: (‘9‘!9‘(} \

i

\ \ Date:

t




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: Carmen Catterson Pay Period: February 16-28, 2011

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Project Name Total:
General
Argyle WSC Water 1.00] 2.00] 1.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 8.00}+~
Bells Water & \WWir 2.00 2.001
Q( ex8 . |Gainesville Water 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.001~
a £ lLake Texoma 2000 1.00] 1.00 4.00}.—
’ Melissa WWir 1.00! 1.00] 2.00 1.00f 2.00 7.00}—
North Texas GCD 1.00] 2.00] 2.00 3.00 2.00 2.00] 2.00 14,00} «~
Pottsboro Water/AWWir 1.00 2.00] 1.00 1.00 5.00] +-
Princeton WaterAAMWir 1.00 2.00 1.00 4.0041—
Red River GCD 2.00f 1.00{ 2.00 1.00{_4.50] 2.00] 1.00] 2.00 z00 17.50}.~
Sherman WWir 2.001 1.00| 2.00 2.00f 2.00f 1.50f 1.00f 2.00 2.00 15.50| .~
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 0.50 1.50p"
Subtotal:; 8.00] 8.00] 9.00] - 4.00] 10.50; 9.00f 8.50f 8.00] 9.00f — o 7.50 81.50
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.50 0.50
Comp. Time Earned {1.00} (4.00)| (2.50)1 (1.00) {0.50) {1.00} (10.00)
Other Inclement Weather 1IN 0.00
Total:| 8.00] 8.00/ B.00] -— 0.00] 8.00; 8.00/ B8.00] 8.00 8.00) v | e 8.00 £2.00
0655 b ] Wk

Employee's Signature;nﬂ k«n? N <ﬂH€Eh/nr\ Approved by: \\JO" i :fL.} LQ}\Q’{Q’?&Q’%&} .
Date: Q;}R “ [ Date: U L*} !ﬁ ///?’

i 1




NameTE@Rq C\.\Q\D(\(\ A Pay Period
Position<<ENFRBL ManACER.

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET -
(:f)o 1} gc, Z(g/

o1/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHeiAY_\J - 12181 Z- < |-
S&&EQME:J \!}Us\ A 4 2 y (L e
AWSc 2 i 4

Beis 2. oV
LAVl & l 2 2N

Yeoatedon W L { A |7

M‘\“S boo W | y %

' RGCU Z 2_ 2— 4 [0 W

NTGCD ; L

Total 21618 18131818 3 1.2

Release Time

Sick Leave b, s

Annual Leave 9 2

Holiday

Comp. Time

Other

Employee’s Signature Approved By
Date

Date




Name__ /SF Q«R\{ CL ' A ?W)}O 1Y%

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME‘SHEET

Pay Period ?’/&{/« Ol ~ ’F‘"L) A /g ,ZO//

Position (Semersol N ﬂrﬂw? </ . 7

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11 / 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name @ 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHECM RN ¥ 1 1 | \ (n
SHEQ M ay wu/ A | | g e | 4 | | C £ =)

Aaﬁ}aa\c: \w3¢ ? [ 2
T iwee By, W | Z é L}z 1

NTGCO 7 ] | 5 5
RR GCO € > 11 7 17 g v
”\.EXDTr?n W } / !

f )

Total 81835 g% B8B83 218 7
Release Time
Sick Leave
Annual Leave
Holiday
Comp. Time ,

Other ? A- | 9 [ / X~

Employee’s Signature \, o~ /. C&\&—‘Qﬂ’\— Approved By

Date Z\‘ “(,"77\} 1L 0 Date

GTUA-048

i~



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies
2 (10 S5 M
7 \ﬂ O\w wmw ¢ t 2 1<
i) P |
L TES 2 XX 39 3 G SR
0 LAY 28B40 7
BNES EV : Z
pd
e
ANS))
ALY
7




ey
foasdt o

i

P PATE T
PRt A )

i

o

. L )

S PR

A |

X

.

-

L oL
PSRNV R A

ot

b
o
-

Svate




UNECATER [ ECEAUIVIA T

UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON, TEXAS 75020

903-7686-4433
/ (IR Tt
TO RN NS r‘dﬁx w LA o SHIP TO
ADDRESS ADDRESS
CiTY City

FOR DATE REQUIRED

-~ A - r
SO~ (SN
[

@m:

o
1

Y

N0 e

gt

k- NTmeD

NGy IT0d - P

e




GREATER TEXOMA UTILTY 1&@0 tol?
5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 303 785-4433 556 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 w::.._u Date Feb 15, 2011

Web Site att.com

Previcus Bl

E13.59
Monthly Service - Feb 15 thre BMar 14
. Charges for 903 7686-4413
ayment Vil My ] Thank voul £43..230R ) .
P -Heceiva nk-youl $23c 1. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 30.00
TR an Business Line {Measured Rate}
At ) Caller ID Name Defivery
Balance A Catler ID Number Defivery
T ) Expanded Lozal Calling Service
Hunting
L3 8B_ 3
Gurrent-Charges T Touchtone
Total Amount Due $416.01 P
Charges for 903 786-3340 hR

Mar 10, 2011

2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery

Caller 10 Number Delivery ."mlf
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touclhtone
. . L. - Unlimited Local Usage
lling Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page I
. Charges for 903 786-3501 o \\ >
ans and Services 1 261.63 3. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B . . I/u t30.00
1 800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate} o - N
. o~
*ayment Arrangements: Caller 1D Name Delivery 8 / et
1800 924-1743 Caller 1D Number Delivery A
Service Changes: Expanded Local Calling Service '
1800 499-7928 Touchtone
lepair Services: Unlimited Local Usage
1800 286-8313 / T Charges for 903 786-4434
[&T Long Distance 2 M «”\ 154.38 ! 4. Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B 30.00
1 800 559.7528 . //f!\\.\ wﬁw:mmm Line :Smm.msma Rate)
aller ID Name Delivery
tal Current Ow—w—.@@w 416.01 Caller 1D Number Gm:<m_.<
Expanded Local Calling Service
Va Hunting
Y. . gt . . Touchtone
.,x OM U,N,., U}ﬂ\w. wm\/,.,u,\wmfufbm ¢ m\»,« ﬁ \w\iw Unfimited Local Usage
J ﬁ T e [, ‘ ﬂ\.h\w 1 5, Charges for 903 786-0435
t “ 5. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30,00

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery

Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Ca 1 Service
Hunting

Touchtone

PREVENT DISCONNECT « LONG DIST. PROVIDERS Unlimited Local Usage
AT&T CREDIT CARD « EREPAIR
VL17939 2-LINE PHONE

. g NQ ] :..u e o :
L . 7 e e d ) ¢ )
“News You Can Use” for additional information \,m\ [ C ( — \Q 7l i M\“ &/
— F
\NFV Ee D - Tethle. LSy
Local Services provided by ATET Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&ET Oldahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.

ttom portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. GO GREEN - Enroll in papeess billing.




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 20f7"

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 Billing Date Feb 15, 2011

;_ m:.m N:n Hmwﬂp‘hmﬁmm," L Important Inforestien - Continued

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

o ) . To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long
M___m_m _mam_,.%musmwmﬁw theu Mar 14 - Continued Distance, access www.att.com/servicepublications
Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00 or call 1-888-225-B530 to have a copy mailed.

Business Line (Measured Rate}
Calier ID Name Delivery

Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Invoice Summary
{as of February 03, 2011)

Current Charges
Hunting Service Charges 129.00
Touchtone Credits and Adjusteents .00
Unlimited Local Usage Call Charges
ges for 903 785-8211 wﬁo_sas and Other Fees
Bus Local Calfing Unlimited B 30.00 axes
Business Line {(Measured Rate) Total lovoice §
Caller ID Name Delivery otal Invoice Summary
Caller 1D Number Delivery Service Charges o ?
Expanded Local Calling Service Monthly Service Charges : )
Touchtone i
Unlimited Local Usage Type of Service Period Oty
[ Monthly Service ~," 0.0 8. 15 BUC II 7L 1Y 02/02-03/01 1 105.60 Ep
8. Seitched Toll Fres 02/02-03/01 2 - 24,00
harges and Other Fees Total Monthly Service Charges 126.00
Federal Subscriber Line Charge 35.82
911 Fee 3.50 Total Service Charges S ) - - 120.00
Federal Universal Service Fee 6.37 I 7 \ \A. 2 UKJM mn. \vw foue f Sy e
' Surcharges and Other Fees 46.69 : i~ u - . “
[ . ‘ Call Charges - Jan 2ud thee Feb st forvne  rNUNT
. T L LT e Lue Calls for 903-785-3501 L
Federal 4,04 .
State and Local .00 Domestic
Taxes . 4.9 Item
\\ ¥o. Date Time Place Called Humber Code Min
. - 10.1-25  320P AWNA TX 972 924-3361 ] 408 00
* Plans and Services 261.83 11.1-27  BI4A AWAA TX T2924-31 D 34 00
Subtotal Domestic Cafls for 993-786-3501 .00
Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-3501 .00
) Total Calls for 903-785-3501 .00
tant Inforestion Calls for 9037854233
Rates, Terms or Services Have Changed:
tive Apri) 42, 2011, ATET Long Distance Domestic
« hon-plan, domestic per minute rates for Item
-to-state direct-dialed and Switched Toll Ho. Date  Time Place Called Wumber Code Hin
calls will fncrease from §.77 off-peak/$.67 12.12-29  355P RICHARDSON TX 972 644-2588 b 0:54 0
to §.87 off-peak/$.97 peak. The fn-state . 13.1-03 0324 WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 B 0:48 .00
tic direct-diated calls and Switched Tol) 14.1-03  200P AKKA TX 72 824-3361 b 0:30 .00
calls per minute rates will 1ncrease from 15.1-03  201F FARMERSVL TX 072 762-6181 1:.00 00
off-peak/§.87 peak to §.87 off-peak/$.o7 16.1-03 303 AUSTIN TX 512 512-5134 0 0:30 00
Calling Card per minute rate will increase 17.1-04 11408 AUSTIK TX §12 936-2386 b 0:30 .00
§.87 to $.87. To Tearn more about other AT&T 18.4-04 11414 AUSTIN TX §12 463-3337 b 0:30 .00
Distance calling plans, please contact us at 18.1-04 11426 AUSTIN TX 6§12 836-2420 ) 3:36 00
o1} free rumber Tisted on your bill, or visit

sb site at ww.att.com. Thank you for
fng AT&T Long Distance,

© 2008 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

8346.006.065362.01.04.0000000



Charges - Jan Znd theu Feb 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

s for 903-785-4413
i
Date Time Place Called Humber
1-04  115P AUSTIN TX 512 463-3337
1-08  456P FORT WORTH TY 817 735-7285
1-05  814A ARLINGTON TX 817 457-4343
1-05 B39 GAIKESVL TX 040 655-3702
1-05 1101A IRVING TX 872 848-7340
1-06  1117A ARLINGTON TX 817 602-0402
1-05  342P KCKINMEY TX 214 726-6550
1-05  411P CGRAKDPRARI TX 214 208.2255
1-05  422P AUBREY TX 840 440-8561
1-05  432F ARLINGTON TX 817 602-0402
1-06 819K WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
1-06 1007A ROANDKE TX B17 224-6017
1-06  139P KCKINNEY TX 972 §58-4347
1-06  246P ARGYLE TX 840 464-7713
1-06  254P AUSTIN TX 512 463-8491
1-06  312P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156
1-06  325P AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
1-06  328P AUSTIN TX 6§12 B20-6083
1-06 411 DALLAS TX 214 B35-8072
1-06  445P AUSTIN TX 512 B20-6083
1-12  912& AUSTIN TX 512 913-2020
1-12  S19A AUSTIN TX 512 913-2020
1-12 10534 IRVING TX 972 580-8575
1-12 11288 AUSTIN TX 512 472-1216
1-13  B20A GAINESVL TX 940 666-4512
1-13  B20A GAINESVL TX 40 668-4510
1-13  B21A GAIMESVL TX 940 668-4500
113 B26A KCKINNEY TX 214 726-6558
1-13  BZ7A GRANDPRARI TX 214 208-2255
1-13  B4OA GAINESVL TX 940 665-3702
1-13  B43A MCKINNEY TX 450 052.2428
1-13  B54A MCKINNEY TX 450 052.2426
f-13  031A PRINCETON TX 972 736-2416
1-13  246P DALLAS TX 214 209-5014
1-13  400P HOUSTON T 713 220-5262
=13 417P GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3702
113 420p AUSTIN TX 512 739-4612
1-13  441P AUSTIN TX 512 478-1414
I-14  205P AUSTIN TX 512 475-2060
-1 320P GAINESVL TX 640 665-4472
I-17 048R AUSTIN TX 512 238-4612
I-1T 10414 WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
-7 1115A AUSTIN TX 512 275-7301
-17  1116A AUSTIN TX 512 215-1303
|18 B10A BELLSSAVOY TX 003 955-7744
i-18  914A IRVING TX 072 848-7340
16 ©@15A WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
I-18 11354 AUSTIR T 512 738-4812
I-18  250P MCKINNEY TX 672 560-830%
~18  303P PLANO TX 872 508-2020
-18  351P BRYAN TX 875 571-5164
-16  414P NEWBRANFLS TX 830 708-5020
-19 211A

HICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156

Lo
ul
(=N
=2

ToOoTToTooow
== B R = A R = = - - = e e AR - B -~ — R~ = L — - - — e L e

=
e S’;L'

BEEBERR

(]

o«

o

T o o G G In B B
o OO

O LTS N DRI WA D e S DD s
o
5858855

—_

22Es32SS8sss3=28888:s

Caull Charges - Jan 2nd thry Feb 15t - Continued

Account Number
Billing Date Feb 15, 2011

Page 3of7
903 785-4433 566 4

Calls for 903-785-4023

Ttem

No. Bate. Tims Place Called Number
54.1-18  BATA AUSTIN TX 512 275-7300
55.1-18  1015A AUSTIR TX 512 836-2420
56.4-19  1016A AUSTIN TX 512 239-3678
57.1-19 1021A ARLINGTON TX 817 296-7772
58.9-19  433F PRINCETON TX 672 736-2416
58.1-18  520P MCKINNEY TX 468 525-0363
60.1-20  103P GRANDPRARI TX 214 20B-2755
61.1-24  BO4A GRANDPRARI TX 214 558-8127
62.1-24  BOBA WHITESBORD TX 803 564-474%
63.1-24  BI0R MYRR T¥ 840 727-9515
64.1-24 BI6A AUSTIN TX 512 463-B4%
65,1-24  U56A GRANDPRART TX 214 455-7537
66.1-24 100BA GREEWVILLE TX 903 455-6752
67.4-25  154P HCKIWMEY TX 214 733-8043
68.1-26  B4TA AUSTIN TX 512 530-3900
69.1-31  {159A WYLIE TX 872 442-5405
70.1-31  126P HMCKINNEY TX 214 733-B042
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-8413

Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-4473

Total Calls for 903-786-8433 )
Calis tor 903-786-4434

Domestic

Item

Ho. Date Time Place Called Humber
TH.1-12  B10A DALLAS TX 214 885-8072
72.1-12  152P GAIWESVL TX 940 5665-0304
73.1-12  443P GAIRESVL TX 040 665-3702
74.4-18  330P WICHITAFLS TX 940 766-0156
78.1-18  416P GAINESVL TX 040 665-6452
16.1-19  434P PRINCETON TX 872 736-2416
T7.4-28 11108 DALLAS TX 214 678-3865
Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-786-4234

Total Domestic Calls for 903-765-0434

Total Calls for 903-785-4434
Calls for 203-785-4435

Domestic

Item

Ho, Date Tes Plece Called Kumber
76.1-03  ©B33& IRVING TX 972 B4B-7349
78.9-04  O30A GAINESVL TX 040 665-3441
80.1-04 1005A HOUSTON ™ 713 220-5267
61.1-04 153 DALLAS TX 214 515-4118
82.1-05 1000A LEONARD TX 903 587-3334
83.4-05  300P KYRA TN 940 727-1145
84.1-06 223 GRANDPRARI TX 214 298-2055
85.1-10 10004 AUSTIN TX 512 472-7216
86.1-11  910A GAIKESVL TX 940 665-0304
87.1-11  B31A GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3441

Code

OO oo oOoOC00COoOoC 000

oo ooooooo

Hin

-
P R P R
EBEEEXNEFNBESD

0
0
1
4
2
0
5
§:
]
0
(]
2
1
2

= >
™o




Charges - Jan 2nd thru Feb 1st - Continued

s for 503-786-4435

|

Date. Time Place Called
1-11 1135A AUSTIN TX
1-11 1140A AUSTIE TX
1-14  1149A GAIWESVL TX
1-14  139P GAINESVL TX
1-14  140P GAINESVL TX
1-14  146P MESQUITE TX
1-14  351P GAIMESVL TX
1-17  152PF KEMNEDALE TX
1-16  90SA GAIKESVL TX
1-20 122 WHITESBORD TX
125 209P AMNA TX

Number

512 322-5800
&12 710-0033
940 665-3441
840 665-3702
540 665-3702
972 259-8890
B40 665-3702
817 330-0488
840 685-3441
903 564-5028
872 924-3361

intal Domestic Calls for 903-786-4435

! Domestic Calls for 913-786-4475

{ Calls for 803-786-4535
s for 993-785-5034

lestic

Date  Time Place Called

12.28 321
12-30  224p
1-03  904A
1-03  G17A
1-03 5254
103 1021A
1-03 1259
1-03  110P
1-03  147P
1-03  259p
1-03  403p
103 416P
1-03  454P
1-04 8148
1-04 8344
{-04 9438
-04 101
i-04  201P
1-04  322p
-04  340p
{-04 350P
1-05 851A
1-05 B14A
-05  918A
1-05 10554
-0 1058A

-08  1128A

-05  1219P

-05  1221P

-05 1239

-05  1240p

<08 106P

DALLAS TX

WHITEWRGHT TX

DALLAS TX

PRINCETON TX
FORT WORTH TY

DALLAS TX
AUSTIN TX
GAINESVL TX
GAIKESVL TX
GAINESVL TX
GAINESVL TX

WICHITAFLS TX
FORT WORTH TX
FORT WORTH T

KYRA TX

FORT WORTH TX

LEWISVILLE T

GAIKESVL TX
DALLAS TX

GAINESVL TX
GATNESYL TX
MCKIKNEY TX

ARLINGTOK TX

GAIRESVL TX
GATHESVL TX
GATKESVL TX
LEORARD TX

BEKBROOK TX
BENBROOK TX

LEWISVILLE TX
LEWISVILLE TX
PRIKCETON TX

Kumber

214 515-4145
903 354-2614
214 515-4145
972 736-2416
817 886-1210
214 208-5014
512 463-7812
940 665-3702
940 665-3702
940 668-4540
840 665-3702
940 766-0156
817 886-1524
B17 885-12%0
940 727-1445
817 8861210
972 420-0800
940 902-1428
214 515-4120
840 658-4540
940 668-4540
872 837-2460
817 6371-1120
840 902-1428
840 665-0304
940 668-4500
803 587-3344
Bi7 240-1250
817 2491250
972 434-8843
972 434-8820
072 736-2416

bl
o
=
1: <)
i3
—
=

sgzségﬁéﬁég

cwou:ccccmci
ESSE8538828888

@
<

o
P

Tl
[=3
(=3
(=]
o
pors}
=

l

SEES338E8c8852888888888888813

SEE5RR

=
=)

-

FEISEESNALEED

=
i=1]

gEzakgrisszsy
-

acccct:cccoccucua:}cmccwcmuvcccuccl
o

— 0D e DRI R D B DL LD D e BRI = 2D LD R DAY U R - b S

P 3
~

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - B448

Call Charges - San 2nd then Feb 1s - Continued

Account Number
Billing Date Feb 15, 2011

903785-4433 566 4

Calls for 303-765-5634
Ites

Yo. Date Time Place Called Nusher
44.1-05  108P AUSTIH TX 512 912-5134
45.1-05  156P GRAKDPRART TX 214 208-2255
46.1-05  159P DENTON TX 540 340-2012
47.9-05  246P GAINESVL TX 940 668-5437
48.1-06  249P HCKINNEY TX 972 548-4185
.1-05  256F DEKTON TX 840 340-20%2
257F DENTOK TX 640 348-2012
-08  251P DERTON TX 840 349-2012
-05 40P AUSTIN TX 812 §12-5134
-05  M1IP AYSTIN TX 512 4264512
351 DALLAS T 214 217-2200
-05  354P RUSTIK TX 512 912-5134
-06 8254 GAINESVL TX D40 668-7268
-06 10534 GAIKESVL TX 940 668-4540
06 1140A AUSTIN TX 512 812-5134
06 1150 KENNEDALE TX 817 330-0488
~06  145P KEW YORK MY 212 £35-6167
06
06

-
[}

=

o

¢
bl
&N

153P GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3702
230P DALLAS TX 214 208-5014
0T B15A DRY CREEK TX 903 B50-8308
-07  B20A FORT WORTH TX B17 735-7385
07 1112A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7205
-07 357 GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3702
07  426P GAIKESVL TX 840 665-5811

- —
- - e e e L L L L L L L L e L L e LM d a e e e e
° 3

o
A8 doNdBBUFRROR23BSLsRRBBRL8S

A-10 9194 AUSTIN TX $12 812-5134
=10 10114 FORT WORTH TX 817 886-1210
A-10 10134 DALLAS TX 214 217-2200
A-10 117P GAINESVL TX 940 668-4500
.1-10 212P FORT WORTH TX B17 336-8520
1-10  230P ARLINGTON TX B17 538-7084
1-11 810 GRANDPRARI TX 469 555-6402
JA-11 B34 DRY CREEK TX 903 850-8308
A-11 802A GAIKESVL TX 940 668-4500
A-11 G06A GAIKESVL TX 940 668-4500
78.1-11 919 FORT WORTH TX 817 886-1210
79.1-11 9324 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
§0.1-11 1107 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
BE.1-11 1110A AUSTIN TX 512 912-5134
B2.1-11  115P AUSTIN TX §12 463-5070
83.1-11  128P PLANO TX 912 518-0127
84.4-11 3P AUSTIE TX 512 238-6133
B5.1-11 43P AUSTIN TX 512 719-2933
B6.1-91  240P MOKIKNEY TX 214 733-8042
B7.1-11  251P MOKINNEY TY 214 733-8042
88.1-11 253 DALLAS TX 214 A7-2200
83.1-11  302P MOKIRKEY TX 214 733-8042
80.1-11  405P WICHITAFLS TX 540 766-0156
91.1-11  407P WICHITAFLS TX 040 766-0156
82.1-12 805k MYRA TX 940 7271145
93.1-12  BOSA FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7305

8846.006.065962.02.04.0000000 YNNNNNNY 23571

B oeh & i

BBRE53888

=
=2

L3

E Y

0
1
b
1
1
0
¢
¢
0
¢
1
12
]
0
0
1
2
2
0
0

X}

EX3R=3E8L

ESEES3

=E2z2R288E3R

UUOWUUWUQOQOUQGUQQUUQOUUUQUQOGQOGUGOGOUOQUUUGUDGUO




Time
B34A
B54A
859A
811A
Bisk
8424
8594
1000A
1151A
1P
119pP
141p
146P
147P
248P
256P
30zp
B46A
246P
400P
424p
449pP
a00A
10408
1128A
11434
226pP
321p
435p
B55A
856A
B57A
10084
355pP
8544
B56A
B57A
11234
114p
120p
40P
153P
B354
9184
8224
tarp
409p
432p
501p
902A
804A
1104A
121

Charges - Jan 2nd thre Feb 1st - Continued

s for 903-785-5034

Place Called
FORT WORTH TX

AUSTIN TX

FORT WORTH TX

AUSTIK TX
GATRESYL TX
AUSTIN TX
RUSTIR TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
ARRA TX
GAIKESYL TX
GAINESVL TX

FORT RORTH TX

GAINESVL TX
GAINESVE TX
CELTRA TX

PRIKCETON TX

GAIKESVL TX
DALLAS TX

PRINCETON T

LEQKARD TX

PRINCETOR TX

GAINESVL TX
AKNA TX
GAIKESVL TX
GAINESVL TX
GATNESVL TX
HYRA TX
GAINESVL TX
GAIRESWL TX
AKRA TX
MCKIRNEY TX
AUSTIR TX
GATHESVL TX

BELLSSAVOY TX

GAIKESYL TX

BELLSSAVOY TX

ARHA TX
GAINESVL TX
GAIKESVL TX
ARNA TX
AUSTIN TX

PRINCETON TX

GAINESVL TX
GAIHESVL TX
HCKINKEY TX
GAINESVL TX

PRINCETOR TX
PRINCETON TX

MCKINKEY TX
AUSTIK TX
GAIRESWL. TX
AUSTIN TX

Number

817 886-1210
612 239-6133
817 BB6-1210
512 912-514
940 665-3702
512 718-0033
512 238-6952
512 238-6952
512 715-9933
672 924-2151
940 665-3702
940 665-0304
817 886-1210
940 665-3441
840 665-3702
972 3682-3222
B72 736-2416
840 665-3102
214 200-9904
072 734-2416
803 587-33134
arz 734-2416
540 665-3441
972 924-2157
940 665-0304
940 665-3441
940 665-3702
840 736-4424
940 665-0304
940 665-4472
972 924-5628
o712 656-437
512 719-9933
940 665-3441
9063 865-7744
840 665-3441
B3 D65.7744
072 924-2757
840 668-4540
840 668-4540
872 B24-77157
512 239-3678
972 736-2416
940 665-0304
840 665-3441
472 565-8301
840 665-3441
872 736-2416
972 736-2416
214 5445401
512 036-0884
940 665-3441
512 719-0033

el
(=
[~
»

[X]
=

o3

Py

=y
r3
&

=
>

ki
30
30
06
30
42
LH
36
%
42
42
30
00
36
30
48

2
1
1
¢
0
0
1
§
i
0
1
0
¢
1
0
2
1
0
0

=y

gy ageidngug

£a3
(=]

JERE Y
[~

B2 o

—tr

> I e o
[=gricar=—1

oo
™ S

o
™ o

= oD oo
cccvccwcc@ucwcccccccuccccccccccccccacccucccc =%
o3

T e 0D a T D QDR DD MO e MDD WD

-

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISONTX 75020 - 8448

Account Number
Billing Date

Eall Charges - Jan 2nd thru Feb 1st - Continued

Calls for 503-766-5034

Item

No, Date  Tims Place Called
54.1-20  147P GAINESVL TX
55.1-20  148P GAIKESVL TX
56.1-20  230P GRANDPRARI TX
97.1-20  326P GAIKESVL TX
58.1-20  416P GAIWESVL TX
59.1-20  420P GAIMESVL TX
60.1-21 1232P GRAKDPRARI TX
61.1-24  853A GAIRESVL TX
62.1-24  O09& GLENDALE TX
63.1-24 0584 WLIF TY
64.1-24  1000A GAINESVL TX
65.1-24  1137A AUSTIN TX
66.1-24  201F HCKINWEY TX
67.1-25  B11A GAIKESVL TX
68.1-25  BfIA GAINESVL TX
69.1-25  B14A GAINESVL TX
70.1-25  312P GAIWESVL TX
.1-25  316P WHITESBORG TX
72.1-25  404P AUSTIN TX
73.1-26  1106A ROKMAY TX
T4.1-26  245P MIKEOLA TX
75.1-26  325F LEOMARD TX
76.1-27  BATA GRAWDPRARI TX
T7.1-27 10054 WYLIE TX
78.1-27  1024& ARLINGTOR TX
78.1-27  358P GAINESVL TX
80.1-28  B11A HYRA TX
81.1-31  D04A GAINESVL TX
82.1-31  DOBA GAINESVL TX
63.1-31  DOBA WHITESBORO TX
B4.1-31  036A GAINESVL TX
B5.1-31 10284 LEOKARD TX
86.1-3%1  206F AUSTIR TX

903 786-4433 566 4

Kumber

940 665-3441
840 665-0304
469 B67-1662
940 665-1711
B40 665-6452
840 668-4540
214 668-9623
B840 £65-0304
817 994-3883
972 442-5405
840 802-1428
5§12 215-7300
B72 569-8301
940 665-5241
B40 665-2831
940 665-2831
B40 6652831
803 564-7707
512 463-6251
B03 227-9656
903 569-0971
803 587-3334
214 450-7500
872 442-5405
817 422-2046
840 665-3702
940 727-1145
B40 685-3441
B840 665-0304
903 564-5926
940 £65-0304
803 587-3334
512 322-5639

Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-50%

Total Domestic Calls for 03-785-5034

Place Called

COLUHBYS OH
AUSTIN TX
HCKIRHEY TX
GAINESVL TX
GAIKESVL T
DALLAS TX
GAINESVL TX
AUSTIK TX
HCKINKEY TX
DALLAS TX

Total Calls for 903-766-5034

Calls for 903-786-8211

Bomestic

Item

o, Date Tim
B7.1-03  B14A
88.1-04 926
88.1-0 2334
80.1-05 220
01.1-05  224p
92.1-05 2499
83.1-06 7504
94.1-67  BO3A
95.1-19 10328
965.1-11 1142
97.4-14  4q0p

Kumber

614 248-0542
§12 445-2663
214 953-B878
872 547-5T31
G40 608-5486
840 668-5522
214 953-8878
940 666-8458
5§12 230-6212
972 548-4696
214 953-8878

UUE’QUUCOUUOQUUUUUUOUQUU(?UUUOUQUQC

e
=3
=%
E3
=
=1

|

28

2

=

E=]

EUOCUUQUOUCFI
D el 5 D e DD

W = or e
(=3




Charges - Jan Znd thru Feb 1st - Continued

s for 903-786-8211

Bate Time Place Called Number

1-42  909A COLUMBUS OH 614 248-0542
1-12  108P MCKIKKEY TX  O72 547-5734
1-12  110P GAIRESVL TX 940 668-5522
1-12  115P GAINESVL TX 940 668-5522
§-12  117P BOKHAR TX 903 583-781%
1-12  119P ANKA TX A72 924-2620
1-12 122 BORHAH TX 903 583-6111
1-12  124P COLLINSVL TX 903 428-3059
1-12  126P GAIWESVL TX 940 666-4518
§-12 127 ECTOR TX 903 961-2251
f-12  129P HKUEKSTER TX 940 759-2250
1-12  132P TIOGA TX 940 437-2432
f-12  135P VALLEYVIEW TX 940 726-6253
£-12  137P WHITESBORO TX 803 564-6105
1-12  149P WHITEWRGHT TX 003 364-2766
1-13  131F TYLER TX 903 510-2634
1-20 337F MIKIKKEY TX 972 547-514
1-20  330P GAIKESVL TX 940 668-5522
§-25 1136A DALLAS TX 214 953-8878
A-25  147P DALLAS TX 214 953-8078
1-25  320P DALLAS TX 214 953-BB7B
$-27  230P BOKHAH TX 803 583-7611
-2 329P AUSTIN TX 512 936-2208
4-27  356P BOKHAM TX 903 583-7811
A-27  453F AUSTIK TX 512 936-2298
tota! Domestic Calls for 503-785-8211

i Domestic Calls for 903-786-8211

3l Calls for 903-785-8211

ls for 800-256-0935

Free Service

Hination 903-785-3340

nestic

Date. Time Froz Place Fros kumber
.1-03  820A SAKGER TX 840 458-7280
4-04 043K SEILING 0K 580 922-1304
404 944A SEILING 0K 580 922-1304
L1-07  940A GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4307
i-11  132P KEW YORK  KY 917 363-0123
1-25 443D GAIKESVL ™ 940 668-4547
.1-26  1113A GAINESVL  TX 940 668-4507
.1-28  O05A WHITESBORO TX 903 564-0925
.2-01  402P GAIKESVL  TX 040 668-4507
il Domestic Calls for 903-786-3340

3t Destination 903-785-2340

it Toll Free Service Calls for 800-255-0035

-3
=4
g
=

=2

o

sE2EBE

B
N2

»

£
o=

2EiRssSsEER

2sEz2ssEsE833383883338888.

283885888

cccccosccccuccccccc\:cccuc%

i
1
i
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
¢
0
0
i
2
0
0
1
{
1
1
0

g
&)

8888%8883!

/f" -

- (”.")

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - B448

Account Number
Billing Date

Call Charges - Jan Znd thru Feb 15t - Continued

903 786-4433 566 4

Calls for 895-426-8433

Itew

No. Date Tims From Place  From Kumber
35.1-05 1008A MILWAUKEE WI 262 938-3179
36.1-05 100BA MILWAUKEE WI 262 §38-3179
37.1-18 11238 GAINESVL  TX B40 665-7874
38.1-20  138P IRVIKG X 214 277-7800
36.9-25  320P AUSTIM TX 512 450-8382
40.1-27 9064 AUSTIM TX 512 450-6382
41.4-31  230P PILOTPOINT TX 940 686-2423
42.1-31  259P WAXAHACHIE TX 972 937-1212

Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-3501
Total Destination 903-786-3501

Total Toll Free Service Calls for 855-426-4433

Total Call Charges

Surcharges and Other Fees

Description

43. Fed Unfversal Service Fund

44, Federal Regulatory Fee

45. 8-1-1 Equalization Fee

46. TX Utility Gross Receipts Assesseent
47, Texas Universal Service

Total Surcharges and Other Fees

Taxes

Description
48, Federal Tax

48, State and Local Taxes

Total Taxes

Key te Calling Codes

B Collect

Total AT&T Long Distance

D Day

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued custoier. Piease be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep vour account current and prevent coflection activities, We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent inierruption of basic focal
service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are $412.51. Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, and Internet may resultin those

e, ¢

services being interrupted.

£345,006,055952.03.04.0000000 YNNNNNNY 23573, 108381

g
C-J
=
=

aai&ﬁ%ég

DB
DB
D8
]
12
DB
]
1]

- ok D D e e O

L]




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 7of7
5100 AIRPDRT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448 mm__m...n Date Feb 15, 2011

3 DIST. PROVIDIERS

ecords indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance

sompany that resells their services as your primmary local toll carrier and
f Long Distance or a company that resells their services as

primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with
records.

I CREDIT CARD

\T&T Universal Business Rewards Card gives you ThankYou® Points wien
ise it to pay this billl Plus -- vatuahle benefits to manage your business. Learn
at business.universalcard.com offer code PAY1.

AlR

‘Repair tool at at.com/repair provides answers to common repair questions -
g. The tool also helps you troubleshoot problems, submit a repair report, follow
:port through resolution, or even cancel the report if necessary. You'll also find
24/1 access to AT&T user guides onfine, which reduces the need 1o store hard
5. Instead, you'll have ready access to the most up-to-date versions online.

833 2-LINE PHONE

J&T ML17939 2-Line Speakerphone is a home/small office telephone solution
2lines, conferencing, speakerphone, 100 name/number phonebook directory,
{answering system for each line, message waiting and new call indicators to
your business needs. Order the ML17939 for £99.95 and enjoy free shipping on
roduct untl ¥31/11 with promo code: FEBEBMO! at telephones att.com.

RQUESTIONS

¥ contact the Public Utility Commission of Texas, Dffice of Customer

e, P.O. Box 1232¢, Austin, TX 787113326, 1-512-936-1120 or toll-frae in

1 1-B88-782-8477 if you belisve the local exchanpe providet of the

shange castier on your bill sre not correct or it thera are unauthorized

¢ on your bill. Hearing ang speech impaired customers with text telephones
ay call 1.512-935-7136. When corresponding by mail, include your

imtand eopies of the phone bills. Please contact ATAT Texas to switch your
back to the catrier of your choica.

mplste histing of Terms and Conditions, please refer to:
side of the ATET Whie Pagas ditectory, of
¢ on the web et ant.com/terms

S R L T R TS T T e oo




- \A.v.
_ Bankof America <7
e
=z
=8 : Credit Limit $5,000 Billing Date 02-15-11
- W,—.mﬂ..—:—.ﬂ:—o Cash Limit $00 Days in Billing Cycle 31
=8 /\Hmm wcm——.—@mm Omﬁa Cash Advance Balance $0.00 Payment Due Date 03-14-11
= ; Available Credit $4,796 Minimum Payment Due $203.89
2 ¢ Cardholder Statement
=8 New Balance $203.89
-
= g Platinum Visa Business Card News
-2 YOUR FINANCE CHARGES IN 2010 WERE $ 10.02
=&
= JERRY W CHAPMAN
= £ 5100 AIRPORT DR
i |
=~ Account Number:
= 4356 2200 0061 8666
= Page 1of |
CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
ting| Sale
e |Date | Category | Reference Number Transactions A Amount
N 01-13 24506011014980000370703 IMS, MYBINDING.COM, MYFIL503-640-5920 OR Ol ) - 3518 !
1 §i-1%2 24736931020006052033776 PELICANS LANDING GORDONVILLE TX \mn e 5 Heeud. 1122
4 01-22 14425131023507914015766 NTTA AUTOCHARGE 728186882 TX = U= it0 o 40
5 01.20 24639231024900016402375 CHEEVES BROTHERS STEAKHO 254-7422300 T 2293
17 01-25 24071051026158177574855 LUCY'S MOMS ON MAIN AUBREY TX == I.—l (S ] - 17.61
17 - 1 81.26. .} 24224431027103006243297 MAMA FU'S SOUTHPAR - AUSTIN TX = . Ph.ﬂ.«ﬁ;nv - 10,16
8 01-28 02874405350000500503087 PAYMENT RECEIVED -- THANK YOU A o &877.24CR
i1 01.27 24610431028004011141602 HYATT REGENCY PARKING AUSTIN TE e Arm.v O - 600
31 01-28 24445001029000201177357 THE PARKING SPOT #43 DALLAS TX e, (- Lr ¢ - 1721
31 01-28 24610431029004013183551 HYATT REGENCY PARKING AUSTIN TX e AR - 600
31 01-28 24435131029543658014994 ROMEO'S AUSTIN  TX ‘ A N 29.98
31 01-28 24316051030348034035323 SHELL OTL 91002187136 DEL VALLE TX v Q\?x mm L O 7.60
1stomer Service: Tolal Annual Percentage Rate 0.00% _ Account Summary
0.673.1044, 24 hours Average Daily Annual Periodic  Previous Balance $577.24
Daily Periodic  Percentage  Finance  Payments - $577.24
i Balance Rate Rate Charge  Credits - $£0.00
Mm%mmmwm c~.w: PURCHASES $0.00 0.03628% 13.24% §0.00  Purchases/Other + £203.89
9336036, 24 hours CASH 50.00 0.06641%  24.24% $0.00 Debits/Othes Fees
sr Lost or Stolen Card: ) Cash Advances * $0.00
K.673.1044, 24 hours i T RR FE Overlimit Fees + $0.00
mm & W W Late Payment Fees + $0.00
‘ Finance Charge + $0.00
' New Balance = $203.89
end Billing Inquiries to: ﬂﬂm ? k204
ANK OF AMERICA Lds e
0 BOX 982238

L PASO TX 79998-2238

usiness Card Pavment Coupon

(ALK

TETSe fi0e Jor INIOTMALon about your account.

Please
u Check box and indicate address change on reverse. Enter
Amount ~
Account No. 4356 2200 0061 8666 Enclosed w
FPayment Due Date 03-14-11 R o e mavalle 1o¢
Minimum Payment Due $203.89 W.%Mﬁﬂ%wﬁﬁmm MEL payahlo o
New Balance $203.89 Mail payment to address below.

——:-—-—-“-——---—-:—-:—:_-—_-—-—q_==—.=—=——-::_-——

JERRY W CHAPMAN
GREATER TEXOMA UTIL AU
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020-8448

BANK OF AMERICA

*xPOO0LBSE PO BOX 15731

WILMINGTON DE 18886-5731

435L220000k18kLL00203490020389

11 5L55500 & 41302220000k iBEEE




= EESOES &g Wl = EESENES mo
3 BIELET =2 n.dm 3 =TEPLE 23 g
2 F Y o= .03 2 B g 203
& B3 ¥ ¥ 288~ & N X FTE L=QR
- = ¥ g==g > - e =2Z= N
2 Tk = o = 2 = 9.
= % TN P - X =288 ban
ul o X SEE I a ¥ -
S z § LIRS o = ¥ =R &
o g S % SEE v o > = X Sox i~
3 =52 & g =32 3 == 2 =25
< f FEe oz T F 2 oERog B o
g 8 E = 2~
: Welcome!
. i Phone: (214) 350-2410
. ﬂHU r\ /\mwc\,v. , L 3 The Parking Spot
nyumu ,\ﬁw&“zAmm >\;x(\ m Z Dallas/Love Field
Ve e _ i
S | LY 0RO
W u.\omwm 6234/170032700
~ Store #251 PR goPb 168 Sb@: A
Austin/Scuthpark Headows b n'1s agr (il Covered
X - - o N15.90T 1.31 w
9600 § 1-35 STE C-100 L $.17.21 BFC VISA V¥
Austin TX 76748 | 01/28/11 16:17 € 165304
312-637-6772
Server: Cheyenne 00B: 01/26/2011
06:04 PH 01/26/2011 . M,
Jerry Pu Pd/1 3/30092 Lo
SALE
| C
Visa 3145810 XV _z,\.&\; %)
Card #XXXXXXXXXXXXB656 : @
Magnetic card present: Yes . P 14@ "
Card Entry Method: $ _
dnoroval: 022444 “ Lucy’s Mom’s On Main
M 204 South Main St
Amaunt ; § 10.16 Aubrey, TX 76227

. |
+ Tip: — | Check 1
_m:_m( . s
- luests 11:4b AN
Pico Pepper Burger .99
Orink 1.78
§ Soup and Sandwich 7.49
_ Water 0.00
Subtotal 16.27
Sales Tax 1.34
TOTAL 17.61
VISA ~17.61

Acct, XXXXXXXXXXXXBEGE
Approval 046603

CHANGE DUE 0.00

Thank you for dining with us 1!




RSV IV RN T}

[+ [

]

L

1 Piease foid on the perforation belo

3

BERESS JERRY W CHAPMAN
Closing Date 02/16/11

New Balance

Please Pay By

See Page5 foran important pr

for important notices a

Payment Coy pon
Do not staple or use paper clips

-—n———————m-__q--n—————mn—

JERRY W CHAPMAN
GREATERTE
3100 AIRPORT DR

FE

DENISON TX 75020-

Check here if your address or
phone number has changed.
Note changes on reverse side,

maamw:n_n_n_mn_wrwamwmu

Business Gold Card
GREATER TEXOMA U A

E!Erxf;gifg

See page 2 for important information about your account.

bout Billing Dispute Procedures and Electronic
Fund Transfer Error Resolution,

_E.__..:___==_=_:E:E..;:
RTEXOMA U A

8448

$477.41

03/03/11

,,,,, ff!{ili[!lll}ifiilltiltfii

ivacy Notice and the following page

W, detach and return With yeur payment ¥

E Pay by Computer

Pay by Phone
opencom/phe

1-800-472-0207

____._.____:.:.:.:—:____::—L-.—._.:_::_:
AMERICAN EXPRESS

P.O.BOX 650448

DALLAS TX 75265-0448

maau:uu:ymmmu:uucy 15 A

: smallbusinesstewards
Account m:BBmJ‘,

" Previous Balance ” <.,

Customer Care.

- Customer Care .
-+ 1-800-492-3344

E D mmm page2 for man_,m,c.,n,,:m. _:wo.ﬂammo?, e

OBEN) :
S

Account Ending 5-340

-Earn points on all of your- i
, everywhere you use
Smx,mvgwmimznw.

‘.mwnﬁw,mh.oa\

e I

Payments/Credits S T 16899
New Charges St +$571.40
Feps iy~ v T 47500

PR G et
New Balance $477.41 w

Pay by Computer
open.com/pbc

;.;vu%vv‘vro:m, ERNE
105

Account Ending 5-34008

Entaracc
Make ch

ount number on aj] documents,
eck payable to American Express.

- Pleaseay By
o n,..cw\ow\: 5
o . >30c30am,

SRR o gNN.ﬂ

i)



Reservation # AUS1022489

Bill To

ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard
Austin, TX 78719

(512) 961-5295

Renter Information

Jerry Chapman

1820 lakewood

Sherman, TX 75090

(903) 786-4433

DL: 03131968 tz

Claim #:

Adjuster;

Renter's Ins: allstate
Policy #:

Insured:

Reservation Summary

01/14/2013

Vehicle Class Reserved: [CAR
Pickup Date/Time: 01/26/2011 18.00
Renting Location: AUS
ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard
Austin, TX 78719
(512) 961-5295

Due Back Date/Time: 01/28/2011  14.00
Check-In Location: AUS
ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard
Austin, TX 78719
(512) 961.5295

Charge Summary

Charged
Daily 2
Discount
Net T&M
AUS Vehicle License Fee 2
AUS Airport Access Fee
AUS Consolidated Fac Charge 2

TX State Sales

Austin City Parks Tax
AUS Refueling Charge
Subtotal of Other Charges

Estimated Charges

Rate Ber Amount

25.00 day 50.00
00% -5 .00

45.00
430 day 980
11110 % 609
5295 day 11.90
10.000 % 548
5000 % 2.74
650 gal

36.01

81.01

Printed on 01/26/2011 0%:57:37 by employee# JJOHNSON added by JJOHNSON




Business Gold Card E p. 3/8
averican] GREATER TEXOMA U A M
eerEss  JERRY W CHAPMAN
Closing Date 02/16/11 Account Ending 5-34008

Total
Payments $0.00
Credits -$168.99
lotal Payments and Credits -$168.99
redits . Amaount
2/01411 ACERENT ACAR - AUSAUSTIN TX -$168.09
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL

New Charges -

Summary

stal New Charges

Total -
$571.40
muw.mmm— T RS T e e T x .:,H..v”.x:, : i J
g. i P \\ S
JERRY W CHAPMAN . { oo 4 ) A—
Card Ending 5-34008 mm.!est)w\ﬁg
Amount
126/11 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES DALLAS  TX $321.40
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier: Class:
DALLAS TX AUSTIN TX WN Y ;
DALLAS TX WN Y ,NN@AM@
Ticket Number: 5262151 1014313 Date of Departure: 01/26 W m /
Passenger Name: CHAPMAN/JERRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
26/11 ACE RENTACAR - AUSAUSTIN X ~ 5 $250.00
A E T
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL D.& (5 ¢ d
ces
Amount
6/11 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIp FEE $75.00
[ Fees for this Period $75.00
)11 Fees and Interest Totals Yearto-Date

al Fees in 2011

al interest in 2011

$75.00

N B e




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Name: Carolyn Bennett Pay Period: January 31, 2011

Position: Project Coordinator

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Argyle WSC 07
CGMA
Gainesville Water
Gainesville ROW P Crk 3 3 1 7 4.5
General - Purch Supplies 1
General - Recds Mgmt
Melissa 2009 Sewer
Pottsboro 07 Water 1
Princeton Water 1 1
RRGCD 1
Sherman Sewer 3 1
Sherman Water
Tom Bean Water
Howe Water

VA Water

VA Sewer
Bolivar WSC
NWGCWCID #1
4301 Permit Amd LK/W 4 4
Inclement weather

e
o
S l=1=3I=]

o)

cloioinolojojojolololslalo|alolo]la

1 3.5

N
<o
o
©

Subtotal: 000 800 800 800 800 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8.00

Release Time:
Sick Leave
Annual Leave 8
Holiday

Comp. Time Used
Other - Funeral

DIDIOIDIO

Total: 0.00] 800] 800 800] 8.00| 8.00f 0.00] 0.00] 8.00] 8.00] 800] 800/ 800 0.00 0.00 800 88.00

Comp. Time Gained { N

T p , O e {7
Employee's Signature: / (44 @é’}ﬁ\;{{_&%{uﬁﬁ Approved by: N, {251, ‘ w}uéx«?x.f{};w’yl‘"‘f»‘*‘*m
Date: ' J S A (AT Date: [ TP




Name: Carolyn Bennett

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pasition: Project Coordinator

Pay Period: January 15, 2011

Project Name

9 10
24 25

11
26

12
27

15
30

13
28

14

29 31

Total:

Argyle WSC 07

1

2

CGMA

Gainesville Water

Lol k=] =] )

Gainesville ROW P Crk

Fa

—h

General - Purch Supplies

General - Recds Mgmt

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Princeton Water

b2

~j=2INIO|O

—h

RRGCD

Sherman Sewer

Sherman Water

Tom Bean Water

Howe Water

VA Water

VA Sewer

Bolivar WSC

NWGCWCID #1

4301 Permit Amd LKW

ek

Inclement weather

OO-—*AOOOOOOA\IA

Subtotal;

Release Time:

0.00 0.00 8.00 8.00

8.00 8.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8.00 800 800

8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00

72.00

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

OIDIOImIO

Other - Funeral

Total:

0.00{ 0.00{ 8.00f 8.00

8.00f 8.00

8.00

0.00

0.00} 8.00

8.00

8.00

8.00f 8.00] 0.00

0.00

80.00

Comp. Time Gained

a1

Ly

Employee's Signature:
Date:

7 7
(1 ‘}"kﬂ DA

2 AK

of g KA Dol

Approved by: e Nasmon

( 4]
L NS AT

Date:

H

T

o

£
D7 ey Jid ™
el




_ P GTUA EMPLOYEE TH\/IE-SHEET ~ :
Name____Ng 22N C Hp T maN Pay Period j;a;\.\ (6 - Y g’{ Zd//

Position___ (5., 0eznl  Marme, e

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 1/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31, Total

S HERmay W 2 8 Ll 6|33 - e
BERMA Wi £ [ | 31214 Sl U
QAGYLE Vsc 1 I || [ |. L] ] ™
A vesy o W ' ‘AN
 Patlzbervo \y | /o
Kion /w wsc [ l A
NTGCCOD 2 5 1 1 i/
RRGCO 2 | | Z BN S 2 /2
Total S 1 8131313 18 1H 88 01
Release Time
Sick Leave =7 i
Annual Leave
Holiday
Comp. Time
Other ~ -
\
Employee’s Signature K ( Q&;W\—/ Approved By
Date ozlz3ly [ / \ Date

.



]
o F

GTUA EMPLOYEEL TII\/IE-SHEET

CI:

e

—~ A

Name__SF-(=+0 © F{C 0y, Pay Period_ "+, TN AT T
Position :f’j'"‘ ?f 2 RNy f/ ? Fid ’/ . S
01702/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 147 15/
Pro]ect Name . 16 17 18 19 20 o 2 23 25 2 27 28 29 39 31 Total
: rﬂmﬁfd &, 2| T2 TT7Z T, ‘ i e 72
iw\(" Ty W] Lol R I = | 27 748
Y& rertens 2 3 |z 7
W L A / 9
h’j TS "'&U/liji" ! - ;7; :Q 1
4{74{ LA L ( D
’T"', abeceile, PO / l
TE v nepr AL
RRGTD T R e
i
j
Tota R N N R T leale D
i
Release Time ft _
Sick Leave | - @ k) | f’:'):)
Annual Leave 2. ! 2
Holiday
Comp. Time /
Other i g
N |
, / AN B
Employee’s Slgna%&ure A/") ?% - \ﬁ;v{\i}.}" 2t Approved By
Date s }% ’u/ N Date




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: January 1-15

i 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ) 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
General
Argyle WSC Water 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00] 2.00{ 2.00] 1.00 11.00{~
Melissa WWir 1.00] 1.00 1.00 3.00|~"
North Texas GCD 1.00] 2.00{ 4.00] 1.00; 1.00 2.00] 1.00 2.00 14.004~
Pottsboro Water/\MMANr 2.00 2.00] 2.00 3.00f 2.00 1.00 12.00| t-
Princeton Water/MWWir 2.00 1.00 3.00} -
Red River GCD 2.00 1.00 3.00 1.00 2.00f 2.00 11.00} ¢~
Sherman Water 1.00f 1.00 1.00{ 2.00 5.00{ 3~
Sherman WWir 2.00f 1.00] 1.00] 1.00f 2.00 2.00f 2.00f 1.00 12.00{~"
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 v 1.00 2.00|v~
Subtotal;] ~—-- | e 8.00] 800! B.00! 8.00 9.00] ~— | - 0.00 9.00] 9.00] 6.00f 8.00] ~- 73.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 2.00 2.00
Comp. Time Earned {1.00) {1.00){ (1.00) 3.00
Other _Inclement Weather 8.00 8.00 | v
Total:] ~e-= | weem- 8.00] 8.00 9.00] -~ | e 8.00 MO 9.00] 8.00]_ 8.00] --—- 83.00] .~

— WN@H{W

Date:

\

1]

Approved by: \MN‘LW

Date:

( ) ﬁ//t/:'/ i



Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretarv/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: January 16-31

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Project Name Taotal:
General
Audit 2.00 2.00
Anna Water 1.00 1.00|«”
Arayle WSC Water 2.00] 1.50 2.00 1.00 1.00] 1.00 8.50v"
,?6 Gainesville ROW 2.00] 2.00 4.0
Lake Texoma 1.00 2.00 3.00{v”
Melissa WWir 2.00 2.001"
North Texas GCD 2.00] 2.00] 1.00 4.001 6.00f 1.00] 3.00{ 2.00 21.00jv
Pottsboro WaterAAMir 2.00] 1.00 1.00! 1.00 2.00] 1.00 8.00|«
Princeton WaterAWWtr 1.00] 1.00 1.00] 1.00 2.00f 1.00 7.00{v
_s;; Red River GCD 1.00 2.00 8.00] 11.00{ v
Sherman Water 1.00 1.00 2.00 1.00]  5.00[~
Sherman WWir 1.00] 1.00] 1.50] 2.00] 1.00 2.001 3.00; 2,000 2.00] 200 17.50+
Subtotal:| - | 9.00] 7.50| 6.50] 8.00] 8.00] —— | — | 9.00] 9.00 8.00{ 8.00f 8.00] - | ~eme- 9.00] 90.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 1.50 1.50
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.50 0.50
Comp. Time Eamed {1.00) (1.00}| (1.00) {1.00}1 (4.00)
Other inclement Weather 0.00
Total:} - &Gﬂ 8.00; B8.00{ 8.00f B8.60] - | e £.80 8.00; 8.00/ B8.00f - | -mem 800! 88.66
o4 X

Employee's Signature: O&f m D/h ()07 )!j}( m

Date:

A U\&
Approved by:

x%—f?)\, h

Date:

‘;’/zg)/G/‘f
AN

\@nm/\ (/QAI&MM
(.



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies
e /i U 2GS
gl L
L 5 7
AT SRS
! Vi 18
.,w\mwf.nfh b N, T2 \WJ,_ )
ﬂﬁx@\u Ly rﬂx.. z | et
7
e D




Invaice Number ™ [ Tnvoice Date \ [ Account Numbar ~\ Page

Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied & fuel surcharge of 9.00% to this shipment

¢ Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3

¢ FedEx has zudited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made dre q.mamnsa in the invoice emount.
* The package weight exceeds the maximum far the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

7-366-23360

- Jan 20, 2011 1059-1052-5 5of 5

Automation INET Sender _ Becipient

Tracking 1D 796629940308 CARDLYN BENNETT Zhenwen Jig

Service Type FedEx 2Day GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORI TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Package Type Customer Packaging 5100 AIRPORT DRIVE 1700 CONGRESS AVE

Zoue 03 DENISON TX 75026 US AUSTIN TX 78701 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 5.01bs, 23 kgs

Declared Value ust 200.00

Delivered Jan 10, 2011 1215 Transportation Charge 13.05
Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 117
Signed by K.BURTON Declared Value Charge ) 798
FedEx Use GO0O00000/0006002/_ Total Charge usp

L~ $16.47

. & fusl surcharge of 9.00% to this shipment

¢ FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made sre reflectad in the invoice amount.

* The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender ’ Begipient

Tracking 10 784316215101 CAROLYN BENNETT Zhenwen Jia

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORI TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Package Type Customer Packaging 5100 AIRPORT DRIVE 1700 CONGRESS AVE

Zone 03 DENISON TX 75020 US AUSTIN TX 78701 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.01bs, 1.4 kgs

Declared Value USD 200.00

Delivered Jan 14, 2011 08:55 Transportation Charge 27.00
Svc Area Al Fuel Surcharge 243
Signed by KBURTON Declared Value Charge 275
FedEx Use 000000000/0001305/_ Total Charge

1~ S31es

.mmmw Surcharge - FedEx has applied & fue! surcharge of 9.00% to this shipment

FedEx has eudited this shipment for correct packages,

¢ Distance Based Pricing, Zone 3
L 3
®

The packege weight exceeds the maximum

. weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invaice amount.
for the packaging type, therefore, FedEx Pak was rated as Customer Packaging.

Automation INET Sender Becipient

Tracking ID 796663649032 CAROLYN BENNETT Jonathan Pi

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORI Texas Water Development Board

Package Type Customer Packaging 5100 AIRPORT DRIVE 1700 CONGRESS AVE

Zane 03 DENISON TX 75020 uS AUSTIN TX 78701 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight 3.0lbs, 1.4 kas

Gieclared Value Ush 10000

Delivered Jan 18, 2011 10:23 Transportation Charge 27.00

Sve Area At Fuel Surcharge 743

Signed by K.BURTON Declared Value Charge 009

FedEx Use 000000000/0001305/_ Teotal Charge Ush L $28.03

Shipper Subtotal uso $137.65

Total FedEx Express usp $137.65




Shipment Receipt
gmg Address Information

Ship to: Ship from:

Jonathan Pi CAROLYN BENNETT
exas Water Development GREATER TEXOMA

Board UTILITY AUTHORITY
1700 CONGRESS AVE 5100 AIRPORT DRIVE

AUSTIN, TX DENISON, TX

787011436 75020

us Us

5129360864 9037864433

Shipping Information

Tracking number: 796663640092
Ship date: 01/17/2011

Estimated shipping charges: 29.43

Package Information

Service type: Standard Overnight

Package type: FedEx Pak

Number of packages: 1

Total weight: 3LBS

Declared value: 100.00USD

Special Services: '

Pickup/Drop-off: Use an already scheduled pickup at my location

Billing Information

Bill transportation to: 105910525-525
Your reference: Sifhnmatitveons
P.0. no.:

Invoice no.:

Department no.:

.;w:xv\ocmoﬂ mEuE:mo:::mizzmmumx m:ﬂuz_mammm_.m:mamx.no_ﬂ.

Enmmm Note

FedEx will not be responsitle for any claim in excese of $100 per package, whelher the resul of togs, damage, delay, ded

actuatioss end file s bmely claim. Limtations found in the current Fedg;
and other forms of damege whether drect, incidentsi, conssquential, or spaical i kmited to the Qredter of §100 or the suth
$500, 6.9 . pewely, pracious metals, negotable instruments and other kems. fised in our Senvice Guige. Wrtten clames mu
The esbmated shipping charge may be gifferent than the aclual charg
Sheets for details on how shippmg eharpes ere calculated.

Eﬁm“\\Eié.w&mx.ooB\mEocEm\EB_\mn\\v:.2:”33m html

Y.
% Sefvice Guide apply. Your 1ipht 10 recover from FedEy for any iose, i
Grized Gectared value Recovery cannot ex
5t ba filed within ste
&5 for your shiprment, Dittersncas mey occur based on actual weipht, i

esed actual loss. M
&t ime kmiits; Consutt the applicsbie FedEx Service Guide for aewsis,
mensicns, and other factors. Consull the applicab

Page 2 of 2

. :..:M.n you declare & higher value, pay an additone! charge, dotument your
ut of

the package, iass of sales, Income interest, profit, atiomey's fees, costy,
tar tame of Y vaiue is

le 238+ Service Guids or the FedEx Rate

1 lemima 4



Previaus Bill

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Page 10f6
Account Number 903 786-4433 566 4
Billing Date Jan 15, 2011
Web Site att.com

374.33
Payment - Thank Youl 374.33CH
Adjustments 24.33
Past Due - Please Bay Immediately 24.33
Current Charnes 48890
Total Amount Due $513.23
Current Charges Due in Full by Feb 8, 2011

Jilling Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page

fans and Services

1 800 559-7928
Payment Arrangements:

1800 924-1743
Service Changes:

1 800 499-7928
Repair Services:

1 800 286-8313
\T&T Long Distance

1 800 559-7928

‘otal Current Charges

PREVENT DISCONNECT
UNIVERSAL SVC FEE
LOCAL TOLLTNCREASE
AT&T CREDIT CARD

ee "News You Can Use* for additional information

bottom portion with your check in the enclosed e

1

nvelope,

2380.88

198.02

488.90

« LD PROVIDER CHANGE
800/900 SERVICES
* PROMPT PAYMENT ACT

No.  Date Description
1. 1-15  Payment

2. 115  Late payment cliarge on
unpaid balance

Adjustments Payments
374.33

24.33
24.32 57433

Monthly Service - Jan 15 theu Feb 14

Charges for 903 786-4433
3. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller [0 Name Delivery
Caller 1D Numnber Delivery

Expanded Loeal Calfing Service

Hunting

Touchtone

Unlimited Local Usage
Charges for 993 786-3340

4. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller D Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-3501
5. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line (Measured Ratej
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-4434
6. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 10 Nuimber Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting

Touchtone

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas,
AT&T Oklahoma,

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperless hilling.

30.00

NTécD 0.0
59
40,00
“ 34,0

30.00

AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location.




Aoy

onthly Service - Jan 15 thru Feb 14 - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Unlimited Local Usage

1arges for 903 786-4435

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller {0 Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone

arges for 903 786-5034

2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

arges for 903 786-8211

}. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller {0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

‘&l Monthly Service

ditions and Changes to Service

30.00

30.00

30.00

210.00

s section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
m account activity.

n Monthly

. Description Quantity _ Rate
tivity on Jan 1, 2011

onthly Charges are Prorated from

v 1, 2011 theough Jan 14, 2011

. Federal Universal Service Fee 7

livity on Dec 3, 2010

ier Ko. £351538

wrges for 903 766-3340

»-Time Charges

. Charges for Changing your i
Long Distance Service
Charges for Changing your 1
tacat Toli Service

al Charges for 903 786-3340

wges for 903 766-3501

-Time Charges

. Charges for Changing your 1
Long Distance Service

Amount
Billed

Page 20f6
Account Number 903 786-4433 555 4
“Billing Date  Jan 15, 2011

Additions and Changes to Service - Continyed
ltem

Monthly Amount
No. . Description Quantity _Rate Billed
8. Charges for Changing your i .00
Local Toll Service
Total Charges for 903 785-3501 .09
Total Order No. C351538 RiY
Activity on Jan 6, 2011
Order No. AD0G0O0
Charges for 903 786-4433
9. Credit for service outage from 1
Jan 5 thru Jan 6 for
903-7856-8211
Activity on Jan 7, 2011
Oeder No. A00004S
Charges for 903 786-4433
10. CHARGE FOR CHECKING i 30.00 .~
REPORTED TROUBLE
FOR (903} 785-8211 ON Jan 05
Total Additions and Changes fo Service 6.2 ..
Surcharges and Dther Fees
1. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 36.82
1Z. 911 Fee 3.50
3. Federal Universal Service Fee 6.37
Total Surcharges and Other Fees C’ 46.69
£8 F o o
Taxes ¢ QT S »rc/)
14, Federal . - 4.9
15.  State and Local .00
-
Tetal Taxes .« s Q w\ PR N
el h:v LA n«s
Total Plans and Services l ¢4 290.88

Ieportant Information

Fessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:
To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long

Distance, access wee att.com/servicepublications

of call 1-888-225-8530 fo have g copy mailed,

fnvaice Summar
(as of January 03, 2011}

Current Charges

Service Charges . 170

40
Credits and Adjustments 00
Call Charges 00

© 2008 AT&T Inteliectual Property. Al rights reserved.

4565.009.111578.01.03.0000000 YSNNNNNY 14023.223323




5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - B448

voice Summary -

Continved

sof fanuary €3, 2011)

Surcharges and Other Fees 17.65
Taxes 9.87
ial nveice Summary m 5 196.02
wvice Charges
onthly Service Charges
Type of Service Psriod Qty B
1. 15 BUC IT 7L 1Y {Prorated) 12/04-01/01 1 101.50
0 B BUCII 7L Y 01/02-02/101 ¢ 105.00
3. BUC IT 7L 1Y (Prorated) 12/04-01/01 1 35.33
£ BUC IT 7L 1Y {Adjusted) 12108-01/01 1 135.33CR
§. Saitched Toll Fres (Prorated) 12/09-01/01 2 12.40
5. Switched Toll Free 01/02-02/01 2 24.00
7. 15 BUC IT 5L 1Y (Adjusted) 12/04-01101 2 - 12.50CR
tal Monthly Service Charges 17¢.40
tal Service Charges v 170.40
1l Charges - Dec Znd theu Jan 1st
lis for 903-785-4433
\
mestic
m
.Date  Time Place Called Number Code  Min
1.12-01  907A DALLAS TX 214 361-7900 D 1:54 00
1.12-02 11274 MESQUITE TX 72 289-9800 b 0:30 .00
1.12-03  B640A DANIELDALE TX 972 224-0022 D §:42 .00
12-03 1026A AUSTIK TX 512 322-5800 D 2:06 .00
1.12-03 1207P FARMERSVL TX 872 784-T777 ] 0:36 00
12-03 1211P KCKIKNEY TX 972 520-0480 b 13:00 .00
12-03 1225P FRISCO TX 872 625-6644 i 0:48 .00
-12-03 1227P GRANDPRARI TX 214 907-4007 b 0:48 .00
12-03  136P AUSTIN TX 512 2715-7300 b 0:54 .00
12-03  137P DALLAS TX 214 §73-3914 b 1:36 00
A2-06 354P WYLIE TX 972 442-5405 i} 0:48 00
A2-07 858K WYLIE TX 872 442-5405 b 0:3% 00
A2-07 B37A AUSTIN TX 512 472-1246 I} 0:3 .00
A2-07 1148A GAINESVL X 540 656-830i b 0:42 .00
A2-07  142P FRISCO TX 972 624-3128 b 0:30 .00
1207 150P FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 b 10:42 00
A2-08 919A AUSTIN W 512 231-7400 ¢ 6:46 RilH
12-08 1147A AUSTIK TX 512 275-1300 (] 0:54 .00
A2-08 154P WYLIE TX 877 442-4505 b 0:30 .00
12-08  252P WHITESRORD T 003 564.4740 v 0:30 00
12-08  400P ANKA TX 872 924-3225 ] 0:30 .00
A2-08 419P  AUSTIN TX 512 472-1218 b 1:18 00
12-09  93BA AUSTIN TX 512 463-5067 D 2:18 00
12-09  320P AUSTIN TX 512 463-B478 b 2:06 00
12-09 323P AUSTIN TX 512 463-7978 D 0:30 .00
12-08 325P AUSTIN TX §12 463-8794 D g:12 .00
1209 351P FARMERSVL TX 972 784-7777 ] 10:54 .00
12-00 4147P  DENTON TX 840 368-5793 D 1:12 .00
A2-10 11114 WHITESBORD TX 803 564-4749 b 0:30 .00

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

Account Number

thru Jan 1st - Continued

Page 3of6
503 786-4433 566 4
Billing Date Jan 15, 2011

Numbar

plai Al

872 734-2416

GRANDPRARL TX 214 208.2255
WHITESHORO TX 903 564-6831

Eall Charges - Bec 2nd

Calls for 903-786-4433

Item

bo. Date Time Place Called
37.12-10  156P PRIWCETOK TX
38.12-10  21ep

38.12-13  428p

40.12-14 D124 DALLAS TX
41.12-14 100BA MYRA TX
42.12-14  109P DALLAS TX
43.12-14  124P AUSTIN TX
44.12-14  251P KINGSTON OK
45.12-15 B2GA PLANO TX
46.12-95  313P PLAND TX
47.12-16  418P ADDISON TX
48.12-16  D47A TULSA 0K
46.12-16  213P AUSTIN TX
50.12-16  214P AUSTIN TX
51.12-18  310P AUSTIN TX
52.12-16  311P AUSTIN TX
53.12-16  348P BETHESDA Mp
54.12-16  446P AUSTIN TX
55.12-17 10234 AUSTIN TX
56.12-17 1104A ANNA TX
§7.12-17 11054 GAINESVL TX
58.12-17  348P AUSTIN TX
53.12-21  201P PRINCETON TX
60.12-21 235P ANNA TY
61.12-21 236P FARMERSVL TX
62.12-22  909A GAINESVL TX
63.12-27 9547 FRINCETOK TX

214 346-2800
840 727-1145
214 890-6305
512 231-7400
580 564-2334
b72 781-5626
972 781-5626
872 770-1314
818 588-6693
512 472-1218
512 470-4514
512 239-4485
512 036-6000
301 320-9300
512 238-3678
512 239-3678
872 924-3325
940 666-4500
512 476-935¢
872 736-2416
972 924-3381
872 762-6181
940 668-4500
072 736-2416

Subtotal Domestic Calls for S03-285-0433

Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-4533

Total Calls for 903-785-4433

Calls for 503-785-4434

>
Bomestic
Ttem
No. Date  Time Place Called
64.12-01 B42K GAINESVL TX
65.12-01 000A FORT WORTH TY
66.12-03 GOTA AUSTIN TX
67.12-03  400P GRANDPRARI TX
68.12-03 418F DENTON TX
69.12-06 030A AUSTIN T
70.12-06  155P KENNEDALE TX
71.12-06  200P AUSTIN T
72.12-06  35P IRVIKG TX
T3.12-06  400P AUSTIN TX
T4.12-07  139P AMNA TX
75.12-07  140P FRISCO TX
76.12-07  201P KEMNEDALE TX
T1.12-08 58P GAINESVL TX
18.12-08  202P PRINCETON TX
79.12-08  202P PRINCETON TX
80.12-09  337P AUSTIN TX

Number

940 665-5811
817 735-7286
§12 807-2060
469 853-9787
040 383-6257
512 275-7300
817 330-0488
§12 275-7300
872 948-7349
612 472-1218
972 §24-3325
872 624-3128
817 330-0488
040 865-3441
972 736-2416
872 736-2416
512 463-5067

Coda

cc::c:cuccaccccccccucucccwccc

o
o=
=N
o

wccuucccccccacccc,

==

l

s
L2

-d—-waomom—:ﬁ
€ 2o
[=>] <%

B OO IO D e
£ e >
= <>

pa-g
3




l Charges - Bec Znd thru Jan 1st - Continued

lis for 903-785-4434

.Date Time Place Called Number
156P PRINCETON TX 972 734-2416

0
0 404P PRINCETOR TX &72 734-2416
4
1

327P DALLAS TX 214 890-6300
855A GAINESVL TX G40 665-3702
¥, 12-21 1020A DALLAS TX 214 515-4139
btotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-441

lal Domestic Calls for 993-786-4424

laf Calls for 983-785-4834

lis far 943-785-4435

mestic ...n.u

o

JDete  Time Place Called Humbar
.12-02  854A AUSTIN TX 512 463-0108
12-03 11184 DALLAS TX 214 855-8072
.12-03 11204 AUSTIN T 512 275-7300
1.12-06  311P GRANDPRARI TX 214 807-4007
1.12-07  900A RENNER TX 972 818-6862
.12-07 1135A AUSTIN TX 512 936-0864
A2-07  205P GAINESVL TX 940 668-£301
A2-07 221P GAINESVL TX 940 666-8301
12-08  D44A MCKINKEY TX 214 544-5418
12-08  337F PRINCETON TX 072 736-2416
42-13  145F GRAHDPRARI TX 214 707-4766
217 8328 AUSTIN TX 512 239-3678
12417 400P  ANNA TX 972 924-3325
12-20  S19A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4541
A2-21 B43A DALLAS TX 214 247-2200
JA2-21 951A HCKINNEY T 214 733-8042
.12-21 9554 DALLAS TX 214 515-4139
.12-28  857A PRINCETON TX 672 736-2416
.12-28 858 PRINCETOM TX 972 736-2416
Hotal Domestic Calls for 943-786-4435

al Demestic Calls for 903-785-4435

ot Cails for 903-795-4435
Is for 803-785-5(34 .
N

nestic
]

Date  Time Place Called Humbar

A1-30 356 GAINESVL TX 940 668-4540
12-61  B37A RICHARDSON TX 872 B52-4028
12-01 1131A TOM BEAK TX 803 546-6321
42-02 954k AUSTIN TX 612 463-7612
.12-02 10264 AUBREY TX 840 440-9561
12-02 10324 BELLSSAVOY TX 803 965-7744
12-02 1105A GAINESVL TX 940 665-344
42-02 210 GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540
A2-02 211 HYRA TX 940 736-3312

[
ful
=3
{ra)

QCGEQEDDUQCUQUCQEUQ{

o]
[~
(=3
L)

ccccc'wcac,

Calt Charges - |

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

€alle for 993-785-5034

Item

bo. Data
34.12-02
35.12-02
36.12-02
37.12-03
38.12-03
39.12-03
40.12-06
41,12-06
42.12-06
43.12-07
44.12-07
45.12-07
46.12-08
47.12-08
48.12-08
49.12-08
50.12-08
§1.12-08
52.12-08
53.12-08
54.12-09
55.12-09
56.12-09
§7.12-08
68.12-09
§9.12-08
60.12-09
61,12-09
62.12-10
63.12-10
64.12-10
65.12-10
66.12-13
67.12-13
68.12-13
69.12-13
70.12-13
M.12-13
72.12-14
73.12-14
4.92-13
75.12-15
76.12-15
7.12-45
78.12-15
76.12-15
B0.12-15
81.12-15
82.12-16
83.12-16

4555

Time Place Called
GAITRESVL TX

7P
J3op
Jazp
0264
112
426P
9014
234P
418P

030

11434
415p
856A
B14A
9404
948A

131A

1209p
129p
185p
8404
9354
9594
226P
226P
232p
337P
424p

11094
151p
208p
3
807A
138p
250P
356P
432p
443p
B4TA
248P
807A

10234

10314

10334

10354

10384

1054A

11224
8464

10324

RUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
PLAND TX
DALLAS TX

GRANDPRART TX
GAINESVL TX

WHITESBORD TX
PRINCETON TX

4
AUSTIN TX

KERKEDALE TX
PRINCETOK TX
GRANDPRARL TX

AUSTIN TX
PARTS TX

GAINESVL TX

GAIRESVL TX
KYRA TX
AUSTIN TX
WYLIE TX
ARNA TX
BRYAN TX
BORHAM TX

FARMESBRCH TX
FARMESBRCH TX

AUSTIK TX

PRINCETON TX

DEKTON TX

PRINCETOX TX
PRINCETON Tx
PRINCETON TX

COLYHMBUS OH
AUSTIN TX

LEWISVILLE TX

HYRA TX
AUSTIN TX

WICHITAFLS TX

GAINESVL TX

ARLINGTOK TX

PLANO TX
GAINESVL TX
LEAKDER TX
ANNA TX
ARKA T
AUSTIN TX
KYLIE TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
TULSA 0K
BETHESDA HD

Account Number
Billing Date Jan 15, 2011

Dec Znd thris Jaa 1st - Continued

903 786-4433 565 4

Kumber

940 665-8000
512 475-1725
512 475-1725
972 608-6177
214 855-8024
214 907-4007
940 665-3702
903 564-5488
972 736-2416

5
512 475-1725

617 330-0488
872 736-2416
872 922-2083
5§12 867-7714
803 764-3377
940 665-0304
840 665-5511
940 727-1145
5§12 275-7300
872 442-5405
972 924-3325
978 571-5761
903 583-4672
972 488-2717
872 488-2777
512 322-5639
012 136-2416
840 368-5793
872 734-2416
872 734-2416
072 734-2416
614 248-5963
512 275-7301
972 956-9113
840 727-1145
512 230-0540
840 766-0156
840 665-3702
817 691-9825
§72 781-5626
940 665-3444
§12 260-9900
812 s24-2157
972 824-2757
§12 203-8594
872 442-5405
512 845-3353
912 463-5070
418 588-6142
301 320-3300

0409.111578.02.03.0000000 YSNNNNNY 12767

o9 o

]
P

G
L=

- —
D e s S DD en e g R
&N gl
e

a3
=2

=3
L=r]

2]
(=2

=

- oo
-—;w
o




:all Charges - Dec 2nd thre Jan 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISDN TX 75020 - 8448

Page S5of6
Account Number
Billing Date Jan 15,2011

Call Charges - Dec 2nd thew Jan 1st - Continued
1 Lharge: == Ll0 DY Jan 1st - Continued
Calls for $33-785-5211

Item

salls for 903-786-5034

tem

0. Date  Time Place Called  HWumber
112417 154P GAINESVL TX
2.12-20 B30A FORT WORTH TY
$.12-20  917A GAINESVL TX
4.12-20  91BA HCKINNEY TX
5.12-20 920A GAINESVL TX
6.12-20 941A ANNA TX
7.12-20 117P GAIMESVL TX
6.12-20 123P DALLAS TX
8.12-20 126P DALLAS TX 214 208-5014
10.12-20  217P ARLINGTON TX 617 280-3800
11.12-20  234P WHITEWRGHT TX 003 364-2614
12.12-21 842K ARLINGTON TX 817 289-3800

940 665-4472
872 658-4347
940 668-4500
872 824-3325
940 665-3702
214 208-5014

[3.12-21 Q03A HASLET TX 817 439-8888
i4.12-21 B09A ARLINGTON TX 817 209-3800
5.12-21 G16A GAINESVL TX  ud0 668-4500

6.12-21  B29A HMCKIMNEY TX
1.12-21 1042A GAINESVL TX
8.12-21 211P AUSTIN TX

9.12-21  404P GAINESVL TX
0.12-22 906A GAINESVL TX
1.12-22  907A GAINESVL TX
2.12-22 G20A GAINESVL TX

214 544-6401
940 665-0304
512 275-7300
940 665-0304
940 665-3702
940 665-0304
940 665-0304
3.12-22 1004A GAINESVL TX o040 665-3441
§.12-22 1010A AUSTIN TX 512 718-9933
5.12-22 10148 GAINESVL TX 940 665-3441
§.12-22 1031 FORT WORTH TX 817 B86-1210
!
}
i
)

12-22 248P FORT WORTH TX 817 886-1210
12-22 314P MADILL 0K 580 677-5000
A2-21 302P  WHITESEORD TX 903 564-3412
'12-28 Q20A GAIKESVL TX
12-28 1140A GAINESVL TX 940 665-0304
1.12-20  B19A PRINCETON TX 972 736-2416
stotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-5034

1

12-22 1038A AUSTIN TX 512 719-9933
i

1

840 665-2834

al Domestic Calis for 903-786-5034

al Calls for 903-785-5034

s for 903-785-8211 m

nestic

B

Date Time Place Called Kumher

A2-07 939K AUSTIN TX 512 472-0537
12-08 1001A BONHAK TX 903 583-4672
12-09 10084 DORCHESTER TX 403 476-0172
12-08  211P  AUSTIN TX 512 427-2343

12-14  058& DALLAS TX 214 361-2026
214 953-8678
972 547-5734
840 666-5522
803 583-7811
972 924-2620

12-14 11084 DALLAS TX
12415 1005A HCKINNEY TX
12-15 1008A GAIKESVL TX
12-15 10114 BONHAM TX
12-15 10134 ANNA TX

fal
o
=9
]

;
!

ODEC’BUBGUUOOUCOUUOUUUUDUUUQOBCUCHO

CUOUUGOBGO

BRI £ e
s st D thow
s=2s888ss58y

O b LD b v O

e L4
=Y

803 786-4433 566 4

ettt et e

fo. Date  Tie Place Called Number Code
44.12-15 10144 BORHAM TX 903 583-6111 ] .09
45.12-15 1016A COLLINSVL TX 803 420.3059 i 00
46.12-15 1018A GAINESVL TX 940 668-4518 b 00
00 47.12-15 1020A ECTOR TX 903 961-2251 ] R
00 48.12-15 10228 RUENSTER TX 840 758.2250 )] 00
.00 48.12-15 10258 TIOGA TX 940 437-2432 ] 00
.00 50.12-15 1027 VALLEYVIEW TX 940 726-6253 D 09
00 51.12-15 1030A WHITESBORQ TX 809 584-6105 D .00
.00 52.12-15 10314 WHITEWRGHT TX 803 354-2766 ] 00
00 S3.12-15 10428 WRITEWRGHT TX 903 364-2766 i} R
00 54.12-15 103574 WHITEWRGHT TX 903 364-2766 b 00
.00 55.12-15  216P AMNA TX 872 924-2820 D 00
.00 56.12-17  604P DALLAS TX 214 208-5036 )] 00
.00 57.12-21 1126 AUSTIN TX §12 239-3666 D .00
.00 Subtotal Domestic Calls for 903-785-8211 00
.00
00 Total Domestic Calls for 903-785-8211 .08
.00
00 Total Calls for $03-785-8211 N
00 Total Calf Charges ]
MN Surcharges and Jther Fees
00 Description
00 58. Fed Universal Service Fund 12.18
0 50, Federal Regulatory Fee 1.38
00 60. ©-1-1 Equalizatfon Fee B8
00 61, TX Ut1lity Gross Recelpts Assessment 16
.00 62. Texas Universal Service 3.05
00 Total Surcharges and Dther Fees o 1765
.00 Taxes -
00 Description
00 63. Federal Tax .00
-00 64. State and Local Taxes £.67
Nw Total Taxes .97
00 Hey to Calting Codes
.00 D Day
00
Nili
PREVENT DISCONNECT
Thank you for heing s valued customer, Please be aware that all charges must be
o paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
’ 00 are required to inform you that certain charges such as vour telephane fine, and fees
’ and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent intercuption of basic fogal
MN service. These charges are already included in the Totat Amount Due and
: 0 are $478.73 . Alsq, neglecting payment for ather charges, such as fong
: distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, ang Internet may result i those
mm services being interrupted,
00
.00




PROVIDER CHANGE

r recards indicate you have selected

&T Lang Distance as your primary long distance

rrier, but we show a change to your long distance carrier for one or
e of your additional lines. Our records also indicate you have
scted ATRT Long Distance as your priinary

2l toll carrier, but we show a change to your local toll carrier on one

more of your additional lines. Please contact us if this does not agree
th your records.

HVERSAL SVC FEE

ective 1/1/2G11, the Federal Universal Service Fee has increased. This fee
wports teleconumunication needs of low-income houseticlds, consumers fiving in
h-cost areas, schools, libraries and rura hospitals. Your current bill reflects the

ange. For more information, please contact an AT&T Service Representative at
tphane number fisted on the front of your bill

1900 SERVICES
~fine or per-call blocking daoes nat prevent ransiission of your telephone
nber when you call a company using an 800, 888, another toll-free prefix, ar 900

nber. Therefore, your number may be available to that company's service
resentative before your call is answered,

CALTOLL iNCREASE

sctive ¥ 1/11, Local Tall per minute rates wi ncrease from $0.45 to $0.50 for all
eage bands. These changes do not apply to AT&T Long Distance rates. You have
rightto cancel your subscription without any termination charges. For questions

wt these changes or our other plans, please call the number on your bill or visit
w.attcomn.

OMPT PAYMENT ACT

s’ Prompt Payment Act (PPA} applies to AT&T's service to gavernmental

ities of the State of Texas and establishes requirements related to purchases by
overnmental entity, including the dme for payment, the accrual and payment of
weston overdue payments, and disputed payments. i you are a governmental

ity, promptly contact AT&T at the following URL to advise AT&T of your PPA
jibifity: http://att. com/teppa.

&T CREDIT CARD

+ AT&T Universal Business Rewards Card gives you ThankYou® Paints when
‘use it ta pay this billl Plus -- valuable benefits to m
re at business.universalcard.com offer code PAYI.

ERLESS BILLING

fthe paperiess billing option, you can help eliminate paper waste and receive
rmonthly bill sooner. Paperless billing also provides access to six months of
wactive hills online, seven yaars of yaur bi ing histary, and the abifity to

vaisad your bill to 2 €0 For more infarmation, go to stt.com/bilisonline and resd

ut the AT&T Account Manager toaof
4T BUSINESS SYSTEM

-AT&T SB67118 is an expandable 4-fine corded/cordless small business system.
to 10 SB67108 cordless handsets can be added with push-to-talk whict

anage your husinese. Learp

1 delivers

aiit comimunication, Receive free shipping when purchasing the SPET1 18,3

31108, & SBE7128 repeater and a TL7600 cordiess headset until February 28, 2011
1promo code: JANBBMO? at telephones.att com,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Page 6of6
Account Number 903 785-4433 566 4
Biiting Bate Jan 15, 2011

CARRIER QUESTIONS

You may contact the Public Ut
Protaction, P.O. Box 13326, Austin, TX 78711-3326, 1-512-936-7120 or talf-rea in
Texas at 1-888-782-8477 i you beliove the local exchange providar or the
interexchange carrier on yaur bill are natcorrect of ¥ there are unsuthorizad
charges on yaur bifl. Hearing and speech impaired customers with text tefephonss

e

PV} may call 1-517.9%.7136. When corresponding by ma

complaiiit and copies of the phone bills. Please contact AT&T Texas to switch your
service back ta the carrier of your choice.

For a compiete lis ng of Tarms and Conditions, please refer ta:
- The inside af the ATAT White Pages directory, or

~ Visit us on the web at att.com/terms

LATE PAYMENT INFORMATION

A iste payment charge of B.5%, calculated monthly, wilf he assessed if your payment is
notreceived by the date shown in the "Late After section,

4565.009.111578.03.03.0000000 YSNNNNNY 12769.207449




General Fund

Invoice

Date Invoice #
8/11/2011 1
Bill To Ship To
Red River Groundwater Conservation Dist. Greater Texoma Utility Authority
P.O. Box 1214 5100 Airport Drive
Sherman, Texas 75091-1214 Denison, Texas 75020
(903) 786-4433
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.OB. Project
Net 30 LK &/11/2011 US Mail
Quantity item Code Description Price Each Amount
I | RRGCD Administr... |lJerry Chapman, Carolyn Bennett, Carmen Cafterson - 25,774.75 25,774.75
Administration Fee - July 1 through December 31, 2010
11 RRGCD Miscellane... | Monthly Direct Expenses - Copies, Postage and any other Fees 1,347.28 1.347.28
paid by GTUA for services requested associated with the project
~ July I through December 31, 2010
11 RRGCD Telephone | Monthly Telephone Expense, Set up of 800 lines and phones to 968.46 998.46
access additional phone lines - July 1 through December 31,
2010
[ RRGCD IRS 2010 ... | IRS 2010 Standard Mileage Rate / Meetings and Conferences - 441.32 441.32
July 1 through December 31, 2010
Please remit to above address.
Total $28,561.81




Name:
Position:

Carolyn Bennett

e e e m A AT A AP RER SRS R

Project Coordinator

Pay Period: November 15 - 30, 2010

Project Name

23

9 10
24 25

11
26

12
27

15
30

13
28

14

29 31

Total:

Argyle WSC 07

CGMA

Gainesville Water

Gainesvilie ROW P Crk

-
8]

General - Purch Supplies

General - Recds Mgmt

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Princeton Water

RRGCD

-

Sherman Sewer

Sherman Water

'cnooro-nooo'cnoc:r\:

NN

[5)]

Tom Bean Water

Howe Water

VA Water

VA Sewer

Qio|lolo|ololo|loio]lo

Subtotal:

Release Time:

8.00 300 0.00 800 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 000 o0.00

0.00 800 8.00 0.00

w
o
o
S

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

Other

P 1\ %] RN
fe] f=l ko2 B9 X

Total:

8.00] 8.00

8.00

8.00{ 0.00] 0.00

8.00

8.00

8.00] 8.00

8.00

0.00

0.00; 8.00{ 9.00f 0.00

89.00

Comp. Time Gained

&N 1

Employee's Signature:

Date:

.

da

{

NAAIAIN
I/ (2e(O

1IN
Approved by:\Xw\m« (1) U/Qﬂ@mé’"

Date:

8!

]
V

127 "?//‘/“D‘J



name:
Position:

arolyn Bennett

Project Coordinator

s e = A B

Pay Period: November 1 - 15, 2010

Project Name

23

9 10 11 12
24 25 26 27

13 14
28 29

15
30 31

Total:

Argyle WSC 07

1

CGMA

Gainesville Water

Gainesville ROW P Crk

3]

General - Purch Supplies

General - Recds Mgmt

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Princeton Water

R N =1 EN I T= I=] I

RRGCD

98]

Sherman Sewer

~
o lo
=
\

Sherman Water

[N ¥é, ¥ RN BN
8]
= |alnhfafa

Tom Bean Water

Howe Water

VA Water

VA Sewer

OOOOOO&\JOO

Subtotal;

Release Time:

9.00 800 650 550 8.00

0.00

0.00

6.00

8.00 8.00 800 0.00

0.00 000 9.00 0.00

76.00

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

1.5] 0.5

Other

(e R =] =11 ]

Total:

9.00] 8.00f 8.00] 8.00] 8.00

0.00

0.00

8.00

8.00| 8.00f 8.00f 8.00

0.00] 0.00] 9.00] 0.00

90.00

N

Comp. Time Gained

AT 1

Employee's Signature:
Date:

/fﬁﬂmﬁz?\

A
il

[0 Qe

Approved by: \\

AN

,

L

Date:

L
Y

1213 [N
oy



Name:

Position:

L.arolyn Bennett

Project Coordinator

Pay Period: October 16 - 31, 2010

Project Name

12
27

9 10 11
24 25 26

15
30 31

13
28

14
29

Total:

Argyle WSC 07

CGMA

Gainesville Water

Gainesville ROW P Crk

A\

General - Purch Supplies

General - Recds Mgmt

Melissa 2009 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Princeton Water

—t

OINVIwiIoiolo|ln]loiole

RRGCD

3]

TR

Sherman Sewer

w

Sherman Water

Tom Bean Water

Howe Water

DOOOOOOOOO@L\J

Subtotal;

Release Time:

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 8.00 800 8.00

8.00 4.00 0.00 0.00

36.00

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

Other

==l (=] =] N

Total:

0.00

0.00

8.00] 8.00

8.00

8.00

£.00] 0.00

0.00] 8.00] 8.00{ 8.00

8.00f 8.00f 0.00] 0.00

80.00

Comp. Time Gained

1.00

<

Employee’s Signature: (

Date:

La 4@@4 5 0A IR

VIVEYE

Approved by;

Vﬁ\f‘» X

\\’w\‘{ N &, “n'f"""

Date: \ §

L"P{ [a’/’“

s

!



Pay Period: October 1-15, 2010

Date:

(_an 8(7/(7; fonr

I3 Jol0

Date; i

rNIE =

H

U

RN

Name:  Carolyn Bennelt
Position: Project Coordinator
1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Argyle WSC 07 0
CGMA 0
Gainesville Water 0
Gainesville ROW P Crk 8 6 6 3 2 25|
General - Purch Supplies 1 1)
General - Recds Mgmit 2 2
Melissa 2009 Sewer 1 1h-
Poltsboro 07 Water 1 3 2 2 2 2 12~
Princeton Water 1 2 1 2 6{."
RRGCD 4 5 2 2 2 15[«
Sherman Sewer 0
Sherman Water 0
Tom Bean Water 0
Howe Water 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Subtotal: 000 000 000 800 800 9.00 800 800 0.00 0.00 800 500 800 000 0.00 0.00 62.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0
Annual Leave 8 8 8 24
Holiday 0
Comp. Time Used 3 3
Other 0
Total: 8.00] 0.00] 0.00{ 8.00] 8.00| 9.00] 800l 800 0.00] 0.00{ 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] &.00] 0.00 89.00
Comp. Time Gained ~ 1.00 . R 1
Employee's Signature: AR Approved by: & *\{ IRV \} !?Q,nlgMﬁ,“.‘,@(xﬁ,@;«—‘m‘,ﬁ



Pay Period: September 16 - 30, 2010

Name:  Carolyn Bennett
Position: Project Coordinator
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Argyle WSC 07 0.5 0.5}
CGMA 0.5 0.5}~
Gainesville Water 0
Gainesville ROW P Crk 3 4 7
General - Purch Supplies 0
General - Recds Mgmt 0
Melissa 2009 Sewer 1 1.5 4 0.5 4
Pottsboro 07 Water 1 5 1 1 0.5 8.5}~
Princeton Water 2 1 3
RRGCD 5 4y 575 4 4 8 2 3 6 41.75]
Sharman Sewer 1 1.5 1 3.5
Sherman Water 0
Tom Bean Water 11 4 0.5 5.5
Howe Water 0.5 0.5}~
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Subtotal: 8.00 000 000 000 900 800 575 800 800 0.00 0.00 800 700 9.00 7.00 0.00 77.75
Release Time:
Sick Leave 1 7
Annual Leave 8 8
Holiday 0
Comp. Time Used 2.25 1 3.25
Other 0
Total: 8.00f 8.00] 0.00] 0.00{ 9.00f 8.00] 8.00] 8.00f 800] 0.00] 0.00] 800 B8.00] 900 800 000 90.00
™
Comp. Time Gained ] 1.00 \ 1} 2
] L . Y 7
Employee's Signature: { Iy 5?;«6[ ¥io /} Dt h QA Approved by: \ / Q vy 2{ ). ( /Q/O/W
Date: TSR D e Date: {

AWV wIEL

Y



Pay Period: September 1-15, 2010

o |~jojololvliwioclo

Name: Carolyn Bennelt
Position: Project Coordinator
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Argyle WSC 07
CGMA
Gainesville Water 3
Gainesville ROW P Crk 1 1
General - Purch Supplies
General - Recds Mgmt
Melissa 2009 Sewer 1.5 1 3 1 2 2 2 3 15
Pottsboro 07 Water 1 2 3 1
Princeton Water 1.5 1 2
RRGCD 3.5 5 6 4 5 4 5 4 3 4 43.5} ¢
Sherman Sewer 1 1 1 3
Sherman Water 1 1 1 3
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Subtotal: 750 800 800 0.00 000 000 800 800 800 800 000 000 800 800 800 0.00 79.50
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0
Annual Leave 0
Holiday 8 3
Comp. Time Used 0.5 0.5
Other 0
Total: 8.00f 8.00| 8.00; 0.00f 0.00| 800{ 800] 8300 800] 800 000f 000] 800} 800 8.00f 0.00 88.00
Comp. Time Gained 0

Employee's Signature:
Date:

/ F-" - .(') ) . -
(GG A (et

RN TIE

Approved by:

(0

Date:

[N\
bga»/\'\

]

Vi
t

oé!ﬁ;’/m N

1 ¥




Name: Carolyn Bennett

Position: Project Coordinator

Pay Period: August 16 - 31, 2010

Project Name

M
[}

9 10 11 12 13 14 15
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Total:

Anna 07 Walter

Anna 7 Sewer

Argyle WSC 07

Bells Water

CGMA

Gainesville WW

Gainesville ROW P Crk

Howe Refunding

Pottshoro 07 Sewer

Pottsboro 07 Water

Sherman Sewer

Sherman Water

General - Purch Supplies

Bolivar WSC

Gainesvilie Water

General - Recds Mgmt

Princeton Water

NWGC

Princeton Water

RRGCD

o

Lake Texoma WIF 2009-2010

Melissa 2009 Sewer

3 1 2 1 1

QIO j0jolo |2 0lo|=|lwloloj~ioniolololololo

Subtotal:

Reilease Time:

8.00 8.00 900 8.00 500 0.00

0.00

8.

00

8.00 8.00 800 0.00 0060 0.00 8.00 8.00

86.00

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

Holiday

Comp. Time Used

QID|OI]O

Other

Total:

3.00] 8.00f 9.00f 8.00f 8.00] 0.00

0.00

B Rl

.00

8.00] 8.00 8.00f 0.00; 0.00; 8.00f 8.00

97.00

Comp. Time Gained

1

Employee's Signature;
Date:

; ’ 2 £ /) 'T’A»v-
wa’m:‘%—@w A_u aTas

i DL Do

LS

f’.“
\

Approved by: & Koy e
Date: e
1

. AN ST 16 AL e
S = — T,
Nossr D 1\

;. B




Pay Period: August 1-15, 2010

Name: Carolyn Bennett
Position: Project Coordinator
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 258 27 28 29 30 31 Total:
Anna 07 Water 0
Anna 07 Sewer 0
Argyle WSC 07 0
Bells Water 0
CGMA 0.5 0.5)
Gainesville WW 0
Gainesville ROW P Crk 5 5] .
Melissa/Anna Sewer 3 3
Pottsboro 07 Sewer 0
Pottsboro 07 Water 1.5 1 1 0.5 4]
Sherman Sewer 2 3 6] 2.75 4 2 19.75
Sherman Water 1 1
General - Purch Supplies 1 1
Bolivar WSC 0
Gainesville Water 2 2
General - Recds Mgmt 2 2]
Princeton Water 0
NWGC 0
Princeton Water 1 1 0.5 2.5}
RRGCD 4 6.5 4 8 2250
Lake Texoma WIF 2009-2010 0.5 4 1 5.5
Melissa 2009 Sewer 2 11 05 3.5
‘Subtotal: 0.00 800 9.00 800 775 000 000 000 800 800 650 900 800 000 000 0.00 72.25

Release Time:

Sick Leave 0

Annual Leave 8 8

Holiday 0

Comp. Time Used 0.25 1.5 1.75

Other 0

Totai: 0.00; 8.00; 9.00;, 8.00f 8.00f 8.00f 0.00f 0.00; 8.00] 800| 8.00f 9.00f 8.00f 0.00/ 0.00f 0.00 82.00
Comp. Time Gained 1 1 - 2
>~ ' 7} : N Lo
Employee's Signature: ( (i C}‘@V}\ /{ 01 ,-kﬁ,ftf( Approved by: - SO e i ‘f e ey
Date: TEUTENYE Date: i eI




Name: Carmen Catterson
Paosition: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: November 16-30

TSN TVRR

)

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Project Name Total:
General

{Argyle WSC Water 1.000 2.00f 2.00 1.001 1.00 1.00 8.00
Collin County 1.00 1.00 1.00] 2.00 5.00
Lake Texoma 1.00f 1.00 2.00
Melissa WWWir 1.00 1.00 2.00
North Texas GCD 7.00] 1.00f 1.00 1.00 2.00 12.00
Pottshoro Water/\lWWir 2.00 1.00 3.00
Princeton WaterAWWir 1.00 1.00 2.00
Red River GCD 2.00 3.00 2.00f 2.00] 3.00 5.001 8.00 25.00
Sherman WWir 1.00f 3.00 2.00 2.00] 2.00f 200 2.00 14.00
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 0.50 0.50
Subtotal:] 9.50] 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] -ww=- | -==-- 8.00f 8.00f 7.00] 0.00f 0.00] ----—- | ===~ 9.00f 8.00 73.50

Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 8.00] 8.00 16.00
Comp. Time Used 1.00 1.00
Comp. Time Eamed| (1.50) {1.00} {2.50)
Qther @ i .0 0.00
Total:} 8.00; 8.00f 8.00f B8.00] - | -~ 8.00] 8.00] 8.00| B.00/\8.00} - | - . 8.00! 8.00 88.00

LAy, t e
Employee’s Signature: Approved by: 7 L, &

Date: ”',vﬂlk)

Date:




Name: Carmen Catterson

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: November 1-15

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician
i 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Totai:
General
Argyle WSC Water 2.00 1.00f 2.00 1.00 6.00
Collin County 2.00 1.00] 2.00 LoD 1.00 -6:00
North Texas GCD 1.00 2.00 3.00 6.00
Pottsboro Water/\WWir 2.00 17,90 | o\ 0.50 1{ ,2.50
Princeton WaterA\WWir 2.00 1.00] 1.00] 2.00] 1.00[1.00 p\ ) 1.00 <4 .8.00
Red River GCD 1.00{ 2.00] 2.00 1.00 4.00/1. 90 |\ +-10.00
Sherman Water 1.00] 2.00 2.00 2.00f 2.00] 2.00 1.00 12.00
Sherman WWir 2.00f 2.00{ 2.00{ 2.00 3.00] 2.00] 2.00] 1.00{T o0 2.00 348.00
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00
Subtotal: 8.00] 8.00] 8.00] 4.00] - | -— 8.00] 8.00[ 8.00] 800]-A-00] ~— | — 9.50 69.50
Release Time: ’6SD
Sick Leave 4.00 4.00
Annual Leave 8.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Earned (1.50} {1.50}
Other o) £ Sn 0.00
Total: 8.001 8.00] 8.00f B8.00] -~ | --—- 8.00] 8.00] 8.00| 8.00{%B:00] --—- - | 8.00 -80.00
Employee's Signature: \ ﬂ/] (” §< ( !WH{ 11}\ ) oo Approved by: \[&?@ A (_,O@Wﬁm——- O

{
Date: §§ } ;

Date:

(\\) p@/ﬁ 7

_;

TNROL LAt N



Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: October 16-31

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
Project Name Total:
General
Anna Water 1.00 1.00]"
Argyle WSC Water 1.00] 1.00 2.00] 1.00 5.00
Collin/Grayson Mun Alliance 1.00 1.00}*"
Howe Wir\MVWitr 1.00 1.00}- -~
Melissa/Anna WAWIr 1.00 1.00 2.00{~
North Texas GCD 3.00f] 9.00f 3.00 2.00 2.00 19.00{ «
Pottsboro Water/VWWWVir 1.00 1.00)-"
Princeton Water/\WWWir 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.001
Red River GCD 2.00 2.00f 2.00f 1.00 1.00f 2.00f 3.00f 4.00 17.00 "“’
Sherman Water 1.00 1.00)+"
Sherman WWir 1.00 1.001 2.00] 4.00 3.00] 3.00f 2.00f 3.00 19.00; -
Landfil (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00]+
Subtotal:] --e=- | se-em 8.00] 9.00f 8.00f 6.00] 8.00] ==~ | == 8.00f 8.00f{ 8.00] 8.00f 0.00] -~--- | --—-- 71.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 2.00 2.00
Annual Leave 8.00 8.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Earned (1.00) {1.00}
Otner 1 0.00
Total:| -~ | - 8.00 ° 8 00 8.00f 8.00; 8.00, - | - 8.00| /8:00| 8.00| 8.00! 8. 00 ---------- 80.00
’ l .! J ; } ? -~ ‘:{ ;
Employee’s Signature: _{ /lé 4 /‘ /'/ / / ( / “/j{[ ,«/ / // dd Approved by: K—,)\&M{ (A/ Am( Crwean
Date: N/c;/[] ) Date: ( } // /_‘;} //0 U




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: October 1-15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
General
Anna Water 2.00 2.00| L
Argyle WSC Water 1.00 1.00] =
Collin/Grayson Mun Alliance 2.00 1.00 3.00}-
Howe WitrAAVWir 2001 1.00 2.00 5.00] s
Lake Texoma Reallgcation Study 1.00 1.00{e—"
Melissa/Anna WWir 1.00 1.00];—
Melissa WWir 1.00 1.00) £—
North Texas GCD 200 2.00 4.005 -
Pottsboro Water/\WWir 1.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 6.00)~—
Red River GCD 1.00 1.00f 2.00f 2.00] 1.00] 200 3.00] 2.00f 2.00 1.00 17.00}.
Sherman Water 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 8.00}+
Sherman WWir 3.00 3.000 4.00] 2.00] 4.00] 2.00 3.00] 4.00y 2.001 4.00{ 3.00 34.00] -
Upper East Fork Sewer Study 2.00 2.00{+—
Subtotal:] 8.00] --—-- --—-- | 8.00] 8.00f 8.00] 800] 800 ---—- --—--- 1 900! 8.00{ 4.00{ 800{ B8.00 85.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 4.00 4.00
Comp. Time Eamed (1.00) (1.00}
Other 3 0.00
Total:; 8.00) - | - 8.00; 8.00} 8.00{ 8.00, 8.00{ ---- | ----- 8.00/ 8.00] 8.00, 8.00{ B8.00 88.00
./”3, Y / %/g) ya D \ X ( g i
Employee's Signature:( /f /7 / f t l Approved by: A Z(j igi,&é‘yﬂfﬁv\

Date:

bjsho

Date:

U

C///S?/la/é




Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET
Pay Period: September 16-30

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
Project Name Total:
General
Anna Water 1.00 1.00 2.00[-"
Argyle WSC Water 2.00 2.00 4.00{"
Collin/Grayson Mun Alliance 1.00f 1.00 1.00 3.00{v"
Collinsville WWir 0.00
Howe Wir/WWir 1.00] 1.00 1.00] 1.00 1.00 1.00 6.00]v
Lake Texoma Reallocation Study 1.00 1.00 2.00}+7
Melissa \WWir 1.00] 2.00 2.00] 1.00 1.00 7.00]:~
Pottsboro Water\WWir 1.001 1.00 1.00{ 1.00 1.00 2.00 7.001
Princeton Waier/\WWir 1.00 1.00 2.00)v
Red River GCD 1.00f 1.00 1.00 3.00f 2.00 2.00f 3.00f 5.00{ 7.00 25.00h~
Sherman WWtr 2.00{ 3.00 3.00] 2.00] 3.00f 3.00{ 3.00 2.00f 3.00] 1.00f 200 27.00p~
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00f 1.00 2.00}
Subtotal:| 8.00{ 8.00] --— -—-- | 9.00f 4.00] 9.00] 8.00] 8.00] --=== | -==-- 8.00; 8.00{ 8.00f 9.00 87.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 0.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 4.00 4.00
Comp. Time Eamned (1.00) {1.00) {1.00) (3.00}
Other 0.00
Total:] 8.00] 8.00] --- | - <1g.00| 8.00/°8.00] 8.00] 8.00] - | 8.00/ 8.00{ 8.00{<ig.00 £1188.00

Employee's Signature: ( f M /n\« n ) (\

Date:

\\?U Approvedby\ { RN QMW\/«M

\Q“‘ 9 A

pee \ ) /] ?9 A

N



Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretarv/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period. September 1-15

1 2 3 4 5 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Name Total:
General
Argyle WSC Water 1.00 2.00f 1.00; 2.00 6.00}~
Collin/Grayson Mun Alliance 1.00 1.00j+
Howe WirAWWir 2.00 1.00f 2.00f 2.00 7.00}4
Melissa WWir 2.00 1.00 2.00 5.00}}.-.
Pottsboro Water/WWir 1.00 1.00 2.00 4.00)--
Red River GCD 3.001 3.00 1.00; 2.00 2.00f 1.00 12.00} e
Sherman WWir 4.00f 200 3.00] 4.00 2.00} 3.00 18.00¢ £
Tom Bean Water 1.000 1.00] 1.00 3.00f"
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00) ~
Subtotal:{ 8.00f 8.00| 0.00{ -—- | ——- 0.00f 0.00f 8.00] 8.00] 0.00] ----- —-- | 8.00] 8.00f 9.00 57.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 8.00 8.00 16.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 8.00 8.00
Comp. Time Used 8.00 8.00
Comp. Time Eamed (1.00} {1.00)
Other 0.00
Total:{ 8.00| 8.00{ 8.00f ~-- | - | 8.00] 8.00| 8.00! 8.00] 8.00}——- | —- 8.00] 8.00/)8.00 £88.00

S—— YT N (e

Date:

e

Tt

-0

. QQAM?W

N
Approved by:\\' /\ & Ny

Date:

B9y Y

/

/



Name: Carmen Catterson

Position: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: August 16-31

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 3
Project Name Total:
General
Anna Water 1.00 1.00) -~
Collin/Grayson. Mun Alliance : 2.00 2000
Howe WIr/WWIr 1.00 1.00 1.00 3.00}
Melissa WWir 1.00 2.00 1.00 4.00+"
North Texas GCD 6.00 2.00 8.00}: -
Potishoro Water/\WWir 2.00] 1.00 1.00 1.00 500} .
Red River GCD 4.00] 3.00f 4.00] 400! 4.00 4.00 5.00 2.00 450} 4.00 38.50)"
Sherman WWir 3.001 1.00] 2.00f 2.00{ 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 16.00]:~
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00f:
Subtotal:{ 8.00{ 8.00] s8.00] 8.00] 8.00] - | - 8.00! 0.00] 8.00] 0.00] 800| -=--- | - 6.50{ 8.00 78.50
Release Time:
Sick Leave 8.00 £.00 16.00
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp Time Used 1.50 1.50
Comp. Time Earned 0.00
Other 0.00
Total: 8,00 §.00| 8.00 8 ¢ 8.00) ~— | -—-- §.00f 8.00f 8.00; 8.00| 8.00 -—- | - 8.001 B8.00 96.00
ey ﬁf’;””r*"fﬁ;'?,& ) Vo N\ ;
Employee's Signature: f ) IS / i / { fff'&/ﬂf} Approved by:\ {\\’” N /\);‘x e
’ \}6 e u\ i - V
LAY Date: i f”

Date:

f
ff;[

[

i

i




Name: Carmen Catterson

Pasition: Secretary/Mapping Technician

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period: August 1-15

Employee's Signature:

Date:

Approved by

) 7

Date:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 ] 10 11 12 13 14 15
Project Namea Total:
General
Collin/Grayson Mun Alliance 1.00 1.00}:~
Howe WirAWWitr 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00j~
Lake Texoma Realiocation Study 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 4.00§ .~
Melissa WWir 2.00 2.00 4.00¢ -
Pottshoro Water/\WWWWir 2.00{ 1.00] 2.00 2.00 1.00 2.000 1,00] 1.00 12.00] +.-
Red River GCD 3.00f 4.00f 3.00f 2.00{ 3.00 3.00{ 4.00{ 3.00] 2.00f 2.00 29.00]
Sherman WWir 1.001 2.00] 2.00f 3.00{ 3.00 2.00{ 3.00{f 2.00] 3.00f 2.00 23.00} 1~
Landfill (Dripping Springs) 1.00 1.00}; -
Subtotal:l - | 6.00! 8.00] 8.00f 8.00] 8.00] -»-- | -~ 8.00f 8.00f{ 8.00; 800] 8.00f ----- — 78.00
Release Time:
Sick Leave 2.00 2.00 -
Annual Leave 0.00
Holiday 0.00
Comp. Time Used 0.00
Comp. Time Earned 0.00
| Other 0.00
Total:| - 3.00/ 8.00; 8.00{ 8.00; 8.00| - | - 8.00; 8.00] 8.00/ 8.00] 8.00| --—- | -——- 80.00): -
T :



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

" Name /&ﬁﬁ,@q C\“\A?ﬁﬁﬂﬂ/

Position__ (o FOEZ Rl MAUAGED

Pay Period /i 2o [T - Nev ?‘:2 2o(D

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ @9/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 13 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SYeema 1) Z ! ' 4- o -
SYed mpoy wi) [ L ] |
Asc ¢ | 2 \ N
NTGCD | % - 5
RRGECH | P& | ¢ 4~
Peveboro © Z !/ A~
Leanceon W 3 } | )
W BC (K o Z ji 2 v
Total Elgls]3 21812193 [2 1% gL
Etpsie ol gz v e t) o
Release Time ’
Sick Leave %3 Z 6’
Annual Leave 5 = % 2
Holiday | 8 | 2 ) e
Comp. Time [ WV
Other ] | i

i

Dale

V_ 2/t 0//\/0

[
_ 0
Employee’s Signature \\4/()(?5\:4’\,/ \Mﬁfﬂm
A

Approved By

Date

GTUA-048



GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Name XE(’:}\QQ C“g{‘?m&l\)

Pay Period__Neo | —  Nev \&'}‘ 20,0

Position Corfiz 2A] M ANAGE .

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 03/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 2 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total p
Qpfip) W _ 4 | 14 3

SYERMaN W | 7, 4 |5 1% 5 TRy 29
Ava)v\‘ Le \ |-
Reincaxen W | § 2 B/ Z O«

l\j \
S‘M\nm;c{) W ! !

Vaw Alstyive Y Z 2
RREGO 2 7. | & s
Towl | & B 1315 8Bz 38 1B [ %
e e s e 1{ / L.ilz
Release Time
Sick Leave
Annual Leave 5 4)- 7 &1 2
Holiday |
Comp. Time [

Other { }

Date

— ,
\
Employee’s Signature WW Q/Q'M

dIrna—

U 12/ e]/0

Approved By

Date

GTUA-048



NameTE &Y CRbpmaal

CTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET )
Pay Period 0&7‘0‘{2% I - O(.‘fﬁ'blf ,520/0

Position__ (&G ENERRL- M QVAG LT

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 9/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHEEM ) 4 ‘ N T N (9 -
SHECmey W | 72 [, 3 5 1 % o | 4- Ho
Gasasd Ny W [ / \
s BC i ] Z- 4
fﬁ“ﬁf boro W 3 Z. gf 5
j-bm i%ﬁwa,/ 4}" g o o/
RECCD { Lo | ] Ksal ¢
!
§,
Total © ¢ 1818 [FE d1le[F[8F | %
t
Release Time ’g
Sick Leave 7. 2
Annual Leave
Holiday |
Comp. Time 8 o
3
Other | _

Employee’s Signature

Date

i

Approved By

Date

GTUA-048



o o GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET 5 i My F{ s
Name__ N7 2. (,H"'}gr}ﬂ"? £ Pay Period (-t W JOI = faet 2 407 ‘/7

P e H POy st bgy .
Position__C yrrpwqan L {7001 000

P

01/--02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
hik o b e [ 15 | 2 Tk /54
SHCEMp s N | 1 I 23 1

e 3.
—

L NEDN f

f-f:.;
k!
“}“3\
}"” o
o

Total S0

Release Time

Sick Leave

Annual Leave |

Holiday |

Comp. Time

Other ' i

y

P
: \: ) ' . »

S . I U Approved By
[ 3 L ' Date

]
H

Employee’s Signature
Date i

GTUA-048



Name j L\L“@:{ Q\\g\? w\‘ (:\ b“}

MANAGEE

Position__(SFENT KO

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET

Pay Period <e \’TT [

“Sewt 39 J0[2

Project Name |

06/ 07/
21 2

01/ 02/
16 17

03/
18

04/
19

05/
20

08/
23

09/
24,

12/
27

10/ 11/

26

13/
28

14/
29

15/

30

31

SHCEMR] W

7

~3
i

|

(2 |

25
1.

/,;‘s.

P

[~

Shload]

Ao | A& 3

*Zv

‘p)

[
p

7

Canesvile o

PitsC

g ER] WY

\

i

BeAle W

{/"‘M?f/

Total
/3

3 )
2
5
2

(LESS

T

KNowre

lom Son i
ioim |

Temornsn o]

R CCD

Total

.=

c‘:’l L ’

Release Time

T3

Sick Leave

Annual Leave

|
!;

Holiday

Comp. Time

f
5

.’Z,./

Lo

L/e

Other

|
]
f
{

Date

Employee’s Signature K,. ’%S‘V\f\ O&\ag\ﬁv\ T

['D

/'!’)/ .e:j)

Approved By

Tothe

Date

GTUA-048




GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET i
(7 e 7

22N < \ Geliaa Pay Period ,‘:;»z{i L= feg \\\\*.

-,
Name___\/* £ ,
L~ §L~ PO i

Position___ {-/..f

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
2627 28 29 30 31  Total

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
S Hp sy 1) 4 | < f e | 4- (4
,)f«,-i “. A0 o/ | = g A < < | ' 7. [ [l
oy ries hﬁ_ W | . 2
WEe | % “ S [ |/ /
Bolls w i | ‘ : !
e KA J / Z >
reNuboor W | \ g !
Melisoda Gl ? ! ! /
ol oy j A /
,ﬁf 3
'“"T‘ﬁm PPN } | i’g,ﬁ*u ; 3 7 32
| ;
Toren S ) \ | | / 3
{
Ui N Z ! L |/ z
! .
Total W 1 218 | S 1A 19 [ 1E AN 75
2 3 v
Release Time , ;
Sick Leave ; f 7. 2
Annual Leave , ; : 5
Holiday | , o
Comp. Time £ ! ' 4 Z i
Other i i
{ \ ) ( ) Torde  BY
Employee's Signa%ure N levan )01 j AR e Approved By
Date ‘f /i{j/{ e 4 N Date

GTUA-048



GTUA EMPLOYEE TII\/IESHEET

":'w' \f 2 R ‘ . fN s ,3\(\‘, o~ (‘J L’ N
Name AT S UG . Pay Period Muosust L Rusest 5 70je
3 '\[ o

Position_ = :e”.i\:w»’r.affzi,ﬂ,« M asGers

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Proj ect Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
“Miieors ) ks ‘ 5 | O 13 5 -
s l“} Ff Fipa/ \}Af‘p ‘ifj } 7;'" l ‘ié‘ ’ ;:J} ;\, T‘: ;:" ?)
Wero e, &L ¢ | 2
oAl ey ) ' Z |
Ml Ay a 7 |4
e Hioon 6 : : yil 3
‘ %* Mepar bl Z L - /. —r
ULFESS 7. 1A R ~
\/,a 2t A ;’}ugg,.( A }
\,f,,h,;(l '{ f«'ﬂ h.t j i
Total [ & |0 |H [O1& S TETEZTE R T
Ereneck (omp Tng. oy 2 7
Release Time ‘
Sick Leave !
Annual Leave !
Holiday |
Comp. Time
Other !

. s 4 \f
Employee's ngnalure &»”‘ A {\ Q DA TR Approved By
Date w\,«z»\ } vy oo i} Date

P
o]
S

GTUA-048




e _ YT GCTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET ‘ .
Name__) {fﬂ ‘L'p u{ CHAFA '“/ Pay Period Lﬁs{.f‘?gf:ﬁ { _Iple ﬂ)g{y.f?ﬁ“f ‘5* Tl
Position__¢ . L N7 2.5 g [T TR T L j y ' ¥

01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ 08/ 09/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/

Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
SHIRmM ] T , / IR |
SHE LA WY A- ? A z 7 3
IRZL LS W ‘ i
Grrresplie o) g
{-lowra. (ﬂe’j‘? < 2
ULESS 4 Z ?
AN o ]

AN

-

?

s

(4N

Ejfj‘s\‘} wexes Tkl | L Z \
Tt \oero W)
L]

hA
)
s,
i

Fharg W i’ I ‘2@

RXGCD 3 } R
\L}W\irwy ,,i,;;z,
Soli f)f}ﬂm;, J 1.

o,
d

Total [ e }’_j

o o

0
5
s
!’f4
Y
g

Release Time
Sick Leave ] ' =
Annual Leave | '
Holiday

Comp. Time
-| Other T

<D

Employee’s Signature ( \, J\‘!‘N?f / A AT Approved By
Dale ( f/ 7 }/ /0 / Date

GTUA-048



Name | S ERRN CHARM ad

GTUA EMPLOYEE TIME SHEET .
Pay Period Dy

a

W e - TJoby 31 20pp

Position Cr;‘r:m b\ o i ’
01/ 02/ 03/ 04/ 05/ 06/ 07/ s/ w9/ 10/ 11/ 12/ 13/ 14/ 15/
Project Name 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 Total
deeman g 8 1 ] | (T2 121 2]5 717 | _ 2] (9 -
SHERM AL LW | 3141 213513 S04 |2 | & 216 -
Hﬂm}e ?w?«{ ‘ \ ,L , . j 5 v
Texoma W A | 2212 { Z ENRY
A 1 Z : A -
b et "5{ N ?. '2~ , ,2) Z ‘::; . ! H s/
Melin sn W Lo | & 2 Y
bwsc / L
‘2?2 @ o { ‘ i (f' : L v
Gamesulle ) g ( < 2
S Alst Gped { ! E pa 4 v
W/l / ]
| ]
| c‘
Seiy ) lwnis ( | |/
Total 2 olilo] 2 | g 12 ol A A I R
Release Time 2 2 of
Sick Leave
Annual Leave
Holiday
Comp. Time
Other § ) f&
., | v
Employee’s Signature k >\ J\W‘{G L—»Qxﬁu{gﬁﬂ?w Approved By
Date '

Date

GTUA-048



Previous Bill

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

5100 AIRPORT DR

DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

242 .35
Payment Received 12.04 Thank youl 242.35CH
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 374.33
Total Ameount Due $374.33
Armount Due in Ful] By Jan 7, 2011

3illing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page

*lans and Services
1800559.7928
Payment Arrangements:
1800 924-1743
Service Changes:
1 800 499.-7528
Fepair Services:
1 80O 286-8313
T&T Long Distence
1800 559-7528

otal Current Charges

PREVENT DISCONNECT
CHANGES IN TERMS

COMING SOON!?

e "News You Can Use” for additiona

1 287 .54

2 86.79

374.33

« LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

= EREPAIR

« AT&TBUSINESS SYSTEM
{ information

ottem portion with your check in the enclosed envelops.,

Manthly Service - Dec 15 they Jan 18

Page

Account Number

Billing Date

Web Site

10l6
903 786-4433 566 4

Dec 15, 2010

att.com

Charges for 903 785-4473

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Defivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

s

Charges for 903 786-3340 \A
2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Caliing Service
Touchtone
Unfimited Local Usagye

Charges for 903 786-3501

3. Buslocal Calling Unlimited B
Business Line {Measured Ratej
Calier 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Defivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Charges for 903 785-4234
4. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B

Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Delivery
Calter ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calfing Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlfimited Local Usage

Charges far 903 786-4235
5. Bus Lacal Calling Unfimited &

Business Line (Measured Rate}
Calter ID Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Callinng Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

.1

ki

‘ A\ muu n\.. \C

30.00

30.00

30.00

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATET Missouni,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service address location,

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperess billing

R Ty



ervices.

.«.zﬂhuﬁfﬁméeiﬁ

Yonthly Service - Dec 15 thru Jan 18 - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

‘harges far 903 785-5034
1. Bus Local Calling Untimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate) ‘
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Cafling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

“hargas for 803 785-6211
2. BusLoca! Calling Unlimited B

Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

otal Monthly Service

Lditions and Chanoes to Service

liis section of your bilf reflects charges and credits resulting
‘oM gccount activity.

em WManthly
fe.  Description Duantity _Rate
clivity on Dec 3, 2010

rder No. CI51538 S I

harges for 903 786-3340 e o

ervices Added
donthly Charges are Prorated from
ec 4, 2010 through Dec 14, 2010}

£ Ca2

. Federal Subscriber Line Charge

—

stal Charges for 903 786-3347

harges for 903 785-3501 LT
ervices Added pll e
6. Federal Subseriber Line Charge i 5
T Federal Universal Service Fee 1

nal Cherges for 903 786-3571

nal Grder No, 351538

ital Additions and Changes fo Servize

(e

ircharges and Other Fees

. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 1 60.00

£.26
§. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 .16

8. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
9. 911 Fee

0. Féderal Universal Service Fee
tal Surcharges and Other Fees

hes

i, Federal

Page
Account Number
Bitling Date

Taxes - Continued

903 786-4423 566 4

12, State and Local
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services

Important Informstion

Your Rates, Terms or Services Have Changad:
Effective Harch 1, 2011, the stale-to-state
Settched Toll Free per minute rate zssociated with
the Tong distance plan, AT&T Business Uniimited
Calling{S¥} 11, will fncrease from $0.05 per
oinvte to $0.06 per minute. If you have any
questfons regarding this change or 1f you would
Tike to Tearn more about other ATET Long Distance
calling plans, plesse contact us 2t the nugber
Tisted on your bI11 or visit our web site at

wir.att.com. Thank you for choosing ATST Long
Distance.

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long
istance, access wer.att.com/servicepublications
or call 1-888-225-8530 to have a copy mailed.

Invoice Summary

{as of December €3, 2010}
Cerrent Charges
Service Chzrges
Credits and Adjustments
Call Charges

Surcharges and Other Fees
Tazes

Total lnvoice Summary

Service Charges

Monthly Service Charges

Type of Service Period Oty

13, 15 BUC IT 5L 1Y 12102-01/01 ¢
Total Monthly Service Charges

Tota! Service Charges - -

€ 2008 AT&T Intellectual Praperty. All rights reserved.

1817.001.001182.01,03.0053300 YNNNNNNY 7352.7353

e




5100 AIRPORT DR

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY

DENISON TX 75020 - g443

Page 306
Account Number 503 786-4433 556 4
Billing Date Dec 15, 2010

Call Charges - Nov 20d the Dec 4s¢ - Continued

Calls for 903-785-4234
tem
Sewvice Charges - Continyed bo. Dale Time Place falted Humber Code  Rin
S2.11-01 113K ADDISIK X 072 661-200 5:48
Lall Charges - Nov 2nd thru Dec 1st 43.11-02 {034k DRY CREEK X 903 850-8308 4:30
Calls for $03-785-4433 4.11-03 300 ASTINTY 519 251300 p 0:54
) I5.11-03 380 FARMERSVL X 072 784177 0:42
Domestic 61104 B AISTINTX 517 4530001 2:24
ltem - 47.11-04 10260 ARLINGTON TX 517 go1.7008 0:36
bo.Dete Time Place Called Mumber Code Hin 8104 2P SN 51 4753700 4:30
1.10-29 410p Kyvpa 1 S0 Ta1-1145 p 0:30 00 1104 3P WIN X 003 63300 0:30
2.10-20 4350 WYLIE TX 672 442-5405 1:08 .00 D000 WP LK g 39090 | 010
3.11-00 1128A PRINCETON TX 872 735246 0:48 .00 SO0 P TOR B K 000 sgrre L ‘%
411-01 40SP CRANDPRARI TX 214 298-2255 §:06 .00 A0 2P SN s1o grge0n t0
5.11-02 1108A AUSTIN TX 512 257300 p 1:12 .00 S.11-15 015K TISCOMRQD TH 405 9es qogy 408
6.11-03 008A GRAWDPRARI TX 214 203.2255 1:00 .00 SLAMS 00 RGRE X aup dqre 200
T11-03 1057 ASTIN TX 842 94502 0:3 .00 .11-16 105 FORTWORTH TX 617 7957300 o
B.11-03  220P WYLIE TX 872 442-4505 b 0:30 .00 ST.14-19 6244 DALLAS TY 214 £55-8000 D _.“8
g 2P WUET  ezansus  p o gl 00 o MO0 ASTIR T si24ssame g
ML11-00 33P PRINCETON TX 872 736-2¢15 2:06 .00 591119 1006A AuwA T 2925 b g
24100 41 ASTIKTX s12757300 7:54 .00 50.11-10 (100 ASTK X 512 909,139 | 605
1B.11-00 423 ASTIRTX 8223357 4:54 00 1.11-19 41504 CRAMDPRARL TX o4 2953708 | 0%
M0 P MSTINTX stz amqmp g 442 .00 G210-10 200 AT 512 g5g.ag3g | o
IS.11-00 4530 CUNDPRART TX 214 sog-2m3 9:3 80 BL11-10 2P GIESLTX  op ggggre | b
16.11-00 10034 GRAVDPRARI TX 214 2087255 0:36 .00 64.11-23 100K GAINESVL TX 041 oog ) | 010
17.11-04 10208 WROIE X 040 4507793 1:24 .00 65.11-23 10474 AvRa Ty MO TZAMS D g
1B.11-00 1141h FIRREBSVL TX  ©72 0T 0:30 .00 S.01-28 TP ASTH X £y eaganey | My
1109 133 ASTINTX 512 4738351 412 00 N =
D09 UG ASINT  stzamam0 ) g 00 Subtotat Domesic Calls for 803-785.4234
A41-09 231P ASTK X 512 7157209 4:54 .00 .
21109 3000 MSTINTX 512 4104514 p gy .00 Total Domestic Calls for 963-785 4134
Z.11-11 DO3A WHITEWRGHT TX 803 342219 1:3 .00 -
21111 OWOA FORTWORTH TX 817 3352401 p g5 00 foral N_M«mﬁs&w e
BA1-15 1118A AROME X 940 4pt7y3 1:08 .00
BA1-15 3P TLETX 254 Tasnyg 1.3 .00 .
W15 3P REMER X 672 o p 143 00 wm.”maa
8. 1115 401P  DERTON ™ 940 383-6257 D 0:36 .00 Ko. Date Tire Place Called Kumher Code Kin
8116 438P WA TX 872 624335 2:12 .00 67103 1101 GRANOFRLAT T
0. 11-17 10244 WHITESHORO TX 803 s64-479 13:00 .00 63.11-04 SO AWTINTK &1 prg09g | iod
31123 10434 womA X SO b gy 00 A6 11 pevToy X 9038362571 p g
LIR2BOBI0P AN s12emam 2:30 .00 216 2P MET o dggnyy 018
51130 e21A ARLIGTON X 817 602-0487 B:12 .00 731119 10500 Mgt oy OIS p e
6.11-30 104P FORT WORTH TX B17 735.1238 13:00 .00 71119 19200 HyRe T 0121145 p oy
T12-01 B4BA ASTNTX 512 5303000 0:48 .60 Sublota! Domestic Cale for 93-755 e
1201 BSOA MSTRTX 512 sa.30 2:06 .00
L12-01 1000A AUSTK X 512 2757300 7:54 .00 fic Calls for 67,905 mpac
biotal Bomestic Calls for 903-785-2473 60 Total Domestic Calfs for 537662435
! -185-4235
lat Bomestic Calls for 803-705.4433 .00 M“m_mm. Nﬂﬁ«&uﬁwﬂa Swwm s
2l Calls for $03-785-4233 .00 Domestic
Is for 903-785-4434 Item
. bo. Dete Time Plage Calied Nupber Code  HMin
”Ea 75101 BITA AW Tx 028242157  p 0:30
Bete  Time Place Cailed Runber Code Ein
A0-20 215P AMKA TX 872 62456 448 .00
M0 B4R WAL 072 dp5u5 0:3 .00

sty = gt A e s T T < s s e .




b
X

Ll

Tl

ﬂwwmnrzzafgnvnt\

at&t

all Charoes - Nov 2ud thru Dec 15t - Costinuad :

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
E100 AtRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - B448

alls for 803-785-5004

'

]
1. Date

1.41-03
12.11-03
3.141-03
14.19-0

1§.11-03
16.11-03
i7.11-03
18.11-04
18.11-04
0.11-04
11104
Z.11-04
31104
'4.41-04
5,104
5.11-04
7.11-04

1-12
» 15

et B e e B
-
— ek b b o A A A A el ok A ek ke A A b —h =& A b A =k

Tim
824A
326P
BiTA
£20A
E23A
409p
411P
412p
414p
821A
E23A
852A
B3YA
058A

102BA

1110A
205p
1042A

10854

10574

1111A

11214

14254
214P
21iP
249P
364P
306P
336P
a55p
405P
B43A
8448

11344
3o0p

1145A
{14p
129P
404p
827A

1244p
S122P
123P
304F
BO4A
Bi2h
B17A
820A
1038A

11024
140P
815A
B44A

Place Called
WYLIE TX
HHITESBORG TX
WYLIE TX
ARGYLE TX
AKKA TX
WHITESBORD TX
WAl TESBORD TX
GAIKESVL TX
WHITESBORO TX
ADDISOR TX
ALKA TX
DRY CREEK TX
ADDISOK TX
AKKA TX
GRAKDPRART TX
WHITESBORD TX
GAIKESVL TX
BOKHAK TX
DORCHESTER TX
ECTOR TX
ALRA TX
HIREYGROVE TX
LADORIA TX
GAIFESVL TX
KYRA TX
BEL!SSAVOY TX
VALLEYVIEW TX
WHITESBORD TX
WHITEWRGHT TX
VLY VIEW E TX
WRITESBIRD TX
DBORCHESTER TX
VLY VIEW E TX
KYRA TX
BOKHAK TX
GATRESVL TX
HESQUITE T
GRANDPRARI TX
WHITESBORO TX
WIKDOH TX
GRAKDPRARI TX
GAIRESVL TX
GAIKESVL TX
GATRESVL TX
GRAKDPRART TX
WYLIE TX
GRAKDPRART TX
BELLSSAVOY TX
GRAKDPRARI TX
GATRESVL TX
ADDISON TX
WHITESBORD TX
GAIKESVL TX

Yunber Code  Hin

072 442-5408 21:12
803 564-5026 0:30
872 442-5405 0:48
840 464-7713 0:42

972 924-2151
933 564-3549
B33 564-3548
540 665-3457
903 564-5526
472 15-3228
972 924-2157
803 8508308
672 385-3223
872 €24-2151
214 507-8465
903 554-5926
§40 655-3441
903 583-6111
803 478-5832
903 661-2435
972 §24-2157
833 378-3033
823 367-7011
540 635-847

040 727-1445
803 955-7706
940 726-3740
903 5543311
903 364-2219
940 €27-2219
903 564-3180
903 476-5362
940 637-2219
840 727-1145

g03 gny. 353

VU T

G40 855-8474
872 285-9880
214 876-9562
903 564-3412
903 623-3425
214 §76-9429
940 B55-3441
940 668-4500
940 666-4500
214 §76-0429
872 442-5405
214 B76-0429
003 9557744
214 507-9412
940 665-0304
572 661-2800
903 564-4729
840 665-2834

BYSSdRgeddRibgsnuy

L=

o= o Oy o9

o

=)

=3

> oo

— — e D e O OO
oo c....._..hoo_..o..mnml‘..c:.-..omo—-_.om_.ow_..m.o I B O - e
by o .

uhsu—-a.

o>

@

P i K ia €3 e 3
LX)

o=

oo T ooooTCoo
OO OO OO0 U0 C U900 U o000 CO00 00O C00 o OCOoOoDoOOOooOORDT oo o o

TUWEITTTL mr e

AT, e s ot e e s re e+

Call Charoes - Nov

2ud thru Dee 1st - Continued

Page 4of6
Account Number
Billing Date Dec 15,2010

933786-4433 565 4

Calls for 903-786-5034

Item
ko Date
54.11-15
55.11-15
56.11-15
57.11-15
58.11-15
58.11-15
60.11-15
61.11-16
€2.11-16
63.11-16
B4.11-16
€5.11-16
66.11-16
67.11-16
68.11-16
E3.11-17
T0.11-17
71, 11-17
124447
7311418
74.11-18
75.11-18
76.11-18
77.11-18
78.11-18
73.11-18
B0.11-19
B1.11-10
£2.11-19
£3.11-19
B4.11-18
B5.11-18
B6.11-19
87.11-18
88.11-18
89.11-18
0. 11-48
8. 91.22
92.11-22
42.14-22
04, 11-22
85.41-22
86.1§-22
97.14.22
96.11-23
89.11-23
100.1§-24
101.11-29
102.11-28
103.11-28

1817.001.001182.02.03.0300030 YNNNNNNY 21792173

Tine
803A
8054
833A
D4TA
055A
1235p
431p
B2TA
S00A
§23A
10454
308P
up
3np
457
148pP
203P
238P
3P
G484
1016A
3C1IF A
303p
238p
423p
B24A
B25A
8284
8334

524
10434
1212P
206P
210P
211p
408P
410P
L3324
9374
0424
9444
Q534
10494
234p
10304
10414
10154
9014
10234
0P

Place Called
GAINESVL TX
KCKIRKEY TX
GRAKDPRARL TX
FORT RORTH TX
DALLAS TX
BAIKESVL TX
BAIKESVL TX
AUSTIN TX
GATKESVL TX
KESQUITE TX
ARGYLE TX
LOSAKGELES CA
DALLES TX
DALLAS TX
ARGYLE TX
ARLINGTOR TX
MGYLE TX
ToM BERK TX
ARRA TX
GRANDPRART TX
TULS oK
AUSTIR T
AUSTIK TX
RUSTIN TX
DALLAS TX
LEKTOR TX
WYLIE TX
FORT WORTH TX
ARGYLE TX
DEKTOR TX
DENTOK TX
LEOKARD TX
HYRA TX
DEKTOR TX
GAINESVL TX
ARDHIRE OK
RORMAR OK
DALLES TX
FORT WORTH TX
HASOK TX
DALLAS TX
GRAKDPRARI TX
BYRA TX
AUSTIE TX
HYRA TX
GAIRESVL TX
GAINESVL TX
DERTON TX
FORT WORTH TX
DERTOK TX

Humber

940 665-4472
972 B58-4347
214 298-2255
817 886-1210
214 B55-8072
940 665-3702
940 658-4540
512 239-0540
840 665-0304
572 289-9580
940 454-7713
213 612-2200
214 989-2716
214 989-2714
940 484-7713
B17 538-5836
040 454-7713
903 545-6975
972 824-2757
214 546-1116
S1€ 6255540
£42 £75.1725
512 463-7812
512 483-7912
214 B55-8000
94D 348-2755
972 442-5405
B17 856-1210
940 454-7713
940 380-1111
840 345-2755
803 567-3234
940 727-1145
940 358-1420
840 655-0304
580 226-4700
405 307-8378
214 B55-8000
B17 735-7335
325 347-5000
214 B55-B000
214 816-9582
840 727-1145
512 453-5198
040 727-1145
840 665-2602
840 655-3702
840 380-1111
B17 B8G-1210
840 360-1111

sl
(=3
(=%

l

=
t:cccaccmaacccccccccccocccccct:ccccccccccccaccccc::c

{23
=4
‘—-.

Ly en
[= =

8

Y

o T s i D
L=21

22REzRIBLZLEILE

I o Ly D
=

=}

o

8¥s

=4

=3

=

—-cc—-(:omcoco——or\)mcnwcc—-co—-@—-mm—oc
T3 D a = e
=)

(=2




R e T T
i g e 5 : h

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 5of6

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 785-4433 555 4
DENISON TX 75020 - B44g Billing Date Dec 15, 2010

Call Charges - Wov 202 thew Der 1ef - Continued

Total Calls for $03-785-5211

00
Call Charges - Nov 2nd thre Dec 1st - Continued Total Call Charges 0
MM__..;. for $03-726-5034 m:«n__mw“amu WJ Other Fees
Mo Date Ties Place Called bunber Code  Min scription
1.10-29 103 GALRESVL X 94D ggs.3014 D 03 00 40. Fed Untversal Service Fund 422
21-20 120 WHITESBORD TX 903564-3130 p  gigy .00 M @m“_m_ﬂmm ummmmu MM w
S1-20 151P NORW OK 405 307378 1:18 .00 g E:M_H Gross Receipts Assessnant g
4.11-29 212P MCKINKEY TX 469 952.2426 1:24 .00 :. Texas s:«m?”.& mmL_nM ‘..,
5.11-20 443p GAINESVL X 040 £55-1055 ] f:12 .00 : iy
6.11-30 B31A CRMDPRARI TX 214 507-8465 p g5 .00 Total Surcharges and Other Fees €1
T.11-30 B32A WITESBORD TX 803 564-3331 1:18 .00 Taxes
0.11-30 10200 MSTIN X 5124364517 7:42 .00 45, Feders] Tax 0
J0.11-30 10204 AUSTIN TX s124264517 0:30 .00 4. State and Local Taxes 508
11.11-30 11114 ECToR TX 005 951-2485 0:30 .00 Total Taxes £ o8
12.11-30 3397 AUSTIN TX $12 425-4512 D 0:30 .00
B.11-30419P AUSTIN X 512 436517 1:18 .00 Key te Calling Codes , .
14.12-01 300P AUSTIN TX 512 43.701 D 0:3 .00 D Bay PR S donde -
subtotal Damestic Calls for 803-785-5014 .00 L - .
Total AT&T Long Bistance N R R §5.75
tz! Domestic Calls for S03-755-5034 00
otal Calls for 903-785-5038 .00
alls far 803-785-£211
A PREVENT DISCONNECT
_ﬁamwmﬂ_o Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware tha: af] charges must be
. ) , paid each manth 1o keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
L Date  Time v.mm.nm Called _.l.._Fm_. Lode El:. are required to inform you that certain charges such s your telephane line, and fes
I5.11-03 2197 c.uimm?rm 2 mwu nwm.mmmm b 1.0 -00 and surcharges MUST be paid in order to Preventinterruption of basic local
18.11-10 11134 :eﬁw.__.ﬂ L &N.Qw_ b 118 00 service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and
T.11-10 11154 mﬂ.znms. X 840 686552 0 2:38 -0 are $370.83 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as lang
8.11-10 11185 BokiaN T 803 53-8t p i:18 00 distance, voice mail, Inline®, wireless, ane Internet may rasultin those
9.11-10 11208 Amps M 672 £24-2620 ] 0:54 .00 services vmm:umim:cu”mn.
81110 11218 BOKHAM h1 ¢ BO3 583-5111 b 2:08 .00
11110 11234 cottamsvy Tx 803 4283058 p 1:36 .00 LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
2.11-10 11254 GAINESVL TX 840 658-4s18 ] 1:18 .00 Our recards indicate that you have salected AT&T Long Distance
3.1-10 11274 ECTOR X 803 051.2251 b 1:54 .00 or a company that resells thejr services as your primary loza! (ot carrier and
€11-10 11308 KUZNSTER TX 840 756-2250 D 1:18 .00 ATET Long Distance or g company that resells thejr services as
5410 11338 TIooA T 840 437-2432 )] 2:00 00 your primary long distance carrier. Please contact us if thie does nat agree with
LU-10 1136A VALLEWIEW X 840 726-6253 b 6:54 .00 your records,
" 11-10 11394 WHITESEORD TX 803 564-6105 0:42 00 ,
L1110 1440A WHITMRGHT X 003 3pt765 1:08 00 CHANGES IN TERMS . . o
LU-1T B2SA AUSTIK TX 512 733-663 D 0:30 00 >:<4Eowcwma4n_s:umw nrates or terms of basic :m?.o% services are published in
1T BZTA OKLA CITY 0K 405 85408 p 0.3 09 the Texas mmm:m@ fwww.sos state.tx. ys) theough Em affice cm.sm Secretary 2.,
A1-17 1000A TOK Beay T 803 545.6017 2:18 00 State. Direct notice from ATET Texas may be obtained by calling 1.800.577.7145,
AT 10388 FRISOTX p72 337 1:24 .00 EREPAIR
-7 10408 TOR BAK TY 903 66017 p 1:08 00 The eRepair tool at ettcom/repair provides answers 1o common repair questions
M-1T 10408 FRISCO X 72 23575 i 1:12 -00 online. The tool also helps you troubleshoat problems, submit a repair repart. follow
1118 303P GREEWILLE TX 903 4sg-e30 D 0:30 .00 the report through resolution, or even cancel the report if necessary. You'll also find
19 11138 ASTIN D 512 2353604 b 0:48 00 Basy 2417 access to AT&T user guides online, which reduces the need to store hard
1118 429P  BoNHN TX 803 sB3-7811 0:54 -00 copies. Instead, you'li have ready access to the most up-to-date versions online,
H-22 419P paLIAS X 214 9538878 0:30 .00
11-30 11264 VALLEWIEW TX 80 726-6253 p 0.3 00
latal Damestic Calls for 803-785-8211 00

| Domestic Calls for 903-785-5211 00

T R eyt e




P i T,

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
%100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - €448

Page 6ol6
Account Number 503785-4423 555 4
Billing Date Dec 15, 2010

OMING SOONI

whole new look and fee! for your onfine account management portal designed for
T&T Small Business customers. Conveniently view, pay, aud inanage your

ccount for AT&T Local, Long Distance, Internet, and Advanced TV services online
om virtually anywhere, 2477, like you do today butwith a fresh, updated user
Lpetionze,

T&T BUSINESS SYSTEM

he ATET SB671181s an expandable &-line corded/cordless small business system.
p 1o 10 SB67102 cordless handsets can be added with push-ta-talk which defivers
stant communication. Receive free shipping when purchasing the SB67118, 3

B&7108, 2 SBEY128 repeater and a TL7600 coi dicss headsetuntl January 31, 2015
ith promo code: DECBBIS1T at telephones.att com.

SRRIER QUESTIONS

w may contact the Public Utinty Commission of Taxas, Gtice of Customer
otaciion, P.0. Box 12328, Austn, TX 787112226, 1-512.925 7120 of tuli-free i
3% 3t 1-BBE-TEZ-BSTT H you beheve the toca! exchange provider of the
tetexchange carriet onyour bill are not cottell of f thare are unauthorized
21ges on you- bill, Heanng and speech impared Customers with text telaphonas
TY¥imay calt $-512-43-7135 When coitesponding by mail, include your

implant and copres of the phane bills Pisase contag: ATAT Texas to swich your
tvice back to the carmer of your chioice.

"2 complete stng of Terme ant Conditions, plesse refer 1o:
‘ne mude ot the AT&T Winte Fages duectory, or
fistt us on the web at at.comerms

MW TOCONTACT us
1 al b

7 disputes and mgrnes cantact us at an com, cafi e number on your bill, or mail to:
T-Businese biting, 14573 Fresuic Souare, Room: 100-CR, Houston, TX 77082

1817.001.001182.03.03.9000000 YNNNNNNY 21812181 .



Invoice

Awards Unlimited Date Invoice #
1000 N. Trauvis St., Suite D 11/30/2010 79655
Sherman, Texas 75090
(903) §92-2202 FAX (903) 893-2347
Bill To Ship To
Grealer Texoma Utility Authority Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive Attr: Jerry Chapman
Denison, Texas 75020 N 5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Account # Ship Date Ship Via
11/30/2010 JH 11/30/72010
Quantity Description Unit nao.m\&},,, Amount
2 { Pocket style embosser: 1-Red River Groundwater Conservation 74.00 148.00
District, 1-North Texas Groundwater Conservation District :
%, e
e
o U
L E Y
\f
\/ \
3EC 01 208
s -
Have a wonderful day and thank you for your business.

Subtotal $148.00

Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
, Total $148.00




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies
WA DO [ 186
ETERIAYS MEETROM 0
ENENE e
121 1S 1O 1O
\
e
i A\
A D




] >
Bankof America <3
TR P
———
e g : Credit Limit $5,000 Billing Dat 12-15-10
s 2 T imi X illi ] -15.
m———— wﬂmﬂuum.mmﬂ.—.- Q Cash Limit $00  Days in Billing Cycle 30
—— S Cash Advance Balance $0.00 Payment Due Date 01-11.11
— _—mm =m~=mmm O”u. Available Credit $4,707 Minimum Payment Due $293.05
== 3 Cardholder Statement
= New Balance $293.05
———emw
— =4
el .
—— : ]
=== + JERRY W CHAPMAN m ﬁ m mﬁ m
Sme== & 5100 AIRPORTDR
— 4
== ~ Account Number: DEC 22 2010
— 4356 2200 0061 8666
=== Page 1 of 2
CARDHOLDER MESSAGES
IAVE YOU FORGOTTEN? YOUR ACCOUNT IS PAST DUE, IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN MADE, THANK YOU AND
LEASE DISREGARD THIS REMINDER. PLEASE CALL (800)673.1044, .
CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
'osting | Sale
late Date | Category | Reference Number Hnmsmsn:e:m Amount
1-29 11-26 2469216033000009943 1906 INT*INTELIUS SB 877-974-1563 WA . \ 1995
130 | 11-29 24224430334 101038086338 BOSTON MARKET #325 DALLAS TX F\A ELD |, - e
.01 11-29 24316050334548907022981 SHELL OIL 91002187136 DEL VALLE TX S SHAE - 868
1-01 11.29 24761970334277144010133 DALLAS LOVE FOOD & BEV DALLAS X £ A - 9.14
103 12-02 24445000337545726697916 THE PARKING SPOT #43 DALLAS TX < NH(vh - 10,77
1-06 12.03 246921603370006140884332 INTUIT *CHECKS / FORMS 800-446.8848 CA © r—. il - £1.99
1-06 12-62 2431605033754898 1056536 SHELL OIL 21002187136 DEL VALLE TX vl e 1.90
t09 | 12-07 24625730342281372553479 TEEX 979 458 6903 979.4586903 TX e ,mg Cove 1rlpsh - 25.00
1-10 12-09 24492150343849308201288 SECURECHECK 325-625-5419 TX w.ﬁ-\& rm pSp v e | T~ 63
1-13 12-13 LATE PAYMENT FEE 29.00
15 | 12.13 24071050348158160292989 LUCY'SMOMSONMAIN AUBREY TX jy1p5.- D -~ 1653
'ustomer Service: Finance Charges _ Total Annual Percentage Rate 13.24% _ Account Summary
10.673.1044, 24 hours Average Daily Annual Periodic  Previous Balance $51.18
Daily Periodic  Percentage  Finance Payments - $0.00
. Balance Rate Rate Charge = Credijts - 50.00
M,mwmomwm c‘wm PURCHASES  $132.60 003638%  13.24% $1.45  Purchases/Other + $211.42
+393:6636, 24 hours CASH $0.00 0.06641%  24.24% $0.00  Debits/Other Fees
or Lost or Stolen Card: Cash Advances + $0.00
10,673.1044, 24 hours Overlimit Fees + $0.00
Late Payment Fees + $29.00
Finance Charge + $1.45
New Balance = £293.05
:nd Billing Inquiries to:
ANK OF AMERICA
) BOX 15184

ILMINGTON DE 19850-5184

b e o e o o 4 o e e e G 3 o 2

isiness Card Pavment Coupon

Please see the reverse side for information shout your account.

o e - ax

Piease return coupan with your payment,

Check box and indicate address change on reverse,

Account No,

Piease
Enter

Amount
Enclosed

$ |

4356 2200 0061 8666

Payment Due Date

]

03-11.11

Minimum Payment Due

Make checl: or money order payable to;

below,

$293.05 BANK OF AMERICA
New Balance $293.05 Mail payment to address
"m:-—-m-—-——:—-—-m—m—-m——w———-w-—::-“-::-:::-m-: szm—ﬂomnwﬂ?mmm—o>
*2PO00LETL
mﬂﬂﬂ#%ﬂﬂnﬂﬂwzcdr AU WILMINGTON DE 19886-5731
5100 AIRPORT DR

DENISON TX 75020-8448

435622000061 8LLL00293050029305

LELSR5001 1022 200008 ABEER



T T =~ - - :
- A% H : -

v S O - S B |

o

S s PRI S

R YT s j

' - - ¥ - § - i

S e mer ._ h w’- i iy e .
- i o : T i

a34ind3y 3iva

ALID TN NN ALID

ssayaay = e . SS3HAQY

T 4
3 3
— ' < ¥
i - N
0L dIHS Ty ol
; ,-:!' ¥ f? .

£ErF-98.-€06
0205 SYX31 ‘NOSIN3A
dAIHA LHOdHIV 001S

ALIHOHLNV ALITILN
VINOX3L H31v3do

H3ayo 3asvHIHNd



. e

B

e




ActiveReports Document

Page 1 of 1
Buffalo Business Products
Order Details
GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHOR
Order #: 45223 Order Date: 12/2/2010 3:25:00 PM
Bill To Ship To
GREATER TEXOMA UTIL AUTHORITY GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHOR
5100 AIRPORT DRIVE §100 AIRPORT DRIVE
DENISON TX 78020 DENISON > 75020
Phone : (903)786-4433 Fax: (903)766-8211 Phone . (503)786-4433 Fax: (503)786-8211
SNo Item Description Comment Qty Price UOM Exd
1 WLJ 03939-00 BOOK.CORP RCRD&MN,LTR.75P 1 $121.44 EA $121.44
2 WLJ 278.26 BNDRPOST 85X 11,GN 2 $32.78  EA $65.56
SO Authorization NA Coupon $0.00
Crder applied to customer account.
Sub Total $ 187.00
Order Notes
Tax 3 0.00
Total $ 167.00

http://wb022 britlink.com/BL5/Brit/ OrderEntry/ReportOutput/1183926801.himl 12/2/2010



Affiliated Invoice
730 F Avenue, Suite 210

Plano, TX 75074 > _n _u _ _.. _ > |_| m D Number: 77641

Phone: 972-852-4000 Fax: 972-422-9867

Date: 12/23/2010

Bill-To Ship-To Source: SO No. 110443
Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Attn: Debbie Atkins / Lori Killiam
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020 U.S.A.

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Attn: Debbie Atkins / Lori Killiam
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020 U.S.A.

Acet No A/R Cust. No. Acet 1D Customer PO Reference Sales Rep Terms
1210 D9037864433 D9037864433 Mark Cope Net 30
Qty. Item [D Description UoM Ea. Price Total
2 NT7B75AAAC-R GATC2 CLID Trunk Module (Refubished) EA $249.75 549950
i Labor Installation EA $95.00 $95.00
Item Total: $594.50
Sales Tax: $0.00
Total Amount Due: $594.50

i e 1

25 LT Sl 482 A

Invoice.rpt, Printed: 12/23/2010 2:14:26PM R10.6.10 Page 1



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY Page 1of6

5100 AIRPORT DR Account Number 903 786-4433 565 4
DENISON TX 75070 - B44g m::-_m Date Dec 15, 2010

Web Site att.com

Previous Bill 242.35 Monthly Service - Dec 15 thru Jan 14
. Charges for 903 786-0473
a n! - 42,35C . .
Payment Received 12.04 Thank youl 242 35CR 1. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 30.00
. Business Line {Measured Rate}
Adiustments .00 Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
! .00
Balance 9 Expanded Local Calling Service
Current Charges 374.33 Hunting
Touchtane
Usilimited Local U
Total Amount Due $374.33 lnited Local Usage o mﬁ.&.w‘,. Y
- Charges for 903 785-3349 LSl
Amount Due in Full By Jan 7, 2011 2. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 39.00

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery

Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone

Billing Questions? Visit att.com/billing Page Unlimited Local Usage .
. Charges for 903 785-3501 },x.wlﬁ.a o x\ww
Plans and Services ! 287.54 3. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B A 30.00
1 800 553-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate}
Payment Arrangements: Catler 10 Name Delivery
1 800 924-1743 Caller 1D Number Defivery
Service Changes: Expanded Local Calling Service
1800 492-7928 Touchtone
Repair Services: Unlitnited Local Usage
1800 286-8313 Charges for 903 785-4234
AT&T Long Distance 2 86.7¢9 4. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30.00
1800 559-7928 Business Line (Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
-—uc.nmn n:n.—.mu.—ﬂ Ormﬂ@mm 374, 33 Caller D Numiber Gm__.<m_‘<
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
e\s.w w~ m p NHH‘\\ Charges for 903 786-4435
) S. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 30,00

Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Namne Delivery

Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service

Hunting

Touchtone
* PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS Unfimited Local Usage W
* CHANGES IN TERMS « EREPAIR
= COMING SOON! « AT&T BUSINESS SYSTEM

See "News You Can Use" for additional information

Local Services provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upen the service address location,

‘nt bottom portion with your check in the enclosed enveiope, GO GREEN - Enroll in Paperiess billing.

TR —




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

WMounthly Service - Dec 15 thry Jan 14 - Continued

Cliarges for 903 786-5034

1. Bus Local Calling Unfimited B 30.00
Business Line {Measured Rate} ‘
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Caller 1D Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Hunting
Touchtone
Unfimited Lozal Usage
Charges for 903 786-8211
2. Bus Locai Caliing Unlimited B 30.00
Husiness Line {Measured Rate}
Caller 1D Name Delivery
Calter ID Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Total Monthly Service 210.00
Additions and Chanaes to Service
This section of your bili reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
ltem Monthly Amount
Ne. . Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Dec 3, 2010
Grder Mo. C351538 e
Charges for 903 785-3340 .
Services Added
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Oec 4, 2010 through Dec 14, 2010}
3. Bus Locat Calling Unlimited B 1 60.00 22.00
4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 £.26 1.83
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 1 .16 .28
Total Charges for 503 785-3340 St
Charges for $03 785-3561 T
Services Added
6. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1 5.2 1.93
T. Federal Univorsal Service Fee § .16 .28
Total Charges for 903 785-3501 2.2
Total Order No. £351538 26.42
Total Additions and Changes fo Service 12642 /J
e
Surcharges and Other Fees
8. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 36.82
8. GitFee 3.50
10.  Federal Universal Service Fee §.32
Yotal Surcharges and Other Fees 45.64
Taxes
1. Federal .48

Page
Account Number
Billing Date

Taxes - Continued

2of 6

903 786-4433 556 4

Dec 15, 2010

2. State and Local
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services

Ienortant Information

Your Rates, Terms or Services Have Changed:
Effective March 1, 2041, the state-to-state
Switchad Toll Free per ainute rate associated with
the Teng distance plan, AT&T Business Unlimited
Calling{SH) II, witl increase from $0.05 per
sinute to $0.06 per minute. Tf you have any
questions regarding this change or if you would
ke to Tearn more about other ATET Long Distance
calling plans, please contact us at the nusbar
Tisted on your bi11 or visit our web site at

wiw.att.com. Thank you for choosing ATET Long
Distance,

Hessage Regarding Terms & Conditions:

To view your Terms & Conditions for ATET Long
istance, access wie.att.com/servicepubl fcations
or call 1-888-225-8530 to have a copy mailed.

Invoice Summary

{as of December 03, 2010)
Current Charges
Service Charges

75.00
Credits and Adjustments 00
Call Charges .00
Surcharges and Other Fees 6.71
Taxes 5.08
Total invoice Summary B6.79
Service Charges
iMonthly Service Charges
Type of Service Period Gty
3. 15 BUC II 5L 1y 12102-01/01 1 75.00
Total Monthly Service Charges . 15,00
Total Service Charges : s 75.00 ,

© 2008 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

1817.001.001182.01.02.0000000 YNNNNNNY 2353.2363




Service Charges - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR

DENISON TX 75020 - 8443

Call Charges - Nov 2nd thru Dec st

Calls for 903-785-2423

Domestic

Ttem

Ho. Bate Time Place Called MNumber
1.10-23  410P MYRA TX 540 727-1145
2.10-20  435P WYLIE TX E72 4£2-5405
3.11-01 112BA PRINCETON TX 872 736-2416

-11-01 409P GRAMDPRARI TX 214 298-2255

A1-02 11084 AUSTIN TX 512 215-7300

L11-03 9084 GRANDPRART TX 214 298-2255
1

1

1

1-03 1057A AUSTIN T 512 238-4612
-11-03 1257P DALLAS TX 214 B55-8072
A1-03 220P WYLIE TX 872 442-4505
10.11-03  221P WYUE TX 972 442-5405
11.11-03  331p PRIRCETON TX 672 736-2416
12.11-03  413P AUSTIN ™ §12 215-7300
13.11-03 423 AUSTIN ™ 512 239-3878
14.11-03  451P AUSTIH X 512 275-7300
§.11-03  4s59p CRANDORART TX 244 608-2203
1€.11-04 1003A GRAKDPRARI TX 214 298-2255
17.11-04 10204 ARGYLE X 940 464-7713
18.11-02 1141A FARMERSYL TX 972 184117
19.14-09  133p AUSTIN ™ $12 478-9354
20.11-09  146P AUSTIN ™ 512 215-7300
20.11-00  231P AUSTIN ™ §12 215-1300
22.11-09 329 AUSTIK ™ §12 470-4514
23.11-11 B03A WHITEWRGHT TX 803 364-2219
24.11-11  940A FORT WORTH TX 847 335-2491
25.11-15 111BA ARGYLE ™ 940 464-1713
26.11-15 331P TEMPLE ™ 254 7245541
27.11-15  337P REGMER ™ 872 381-3400
28.11-15 40P pENTON )4 940 383-6257
28.11-16 438P AWMA TX 072 £24-3395
30.11-17 10244 WHITESBORO TX 903 564-4749
31.11-19 150p FORT WORTH TX 817 886-1210
32.14-18 3500 AUSTIN T 512 472-1218
33.11-23 10438 MYRA TX B40 727-1145
34.11-28 610P AUSTIN ™ 512 530-3900
35.11-30 o214 ARLINGTON TX 817 602-0492
36.11-30 104 FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7438
37.12-01 B4BA AUSTIN ™ 512 530-3900
38.12-01 8504 AUSTIH ™ 512 5303900
38.12-01 10094 AUSTIN b} §12 275-7300
ubtotal Domestic Calls for 803-785-4473

ctal Domestic Calis far 803-785-4473

stal Calls for 903-785-4473
alls for 903-786-453

smestic

ot
slate  Time Place Called Kumbsr

872 924-5626
872 442-5405

0.10-28 215P ARNA TX
1.11-01 844n WYUE TX

Code Hin

Cal
Calls for 903-786-4434
Item

bo. Date Time Place Called
42.11-01 11344 ADDISON TX
43.11-02 10344 DRY CREEK TX
44.11-03  323p AUSTIN TX
45.11-03  328p FARMERSVL TX
46.11-04  B52A AUSTIN TX
47.11-04 10264 ARLINGTON TX
48.11-04 300p AUSTIK TX
49.11-04 341 WINDOM X
50.11-04  343p CELINA TX

o1 1104 344P TOM BEAN 3.4
§2.11-00  2%6p AUSTIN TX
53.11-15 g8 TXSCYMARQY TY
54.11-15 gs5oA ARGYLE TX
55.11-16 1067 FORT WORTH TX
56.11-17 9538 Tom BEAN TX
57.11-19  B24A DALIAS ™
58.11-19 10004 AUSTIE T
59, 11-19 10064 AHNA TX
60.11-19 {103 AUSTIK TX
61.11-19 11504 GRAKDPRART TX
62.11-19 202p RUSTIK TX
B83.11-18 205P GATHESVL ™
64.11-23 10424 GAINESVL TX
65.11-23 10474 HYRA T
66.11-28 741p AUSTIN TX

Page 3of6

Account Number 903 785-4433 565 4
BillingDate Dec 15, 2010

1 Charges - Nov 2ad thr Bec 1st - Continued

e e LR IR ff;

Rumber ¥
972 661-2800 D
B03 850-8308
$12 215-7300
12 184-m117
512 463-8401 i}
817 B91-7008
512 476-3100  p
803 623-3425
872 382-3222 b
003 546-6178
512 476-9351 ]
400 945-4857 4:06
540 464-T113
B17 735-7385
803 546-6075
214 855-8000  p
512 463-6489 b
972 924-2157 b
512 238-1108 b
214 298-2255 ]
512 463-8489 0
940 £65-3441 b
840 665-2602 D
840 727-1145 ]
512 5§30-2900 D

o
ey
1=

= =N
5 S SCHBSS

—~ o000 o
B £ & La
= 1=

Subtotal Demestic Calis for 903-786-4434

Tetal Domestic Calls for 903-785-

Total Calls for 903-785-4434
Calls for 953-785-4235

Damestic
Item

Ho. Date  Time Place Called
67.11-03 1101 GRANDPRART 10
68.11-04 0014 AUSTIN T4
65.11-00  238P PRINCETON TX
10.11-15 957 DALLAS TX
. 4-16 1120 DENTOR T
72 11-16  213P ARGYLE TX
73.11-19 10594 Mypr Tx
T4.11-19 11244 HYRA TX

4434

Kumber Code  HMin
214 356-5244 D 1:30
Szams-r00 p 1:54
912 13%6-2416 B §:24
214 B55-8072  p 1:48
040 3e3-8251 0:30
040 464-7713 D 0:48
9840 727-1145 b 3:42
940 727-1145  p 1:54

Subitotal Domestic Calis for 903-785-4235

Total Domestic Calls for 9£3-705.-

Total Calls for 903-786-4415
Calls for 903-785-5034

Domestic
Ttem

Ho. Date  Time pPlace Called

T5.11-01 BITA AMNA TX

4435

==
=
=X
=
D
1
fo;-:
I
=

|
|
|

872 924-2757 D 0.30




Call Charges - Nov Znd thre Dec 1st - Continued

GREATER TEXOMA UTILTY
£100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 8448

Calls for 903-7856-5034

[tem

he. Date Tima
1.11-01 8244
2.11-0f  326P
3.11-02  B1i7A
4.11-02 82CA
5.11-02 €234
§.11-02 400P
T.11-02  411F
£.11-02 412p
8.11-02 414P
10.11-03  824A
11.19-03  B23A
12.41-03  852A
13.11-03  B3BA
14.11-03  ©5BA
15.11-03 1C28A
16.11-03 11104
17.41-03  205P
18.11-04 10484
19.14-04 1055A
20.11-04 10574
21104 11114
22.41-04 1121A
5.11-04 1128A
24.11-04  211P
25.11-04  247P
26.11-04  2414P
27.41-04  304p
28.11-04 308P
23.11-04  336P
30.11-04 385P
3H.1-04 405P
32.11-05  B43A
33.11-05  844A
1106 11344
34105 300P
36.11-08 114BA
7.11-08  114p
38.11-08 1209pP
18.11-08  404pP
40.11-00 827A
41,11-09 1244p
42.11-08 " 122p
43.11-09  123p
44.11-09  304P
45.11-11  804A
46.11-11 812A
a4.1-11 B17A
48.11-11 8204
49.11-11 1038A
50.11-11 11024
51.11-11  140P
52.11-12 8154
53.11-15 844A

Place Called
WYLIE TX
WHITESBORD TX
WYLIE TX
ARGYLE TX
AKEA TX
WHITESBORD TX
WHITESBORO TX
GAINESVL. TX
WHITESBORD TX
ADDISON TX
ARKA TX

DRY CREEK TX
ADDISOR TX
AlltkA TX
GRAKDPRART TX
WHITESBORD TX
GATRESVL TX
BOKHAK TX
DIRCHESTER TX
ECTOR TX
AERA TX
HOKEYGROVE TX
LADOHIA TX
GAIKESYL TX
MYRA TX
BELLSBAVOY TX
VALLEYVIEW TX
WHITESBORD TX
WHITEWRGHT TX
VLY VIEW E TX
WRITESBORD TX
DORCHESTER TX
VLY VIEW E TX
MYRA TX
BOKHAK TX
GATHESYL TX
MESQUITE TX
GRENDPRART TX
WHITESBORD TX
WIKDOK TX
GRANDPRARI TX
GAIRESVL TX
GAIKESVL TX
GATNESVL TX
GRAKDPRARL TX
WYLIE TX
GRANDPRARY TX
BELLSSAVOY TX
GRARDPRART TX
GAINESVL TX
RDDISOK TX
WHITESBORO TX
GATKESVL TX

kumber

972 442-5405
803 564-5026
972 442-5405
D40 464-7713
972 924-2757
803 564-3543
903 564-3640
D40 685-3457
903 564-5926
972 385-3223
972 934-2157
803 850-8308
672 385-3223
872 8242757
214 567-8485
903 564-526
40 535-3441
803 583-6111
843 475-5652
803 861-2495
972 §24-2757
533 378-3033
803 367-7011
540 £55-8474
040 7271145
803 985-7706
940 725-3740
903 564-3311
903 364-2218
840 637-2219
003 564-3160
803 476-5362
940 £37-2218
840 T27-1145
802 583-5111
540 653-8474
472 289-9850
214 575-0562
803 564-3412
803 £23-3425
214 §76-9429
40 655-3441
940 668-4500
940 §6B-4500
214 576-0429
872 442-5405
214 876-3428
903 965-7744
294 §07-0412
940 665-0304
972 661-2800
003 564-4728
040 685-2834

(@3
(=]
=%
@

oo owwoe
NN R-N-E-N NN — =R = - — i~ =~ R~ S R A 2R - }

€I Gt DPe Sw L) =
BEELLsES

e
=)

dnEs

2 &) 4nm LD LD BN P S N £ B2 BN b
EESADS D DD D S A N

(=31

a - B B3 D b s aa b ea € —h €D D
D b ma e B SO A O L3 R RS S s D - b O RS D > o =
L= - I == =Y

T2 €N LD an o D

==

a3 B.b.—-
88

<

Page 4cl6
Account Number  903785-4433 565 4
Billing Date Dec 15,2010
Cail Charges - Nov 2ud thru Dec 1st - Continued
Calls for 903-785-5034
Item
ho_Date e Place Called Kunber Code  Hin
54.11-15 003A GAIKESVL TX 040 665-4472 D 0:30 .00
55.11-15  905A HCKIKNEY TX 972 656-4347 b 0:3 .00
56.11-15 G334 GRAKDPRARI TX 214 298-2055 ] 3:12 .00
57.11-15  O4TA FORT WORTH TX 817 886-1210 D §:54 .00
58.1%-15 9554 DALLAS TX 214 855-8072 D 1:.06 .00
59.11-15 1235P GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3702 D 1:3 .00
60.11-15  431P GAINESVL TX 040 668-4540 b 1:24 00
61.11-16  827A AUSTIR TX 512 239-0540 D 13:30 00
62.11-16  900A GAIKESVL TX 840 665-0304 b 2:00 00
63.11-16 9234 HESQUITE TX 972 289-0840 D 2:06 i)
B4.41-16 10454 ARGYLE TX 940 464-7713 b 2:42 .00
65.11-16 308P LOSANGELES CA 213 612-2200 D 1:12 .00
66.1%-16 311P DALLAS TX 214 989-2716 D 0:30 .00
B7.11-16 311 DALLAS TX 214 983-2714 b 1:12 £
68.11-16  457P ARGYLE TX 940 464-7713 ] 1:06 03
69.11-17  148P ARLINGTOK TX 817 588-5836 0 0:48 .00
70.19-17  205P ARGYLE TX 940 464-7713 b 0:48 00
T1.14-17  236P TOM BEAR TX 803 546-6375 [} 1:00 .00
72,1117 301P AKNA TX 972 824-2757 b 22:36 .00
73.11-18 D46k GRANDPRARI TX 214 546-1116 ] 0:54 .00
74.11-18 10168 TULSA OK 518 625-5840 0 0:30 09
75.11-18  301F AUSTIR TX 812 475-725 0] 1.3 B8
76.11-18  203P AUSTIK TX 512 463-7812 ] 6:06 .00
77.11-18 338 AUSTIK TX 512 463-7912 b §:12 00
T8.11-18 4230 DALLAS TX 214 B55-8000 D 1:30 .00
79.11-19  B24A DINTOK TX 940 349-2755 b 0:30 .00
80.11-19 8254 WLIE TX 972 442-5405 ] 112 Rilt]
81.11-18  B26A FORT WORTH TX &17 886-1210 D 0:30 00
82.11-13 B33k ARCGYLE TX 940 454-7713 ] 0:42 .08
83.11-19 8524 DEKTON TX 940 380-1114 D 1:18 .00
84.11-19 10434 DENTOK TX 940 349-2755 D 0:30 .00
85.11-19 1212P LEOKARD TX 903 587-33)4 i} 0:3 .00
B6.11-18  206P KYRA TX 840 727-1145 D 2:12 .00
87.11-19  210P DEKTON TX 940 366-1420 ] 508 0
86.11-19  217P GAIBESVL TX 940 665-0304 D 6:18 .00
69.11-19 408 ARDHORE OK 580 226-4700 D 2:00 .0
90.11-19  410F KORMAK OK 405 307-8378 D 0:36 .00
91.11-22 B2 DALLAS TX 214 §55-8000 1] 154 .03
92.11-22  937A FORT WORTH TX 817 735-7305 b 1:00 A0
83.11-22  B42h RASON TX 325 347-6000 ] 0:30 Rl
94.11-22 9444 DALLAS TX 234 B55-8000 ] 0:48 REi)
95.11-22 U334 GRAKDPRARI TX 214 876-8582 D 0:48 .00
96.11-22 10454 HYRA TX 940 727-1145 b 0:% 00
87.11-22  234P AUSTIK TX 512 463-8198 b 2:%4 00
88.11-23 1030A HYRA TX 640 7271145 ] 0:30 0
98.11-23 10414 GAIKESVL TX 940 665-2602 b 0:30 .05
100.11-24 {10154 GAIKESVL TX 940 665-3702 b 1:42 .00
101.11-28  901A DEKTOW TX 940 380-1111 D 0:30 00
102.11-29 10234 FORT WORTH T% 817 866-1210 b 0:30 00
103.11-29  101P - DENTOX TX 940 380-1111 0 1:38 A,

1817.001.001182.02.03.0000000 YNNNNNNY

2179.2173

[




Czll Charges - Nov 2ad thrit Dec 15t - Continued
Calls for 993-785-

Item
to. Date

1.11-29
2.11-28

10.11-30
11.11-30
12.14-30
13.11-30
14.12-01

Ting
103P
132p

151

212p
413p
E31A
BI2A
114
10204
10257
111
339p
415p
Joop

Place Called
GAIMESVL TX
WHITESBORO TX
NGREAR OK
MCKIMNEY TX
GAINESVL TX
GRAHDPRARI TX
GITESBORO TX
GAINESVL TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
ECTOR TX
RUSTIN TX
AUSTIN TX
AUSTIH T

Rugber

940 665-3441
903 564-3180
405 307-8378
469 952-2426
B40 645-1055
214 507-8465
803 564-3311
540 658-4500
512 426-4512
512 426-4512
803 9612425
512 426-4512
512 426-4512
512 463-7912

Subtotal Domestic Calls for Si3-725-503

Total Demestic Catis for 803-785-5034

Tatal Calls for 9£3-786-5034
Calls for 903-785-021t

Domestiz
Iem
15.11-03
16.11-10
17.11-10
18.11-10
16.11-10
20.11-10
211110
22,1110
23.11-10
24.91-10
25.11-10
26.11-10
27.41-10
26.11-10
29.11-17
30,1417
IR
2. 41-97
34117

Tima
213P
11134
11154
71184
11204
11214
11234
11254
11274
11304
11334
11364
11304
11404
8254
BZ7A
10004
16384
10404
10424
aogp
11134
420p
41gp
1126A

Flace Called
DAKIELDALE TX
MCKINREY T
GATKESVL T
BOKHAY TX
RERA TX
BONHAM TX
COLLINSVL TX
GAINESVL Tx
ECTOR TX
KUENSTER T
TIOGA TX
VALLEYVIEW TX
WHITESBORO TX
WHITEWRGHT TX
AUSTIN TX
OKLA CITY 0K
TOH BEAN TX
FRISCO TX
TOM BEAN TX
FRISCO TX
GREEMVILLE T
AUSTIK TX
BOKHAK TX
DALLAS TX
VALLEWIEW TX

Hunber

§72 228-8855
872 547-5734
940 665-5572
803 583-7811
672 924-2620
BC3 583-6111
803 426-3050
B840 668-4518
803 051-2251
940 758-2250
840 4372430
840 726-6253
803 564-6105
B33 364-2786
§12 7322663
405 817-5408
903 545-6017
872 335-9758
8033 546-6017
872 335-9758
903 450-4220
512 239-3666
903 583-781%
214 053-8878
830 726-6253

ibtotal Damestic Calis for 903-785-8211

tal Domestic Calls for 903-785-8211

L]
=
=
15

ccccccaccuccwc{

R & o O3 ra

GREATER TEXOMA uTiuty
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - 844g

Lall Charges -

Total Calis for 963-785-8211
Total Call Charges

Surcharges and Other Faes
Dsscription

00 40. Fed Universal Service Fund 4.22
.8 41. Federal Requlatory Feg 54
.8 42, 9-1-1 Equalization Feq 43
.8 43, TX Utility Gross Receipts Assessmont 07
.8 4. Texas Universal Service 1.45
..8 Total Surcharges and Other Fees €.71
00 Taxes

.00 Description

-00 45, Federal Tax .60
00 46. State and Local Tayes 5.08
.Mo Total Taxes 5.08
.00

00 Key to Calling Codes . )

.00 D Day PR Ui e dond. -
.00 : B

Total AT&T Long Distance

Page Lofg
Account Number 903786-4433 565 4
Eilling Date Dec 15, 2010

Nov 2ud thru Dec 15t - Continved

.00
.00
PREVENT DISCONNECT
Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware thay all charges must be
paid each month 1o keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required toinform you that certain charges such as your telephone fine, and fees
00 and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local
00 service. These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and
00 are §370.83. Also, neglecting pay:nent for other charges, sych as long
00 distance, voice mail, Intine®, wireless, and Internet may resuit in those
Nm services being interrupted.
.00 LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
.00 Our records indicate that you have selected AT&T Long Distance
.00 or & company that resells thejr services as your primary local toll carrier nd
.00 AT&T Long Distance or 5 company that resells their services as
Ril] your primary fong distance carrier. Please contact s if this does not agree with
Rili your records,
mw CHANGES IN TERMS
00 Any proposed changes in rates or terms of basic netwaork services are published in
00 the Texas Register ?Es..mcm.mﬁmﬂm,?:& through the office of the Secretary of
00 State. Direct notice from AT&T Texas may be obtained by calling 1.800.577.7145,
-00 EREPAIR
.ms The eRepair tool at atteom/repair provides answers 10 common repair questions
00 anline. The tool also helps you troubleshoot problems, submit 3 repair repart, fallaw
.00 the report through resolution, ar even cancel the report if necessary. You'll also fing
00 easy 24/7 access to ATRT user guides onfine, which reduces the need to store hard
mm copies. Instead, you'll have ready access to the most up-to-date versions online,
00
.08

[ e

I S st s s e



,....,:..,. \\
*, ey i s

..sm..}unuwv.hf.\\
A, M\E\

COMING SOONI

A whale new look and fee! for your onlfine account inanagement portal designed for
ATA&T Small Business customers. Canveniently view, pay, and manage your
account for AT&T Local, Long Distance, Internet, and Advanced TV services online

from virually anywhere, 2477, fike you do today but with a lresh, updated user
experignce.

ATR&T BUSINESS SYSTEM

The AT&T SB671181s an expandable 4-line cotded/cor dless small business system.
Up 10 10 SB67108 cor dless handsets can be added with push-to-talk which delivers
instant communication. Receive free shipping when purchasing the SBE7118, 3

SB67108, a SB67128 repeater and a TUIGW0 cor dless headset until January 31, 2011
witli proino code; DECBEM1Y at telephiones.atLcam.

CARRIER QUESTIONS

You may contac: the Public tikty Commission of Texas, Offite of Customar
Frotection, P.0. Box 12226, Austin, TX 78711 ~Z326, 1-512-936- 7126 or tull-free in
Texas at 1-BBE-TE2-B477 dl vou beleve the lozal exchange prowder ar the
ntarexchiange carner on your bill are not correct of there are unauthanzed
chiarges on your bill. Hearing and speach mpaired ¢ with text telaphone:
(TTY) may calf §-512-9%71% Wren cornespording by mail, include your
complaint and capres of the phone bills. Flease contatt AT&T Texeas 10 swich your
serwize back to the carmier of your choice.

For 2 complete fisung of Terms ant Condttions, piease refer to;
- The msde of the AT&T White Fages directory, or
» Visttus on the wab at att.com/terms

HOWTO CONTACT US
For att

1g disputes and inquiries conract us at att.com, call the number on yaur b

of maif ta:
ATT-Busimess bithng, 14575 Presidio Square, Rooem 100-CR, Houston, TX 77083,

e e g v et 5 e g

1817

001

GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY
5100 AIRPORT DR
DENISON TX 75020 - £448

001182

03.03.0000000 YNNNNNNY 2181

et s

Page 6ol6

Account Number

803786-4433 556 4

Eilling Date Dec 15, 2010

.2181

L L i vt oo




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Control District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies

VOJ4 (e | 15 =i A Lo
1014 (] | |9 /9
SITREYE 4 2 4D
[O{ (A [ Jals 4d 3.00
19} \Nﬁ.% 3% N4 D
O 2w o o
[OfF2)9eid | 3 R0 (COlgr) > %2 Sin .+ S0 L)
E12973e] | 1G { /L0

?T R \\1}

LA =],

)




Service Order
Affiliated

Phone: 972-852-4000 Fax: 972-422-0367 » e Number: 116342
730 F Avenue. Suite 210 ) \w/ ﬁ T _ “l n \Dr r_ = NU

Plano, TX 75074 Date: 12/1/2010

Account No. 1210 ID: D9037864433
Greater Texoma Eleility Authority Reecived: 11:45AM on [2/1/2 10
SHOO Adrport Drive

Denison TX 73020 LS. A,

Contact: Lauric Nilljan Contact Phone: No Phone Listed

e
Taken By Courtiey Battles
Assigned To: Jeremy Brown

Deses TTI16E Phones
System:

PO Number:

Priority: Low Status: Dispatched
Type: Installation

Debit/Credit Memo: Tag Number;
Parts / Labor Used (* denotes repair item, ** denotes exchange item)
Oty ltem 1D Description UoM Per Unit Total
6 NT8B27IANALG PHONE. T7316E Telephone - Charcoat LA $133.70 $802.20
T7316E Telephone - Charcoal
| Labor Installation EA £285.00 $285.00
Totai (excluding taxes): S1,087.20

Work Regquested: Install. Label. Program and Test Qty 6 T7316E Digital Telephones to replace exisitng phones.

Cennect and test two new trunk fines,

Na cabling included in this quote. Quote assumes cabling is already in pl

ace since these phones are replacing exisiting
shones.

ship to ATl

-ustomer needs install ASAP afier 12708710 g M. Q

. . ) MF ; >
tave tech pick up check afier work is complete. Ly IR
“ontact Laurie Killian 903 7864433

5504

Vork Performed: 12/07/2010 04:09 PM, Rudy Vester: Contacted Laurie and site j ready for the phones.

ierviceorder.rpt Prin

ted: 12/7/2010, 4:09 pm

Page 1



Affiliated Service Order
tliate e
Phone: 72-832-4000 Fax: 972-422-9867 AN

Number: 110342
3 senue. Suite 210 = AT R M
wxwam,?ﬁ,ws:wmmo,ﬁm | : AFFIL Al 2 Date: 12/172010

Cuan Part Number

Deseription Serial Nuniber (if appl)

Technician Notes:

t « ; #
Tashill 40 TR 0 5 will need /e
P i L~

FAll = S O\ﬂ.mNu 2
] ;

. (psteme v a/lsp E.Siu_ = gbmw\@&

)
S
W

-

1;/"
‘\'-—-__.

i Is 4
S W w:,
N AR e ) et g Y,
date: hm\!.\, m‘w«\h‘ar\ & "To' Travel Time: /2 ¢ ¢ Arivedat: (A #¥ Departed at; A 00 \%.VE. Travel Time:
YA SAPTIE — q s
USTOMER SIGNATURE: _ A =7 v &, 0, TECHSIGNATURE: /4 7, p“t—""
e n = 5

TICKET C <@\ - Yes ®
| OMPLETE 5@

serviceorder.mt

Printed: 12/7/2010. 4:00 pm Page 2

4



Laurie

To: mcope@affiliatedcom.com
Subject: Quote 276380

Affiliated
sm-Net. pdf (36 KB),

Mark,
Sorry for the delay in rerurning this, I thought I emailed it prior to today.
This is to confirm our conversation this MOrning reg arding the order of 1l

1ese phones and to establish connections ASAP afrer December
8th 2010.

If vou have further questions or need additional information please feel free to contact me.
Thanks for all your help and ook forward to further business with you.

Lauric Killian

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link artachments:

Affiliated Com-Net

‘ote: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending

O receiving certain rpes of file attachments. Check your
e-matl security sertings to determine how attachments are handled.



GQuote
om No.: 276380
Date: 10/22/2010

Prepared for: Prepared by: Mark Cope

Laurie Kiliian
Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020 U.S.A.

S

6 NTB8B27]ANAEG PHONE, ..T\,mem Telephone - Charcoal $133 .70 $802.20
1 Labor Installation $285 .00 $285.00
Your Price: $1,087.20
Total: $1,087.20
Description of Work:
Install, Label, Program and Test Qty 6 T7316E Digital Telephones to replace exisitng phones.
Connect and test two new trunk lines.
No cabling included in this quote. Quote assumes cabiing is already in place since these phones are
replacing exi g phones.
Accepted by: TINL A0 &.\n&\&\ Data: O .\\U W O

Page |



T B2 | Space t
RENT A CAR
Vehicle Inspection Report

Cleaned By:

fuspected by: h.
L "Vacoumed &demeWipe down
&~ Tire Pressure Ld—Gas
g 0il &-~—Coolant Level
& Windshield Fluid L Wiper Blades

For your convenience we have inspected the rental vehicle
and noted current Damage on the diagram below.
ACE Customers Must also inspect the vehicle and report
Any discrepancies before leaving the parking Garage. Please
notify the agent at the ACE kiosk or rental counter
immediately in the event of any discrepancies.
ACE Customers may be held responsibie for any
undocumented Damage in accordance with the terms and
conditions of your rental agreement. This includes but is not
limited to burns, windshield , upholstery, Tire and rim
darnage.

CURRENT GASLEVEL .

(ET w8 [ 1a] 1234 18]
*To avard charges. fitel must replenished within 2 miles of the airpore property®
customer must provide valid gus receipt if requested by ACE Represeruative

Pre Paid : F or H Notified Agent rV\.\
e Miles . mxmdzw\

Onnnm\,wq..m\ M Nrpl
@ . © w:..zw,.\m%mmv\ No®

FDS,_ + FPS ¥RDS = RPS

1 ST A
Damage: No
Yes (Asnoted on Diagram)

No Smoking
$75 Fee X___

Marked Vehicle Reference Guide m%c, = Rub
¢ =Smali Pit X=Ding. Q=Dent= = Scratch M=Missing !

7

Customer Signature__ ML ﬁl@; S)\}»\\
i "X N




muwa aw\an \H)AS

{

G rwnfumtg— U

The Bob Bul

Tock

Texas State
History Museumn

Fea Computer Number:
Cashier:
Transaction Numbet:
Entered:
Exited:

Rate:
Total
Cash:

Fee:

i
[rene ID #936

Thank you for
Visiting the Museum.
Have a nice day

Q..ju L)A%ptﬂ&uc;\, [0

Gedzez

TSHM Pagy

18y N.
AUST Iy

KING GARAGE
CORGRESS qyg
T& vargy

812 9693

Ref 4+ B13

Lairy Method: Juiped

2L:08: 18
Aoor Code: 585575
Batchi: G0A25

$ 5.0




JERRY W CHAPMAN Account Ending 5-34008

Detail Continued

/09710 SOUTHWESTARLINES DALLAS TX A ~ + mr D)

SOUTHWEST AIRLINES w _F hux

From: To: w i Carrier: Class:

DALLAS TX AUSTINTX WN Q
DALLAS TX WN Q

Ticket Number: 52621367763992 ’ Date of Departure: 11/10

Passenger Name: CHAPMAN/JERRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET

/10/10 MUSEUM PARKING  AUSTIN X f M mc *cc/,m ) $8.00
GOVERNMENT SERVICE L
/10/10 EL MERCADO UPTOWN 65AUSTIN TX $1276
5124777689
TiP $2.00
/11710 ACERENT ACAR- AUSAUSTIN ™, h . $47.52
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL A
Fees
Amount
vtal Fees for this Period $0.00
2010 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date - o o
.. S SR L e i L L 30l s i i s T 1 A e 4 A b b, 6 4 b e fo sz o >3°==” .
Total Fees in 2010 o ) $0.00

Total Interest mzlwos

$000

includes fees and interest charged for billing periods with closing dates on or after June 25, 2010.

snportant Notice

Information on Pay Over Time Features Please refer to page 2

: For frethasirnnaeiane
fou may have zccess to one or mere Pay Over Time Features as part of your Ca~d account. The foilowing are the curren: information regarding
Annual Percentage Rates (APRs) for Pay Over Time Features. (v) indicates variabie rate. your account




e
ARIERICANY
HERESS

Business Gold Card
GREATER TEXOMA U A
JERRY W CHAPMAN
Closing Date 11/18/10

Payments and Credits

Summary _ :
Total
fayments -$980.06
redits -$22.70
‘otal Payments and Credits -$1,002.76 .
Detail *indicates posting date IAw
'ayments Amount
1/13710% PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$980.06
redits Amount
0/28/10 ACE RENT A CAR - AUSAUSTIN X -$22.70
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL

New Charges

Summary

otal New Charges

Total
$952.35

Detail

-

JERRY W CHAPMAN
% Card Ending 5-34008

Amount
2/25/10  SOUTHWEST AIRLINES DALLAS  Tx $281.40
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES
From: To: . Carrier:
DALLAS TX AUSTIN TX w WN
DALLAS TX WN
Ticket Number: 52621333816560 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: CHAPMAN/JERRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
27/10  ACERENT A CAR- AUSAUSTIN X iy $88.49
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL B L
/07710 TANGLEWOOD RESORT REPOTTSBORG | Tx $18.52
9037862968 LA
FOOD/BEVERAGE $15.02 LA
TiP $3.50
/0810 TANGLEWOOD RESORT HOPOTTSEORG X $230.27
Artival Date Departure Date
11/07/10 11/08/10
00000000 L
LODGING
/08/10 TANGLEWOOD RESORT HOPOTTSBORO ™ $9.09
Arrival Date Departure Date
11/07/10 11/08/10 .
00000000 P4
LODGING

Continued on reverse



ML T RO CLLLUIES < L WIGHTESE COTLIIIATIon

‘ -.v‘a‘« iﬂ\
SOUTHWEST.COM'

Thank yeu for your purchase!

Air Confirmation:

XUSGGF

Dallas, TX to Austin, TX (11/10/2010)

Air
Conf # XU5SGGF
Air Total $255.40
Air
Passenger Type Name

Choose from 14 different

rental companies.
Browse carg

Page 1 of 2
o b \
4
(LY
Flored

Shop over 40,000 hotels

Browse hotels

Total Paid Now $255.40
Trip Total $255.40

Checkin for flight

Confimation Number Rapid Rewards Number

SENIOR JERRY CHAPMAN XUSGGF 00000001361150

ITINERARY
Dallas, TX to Austin, TX #2442 Depart Dalias (Love Field), TX (DA Ly 6:30 AM
Pt SRR Arrive in Austin, TX (AUS) 7:25 AM
frine
(Nonstop)

RETURN ustin, TX to Daltas, TX #1715  Depart Austin, TX (AUS) 7:55PM
R B s I Amive in Dallas (Love Ficld), TX (DAL) 8:50 PM
Ac (Nonstop)

PRICE

P ) N . - Govt. Taxes .
assenger Type Trip Routing Fare Type Base Fare and Fees Quantity Total

Senior Depart DAL-AUS Senior $108.84 $18.86 1 $127 70
Senior Return AUS-DAL Senior $108.84 $18.86 1 81X
Please read the fure rules associated with this purchase,
Effective January 28, 2011, unused travel funds may only be applied toward the purchase of $217.68 81.72 i S840
future travel for the individual named on the ticket,

Total $255.40

Billing
Purchaser Name Billing Address
jerry chapman 5100 airport drive

denison, TX 75020

Eﬁm“\\228.moﬁrimmﬁooE\Bmm?mmonm\oosmnB

-Teservations.html?disc=0%3A2%3A128... 1 1/92010



ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard

, Gal8d . Austin, TX 78719 RA# AUS3012857
RENT A CA R (512) 961-5295

Check In
Renter Information Rental _:ﬂo_...:mmou . ‘ Charge _=ﬁo~5mawa N
Jerry Chapman : Date Out:  11/10/2010 7.34 AUS RATE 1 30.00 day wm.oo
. 5 Net TgM .00
1520 lakewood Date In: 11/10/2010 18.46 TXLR 1 4.90 day i%0
Sherman, TX 75090 AAAF 11.110 §% 3.88
(503) 786-4433 ACFC 1 3.50 day 3.50
DL# 03131968 tz  01/14/2013 TXST 10.000 % 3.49
DOB 01/14/1941 ACPET 5.000 % mew
kocal Contact Pickup Loc:  AUS
Return Loc:  AUS Total Charges 47.52
(903) 851-9004 Vehicle Information AMEX 47.52
insurance Unit#; 29472 BD2B357TX
allstate 2010 TOYOTA COROLLA
VIN# 1INXBU4EE7AZ199577
Additional Drivers Odom Out: 27,804
None Qdom In: 27,839
Driven: 35
Fuel Qut: 8/8
FuelIn: 8/8

Lhicnik vou for
TN E )

AGERentAcCar
%Ew LD

Total Miles Driven: 35
Total Miles Allowed: 0]
Total Miles Charged: 35

Charge per mile: 0.00
www.AceR entA qu.mo_: Total mileage charge:  0.00

By signing this receipt, you acknowledge that you have been given the opporiunity to read the entire Agreement provided at check-out
time. You authorize us to brocess a credit or debit card voucher in your name for any charges arising out of thig Agreement and your
rental of the Vehicle. You agree to perform the obligations of the credit card holder set forth in your agreement with the issuer of the credit

or debit card. You grant us the right to present claims and resolve claims with your insurance company for any and aii damage to, or loss
of, the Vehicle.

RENTER'S SIGNATURE

. RHERNANDEZ



ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard
Austin, TX 78719

(512) 961-5295

RENT A CAR

. Renter Information - Rental Information

Jerry Chapman
1520 lakewood
Sherman, TX 75090
(803) 786-4433

DL# 03131968 tz  01/14/2013
DOB 01/14/1941

Date Gut:  11/10/2010 7.34
Date Due: 11/10/2010 18.00

Local Contact

Pickup Loc:  AUS
Dueback Loc: AUS
(903) 851-9004 Vehicle Information
Insurance Unit#:

29472 BD2B357 TX
alistate 2010 TOYOTA COROLLA
VIN# 1NXEU4EE7AZ198577
Additional Drivers Gdom Out: 27,804
None Odom In; 0
Driven: -27.804
Fuel Qut: 8/8

Thank vou for
PRI G Wit

AGE Rent A Cax

www.AceRentA Car.com

RA# AUS3012857
Check Out

‘Charge Information

AUS RATE 1 30.00 day 30.00
Net TeM 30.00
TXLR 1 4.90 day 4.%0
AnAR 11.110 3% 3.88
ACFC 1 3.50 day 3.50
TXST 10.000 % 3.49
ACPT 5.000 % 1.75
FUEL 6.50 gal

17.82
Estimated Charges £7.52
AMEX 47 .52
Total Deposits/Pay 47.52

time. You authorize us to process a credit or debit card voucher

By signing this receipt, you acknowledge that you have heen given the opportunity to read the entire Agreement provided at check-out
in yaur name for any charges arising out of this Agreement and your

rental of the Vehicle. You agree to perform the obligations of the credit card holder set forth in your agreement with the issuer of the credit
or debit card. You grant us the right to present claims and resolve claims with your insurance company for any and all damage o, or loss

of, the Vehicle.
RENTER'S SIGNATURE

i

JNONALAYA



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

Copy Log
Date Number of Copies
SERESYS ‘“J\
AL o 4
W [ SHo i REPRRLY,
:,&«Pﬁa q\r /
e ¢S
A (oo | (45 :
W.Sf.w&w .wm d
W99l0le | [5H 1,30, A, |
HPAaoe | 1Y \%”.‘ff.\ RN EShHEE
\\\
P
=
£
~
- AV




730 F Avenue, Suite 210

Plano, TX 75074 \y _n _n _ _.. _ > |_| m D Number; 77642

Phene: 972-852-4000 Fax: 972-422-9867

Date: 12/23/2010

Bill-To Ship-To Seurce: SO No. 110342
Greater Texoma Utility Autherity
Attn: Debbie Atkins / Lori Killiam
51060 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020 U.S.A.

Greater Texoma Utility Authority
Attn: Debbie Atkins / Lori Killiam
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020 US.A.

Acct Na A/R Cust No Acct 1D Customer PO Reference Sales Rep Terms
1210 DY9037864433 D9037864433 Mark Cope Net 30
Qty. Item D Description UOM Ea. Price Total
6 NTEB27JANAEG PHONE. T7316E Telephone - Charcoal EA $133.70 $802.20
T7316E Telephone - Charcoal
1 Labor Installation EA $285.00 $285.00
[tem Total: $1,087.20
Sales Tax: £0.00
Total Amount Due; $1,087.20
0 o
ﬁ\« M\\W \b b
YA

Invoice.rpt, Printed: 12/23/2010 2:15:39PM ) R10.6.10 Page |



0 AW LSND
Hd 00:€ ol 11 6-11-0102
AT

R S CAWY HINY

26200 ¢ 3duanhag
Q5700 1y ying

- . PRBSZE A
LGZENG0RRZG7 b i
pLOg o4

GRL AN i o
© 0093kttt ke ks Dy 000y
BGEA ::':'j/;,l pJE:]

ITV.LIQ 2D

3TIVS L TOAND
> vf"] ’7-‘),C
M ogzeo
62-11-0107
I0L0-4EH {7265
g@?zaé/// "PhZGL XL 'SPy

alRY 183404 i st
Moy Ly
soQ  1He o
! F

Samprre
YAt WAGT) ) BT peman )



GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
Long Distance Telephone Log

Date Telephone Number Party Called
TR D12 945 4o © [1Qud- TExAS
“r3rde i T4 (ol _JIC < DlLet FoiNT, TEYas




GREATER TEXOMA UTILITY AUTHORITY

Red River Groundwater Control District

Copy Log

Number of Caopies

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020

903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211




GREATER TEXOMA d%ﬂhﬂ% AUTHORITY

5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 75020
903/786-4433

FAX: 903/786-8211

Red River Groundwater Control District

Copy Log

Date Number of Copies
Soli-dud [ 12 5 HT g 0,89.39 S0 3 43 97 2] 47 | 35
- goi2 Qe 1G], (1,737 39 "dol 75 \5\ TR é\ e 7 505
$-13-2=15] 371597 8¢, 917187935 307 \&\ Go 1133, [OC, [2C o il
mzéic T, 7117 j83 Gm\ ﬁ 3 S A\Q 3 307 44, o3
§-13- Jst /7 AT
¥-JC - ?:r Fiy ¢ 49 33 m wgm %_ 59 LS J 20, A6, 63 | 50¢
B-le-doto | 159, § %\ Q3 H 7 7 LA A 1257
Z-11-Jet0 | 15874/ (98 20 119 39 42 53 3i i 7, 14 49 17172
§-(7-2¢i® 207 QT Q\A sq 1) s 12 (67 99’ ) 77 594
§-48 Dercl | 977 ,a37 37 307 41,6 3 ETETN N D 308
§-18-delS | 143 10 .2 R,,goms_.w,.m,m\,r.\m&m‘owf_m. &R Rw 72 1133
S-if-delo | 13718790 713 37 ud 3 & 739" Gy 250
Soid-del (36 g3 TG (U N ¢ 9 T aC, 5 (77
B-g-20i° | 1Ko 1 '8 "9 T ﬁi.ww”b;ml&wr /o ; NQ (&
§19-4e0C0] | Y ' gig 7079 T idI3 7y "9 1 1423 jo ,n e
AELEFLRL TR T VLI SRS 34 13, RYERES iﬁkr\ 132>
m.% “9-Fe] eWestie 33 QT T, T [0, TR TS EF L Rlb
§ol9-deio | L 3 "33 A0 @f R g 3¢ 2 ST 7 T og
¥-qgo-goo | | o4 5 H ] M 4’5 15 55 (63, § 413 |54
§3e-d40 | 1976 ! 1 3T T3 T T T ' 3% _
\_h.v,iv_.)atxn\w T8 ,.lﬁ\.fmﬁ;\ hw\«ﬂv“ L J \vv:wiv

=006 anﬁ.ﬂ\;O =

1269
e

Cooes T 72075



..ﬁmm< W CHAPMAN Account Ending 5-34008

Detail Continued "¢

Amount
11/09/10 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES DALLAS TX JANREY m:, D $255.40
SOUTHWEST AIRLINES i ~ H C :
From: Tox §4d Carrier: Class:
DALLAS TX AUSTINTX WN Q
DALLASTX WHN Q
Ticket Number: 52621367763992 Date of Departure: 11/10
Passenger Name: CHAPMAN/JERRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
11/10/10  MUSEUM PARKING  AUSTIN > mﬁ w T LY $8.00
GOVERNMENT SERVICE
11/10/10 EL MERCADO UPTOWN 65AUSTIN TX $12.76
5124777689
TiP . $2.00 .
1110 ACERENT A CAR - AUSAUSTIN TX 3 o ¢ © $47.52
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL R
Amount
lotal Fees for this Period %0.00
2G10 Fees and Interest Totals Year-to-Date
, ’ . : Amount .
Total Fees in 2010 $0.00
Total Interest in 2010 $0.00

Includes fees and interest charged for billing periods with closing dates on or after June 25,2010.

important Notice
Information on Pay Over Time Features

You may have access to one or more Pay Over Time Features as part of your Ca-d account. The foilowing are the current
Annual Percentage Rates (APRs) for Pay Over Time Features. (v} indicates variable rate.

Please refer to page 2

Erv frirthns frnemet na

information regarding
your account




‘7 Business Gold Card
STERIGAT GREATER TEXOMA U A

DEREE JERRY W CHAPMAN
Closing Date 11/18/10

p.1/6

Account Ending 5-34008

New Balance $894.65

Please Pay By 12/03/10

mm_ﬁ vo:._nm on m__ Om your
purchases, m<m_.<<<=m_‘m <o: :um
theCard, .- .

Visit open mam:nm:mxﬁnmmm nO:‘d\
smallbusinessrewards

mm See page 2 for important information about your account.

You asked for it more savings from the places you spend the most.

The OPEN Savings® program has added four new ways to automatically save 382 on
business expenses.

e R B, MNNNV
Qw@mm% I mkfu\ tz. hpdirect.com a
SAVE 5% SAVE UP TO 10% SAVE 5% SAVE 10%

Terms, conditions and restrictions apply.

Account Summary

Previous Balance = - . $945.06
Payments/Credits -$1,002.76
New Charges <. - .  +$952.35
Fees e : -1 +$0.00
_ New Balance $854.65

Days in Billing Period:” 30

Customer Care

Pay by Computer
open.com/pbc

- -Customer Care .. . PaybyPhone " .-.... ..
1-800-492-3344 - 1-800-472-9297

n See page 2 for additional 583510:.

¥ Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment ¢

Payment Coupon

Pay by Computer
Do not staple or use paper clips

§ open.com/phc

1-

I LM A AR TR T L
&  JERRY W CHAPMAN
i GREATERTEXOMA U A

5100 AIRPORT DR

DENISON TX 75020-8448

Pay by Phone
800-472-9297

Account Ending 5-34008

Enteraccount number on all documents,
Make check payable to American Express.

N Please vmw .m<
o 12/03110

‘ ~ Amount Due
. $334.65

—_—_::—-_—-::-—=—=_:=-——n-—_—:——n_::_-—_:—"_—_—:_—

AMERICAN EXPRESS
P.O. BOX 650448
DALLAS TX 75265-0448

Check here if your address or
phone number has changed.
Note changes on raverse side.

000034999093L315343 000D0A94L50000894L5 15 A



ACE Rent A Car - Austin
3600 Presidential Boulevard

¥.  Austin, TX 78719 RA# AUS3012857
RENT A CAp (5129615295 o:mox_:

Renter Information

_Rental Information Charge Information

Jerry Chapman Date Out:  11/10/2010 7.34 AUS RATE 1 30.00 day 30.00
1520 lakewood Date In:  11/10/2010  18.46 %mmemz 1 4.90 aa ummw
Sherman, TX 75090 2A2F 11.110 % ©  3.pg
(903) 786-4433 ACFC 1 3.50 day 3.50
DL# 03131968 iz 01/14/2013 TXST 10.000 % 3.49
DOB 01/14/1941 ACPT 5.000 % Hw.wm
Local Contact Pickup Loc:  AUS
Return Loc:  AUS Total Charges 47.52
(503) 851-9004 Vehicle Information AMEX 47.52
Insurance Unit#; 29472 BD2B357TX
allstate 2010 TOYOTA COROLLA
VIN# INXBU4EE7AZ199577
Additional Drivers Odom Out; 27,804
None Odom In: 27,839
Driven: 35
‘|Fuel Out: 8/8
Fuel in: 8/8

Lhenmik vour for
reRTH T )

AGE Rent A Cas I
&@me

Total Miles Driven: 35
Total Miles Allowed: 0
Total Miles Charged: 35

Charge per mile: 0.00
www.AceRentA Car.com Total mileage charge: 0,00

,m< signing this receipt, you acknowledge that you have heen given the opportunity to read the entj
time. You authorize us to process a credit or debit card voucher in your name for an
rental of the Vehicle. You agree to perform the obligations of the credit card holder set forth in y

oﬁamu:oma.<ocm$3cm§m right to present claims and resolve claims with y
of, the Vehicle.

RENTER'S SIGNATURE

our agreement with the issuer of the credit
Curinsurance company for any and all damage to, or loss

o o RHERN

ANDEZ



Southwest Airlines - Purchase Confirmation

Page 1 of 2
i
T e ey N
SOUTHWEST.COM'
Thank you for your purchase!
Air Confirmation:  XUS5GGF
Dallas, TX to Austin, TX (11/10/2010)
Air Car Hotel
Conf # XU5GGF Choose from 14 different Shop over 40,000 hotels
. = rental companies. Browse hotel
Air Total $255.40 o panie creis
CIOWSEe Cars
Total Paid Mow $255.40
Trip Total $255.40
Adr Checkin for flight
Passenger Type HName Confirmation Number Rapid Rewards Number
SENIOR JERRY CHAPMAN XU5GGF 00000001361150
ITINERARY
DEPART Dallas, TX to Austin, TX #2442 Depart Dallas (Love Field), TX (DAL) 6:30 AM
Halt o b ar i 2in Agtive in Austin, TX (AUS) T:25 AM
4@ (Nonstop)
RETURN Austin, TX to Dallas, TX #1715 Depart Austin, TX (AUS) T7:55 PM
MOV Lo dav, Noversher 18, 2050 Arrive in Dallas (Love Field), TX (DAL) 8:50 PM
frase hSEm
n—Q (Nenstop)
PRICE
Passenger Type Trip Routing Fare Type Base Fare Mwm_ﬂmnﬁwaa Quantity Totat
Senior Depart DAL-AUS Senior $108.84 £18.86 1 $127.70
Senior Return AUS-DAL $108.84 $18.86 H 812770
Please read the {ure ruics asseciated with this purchase,
Effective January 28, 2011, unused travel funds may only be applied toward the purchase of $217.68 san.m2 i s155.40
future travel for the individual named on the ticket,
Total $255.40

Billing

Purchaser Name Billing Address
jerry chapman 5100 airport drive

denison, TX 75020

wﬁum”\\Séé.mocgéomrooa\nmmm?mmosm\oonmnd-ammogmmosm.rﬁaEwmoncﬁxuw>w.x,w>Hmm

.. 11/9/2010



&

ro wwhw»c-v ey

542673
@‘,;‘}’ "Rt Goagy
» COHGRE 0o 4, 0.
AUST i, ffR,L-:;ﬁ“VE ‘
’ 512 45 gy 1
Tetan e, 1;,(,2
Aty g Fer
S TE
hY
Sale \t
A e Qp( (
: i} 1
-
ik
Lt
cstry Bothog: o
- : i ’ Jw»’”‘
11/(!9,_5{,.- U‘rd'

2L:0:5
foor Coe: 585935
Bateht: gz

D Wi
foeryd: g

Tota]:
$ 8.

Gy e
e gy,

N
PA ﬁat[-l Y
@."ﬂnvp'»é-u/»“,ﬁ\h— 4 L

The Bab Bullock
Texas State
History Museum

Fea Computer Number: 1
Cashier: Irene ID #936
Transaction Number: 37
Entered: 11/10/2010 08:07
Exited: 11/10/2010 08:08
Rate: Area 1
Total Fee: $8.00
Cash: $8.00

Thank you for
Yisiting the Museum.
Have a nice day



it A Car - Austin

idential Boulevard
78719

-5295

s
?
4
\

Rental Information

RA# AUS3012857
Check QOut

. Charge Information

Mv]ﬂnm:m.NSna LeeeWipe down
™ Tire LEET haan
a—ai & “Cosan Lo POut 111022010 7.34 | AUS RATE 1 30.00 day  30.00

& Windshield Fluig B . Net TaM 30.00

tper Blades 2 Due: A‘_:O\NO‘_O 18.00 TXLR 1 4.50 d 4.90
. . mu\ :
For your convenience we have inspected the rental vehicle 0 g 3150
and noted current Damage on the diagram below, pv ! Y600 & 39
>ﬁ,m ,O:mnoin.wm zzfmn also inspect the vehicle and report AcnT '5:000 & B
>:w,9mnﬂnu»:n_mm before leaving the parking Garage. Please Pm Ocmwue %6750 ¢ -
notify mrn agent at the ACE kiosk or rental counter : 090 au
immediately in the event of any discrepancies. <up Loc: AUS .
>ﬁ.m Customers may be held respansible for any sback Loc: AUS ; 47.52
:nﬁw.o..f.ﬁwnﬂma Damage in accordance with the terms and e PRV Setimared Chazges °
congitions of your rentaj agreement. This includes bur ; t ehicle Information
fimited 10 bums, windshield , upholstery, Tire and rim e v : , SMH i MW . MW
damage. # 29472  BD2B357TX Total Deposits/Pay .
CURRENT GAS LEVEL . 10 TOYOTA  COROLLA
.. LE _\\w 2] 34 (78T F ] VIN# tNXBU4EE7AZ199577
©avaid charges. fued musy re erished wichin 2 milos r afrpor, - .
Customer must provide valid MM._ Enﬁm Qm H...\M‘nzwufwb wN\MMNWNMMNMMHNMN. m OCH NNM mOA\
o - m In: 0
fePaid : F or H  Notifieq Agent /.27 ren: - 27,804
i1 Qut: 8/8

wzwswlrﬂmw& Ng ©
ﬂﬂmﬁ T FPS 1,Eum.n.,.mbm

5
|-
|

Damage: N

p@ No Smoking

8§75 Fee X___

Marked Vehicle Reference Guige @ﬁ&

= Rub
= Small Pit Nucmsw.fﬂucmnnl
AN

= Scratch Zn?:mmm:m

Customer Signature = 4 b“ a7

/ /,
Bate: %/Cm o

LCF Rent b Cup ¢ : bl for i ;
YCE Rene of Car is noy responsible for items lefi behimd in thy Rertud Pehicle

By signing this receipt, you acknowle
time. You authorize us to
rental of the Vehicls.

opportunity to read the entire Agreement provided at check-out
your name for any charges arising out of this Agreement and your

You agree to perfo

rm the obligations of the credi

‘or debit card. You grant us the right
-of, the Vehicle.

,mmz._.mm.m SIGNATURE

to present claims and resolve clai

tcard holder sat forth in your agreement with the issuer of th
ms with your insurance company for any and all damage to

t

JNONALAYA

e credit

or loss !

{



Business Gold Card
GREATER TEXOMA U A
JERRY W CHAPMAN

i Closing Date 11/18/10

“ mm<3m.:»w and Credits

ﬁlm :33»2
Total
Payments -$980.06
Credits -$22.70
Total Payments and Credits -$1,002.76
e PHB02T76
Gmﬁmz *Indicates posting date «Q
Payments Amount
11/13/10*  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$980.06
Credits . : Amount
10/28/10 ACERENT A CAR - AUSAUSTIN TX v -$22.70
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL

e

et et

New Charges o ‘ , A N ; , v

Summary _
Total
“otal New Charges $952.35
Detail ‘ C , J
JERRY W CHAPMARN
Card Ending 5-34008
Amount
0/25/10 SOUTHWEST AIRLINES DALLAS  TXx $281.40
SCUTHWEST AIRLINES
From: To: Carrier; Class:
DALLASTX AUSTIN TX WN Q
DALLAS TX WN Y
Ticket Number: 52621 333816560 Date of Departure: 10/26
Passenger Name: CHAPMAN/JERRY
Document Type: PASSENGER TICKET
27/10 ACERENT ACAR - AUSAUSTIN ™ IS ¥ . $88.49
R R VI A
AUTOMOBILE RENTAL e
0710 TANGLEWOOD RESORT REPOTTSBORG X $18.52
2037862968 At
FOOD/BEVERAGE $15.02 LA
TP $3.50
08/10 TANGLEWOOQD RESORT HOPOTTSBORO L2 $230.27
Arrival Date Departure Date
11/07/110 11/08/10
00000000 k
LODGING
08/10 TANGLEWOOD RESORT HOPOTTSBORO X $9.99
Arrival Date Departure Date
11707110 11/08/10 ~
00000000 h\
LODGING

Contimind m o men



Awards Unlimited

Invoice

Date Invoice #
1000 N. Travis St., Suite D 11/30/2010 79655
Sherman, Texas 75090
(903) 892-2202 FAX (903) 893-2347
Bill To Ship To
Greater Texoma Utility Authori ty Greater Texoma Ulility Authori ty
5100 Airport Drive Attn: Jerry Chapman
Denison, Texas 75020 N 5100 Airport Drive
Denison, Texas 73020
F.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Account # Ship Date Ship Via
11/3072010 JH 11/30/2010
Quantity Description Unit ulom_\.nuxzt . Amount
2 | Pocket style embosser: 1-Red River Groundwater Conservation 47400 148.00
District, 1-North Texas Groundwater Conservation District /
\___
&)
1201
\H I NI e v e g ez
Have a wonderful day and thank you for your business.
. . Subtotal $148.00
Sales Tax (8.25%) $0.00
Total $148.00




Meade/Norman Insurance

W. David Bayless, Inc. dba

P O Box 519

Bonham, TX 75418

Phone : 903=583-2231 903-583-9497

07/05/11

rmz_o:uqi
 comea
RLI Insurance Compa

vy (Bonds)

Harold J. Latham

6581 FM 2554
Ivanhoe, TX 75447

286182 09/29/11 REN BOND LSMO0143704

Policy renewal

invoice Balance: $ 50.00




Meade/Norman Insurance

W. David Bayless, Inc. dba

P O Box 519

Bonham, TX 75418

Phone : oounmmu.wnwuu 903-583-9497

1

Butch Eanam;“_us

P O Box 710
Leonard, TX 75452

INVOICE#

'COUNT N
HENDBU1

LN

Policy renewai

Invoice Balance:

$ 50.00




Meade/Norman Insurance

W. David Bayless, Inc. dba
P O Box 519
Bonham, TX 75418

Phone : 903=583-2231 903-583-9497

David E. Gattis

3823 West Lamberth Rd
Sherman, TX 75092

voaox %

286960 10/07/11 REN BOND LSM0143770

w@ﬁwni #

FwZO_quqc

—Z<O—OH% Nquuu
ACCOUNTND. Lo CDATE
O>,—,,—,U>@ , cq: A\:

: 002%»»24

RLI Insurance OQE_@»E\ awozamv

Description

Policy renewal

Invoice Balance:

Amount
50,00

50.00




Meade/Norman Insurance

INVOICE# 27330

. ACCOUNTNO. ‘ or
W. David Bayless, Inc. dba WORTJAL

P O Box 519
Bonham, TX 75418
Phone : 903=583-2231 903-583-9497

LSM0143768
A
RLI Insurance Company (Bonds)

James I, Wortham

1722 Archer Drive
Sherman, TX 75092

. 'Description
286959 10/07/11 REN BOND LSMO0143768 Policy renewal $ 50.00

Invoice Balance: $ 50.00

RECEIVED

<

Jut 28 zon

GTUA




816 Congress Avenue Suite 1900
Austin, TX 78701-4071
Telephone: (512) 322-5800
Facsimile: (512) 472-0532
Federal ID: 74-2308445

www.Iglawfirm.com

Red River Groundwater Conservation District June 23, 2011
Attn George Henderson Invoice 51922
P O Box 1214

Sherman, TX 75091

ID: 3228-0000 - BLS
Re: General

For Services Rendered ThroughMay 31, 2011

Current Fees 713.50
Cutrent Disbursements

Total Due 1,384.20.




Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District June 23, 2011
Re: General Invoice 51922
[.D. 3228-0000 - BLS Page 2

e

Date Atty Description o Hours

05/12/11 BLS Review of draft rules; draft and dispatch comments regarding 2.00
same to J. Chapman.

05/12/11 EDZ  Assist B. Sledge with rules review; case management. 0.20

05/13/11 BLS Review and respond to inquiry from C. Catterson; follow up with 0.20

E. Zoch regarding same.

1

05/13/11 EDZ  Assist B. Sledge with request regarding open meetings act; 0.30
forward work session agenda item language to C. Catterson
regarding same.

05/31/11 PAS Paralegal assistant time. 0.20

Totals 2.90

-

Hours Rate/Hour Amount
Brian L Sledge Principal 2.20 295.00 649.00
Erin D Zoch Paralegal 0.50 115.00 57.50
Paralegal Assistant Paralegal Asst. 0.20 35.00 7.00
Totals 2.90 713.50

Disbursement T
Date Description Amount
05/05/11 Travel Expenses;4/28-4/29/11 Airfare, hotel, rental car, gas and airport parking for 670.68

trip to Dallas for Red River GCD meeting;Brian Sledge

05/15/11 Long Distance Telephone 0.02
Total Disbursements 670.70
Total Fees and Disbursements 1,384.20

0




n_._._m Herald Democrat

The Shopper

PO Box 1128
Sherman, TX 75091

r_uso:m” (903)893-8181

~

Advertising Invoice

( PLEASE RETURN THIS |
STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
7

'

f Amount Due: Amount m:nmomma“,

Description Ad # SP
RED RIVER GROUNDWATER 00179108 ejh 721.96
| Start Date Stop Date Insertions
07/24/2011 08/14/2011 4 invoice 0179108 - ejh
Y L. J
Carolyn
Greater Texoma Utility Authority
5100 Airport Drive

Denison TX 75020



Invoice for Labor for Water Board Mtg at GCC on May 23, 2011

The following people each worked 3 hours to set up the event, run the event, and strike the event. In
the past, we have charged $25 per hour for each technician. Therefore, that would be $75 for each
person.

You can either cut separate checks to each of us or you can cut one check and | will disperse payment to
the other two.

Robin Robinson
168 Sand Creek Circle
Sherman, TX 75092

Tenna Matthews
Box 701
Howe, TX 75459

Thea Albert
1021 N. Hopson
Sherman, TX 75092

Thank you for your cooperation, and we enjoyed helping you with this event. Please contact me if you
have any questions.

Robin Rabinson

GCC Theatre

903-821-1987 cell

903-463-8609 (not availahle after June 2)
robinsonr@grayson.edu




TAGD

L]
PO Box 2467 _=<° Ice
Conroe, TX 77305 Date Invoice #
6/30/2011 10-3014530
Bill To
Red River GCD
Geroge "Butch" Henderson
POBox 1214
Sherman, TX 75091
Terms
Due on receipt
ftem Description Rate Qty Amount
2010/2011 Memb... | Annual Membership Dues for October 1, 2010 to 500.00 0.25 125.00
September 30, 2011 - *billed @ prorated quarterly fee
Total $125.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $125.00

Phone #

Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

936-494-3436

936-494-3438

dwalker@lonestarged.org

www.texasgroundwater.org




ATTACHMENT V



Red River
Groundwater
Conservation District

Temporary Rules for
in Fannin and Grayse

ounties, Texas

Adopted on




Procedural History of Rules Adoption

These temporary rules of the Red River Groundwater Conservation District were initially
adopted by the Board of Directors on , at a duly posted public meeting in
compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and following notice and hearing in accordance
with Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code.

As Adopted on Hum—mw ii



Red River

Groundwater Conservation District
Table of Contents

e o e sk e koo e sfe sk ek sk ke skok

SECTION L. SR
_umEZSAOZ OOZOm_un >ZU GENERAL PROVISIONS

Rule 1.1 Definitions of Terms. ........... ettt sree
Rule 1.2 Authority of DIStrCt. ..coeeveiiiiiniiiiienceniriceccorcceinn
Rule 1.3 Purpose of Rules. ..o
Rule 1.4 Use and Effect of Rules. ....c..coccviiiiiciiccnn
Rule 1.5 Purpose of DISLICE. ..ccccoviviiiiieiiriiiiiiieccrecicicnens
Rule 1.6 CONSIIUCTION. Leoveviviiriireenieeeeiniirire e ceeiee e
Rule 1.7 Methods of Service Under the Rules. ..........
Rule 1.8 Severability. oooeicviniire
Rule 1.9 Regulatory Compliance; Other Governmer
Rule 1.10 Computing Time. .......... e
Rule 1.11 Time Limits. ..o
Rule 1.12 Amending of Rules. ...............

SECTION 2.ttt eneicnrecnneenesecsnenne

Rule 2.1 Wells Exempt from
Requirements of These Temporary Rules

Rule 2.2 Wells m:E.@Q Fee Payment, Metering, and Reporting Requirements of These
Temporary Ws_om ............................................................................. ceveererennee 10
Rule 2.3 . Certain Fees for Groundwater Used for Certain Emergency
Purposes

Rule 2.4 Exeription from Production Fees for Groundwater Used for Maintenance
Purposes
Rule 2.5 ption” from Production Fees, Metering, and Reporting Requirements for

bttt teeeias SRR OO PPPOUIPPION 11

.............................................................................................. cereeneennenenee 11

NSTRECORDS, REPORTS, AND LOGS; PERMIT NOT WmDGEmD R |

Purpose and POLiCY ... e ereeneaee 11

Permit Not Required Under Temporary Rules. ...c.occcvveinviencniiiiieinnns v 11

Well Registration. ........ccccceeennee. e etere ata et et e et et rt e te e arn e erneeereaseraraaearbeerren 12

Time Period for Registration of mx_m::m Non- mxoéz and Exempt Wells ..... 13

Rule 3.5 Registration of New Wells or Alterations to Existing Wells Required Prior to
Drilling or Alteration. ..........

Rule 3.6 General Provisions Eu@:omio to Registrations. .......c.ccccvenns e 14

Rule 3.7 Records of Drilling, Pump Installation and Alteration >o:<5\, and Plugging 15

Rule 3.8 Transfer of Well Ownership .......cccovvenenne. cetenre e e et aeabeeanateas cereeenneens 10

Rule 3.9 Amendment of RegIStration .c.....oivice i iircresieesris e st esrea s e eneecocnsnes 17

Rule 3.10 Water Production RePOrtS.......iiiiiiieceicccrcncinie s cveeasnne e svesssecessencesnnnes 17

As Adopted on mu@mo ii



SECTION 4. O e e e 19

SPACING AND LOCATION OF WELLS; WELL COMPLETION....... JFRURRN e 19
Rule 4.1 Spacing and Location of Existing Wells............. e cereerenreianas e 19
Rule 4.2 Spacing and Location of New Wells. ......c...c........... cercrceraaenan e 19

SECTION Sttt st ettt ar et ettt e nsetste st et e e ene e see 20

REGULATION OF wﬁOUCOﬂOZ WASTE wWOEw_qu ................................................... 20
Rule 5.1 Temporary Production Limitations........c...ccceeerinnnnn. e e nens 20
Rule 5.2 Regular Production Limitations.........cc.cccoveeveennnnnn. crerceraneeeans e

Rule 5.3 Waste Prohibited. ...c..cccviviiiienmiiiciiee e
SECTION6............... ettt e b e ea et et eneaten e .
TRANSPORTATION OF GROUNDWAT mw OUT OF THE DISTRICT.....

Rule 6.1 General Provisions........ccccecceene. et ean e

Rule 6.2 Reporting «...cocoveevennenne e nrenan s
SECTION 7
FEES AND PAYMENT OF FEES.................. et anns s

Rule 7.1

Rule 7.2 Groundwater Transport Fees

Rule 7.3 Payments of Water Use and Groundwater T

Rule 7.4 Failure to Make Fee Payments.............

Rule 7.5 Returned Check Fee

Rule 7.6 Well Report Deposit .....c....cc......

Rule 7.7 Well Registration Fees...........

Rule 7.8 Enforcement........

SECTION §.............
METERING ..c..oooviiivininieniiiirnininniiennenns

Rule 8.1 Water Meter _ﬂon_::oa. .

Rule 8.2 Water Meter BXemPUion. ....oc.ooiiiiiieiiirie i creen oo 25

Rule 8.3 Metering >®®w gate Withdrawal. ..o, v 25

Rule 8.4 \

Rule 8.5

Rule 8.6

Rule 8.7

Rule 8.8

Purpose and _uo:o%::.:.::; s e s

Rules Enforcement. ................... PP UORSRSRTPIN feteeeree e arees 28

Failure to Report Pumpage and/or ﬁm:mwo:ma Volumes. ......... TN 28

District Inspections. ........... e e e e U 29

Notices of Violation................. v e erenee e e e 29

Rule 9.6 Show Cause Hearing............. cteerrerenrerenes creeereer e rrrereneaen e ens veeeennnn 29
SECTION 10...ccccverrirennn cerere e nien et e crreeens oo e 30
EFFECTIVE DATE........ Ceeener e ee et nenees ceevereeneea e crreneees 30
Rule 10.1. Effective Date. ...... e e v e et .. 30
APPENDIX A....ccocovnnns PR OPRRPRIPRPUPOOOR et e e e 31
Enforcement Policy and Civil Penalty Schedule. ....c.ocovcoiieinioiviiniiiiiceecee e 31

As Adopted on wummo iii



Red River
Groundwater Conservation District

District Rules

sk o ok ok sk ok ok ok stk ok ok ok ok e ok

PREAMBLE

The Red River Groundwater Conservation District ("District") was cf
81" Texas Legislature with a directive to conserve, protect and enhan
resources of Fannin and Grayson Counties, Texas. The District’s bo !
with the boundaries of Fannin and Grayson Counties, and all lands and other property within
these boundaries will benefit from the works and projects that,will be accomplished by the
District.

The Mission of the Red River Groundwater Conservétion, District is to develop rules to
provide protection to existing wells, prevent waste, promote, coniservation, provide a framework
that will allow availability and accessibility of groundwater ‘for future generations, protect the

: enstire a sustainable, adequate, high quality and cost
effective supply of water, nowsand in the future. The District will strive to develop, promote, and

iluable resource can be managed in a prudent and cost effective
manner through conservatiop, education, and management. Any action taken by the District shall
only be after full considerations and respect has been afforded to the individual property rights of
all citizens of the District.

As Adopted on wuwmo 1



EEEEEEE RS EEEELEEEE LSS

SECTION 1.
DEFINITION, CONCEPTS, AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

Rule 1.1  Definitions of Terms.
In the administration of its duties, the District follows the definitions of terms set forth in
Chapter 36, Texas Water Code, and other definitions as follows:

(D) “Agriculture” (or “agricultural”) means any of the following attivities: ,

animal feed, or

iculture, and horticulture,

for breeding purposes or for the
pelts, or other tangible products

Tm<_5m a commercia

1 Feeding Operation” (AFO) means: (1) a lot or facility (other than an
anco:o: QO::E where animals have been, are, or will be mg&_oﬁ_ or

ﬁc&:mzrﬂ residues in the sc:dm_ growing season over msv\ noEo: of the lot or
facility; or (2) any other facility regulated as an AFO or as a Concentrated Animal
Feeding Operation by the TCEQ.

(3) "Aquifer” means a water bearing geologic formation in the District.
4) "As equipped" for purposes of determining the capacity of a well means visible

pipes, plumbing, and equipment attached to the wellhead or adjacent plumbing that
controls the maximum rate of flow of groundwater and that is permanently affixed to the

As Adopted on Hummm 2



well or adjacent plumbing by welding, glue or cement, bolts or related hardware, or other
reasonably permanent means.

&) "Beneficial use” or “beneficial purpose” means use of groundwater for:

1. agricultural, gardening, domestic, stock raising, municipal, mining,
manufacturing, industrial, commercial, or recreational purposes;

2. exploring for, producing, handling, or treating oil, gas, sulfur,
other minerals; or

3. any other purpose that is useful and beneficial to
constitute waste.

(6) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the District.

anservation District created in
, Chapter 36, Texas Water

(7) “District” means the Red River Groundwater
accordance with Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitu
Code, and the District Act.

(8) “District Act” means the Act of May 23, 2009, 81° Leg., R.S., ch. 248, 2009 Tex.
Gen. Laws 686, codified at Tex. Spec. Dist:fsoc s Code Ann. ch. 8856 (“the District

undwater by an individual or a household to
y include water for drinking, washing, or culinary
. or of a family garden and/or family orchard; for
imals. Domestic use does not include water used to support

9)

Domestic use doeg.not include irrigation of crops in fields or pastures. Domestic use
does not irfglude water-used for open-loop residential geothermal systems.

s Effective date” means ___, 2011, which was the original date of adoption of
Emergency purposes” means the use of groundwater to fight fires, manage
ical spills, and otherwise address emergency public safety or welfare concerns.

“Exempt well” means a new or an existing well that is exempt under Rule 2.1
from certain regulatory requirements in these rules.

(13) “Existing well” means a well that was in existence or for which drilling
commenced prior to April 1, 2012,

As Adopted on wummo 3



(14) “General Manager” as used herein is the appointed chief administrative officer of
the District, as set forth in the District’s bylaws, or the District staff or other Board
designee acting at the direction of the General Manager or Board to perform the duties of
the General Manager.

(15) “Groundwater” means water percolating below the surface of the earth.

(16) “Groundwater reservoir” means a specific subsurface water-bearing stratum.

(17) “Landowner” means the person who holds possessory rights to theiand surf ace or
to the withdrawal of groundwater from wells located on the land surface.

(18) “Leachate well” means a well used to remove contamin :o: from soil or

groundwater

(19) “Livestock™ means, in the singular or plural, grags- or plant-eating, single- or
cloven-hooved mammals raised in an agricultural settin sistence, profit or for its
labor, or to make produce such as food or fiber, inclu

(20) “Maintenanc poses” means the use of water to flush mains, fire hydrants or
tanks as required

“New well” means a well for which drilling commenced on or after April 1, 2012.

(24) “Nursery grower” means a person who grows more than 50 percent of the
products that the person either sells or leases, regardless of the variety sold, leased, or
grown. For the purpose of this definition, “grow” means the actual cultivation or
propagation of the product beyond the mere holding or maintaining of the item prior to
sale or lease and typically includes activities associated with the production or

As Adopted on —UDMO 4



multiplying of stock such as the development of new plants from cuttings, grafts, plugs,
or seedlings.

(25) “Penalty” means a reasonable civil penalty set by rule under the express authority
delegated to the District through Section 36.102(b) of the Texas Water Code.

(26) “Person” means an individual, corporation, Limited Liability Company,
organization, government, governmental subdivision, agency, business trust, estate, trust,
partnership, association, or other legal entity.

27 “Poultry” means chickens, turkeys, nonmigratory game birds
nonmigratory fowl, but does not include any other bird regulat
Wildlife as an endangered or threatened species. The term do
that is stabled, confined, or fed at a facility that is defined by
Environmental Quality rules as an Animal Feeding Q_uoB:o: ora
Feeding Operation.

ommission on
centrated Animal

(28) “Production” or “producing” means the act
aquifer by a pump or other method.

(29) “Public Water @v\mﬂoE: or “PWS” means,a

ter at least 60 days out of the year. Without excluding other meanings of
25;&: or ._mo_.<oa " an individual shall be amoan to _uo served by a 2&2

“Pump” means any facility, device, equipment, materials, or method used to
Obtain water from a well.

(31) “Registrant” means a person required to submit a registration.

(32) “Registration” means a well owner providing certain information about a well to
the District, as more particularly described under Section 3.

As Adopred on __ WWW@ 5



(33) “Rule” or “Rules” or “Temporary Rules” means these Temporary Rules of the
District regulating water wells, which shall continue to be effective until amended or
repealed.

(34) “Substantially alter” with respect to the size or capacity of a well means to
increase the inside diameter of the pump discharge column pipe size of the well in any
way or to increase the size of the pump on the well.

(35) “TCEQ” means the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

(36) “Transfer” means a change in a registration as follows, e

(a) ownership; or

(b) the person authorized to exercise the right to m;
groundwater to beneficial use.

(37) “Waste™” means one or more of the following:
(a) withdrawal of groundwater fromi,the aquifer at a rate and in an amount that

causes or threatens to cause®an sion into the aquifer unsuitable for

agriculture, gardening, d@mestic, “Stock raising, or other beneficial

purposes;

(b) the flowing or Eogcq@m of water from the aquifer by artificial means if

(c) the .escapciof groundwater from the aquifer to any other underground

(d) %, pollution or harmful alteration of groundwater in the aquifer by saltwater
ttby other deleterious matter admitted from another stratum or from the

surface of the ground;

willfully or negligently causing, suffering, or allowing groundwater to
escape into any river, creek, natural watercourse, depression, lake,
reservoir, drain, sewer, street, highway, road, or road ditch, or onto any
land other than that of the owner of the well unless such discharge is
authorized by permit, rule, or other order issued by the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality under Chapters 11 or 26 of the Texas Water
Code;

(f) groundwater pumped for irrigation that escapes as irrigation tailwater onto
fand other than that of the owner of the well unless permission has been
granted by the occupant of the land receiving the discharge;

As Adopted on Hummo 6



(g) for water produced from an artesian well, “waste” has the meaning
assigned by Section 11.205, Texas Water Code;

(h) operating a deteriorated well; or
] producing groundwater in violation of any District rule governing the

withdrawal of groundwater through production limits on wells, managed
depletion, or both.

(38) “Well” means any artificial excavation located within t
District dug or drilled for the purpose of exploring for or withdraw
the aquifer.

boundarjes of the
groundwater from

(39) “Well owner” means the person who owns a posségsory interest in: (1) the land
upon which a well or well system is located or to be located;(2) the well or well system;

(40) “Well system” means a well or grou ; tied to the same distribution
system.

(41) “Withdraw” means the act of extr
other method.

(42) “Year” means a calendar year(January 1 through December 31), except where the

Rule 1.2 \EQBE
The W@a River QS::Q

pose of Rules.
Rules are adopted under the authority of Sections 36.101 and 36.1071(f), Texas
d the District Act for the purpose of conserving, preserving, protecting, and
g oundwater in the District in order to prevent subsidence, prevent degradation of water
quality, ona\o:ﬁ waste of groundwater, and to carry out the powers and duties of Chapter 36, Texas
Water Code, and the District Act.

Rule 1.4  Use and Effect of Rules.

These rules are used by the District in the exercise of the powers conferred on the District by law
and in the accomplishment of the purposes of the law creating the District. These rules may be
used as guides in the exercise of discretion, where discretion is vested. However, under no
circumstances and in no particular case will they or any part therein, be construed as a limitation

As Adopted on wummo 7



or restriction upon the District to exercise powers, duties and jurisdiction conferred by law.
These rules create no rights or privileges in any person or water well, and shall not be construed
to bind the Board in any manner in its promulgation of the District Management Plan,
amendments to these Temporary Rules, or promulgation of permanent rules.

Rule 1.5  Purpose of District.
The purpose of the District is to provide for the conservation, preservation, protection, recharging,
and prevention of waste of groundwater, and of groundwater reservoirs or their i
consistent with the objectives of Section 59, Article XVI, Texas Constitution.

Rule1.6  Construction.
A reference to a title or chapter without further identification is a reference 8
Texas Water Code. A reference to a section or rule without further identi reference to a
section or rule in these Rules. Construction of words and phrases is governed by the Code
Construction Act, Subchapter B, Chapter 311, Texas Government Code. The.singular includes the
plural, and the plural includes the singular. The masculine includes'the feminine, and the feminine
includes the masculine.

chapter of the

Rule 1.7 Methods of Service Under the Rule
Except as provided in these rules, any notice or documént:required by these rules to be served or
delivered may be delivered to the recipient or the recipi duthorized representative in person, by
agent, by courier receipted delivery, by certified mail sent to the recipient's last known
address, by fax transfer to the recipient’s current fax au aber or by e-mail and shall be accomplished
by 5:00 p.m. on the date which it is due. Setxv ~mail is complete upon deposit in a post office
depository box or other official depository @f the United States Postal Service. Service by fax
transfer is complete upon transfer, except that any transfer completed after 5:00 p.m. shall be
deemed oo::u_ﬂ@ the following'business day. If service or delivery is by mail and the recipient has
the right or is required to do’somg act within a prescribed period of time after service, three va\m
will be added to the pres ibed periode If service by other methods has proved unsuccessful, service
will be deemed compléte.upon publication of the notice or document in a newspaper of general
circulation in the Dijstrict.

zimum Severability.

ed in these Temporary Rules is for any reason held to be invalid, illegal, or
¥ respect, the invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability does not affect any other
isionts of these Temporary Rules, and these Temporary Rules shall be construed as if
id, fllegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in these rules.

Rule 1.9  Regulatory Compliance; Other Governmental Entities.

All registrants of the District shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations of the District
and of all other governmental entities. If the District Rules and regulations are more stringent
than those of other governmental entities, the District Rules and regulations are applicable.

As Adopted on WWMO 8



Rule 1.10 Computing Time.

In computing any period of time prescribed or allowed by these Rules, order of the Board, or any
applicable statute, the day of the act, event, or default from which the designated period of time
begins to run is not included, but the last day of the period so computed is included, unless it is a
Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, in which event the period runs until the end of the next day
which is neither a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday.

Rule 1.11 Time Limits.
Applications, requests, or other papers or documents required or allowed to be filed under these
ifany.
periods

set forth in these rules shall be measured by calendar days, unless otherwise'specified.

Rule 1.12 Amending of Rules.
The Board may, following notice and hearing, amend or repeal t
from time to time.

se rulesor adopt new rules

SECTION 2.,
APPLICABILITY OF REGULATORY'REQUIREMENTS;

Rule 2.1  Wells Exempt from C

(a)

T

A oduée more than 40,000 gallons per day and is used in 2_55 or in part for m:g
of the following: commercial, industrial, municipal, manufacturing, or public
water supply use, use for oil or gas or other hydrocarbon oxEoS:o: or
production, agricultural use, including without limitation the irrigation of crops
or livestock or poultry use, or any other purpose of use other than solely for
domestic use, except as provided by Subsection (b) of this rule.

3. Leachate wells, monitoring wells, and piezometers.

(b) For purposes of determining whether the exemption set forth under Subsection (a)(2)
applies, the capacity of a well that is part of a well system shall be determined by taking
the sum of the capacities of each of the individual wells, as equipped, in the system. If

As Adopred on wu@mo 9



the total sum of the capacities is greater than 40,000 gallons per day, the well system and
the individual wells that are part of it are not exempt from the fee payment, metering, and
reporting requirements of these rules.

(c) A well exempted under Subsection (a) will lose its exempt status if the well is
subsequently used for a purpose or in a manner that is not exempt under Subsection (a)2.

(d) A well exempted under Subsection (a)(2) will lose its exempt status if, while the well was

Groundwater Transport Fee payment (add
reporting, registration, and other requirem
wells or well systems with a capacity,

ction 7 of the Temporary Rules), metering,
ese Temporary Rules. Such wells include all
to produce more than 40,000 gallons per day

-

Rule 2.3  Exemptio m Certain Fees for Groundwater Used for

(b’ To qualify for the exemption provided for in Subsection (a), a fire department for

ergency services district that uses groundwater produced from within the District, or a

person that supplies groundwater produced from within the District to a fire department

or emergency services district, shall submit to the District a Water Production Report that
complies with Rule 3.10.

Rule 2.4  Exemption from Production Fees for Groundwater Used for
Maintenance Purposes

As Adopted on _ Wmmo 10



Groundwater used for the purposes of flushing lines, tanks or fire hydrants as required by TCEQ
are exempt from fees if an approved metering device or an alternative measuring method
approved by the District is used. These amounts shall be noted on the water production report
and subtracted from the total amount pumped.

Rule 2.5  Exemption from Production Fees, Metering, and Reporting
Requirements for Groundwater Used for Well Development

under Section 7, the requirement to install and maintain a meter unde
requirement to report to the District the amount of water produced from a
However, use of the well must comply with those requirements

operation unless otherwise exempt under these rules.

SECTION 3.
REGISTRATIONS, RECORDS, REPORTS, Al
REQUIRED

0GS; PERMIT NOT

Rule 3.1  Purpose and Policy

fract of activities governed by these Rules is a critical
component to the District's ability to w%@na,\o_v\ and prudently manage the groundwater
resources that it has been ormnmn& by law with regulating. The purpose of Section 3 is to require
the submission, by the appr riate person or persons, of complete, accurate, and timely
registrations, records, repoxts, andslogs as required throughout the District Rules. Because of the
important role that accdrate, and timely reporting plays in the District's understanding of past,
current and anticipated gtdundwater conditions within the District, the failure to comply with
these rules may result in theassessment of additional fees, civil penalties, or other enforcement
action by the Distrigt mﬁw\owmom:v\ set forth under Section 9.

The accurate and timely reporting to the DistriCt «

Rule3 Permit Not Required Under Temporary Rules.

No pepmit,of any kind is required under these Temporary Rules. Notwithstanding Chapter 36,
€, a permit is not required under these Temporary Rules to drill, equip, operate, or
ooa_u_ﬁo a well, produce water from a well, or to substantially alter the size or capacity of a well.
Permitting requirements will be developed and adopted by the District in the future after it has
had a sufficient opportunity to develop a management plan and carefully consider various
regulatory approaches and how such approaches may impact landowners and other water users in
the District while achieving proper management of the groundwater resources. Permitting rules
will be adopted only after ample opportunity has been afforded the public to participate in the
development of such rules.

As Adopted on __ Wmmo 11



Rule 3.3  Well Registration.

(a)

(b)

(©)

As Adopted on

The following wells must be registered with the District:

1. all new wells drilled on or after April 1, 2012, including new wells exempt under
Rule 2.1;

2. all existing wells not exempt under Rule 2.1.

Existing exempt wells should be registered to limit the location om
reduce the capacity of the existing exempt wells.

1. the name and mailing address of the registrant a
different from the registrant, on which the wigll i

e owner of the property, if
will be located;

2. if the registrant is other than Sw
establishing the m_u_u__om@_o authorjty
serve as the registrant in li
well for the proposed use;

of the property, documentation
¢ application for well registration, to
of theproperty owner, and to construct and operate a

a statement of the nature andspurpose of the existing or proposed use of water

e:production capacity or proposed production capacity of the well, as equipped,
-gallons per day, and the horsepower rating of the pump, as assigned by the
pump manufacturer;

a water well closure plan or a declaration that the applicant will comply with well
plugging guidelines and report closure to the District;

8. a statement that the water withdrawn from the well will be put to beneficial use;
and

9. any other information deemed reasonably necessary by the Board.

Page 12



(d) The timely filing of an application for registration shall provide the owner of a well
described under Subsection (a)(2) with evidence that a well existed before April 1, 2012,
for purposes of grandfathering the well from the requirement to comply with any well
location or spacing requirements of the District, and any other entitlements that existing
wells may receive under these Temporary Rules or under permanent rules adopted by the
District. A well that is required to be registered under this Rule and that is not exempt
under Rule 2.1 shall not be operated after April 1, 2012, without first complying with the
metering provisions set forth under Section 7.

(e) Once a registration is complete, which for new wells also includes receipt:by the District
of the well report required by Rule 3.7 and the well registration fee, registration shall
be perpetual in nature, subject to being amended or transferredand
enforcement for violations of these Rules.

Rule 3.4  Time Period for Registration of Existing Non
Exempt Wells .

-Exempt and

(a) The owner of an existing well described under Ry
the District between April 1 and June 30, 2012
forth under Section § of these rules before Jul
well to timely register or install a meter on th
owner to enforcement under these Rules.

1)(2) must register the well with
mitist install a meter on the well as set
i12. Failure of the owner of such a
der this Rule shall subject the well

(b)  The owner of an existing well exempt under Rule 2.1 may register the well with the
District after April 1, 2012, to provide the owner with evidence that the well existed
before the adoption of‘these Temporary Rules for purposes of grandfathering the well
from the requirement toicomply with any well location or spacing requirements of the
District and any otheér entitléments that existing wells may receive under these Temporary

nent rules adopted by the District.

Rule 3.5 .+ Regi ,,an.oz of New Wells or Alterations to Existing Wells
equired Prior to Drilling or Alteration,

wner or well driller, or any other person legally authorized to act on their behalf,
submit and obtain approval of a registration application and submit a well report
@om; with the District before any new well, except leachate wells or monitoring wells,
may be drilled, equipped, or completed, or before an existing well may be substantially
altered with respect to size or capacity, beginning on or after April 1, 2012.

~
=3
T

A registrant for a new well has 240 days from the date of approval of its application for
well registration to drill and complete the new well, and must file the well report with the
District within 60 days of completion. However, a registrant may apply for one extension

of an additional 240 days or may resubmit an identical well registration without the need

As 4dopted on Humm.o 13



(c)

to pay any additional administrative fee associated with the submittal of well registrations
for new wells.

If the well report is timely submitted to the District, the District shall return the well
report deposit to the owner or well driller. In the event that the well report required under
this rule and Rule 3.7 is not filed within the deadlines set forth under Subsection (b) of this
rule, the driller or owner shall forfeit the well report deposit and shall be subject to
enforcement by the District for violation of this rule.

(d) Notwithstanding any other rule to the contrary, the owner and driller o

(a)

(b) A determination of administrative completéae

with the District and contains only information that is true and acgura ¢h will be
filed by

Registration applications may be submitted to the Districtiin person, by mail, by fax, or by

ofsa registration application shall be
made by the General Manager within fiv ness days after the date of receipt of an
application for registration, which : wells must include receipt of the well log
deposit and well registration fee. Ifvan application is not administratively complete, the
District shall request the m%@:omsﬁs complete the application. The application will expire if
the applicant does not cofmiplete the application within 120 days of the date of the District’s
request. An applicatign will be considered administratively complete and may be approved
by the General Mafiager without notice or hearing if:

(1) it substantially complies with the requirements set forth under Rule 3.3(b),
including préwiding all information required to be included in the application that may be
obtained through reasonable diligence; and

is a registration for a new well:
(A)  includes the well log deposit and well registration fee; and

(B)  proposes a well that complies with spacing, location, and well
completion requirements of Section 4.

A person may appeal the General Manager’s ruling by filing a written request for a
hearing before the Board. The Board will hear the applicant’s appeal at the next regular
Board meeting. The General Manager may set the application for consideration by the
Board at the next available Board meeting or hearing in lieu of approving or denying an
application.

As Adopted on P age 14



(©)

(d)

(e)

(H

(g)

(h)

(b)

Upon approval or denial of an application, the General Manager shall inform the
registrant in writing by regular mail of the approval or denial, as well as whether the well
meets the exemptions provided in Rule 2.1 or whether it is subject to the metering, fee
payment, and reporting requirements of these Rules.

An application pursuant to which a registration has been issued is incorporated in the
registration, and the registration is valid contingent upon the accuracy of the information
supplied in the registration application. A finding that false information has beer
in the application may be grounds to refuse to approve the registration
suspend the registration.

Submission of a registration application constitutes an acknowle nt by the registrant
of receipt of the rules and regulations of the District and agreement that the registrant
will comply with all rules and regulations of the District.

The District may amend any registration, in accordance.wit
the purposes of the District Rules, management plan
Texas Water Code.

these Rules, to accomplish
District Act, or Chapter 36,

If multiple wells have been aggregated und
under the registration will be transferred,-
applications from cach new owner for the.w
obtained by that person.

om._m:m:o: m:a one or more io:m

No person shall operate or otherwise_produce groundwater from a well required under
this section to be Smmwﬁm@m withhe District before:

(1)

timely mc_u itting"an accurate application for registration, or accurate application

Hch person who drills, deepens, completes or otherwise alters a well shall make, at the
time of drilling, deepening, completing or otherwise altering the well, a legible and
accurate well report recorded on forms prescribed by the District or by the Texas
Department of Licensing and Regulation.

The person who drilled, deepened, completed or otherwise altered a well pursuant to this
rule shall, within 60 days after the date the well is completed, file the well report
described in Subsection {a) with the District.

As Adopted on WNW@ 15



(c) Not later than the 30th day after the date a well is plugged, a driller, licensed pump
installer, or well owner who plugs the well shall submit a plugging report to the District,
which shall be substantially similar form to the Texas Department of Licensing and
Regulation Form a004WWD (Plugging Report) and shall include all information required
therein.

Rule 3.8  Transfer of Well Ownership

(a) Within 90 days after the date of a change in ownership of a well exempt under

owner, along with any other contact or well-related information reagson requested by
the General Manager. The new well owner may, in additionbesrequired to submit an
application for registration of an existing well if a registration' does not yet exist for the
well.

(b) Within 90 days after the date of a change in ownership gf*a
District Rule 2.1 from the fee payment, metering, and
rules, the new well owner (transferee) shall submitsto th
the District staff, a signed and sworn-to applicatidn for.t

‘that is not exempt under
orting requirements of these
istrict, on a form provided by
nsfer of ownership.

(c) If a registrant conveys by any lawful and legally
real property interests in one or more w
registration so that the transferring
defined herein, and if an applicationsfor change of ownership under subsection (b) has
been approved by the District, the W‘mmiﬁ shall recognize the person to whom such
interests were conveyed«(the trafisferee) as the legal holder of the registration, subject to

lorceable means to another person the
ell system that is recognized in the

(d)
the legal holder o
on the pers aiming such ownership or status.
(e) Notwithstan. ,:m any provision of this Rule to the contrary, no application made pursuant

b

0 Herwise in good standing with the District.

(H The new owner of a well that is the subject of a transfer described in this rule (transferee)
may not operate or otherwise produce groundwater from the well after 90 days from the
date of the change in ownership until the new owner has:

(1) submitted written notice to the District of the change in ownership, for wells
described in subsection (a); ot

As Adopted on ﬁmma 16



(2) submitted to the District a completed application for transfer of ownership, for
wells described in subsection (b).

A new well owner that intends to alter or use the well in a manner that would constitute a
substantial change from the information in the existing registration or that would trigger
the requirement to register the well under these Rules must also submit and obtain
District m_u_uqoS_ of a registration application or registration amendment wEu:om:o: as
applicable, prior to altering or operating the well in the new manner.

Rule 3.9 Amendment of Registration

A registrant shall file an application to amend an existing registration and obt. S‘mEuS,\m_ by the
District of the application prior to engaging in any activity that would capstitute a substantial

change in the type of use of the water produced, the additios
already registered aggregate system, a change in location
the location of use of the groundwater, or a chang
amendment is not required for maintenance or repair

ownership of a well. A registration
ell if the maintenance or repair does

Not later than March Ea mmEoBUQ 1 of each calendar year, beginning in 2013, the
ithin the District must submit, on a form provided by the

(a)

he total amount of groundwater produced by each well or well system during the
immediately preceding reporting period;

the total amount of groundwater produced by each well or well system during
each month of the immediately preceding reporting period;

(5) the purposes for which the water was used;
(6) for water used at a location other than the property on which the well is located,

and that is not used by a fire department or emergency services district for
emergency purposes or by a public water system:

As Adopted on Page 17



(7

(8

(9

(b)

)

)

)

¢comp

(A) the location of the use of the water; and

(B) if the water was sold on a retail or wholesale basis, the name of the
person to whom it was sold and the quantity sold to each person.

for water used at a location other than the property on which the well is located
and that is used by a public water system, a description of ag:mﬂa system
losses, including:

(A)  an estimate of the total quantity, reported in gallons in pércentages of
total annual production, of water lost to system loss, if kngwn;

(B)  the sources of system losses reported under Subpart (A

(<) the methods, if any, employed to address t
this subsection;

ystemdosses reported under

the amount of mnoc_aim:oq anzo& for i:o( a fe¢ exemption is sought, if any,
e hydrants, and the metering

fom within the District to a fire department
or emergency services dis that seeks a fee payment exemption under

Rule 2.3:

t groundwater produced a:::m the reporting period om the immediately preceding
“Cto December 31%. The report due September 1 shall report groundwater produced
uting the reporting period of the immediately preceding January 1°' to June 30™, To
y with this rule, the registrant of a well shall read each water meter associated with

a well within 15 days before or after June 30™ and within 15 days before or after
December 31* each year and report the readings to the District on the form described in
Subsection (a). Additionally, to comply with this rule, all applicable information
required under Subsection (a) must be contained in the water production report filed with
the District.

As Adopted on

Page 18



(c) The report required by Subsection (a) must also include a true and correct copy of the
meter log required by District Rule 8.6. Once the District makes on-line submission of
water production reports and meter logs available by internet to well owners, all such
reports and logs may be submitted via internet.

(d) The first deadline to submit a report to the District under this Rule is:

(1) March 1, 2013, for existing wells and for new wells completed before July
1,2012; and

(2) no later than the first September 1 or March 1 following the date the well
was completed for new wells completed on or after July

Rule 4.1  Spacing and Location of Existin,

npt from the spacing, location, and completion
requirements of these rules to the extent thatthey ‘were drilled lawfully.

Rule 4.2  Spacing and Location of New Wells.

(a) All new wells mu

omply with the spacing and location requirements set forth under the
illers and Pump Installers Administrative Rules, Title 16, Part 4,

es and regulations of other political subdivisions.

After authorization to drill a new well has been granted by the District, the well may only
beAdrilled at a location that is within ten (10) feet of the location specified in the
registration.

(¢) Replacement wells must be actually drilled and completed so that they are located no

more than 25 feet from the well being replaced for exempt wells or 50 feet for non-
exempt wells.

As Adopted on wummo 19



(d) New exempt wells must be spaced a minimum of 100 feet from existing wells registered
with the District at the time the new exempt well registration is administratively
complete.

(e) All new non-exempt wells must provide sufficient hydrogeologic information to the
District to demonstrate that the new well will not unreasonably impact exempt or non-
exempt wells in the vicinity of the proposed well that are registered with the District at
the time the new non-exempt well registration is administratively complete. The District
will adopt hydrogeologic criteria for use by well registration applican
implementation of this subsection no later than April 1, 2012.

(H Compliance with the spacing and location requirements of these

Agencies or other political subdivisions of the State of Texas that ed in whole or
in part within the boundaries of the District may impose additional requirements related

(2) The owner and driller of a well are jointly responsible for ng that the well is drilled at
a location that strictly complies with the location ts of Subsection (b). If the
board determines that a well is drilled at a locatign es not strictly comply with the

well.

Rule 5.1 Temporaty Production Limitations.

Pistrict under Section 7; and

reports pumpage volumes to the District under Rule 3.10.

Rule 5.2  Regular Production Limitations.

In order to accomplish the purposes of Chapter 36, Texas Water Code, and the District Act, and to
achieve the goals of the District Management Plan, the District may, after notice and hearing,

As Adopted on Page 20



establish groundwater production limitations for all wells when it adopts permanent rules for the
District.

Rule 5.3  Waste Prohibited.

No person shall engage in any conduct subject to the District's regulatory jurisdiction that
constitutes waste, as that term is defined herein.

A retail public utility that owns and operates a water pipeline from which groundwater esgapes is

utilities located within the District.

SECTION 6 ;
TRANSPORTATION OF GROUNDWATER OUT OF THE DISTRICT

Rule 6.1 General Provisions

ter from a well not exempt under Rule

(a) A person who produces or wishes to produce
i strict and transport such water for

, 2.1(a) that is located or is to be located wit

AE \
and use oooci.pm ¢holly within the boundaries of the District, regulate production of
groundwater or asgess fees against the transport of water produced in an area of a retail
public utility, o

area that is frthe same retail public utility but that is located outside the district

bounda

to pay th€¢ Groundwater Transport Fee shall file period reports with the District describing the
amount of water transported and used outside the District. The report shall be filed with the
District in the same manner, for the same reporting periods, and by the same deadlines set forth
for Water Production Reports under Rule 3.10. The report for groundwater transported shall be
on the appropriate form provided by the District and shall state the following: (1) the name of the
person; (2) the well registration numbers of each well from which the person has produced
groundwater transported for smo outside the District; (3) the total amount of groundwater
produced from each well or well system during the immediately preceding reporting period; (4)

Page 21

As Adopted on



the total amount of groundwater transported outside of the District from each well, well system
or surface impoundment containing produced groundwater during each month of the
immediately preceding reporting period; (5) the purposes for which the water was transported;
and (6) any other information requested by the District.

SECTION 7.
FEES AND PAYMENT OF FEES

Rule 7.1 Water Use Fees.

(a) ; lly at least 60
days before the end of the calendar year. The Board may adopt a different water use fee
rate for water used for agricultural purposes than for water used for non-agricultural
purposes. The rate shall be applied to the groundwater pumpage in“the ensuing calendar
year for each well not exempt under Rule 2.1. The Distrj view the account of any
person changing the use of a well from non-exempt to t or vice versa to determine
if additional water use fees are due or if a refund o - Use fees is warranted.

by Wells exempt under Rule 2.1 shall be exempt ment of water use fees. However,

if exempt well status is withdrawn, the ‘ ay assess fees and penalties in
accordance with the District Rule

(c) No later than 30 days prior to the end“of the calendar year, beginning with calendar year
2012, the District shall send by regular mail or e-mail to the owner or operator of each
registered well that is required to pay the Water Use Fee a reminder statement setting
forth the water use fe¢'tate applicable to the water produced in the ensuing year, setting

of the District, except as provided by Rule 6.1(b). The procedures, requirements, and penalties
related to payment of the Water Use Fee shall apply to payment of the Groundwater Transport
Fee.

Rule 7.3  Payments of Water Use and Groundwater Transport Fees

(a) All fees for groundwater production or transport in a calendar year must be paid to the
District semi-annually. Fees for water produced or transported between January 1% and

As Adopted on mummw 22



June 30™ each year are due to the District by September 1° of the same calendar year;
fees for water produced or transported between July 1* and December 31 each year are
due to the District by March 1* of the following calendar year. Fee payments shall be
submitted in conjunction with the Water Production Reports, monthly logs, and
groundwater transport reports if applicable.

(b)  Any well that is subject to fee payment under this Rule and that provides water for both
agricultural and non-agricultural purposes shall pay the water use fee rate applicable to
non-agricultural purposes for all water produced from the well, unless the app
demonstrate through convincing evidence to the satisfaction of the Distr
is or will be in place so as to assure an accurate accounting of water
use.

(c) The initial Water Use Fees and Groundwater Transport Fees to be submittéd under Rules
7.1 and 7.2 shall be for groundwater produced or transported during the period of July 1
to December 31, 2012, which shall be due to the District no:later than March 1, 2013.

Rule 7.4  Failure to Make Fee Payments

he date that Water Use Fees or
the District pursuant to Rule 7.3(a)
ater of the following:

(a) Payments not received within 30 days followin
Groundwater Transport Fees are due and owing™
will be subject to a late payment fee of the'g

(I)  $25.00; or

(2) Ten percent A 5@\3 of the total amount of water use fees due and owing to the
District.

(b) Persons failing {,wé rémit all Water Use Fees or Groundwater Transport Fees due and
owing to the Distrieg, within 60 days of the date such fees are due pursuant to Rule 7.3(a)
shall be su a ?__ wo:m:v\ not to exceed three times Sm amount of %m oEmS:aEm

by resolution may establish a fee for checks returned to the District for insufficient
funds, accounts closed, signature missing, or any other reason causing a check to be returned by
the District’s depository.

Rule 7.6  Well Report Deposit

The Board, by resolution, may establish a well report deposit to be held by the District as part of
the well registration procedures. The District shall return the deposit to the depositor if all

As Adopted on Hummo 23



relevant well logs are timely submitted to the District in accordance with these Rules. In the
event the District does not timely receive all relevant well logs, or if rights granted within the
registration are not timely used, the deposit shall become the property of the District.

Rule 7.7 Well Registration Fees

Hro owner of any new well mrm: submit payment to the _uwm:.moﬁ of a $100 :o:-:wm::amzo well

well and administering the rules of the District related to the well.
registration fee has been determined by the District to be less than the
to the District of registering the well and administering the rules of the District“with respect to
the well, even in light of anticipated revenues to be received from other revensie sources.

Rule 7.8 Enforcement

After a well is determined to be in violation of these forfailure to make payment of water
use fees on or before the 60th day following the dat ees are due pursuant to Rule 7.3, all
enforcement mechanisms provided by law and these” Rules shall be available to prevent
unauthorized use of the well and may b ‘ e General Manager without further
authorization from the Board.

Rule 8.1 Water‘Meter Required.

ded inRule 8.2, the owner of a well located in the District and not exempt
1 shall equip the well with a flow measurement device meeting the
f these Rules and shall operate the meter on the well to measure the flow
umdlative amount of groundwater withdrawn from the well. All meters that are

rat the time of 50 Effective Date of these rules, m:a at a minimum have the ability

(a) Except as
under Rule

e flow Eﬁ EoSaoa Smﬁ the meter 3@% all other 3@:_830:% _685 mxoo_u_,, as
EoSn_mo_ in Rule 8.2, the owner of a new or existing well not exempt under Rule 2.1 that
is located in the District shall install a meter on the well prior to producing groundwater
from the well on or after July 1, 2012.

(b) A mechanically driven, totalizing water meter is the only type of meter that may be

installed on a well registered with the District unless an approval for another type of
reliable meter or alternative measuring method is applied for and granted by the District.

As Adopred on wummo 24



The totalizer must not be resettable by the registrant and must be capable of a maximum
reading greater than the maximum expected annual pumpage. Battery operated registers
must have a minimum five-year life expectancy and must be permanently hermetically
sealed. Battery operated registers must visibly display the expiration date of the battery.
All meters must meet the requirements for registration accuracy set forth in the American
Water Works Association standards for cold-water meters as those standards existed on
the date of adoption of these Rules. Meters must be able to measure instantaneous flow
rate of the groundwater produced from the well, except as follows: a meter that was
installed on an existing well before the effective date that is not capable of measuring the
as- the

meets all other requirements herein.

(c) igm water meter must _uo installed mooo_.a_:m to the manufacturer’s published

‘. If no specifications are
ﬁcc:mroa, there must _uo a minimum _o:mﬂr 90 five ‘,m% iameters of straight pipe
ight pipe downstream of the

7

no check valves, tees, gate

mm:m@w or welds necessary to connect the m:mmwg pipe to the meter. In addition, the pipe
must be completely full of water Eﬂocms gion. All installed meters must
measure only groundwater.

(d)  Each meter shall be installed, operated,

manufacturer’s standards, instructio
ensure an accuracy reading range of 95

ntained, and repaired in accordance with the
. or recommendations, and shall be calibrated to
% to 105% of actual flow.

(e) The owner of a well is responsible for the purchase, installation, operation, maintenance,
and repair of theimeter associated with the well.

to oEEEm_ prosecution by a local prosecuting authority.

Wells oMmBE under Rule 2.1 shall be exempt from the requirement to obtain a water meter under
Rule 8.1.

Rule 8.3  Metering Aggregate Withdrawal.

Where wells are part of an aggregate system, one or more water meters may be used for the
aggregate well system if the water meter or meters are installed so as to measure the groundwater

As Adopted on Page 25



production from all wells included in the system. The provisions of Rule 8.1 apply to meters
measuring aggregate pumpage.

Rule 8.4  Accuracy Verification.

(a) Meter Accuracy to be Tested: The General Manager may require the registrant, at the
registrant’s expense, to test the accuracy of a water meter and submit a certificate of the
test Rm::m iﬁ co:_momﬁo shall co on a mo_,_s provided by the U_m:_oﬁ

that the water
of the actual

x
than once every three years for the same meter. If the test results i
meter is registering an accuracy reading outside the range of 9

verifying water meter readings. If the District’s tests ory
meter is not registering within the accuracy range of

f those tests and investigations
investigations, and the registrant

(b)

3y an independent testing laboratory or company capable of accuracy
copy of the accuracy verification must be presented to the District before

A water meter may be removed for repairs and the well remain operational provided that the
District is notified prior to removal and the repairs are completed in a timely manner. The
readings on the meter must be recorded immediately prior to removal and at the time of
reinstallation. The record of pumpage must include an estimate of the amount of groundwater
withdrawn during the period the meter was not installed and operating.

Rule 8.6  Water Meter Readings.

As Adopted on _ WWWO 26



The registrant of a well not exempt under Rule 2.1 must read each water meter associated with
the well and record the meter readings and the actual amount of pumpage in a log at least
monthly. The logs containing the recordings shall be available for inspection by the District at
reasonable business hours. Copies of the logs must be included with the Water Production
Report required by District Rule 3.10, along with fee payments as set forth under Section 7. The
registrant of a well shall read each water meter associated with a well within 15 days before or
after June 30™ and within 15 days before or after December 31 each year, as applicable to the
respective immediately preceding semi-annual reporting period, and report the readings to the

Rule 8.7 Installation of Meters.

A meter required to be installed under these Rules shall be installed before | aoa:o_sm water from
the well on or after July 1, 2012.

Rule 8.8 Enforcement.

It is a major violation of these Rules to fail to méte
accordance with this Section. Afier a well is detexm
failure to meter or maintain and report meter reat
law and these Rules shall be available

well and report meter readings in
be in violation of these rules for

SECTION 9.

ND ENFORCEMENT OF RULES

&G_mﬁoqm ﬁ::oomom Those purposes include Eo.,:n::m for :6 oosmoj\msos

again @@msgamsoo“ ammaamzo: of émﬁon quality, and to ?.m<o_: waste om %omo resources.
Without'the ability to enforce these rules in a fair, effective manner, it would not be possible to
accomplish the District's express groundwater management purposes. The enforcement rules
and procedures that follow are consistent with the responsibilities delegated to it by the Texas
Legislature through the District Act, and through Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code.

As Adoptedon ___ Hummo 27



Rule 9.2  Rules Enforcement.

(a) If it appears that a person has violated, is violating, or is threatening to violate any
provision of the District Rules, the Board may institute and conduct a suit in a court of
competent jurisdiction in the name of the District for injunctive relief, recovery of a civil
penalty in an amount set by District Rule per violation, both injunctive relief and a civil
penalty, or any other appropriate remedy. Each day of a continuing violation ¢
separate violation.

(b) Unless otherwise provided in these rules, the penalty for a violatio
shall be either:

(1)  $10,000.00 per violation; or

(2) a lesser amount, based on the severity of the lation, as set forth in an
Enforcement Policy that may include a Civil Pegalty Sehedule, which is attached
to these Rules as Appendix A and adoptedsas a Rule of the District for all

purposes.

{c) A penalty under this section is in addition to a
be enforced by filing a complaint in a !
which the District's principal offic lace is located.

r penalty provided by law and may

(d) If 5@ District Emﬁ:_m in w n:: to euforce its Rules, the District may seek, in the same
sts for oxcmx S_Smmmmm. and other costs incurred 3\

the assessment of any fees or penalties adopted under Rule 9.2 for meter reading and
inspection as a result of District inspections to obtain current and accurate pumpage
volumes; and

(b) additional enforcement measures provided by these Rules or by order of the Board.

As Adopted on Tmmw 28



Rule 9.4  District Inspections.

No person shall unreasonably interfere with the District's efforts to conduct inspections or otherwise
comply with the requirements, obligations, and authority provided in Section 36.123 of the Texas
Water Code.

Rule 9.5 Notices of Violation.

District's Rules, including the terms of any rule or oaon issued by the Distrj
the following means of notifying the person or persons of the violation:
(a) Informal Notice: The officers, staff or agents of the District acting, on behalf of the
C_m:_oﬂ or %m Board may inform the wonmo: of the <_o_m:o by 8_0; flone by m_umm_c:m or

the District. Nothing in this
ke action, including emergency
rst providing notice under this

subsection shall limit the authority of the Distri
actions or any other enforcement action,, Wi
subsection.

(b) Notice of Violation: The District ma
notice of violation issued pursuant t
shall explain the basis of the viol

the person of the violation through a written
hisrule. Each notice of violation issued hereunder
ion; identify the rule or order that has been violated or
is being violated, list specific required actions that must be satisfactorily
ooﬁ_iﬂomllér_o: clude the payment of applicable civil penalties—to address
each violation rajise m in Ew,mg_om. Notices of violation issued hereunder shall be tendered
by a delivery’r ethiod that complies with District Rule 1.7. Nothing in this rule
subsection, shall | the authority of the District to take action, including emergency
actions or any enforcement action, without first issuing a notice of violation.

.

Oo%m nce wmomasmn The District may hold a meeting with any person whom the
ieves to have violated, or to be violating, a District Rule or District order to
seach such violation and the steps necessary to satisfactorily remedy each such
. The information received in any meeting conducted pursuant to this rule
bsection concerning the violation will be documented, along with the date and time of
the meeting, and will be kept on file with the District. Nothing in this rule subsection
shall limit the authority of the District to take action, including emergency actions or any
other enforcement action, without first conducting a meeting under this subsection.

(c)

Rule 9.6  Show Cause Hearing.

As Adopted on __ Hummo 29



(a) Upon recommendation of the General Manager to the Board or upon the Board's own
motion, the Board may order any person that it believes has violated or is violating any
provision of the District's Rules a District order to appear before the Board at a public
meeting called for such purpose and show cause why an enforcement action, including
the initiation of a suit in a court of competent jurisdiction, should not be pursued by the
District against the person or persons made the subject of the show cause hearing.

(b) No show cause hearing under subsection (a) of this Rule may be held unless the District
first serves, on each person to be made the subject of the hearing, written noticé&not less
than 20 days prior to the date of the hearing. Such notice shall include theifollowi

1. the time and place for the hearing;

2. the basis of each asserted violation: and

3. the rule or order that the District believes has beenyiolated or is being violated;
and

4. a request that the person cited duly appear show cause why enforcement

action should not be pursued.

(c)
e the person so cited fails to appear

ld not be pursued.

(d) Nothing in this rule shall limit the‘guthority of the District to take action, including

SECTION 10.
EFFECTIVE DATE

take effect on , which was the date of their original adoption. An
to these Rules takes effect on the date of its original adoption. It is the District’s
intentiofisthat the rules and amendments thereto be applied retroactively to activities involving
the Eomso:o: and use of groundwater resources located in the District, as specifically set forth
in these Rules.

As Adopted on WWNO 30



APPENDIX A.
Enforcement Policy and Civil Penalty Schedule.

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
ENFORCEMENT POLICY AND CIVIL PENALTY SCHEDULE

General Guidelines

resolve within mo days of discovering the Minor Violation, the General M
Major Violation or the unresolved Minor Violation and the pertinent fagcts

2. i meter rea Sm within the required period.

ting a meter that is not accurately calibrated.

CIVIL PENALTY SCHEDULE FOR MINOR VIOLATIONS

First Violation: $100.90

Second Viclation: $200.00

As Adopted on __ @QMO 31



Third Violation: Major Violation
A second violation shall be any minor violation within 3 years of the first minor violation. A
third violation shall be any minor violation following the second minor violation within 5 years

of the first minor violation. Each day of a continuing violation constitutes a separate violation.

II.  Major Violations

The following acts each constitute a major violation:
1. Failure to register a well not exempt under Rule 2.1 where mandated by,
drilling, equipping, completing, altering, or operating a well without a

approved registration.

2. Failure to timely meter a well when required.

requirements.*

6. Failure to close or cap an open or unc

8. Failure to timely submi
due. ** ‘

«C1V

F PENALTY SCHEDULE FOR MAJOR VIOLATIONS

o
)

First Violation: $500.00

Second Violation: $1,060.00
Third Violation: Civil Suit for injunction, damages, and

escalated penalties

A second violation shall be any major violation within 3 years of the first major violation of the
same level. A third violation shall be any major violation following the second major violation
within 5 years of the first major violation. Each day of a continuing violation constitutes a

As Adapted on Hummo 32



separate violation.

* In addition to the applicable penalty provided for in the Civil Penalty Schedule for Major
Violations, persons who drill a well in violation of applicable spacing requirements may
be required to plug the well.

** In addition to the applicable penalty provided for in the Civil Penalty Schedule for Major
Violations, persons who do not submit all Water Use Fees and Groundwater Trapsport
Fees due and owing within 60 days of the date the fees are due pursuant to _Nc_@
will be assessed a civil penalty equal to three times the total amount of outsta
Use Fees that are due and owing.

IIl.  Water Well Construction and Completion Requirements

Failure to use approved construction materials: $500 + total costs of remediation

Failure to properly cement annular space: $1,000 +.total costs of remediation
e, persons who drill a well in

In addition to the civil penalties provided for in thi
ements.may be required to recomplete or

violation of m_u_u:omzm spacing or oo_Eu_o:o: 8@:_1

_mow:v\ set forth herein shall be presented to the Board
of whether the violation is Minor or Major, based upon the

icular facts and i issues 5<o_<ma 2:2260: 50 Eoooacam

apply to the violation.

As Adopted on __ _ummm 33



ATTACHMENT VI



RED RIVER

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
FANNIN COUNTY AND GRAYSON COUNTY

TO: Board of Directors, Red River Groundwater Conservation District
FROM: Jerry W. Chapman
DATE: August 25, 2011

RE: Irrigation Use Estimates

Recently, the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) notified the District of its desire
that the District review the irrigation uses in the District at this time. A letter from the
TWDB is attached for your information and use. Please review these numbers and instruct
the staff what information to provide the TWDB.

JWC:¢cc

Attachment

PO Box 1214
Sherman, Texas 75091 . www.redrivergcd.org
(800) 256-0935 fax: (903) 786-8211




Texas Water =
Development Board

P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.state.tx.us
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

July 28, 2011
To: Groundwater conservation district managers
Re: 2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) staff has developed a draft of the irrigation water use
in each county by utilizing irrigated acreage data from USDA-Farm Service Agency (FSA)
records and previously known adjustments for acreage not included in the FSA data; and,
estimated irrigation water use based on potential crop evapotranspiration rates that were adjusted
for consideration of irrigation application efficiencies and historical use in your area.

The draft of the 2010 irrigation water use estimates applicable to your area of responsibility is
enclosed. The county sheet(s) includes a listing of irrigated crop acres and the estimated
irrigation water applied to those crops. Please remember that the irrigation water use is meant to
be reflective of the actual acreage and amount of irrigation water used in 2010 in each county
and may be more or less than any theoretical calculation of potential use. These estimates will
be useful in developing groundwater availability models and in projecting irrigation water use
demands in future regional and state water plans.

At the bottom of the worksheet please provide an estimate of the percentage of irrigation water
use in the county from groundwater. TWDB staff also requests your assistance in developing
additional information on the irrigation application efficiencies in each county. In the area at the
bottom of the worksheet, please estimate the county average irrigation application efficiency.

Please provide your responses, revisions, and/or suggestions for corrections by September 28,
2011. If you have any questions about the enclosed estimates or need additional information,
feel free to contact me at (512) 936-6090 or by email at cameron. turner@twdb state.tx.us. Thank
you in advance for helping us to improve our irrigation water use estimates.

Sincerely,

Cameron G. Turner
Agricultural Water Conservation Specialist
Enclosures: 2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Qur Mission : Board Members
To provide leadership, planning, financial : Edward G. Vaughan, Chairman Thomas Weir Labatt lil, Member  Billy R. Bradford Jr., Member
assistance, information, and education for Joe M. Crutcher, Vice Chairman Lewis H. McMahan, Member Monte Cluck, Member

the conservation and responsible -
development of water for Texas :  Melanie Callahan, Interim Executive Administrator



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

FANNIN COUNTY

Crop Crop Draft Draft inches Draft

Number  Type acres per acre acre-feet
1 COTTON 0 0
2 SORGHUM 0 0
3 CORN 500 25 1,041
4 RICE 0 0
5 WHEAT 200 15 250
6 OTHER_GRAIN 150 13 162
7 FORAGE_HAY_PASTURE 1,500 24 3,000
8 PEANUTS 0 0
9 SOY_OIL 0 0
10  VINEYARD 10 23 19
11 ORCHARD 75 27 168
12 ALFALFA 0 0
13 SUGARCANE 0 0
14  VEGETABLES . 0 0
15 OTHER 1,750 36 5,250
16  GOLF_COURSES 0 0
17  FAILED 0 0

County Totals 4,185 9,890

Estimated county Estimated percentage of

irrigation application county total irrigation

efficiency percentage: from groundwater:

Please revise the draft acres and draft inches per acre numbers based upon your local expertise. If known, fill in the
blanks for average county irrigation efficiency and percentage of county total irrigation water use provided from
groundwater source. Please provide your comments, suggestions, revisions, additional information, and/or direct any
questions to Cameron Turner at (512) 936-6090 or cameron.turner@twdb.state.tx.us.



TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
2010 DRAFT Irrigation Water Use Estimates

Red River Groundwater Conservation District

GRAYSON COUNTY

Crop Crop Draft Draft inches Draft

Number  Type acres per acre acre-feet
1 COTTON 450 18 675
2 SORGHUM 50 15 62
3 CORN 50 19 79
4 RICE 0 0
5 WHEAT 250 9 187
6 OTHER_GRAIN 50 9 37
7 FORAGE_HAY_PASTURE 450 17 637
8 PEANUTS 0 0
9 SOY_OIL 0 0
10  VINEYARD 10 11 9
11 ORCHARD 0 0
12 ALFALFA 0 0
13 SUGARCANE 0 0
14  VEGETABLES 0 0
15  OTHER 20 12 20
16 ~ GOLF_COURSES 20 16 26
17 FAILED 0 0

County Totals 1,350 , 1,732

Estimated county Estimated percentage of

irrigation application county total irrigation

efficiency percentage: from groundwater:

Please revise the draft acres and draft inches per acre numbers based upon your local expertise. If known, fill in the
blanks for average county irrigation efficiency and percentage of county total irrigation water use provided from
groundwater source. Please provide your comments, suggestions, revisions, additional information, and/or direct any
questions to Cameron Turner at (512) 936-6090 or cameron.turner@twdb.state.tx.us.



ATTACHMENT VII



RED RIVER

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
FANNIN COUNTY AND GRAYSON COUNTY

TO: Board of Directors, Red River Groundwater Conservation District
FROM: Jerry W. Chapman
DATE: August 25, 2011

RE: Exempt Use Estimates

Recently, the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) notified the District of its desire
that the District review the exempt uses in the District at this time. A letter from the TWDB
is attached for your information and use. Please review these numbers and instruct the
staff what information to provide the TWDB.

JWC(C:cc

Attachment

PO Box 1214
Sherman, Texas 75091 www.redriverged.org
(B00) 256-0935 fax: (903) 786-8211




Texas Water!
Development Board

P.0. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave.
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb state.tx.us
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

July 21, 2011

Mr. George "Butch" Henderson

President

Red River Groundwater Conservation District
5100 Airport Drive

Denison, TX 75020

Dear Mr. Henderson:

The Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) developed initial estimates of rural domestic and
livestock exempt uses throughout Texas to assist groundwater conservation districts in estimating how
much groundwater use may be exempt from permitting. These estimates were derived from the TWDB
Water Use Survey and other TWDB data and distributed in draft managed available groundwater reports
to groundwater management areas over the past year. As described in the reports, districts may provide
updated estimates of exempt use. This may include modifications to those TWDB estimates as well as
quantifying additional exempt uses such as oil and gas exploration or any other uses exempt through a
district’s rules or enabling legislation. In order to complete these draft reports and ensure that the best
available exempt use estimates are included, we are requesting that you provide updated estimates, or
approve TWDB estimates, by September 1, 2011. For those districts that do not respond by September 1,
2011, we will assume that the districts accept the use of TWDB estimates as provided in the draft
managed available groundwater reports.

It is important to note that these estimates can be updated at any time as new and better data become
available. However, please provide any updates through the groundwater management area coordinator

via an official district representative in writing or electronically.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 512-463-5067, Sarah Backhouse at 512-936-2387, or
Wade Oliver at 512-463-3132, and we will be happy to assist you.

Sincerely,

LY 't
bg At

William R. Hutchison, Ph.D., P.E, P.G.
Director, Groundwater Resources

LI—

WRH/RP:df
ur Mission ©  Board Members
To provide leadership, planning, financial Edward G. Vaughan, Chairman Thomas Weir Labatt Ill, Member Billy R. Bradford Jr., Member
assistance, information, and education for :  Joe M. Crutcher, Vice Chairman Lewis H. McMahan, Member Monte Cluck, Member

the conservation and responsible -

development of water for Texas Melanie Callahan, Interim Executive Administrator



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 1 of 12

GAM Run 10-064 MA(

by Mr. Wade Oliver

Texas Water Development Board
Groundwater Availability Modeling Section
(512)463-3132

December 20, 2010

Cynthia K. Ridgeway is the Manager of the Groundwater Availability Modeling Section and is
responsible for oversight of work performed by employees under her direct supervision. This
document is released for the purpose of interim review under the authority of Cynthia K.
Ridgeway, P.G. 471 on December 20, 2010.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 2 of 12

This page is intentionally lefi blank



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 3 of 12

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

In response to receiving the adopted desired future conditions from Groundwater Management
Area 8, the Texas Water Development Board completed Groundwater Availability Model
(GAM) Run 08-14mag in May 2008, which reported the “managed available groundwater” that
achieved the requested desired future conditions. Subsequent to the release of GAM Run 08-
14mag, the Texas Water Development Board updated its approach to estimating managed
available groundwater. Specifically, estimates of exempt use of the aquifer are now subtracted
from the total pumping output from the groundwater availability model to yield the managed
available groundwater for permitting purposes. The values reported as “managed available
groundwater” in GAM Run 08-14mag represent the total pumping from the aquifer and do not
account for exempt use.

The estimated total pumping from the Woodbine Aquifer that achieves the desired future
conditions adopted by the members of Groundwater Management Area 8 is approximately
44,900 acre-feet per year. This has been divided by county, regional water planning area, and
river basin as shown in Table 1. The estimated managed available groundwater for the
groundwater conservation districts within Groundwater Management Area 8, the amount
available for permitting, is shown in Table 7 and declines from approximately 31,600 to 31,000
acre-feet per year between 2010 and 2060. Managed available groundwater is calculated as the
difference between the total pumping from the aquifer and the amount of pumping estimated as
exempt from permitting. The managed available groundwater estimates presented in this report
are intended to replace the estimates previously reported in GAM Run 08-14mag.

REQUESTOR:

Ms. Cheryl Maxwell of Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District on behalf of
Groundwater Management Area 8

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

In a letter dated December 26, 2007, Ms. Cheryl Maxwell provided the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB) with the desired future conditions of the Woodbine Aquifer
adopted by the members of Groundwater Management Area 8. These desired future conditions,
adopted December 17, 2007, are shown below:

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 154 feet after 50 years in Collin County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 0 feet after 50 years in Cooke County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 112 feet after 50 years in Dallas County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 16 feet after 50 years in Denton County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 102 feet after 50 years in Ellis County.

(V5]



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 4 of 12

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 186 feet after 50 years in Fannin County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 28 feet after 50 years in Grayson County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 87 feet after 50 years in Hill County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 353 feet after 50 years in Hunt County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 4 feet after 50 years in Johnson County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 211 feet after 50 years in Kaufman County.

e From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 297 feet after 50 years in Lamar County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 61 feet after 50 years in McLennan County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 177 feet after 50 years in Navarro County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 202 feet after 50 years in Red River County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 241 feet after 50 years in Rockwall County.

¢ From estimated year 2000 conditions, the average drawdown should not exceed
approximately 2 feet after 50 years in Tarrant County.

In response to receiving the adopted desired future conditions, the Texas Water Development
Board completed Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) Run 08-14mag in May 2008, which
reported the “managed available groundwater™ that achieves the above desired future conditions
(Wade, 2008). Subsequent to the release of GAM Run 08-14mag, the Texas Water Development
Board updated its approach to estimating managed available groundwater. Specifically,
estimates of exempt use of the aquifer are now subtracted from the total pumping output from the
groundwater availability model to yield the managed available groundwater for permitting
purposes. The values reported as “managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-14mag
represent the total pumping from the aquifer and do not account for exempt use. These
previously reported values correspond directly to the total pumping estimates in this report.
Please see the Determining Managed Available Groundwater section below for more details on
managed available groundwater and the estimates of exempt use.

METHODS:

Groundwater Management Area 8 contains the Woodbine Aquifer, a minor aquifer in Texas as
defined in the 2007 State Water Plan (TWDB, 2007). The location of Groundwater Management
Area 8, the Woodbine Aquifer, and the groundwater availability model cells that represent the
aquifer are shown in Figure 1.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 5 of 12

Determining Managed Available Groundwater

As defined in Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, “managed available groundwater” is the
amount of water that may be permitted. The pumping output from groundwater availability
models, however, represents the total amount of pumping from the aquifer. This is what was
reported in GAM Run 08-14mag, which includes uses of water both subject to permitting and
exempt from permitting. Examples of exempt uses include domestic, livestock, and oil and gas
exploration. Each district may also exempt additional uses as defined by its rules or enabling
legislation.

Since exempt uses are not available for permitting, it is necessary to update the values previously
presented to account for exempt uses of the aquifer. To do this, the Texas Water Development
Board developed a standardized method for estimating exempt use for domestic and livestock
purposes based on projected changes in population and the distribution of domestic and livestock
wells in the area. Because other exempt uses can vary significantly from district to district, and
there is much higher uncertainty associated with estimating use due to oil and gas exploration,
estimates of exempt pumping outside domestic and livestock uses have not been included. If the
district believes it has a more appropriate estimate of exempt pumping, they may submit it, along
with a description of how it was developed, to the Texas Water Development Board for
consideration. Once established, the estimates of exempt pumping are subtracted from the total
pumping output from the groundwater availability model to yield the managed available
groundwater for permitting purposes.

It should be noted that groundwater conservation district boundaries have also been updated
since GAM Run 08-14mag. The results presented here correspond to the official district
boundaries as of the date of this report.

PARAMETERS AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity Aquifer and the
Woodbine Aquifer was used for the results presented in this report. The parameters and
assumptions for this model are described below:

e The results for total pumping presented here are based on the results reported as
“managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-14mag (Wade, 2008). See GAM Run
08-14mag for a full description of the methods and assumptions associated with the
model simulation. Because GAM Run 08-14mag presented constant pumping from 2000
to 2050, it was assumed for the purposes of this analysis that pumping from 2051 to 2060
was also constant at this same level. As described above, desired future conditions were
defined by the groundwater conservation districts in Groundwater Management Area 8
for 2050. It is expected that pumping from 20351 to 2060 would cause additional
drawdown, but this analysis does not estimate drawdown in 2060. Pumping estimates
were extended to 2060 for the purposes of regional water planning.

e Version 1.01 of the groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity
Aquifer and the Woodbine Aquifer was used for this analysis. See Bené and others
(2004) for assumptions and limitations of the model.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 6 of 12

e The model includes seven layers which generally correspond to the Woodbine Aquifer
(Layer 1), the Washita and Fredericksburg Groups (Layer 2), the Paluxy Formation
(Layer 3), the Glen Rose Formation (Layer 4), the Hensell Formation (Layer 5), the
Pearsall/Cow Creek/Hammett/Sligo Members (Layer 6), and the Hosston Formation
(Layer 7).

e The mean absolute error (a measure of the difference between simulated and measured
water levels during model calibration) for the four main aquifers in the model
(Woodbine, Paluxy, Hensell, and Hosston) for the calibration and verification time
periods (1980 to 2000) ranged from approximately 38 to 75 feet. The root mean squared
error was less than ten percent of the maximum change in water levels across the model
(Bené and others, 2004).

RESULTS:

The estimated total pumping from the Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater Management Area 8
that achieves the above desired future conditions is approximately 44,900 acre-feet per year
between 2010 and 2060. This pumping has been divided by county, regional water planning
area, and river basin for each decade between 2010 and 2060 for use in the regional water
planning process (Table 1). These areas are shown in Figure 2.

Tables 2, 3, 4, and 5 show the total pumping summarized by county, regional water planning
area, river basin, and groundwater conservation district, respectively. Notice in Table 5 that the
pumping is totaled both excluding and including areas outside of a groundwater conservation
district. Table 6 contains the estimates of exempt pumping from the Woodbine Aquifer by
groundwater conservation district. As shown in Table 6, the estimated exempt use of the
Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater Management Area 8 increases from approximately 3,600
acre-feet per year to 4,200 acre-feet per year between 2010 and 2060. The estimated managed
available groundwater, the difference between the total pumping in the districts (Table 5,
excluding areas outside of a district) and the estimated exempt use (Table 6) is shown in Table 7.
The total managed available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater
Management Area 8 declines from approximately 31,600 to 31,000 acre-feet per year between
2010 and 2060.

REFERENCES:

Bené, J., Harden, B., O’Rourke, D., Donnelly, A., and Yelderman, J., 2004, Northern
Trinity/Woodbine Groundwater Availability Model: contract report to the Texas Water
Development Board by R.W. Harden and Associates, 391 p.

Texas Water Development Board, 2007, Water for Texas — 2007—Volumes I-11I; Texas Water
Development Board Document No. GP-8-1, 392 p.

Wade, S., 2008, GAM Run 08-14mag, Texas Water Development Board GAM Run 08-14mag
Report, 7 p.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 7 of 12

Table 1. Estimated total annual pumping in acre-feet for the Woodbine Aquifer in Groundwater
Management Area 8 by county, regional water planning area, and river basin.

County Regional Water River Basin Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060

Collin C Sabine 40 40 40 40 40 40
Trinity 2,469 2,469 2.469 2.469 2.469 2,469
. Red 18 18 18 18 18 18
Cooke ¢ Trinity 136 136 136 136 136 136
Dallas C Trinity 2313 2313 2.313 2313 2.313 2313
Delta C Sulphur 20 20 20 20 20 20
Denton C Trinity 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126
Ellis C Trinity 5441 5441 5441 5441 5,441 5,441
Red 2,676 2.676 2676 2676 2,676 2,676
Fannin C Sulphur 21 21 21 21 21 21
Trinity 600 600 600 600 600 600
Grayson c Red 6.590 6,590 6.590 6.590 6.590 6,590
Trinity 5,497 5,497 5,497 5.497 5.497 5,497
il G Brazos 1,249 1,249 1,249 1.249 1.249 1,249
Trinity 1.012 1.012 1,012 1.012 1.012 1,012
Sabine 1,867 1.867 1.867 1.867 1.867 1,867
Hunt D Sulphur 849 849 849 849 849 849
Trinity 124 124 124 124 124 124
Tohnson G Brazos 141 141 141 141 141 141
Trinity 4,591 4,591 4,591 4.591 4,591 4,591
Kaufiman C Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 200 200 200 200 200 200
Lamar D Red 1910 1.910 1,910 1.910 1.910 1.910
Sulphur 1.734 1,734 1,734 1.734 1,734 1,734
. Brazos 34 34 34 34 34 34
Limestone G Trinity 0 0 0 0 0 0
McLennan G Brazos 5 5 5 5 5 5
Navarro C Trinity 300 300 300 300 300 300
. Red 162 162 162 162 162 162
Red River b Sulphur 4 4 4 4 4 4
Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Roclowall ¢ Trnity 14 144 144 144 144 144
Tarrant C Trinity 632 632 632 632 632 632
Total 44,905 44905 44,905| 44,905 44,905 44,905




Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG -
December 20, 2010
Page 8§ of 12

Table 2. Estimated total annual pumping for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by county in
Groundwater Management Area § for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-
feet per year.

c Year

ounty 010 | 2020 | 2030 | 2040 | 2050 | 2060
Collin 2,509 2,509 2,509 2,509 2,509 2,509
Cooke 154 154 154 154 154 154
Dallas 2,313 2,313 2,313 2,313 2,313 2,313
Delta 20 20 20 20 20) 20
Denton 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126 4,126
Ellis 5,441 5,441 5.441 5,441 5.441 5,441
Fannin 3,297 3.297 3,297 3.297 3,297 3,297
Grayson 12,087 12,087 12,087 12,087 12,087 12,087
Hill 2,261 2,261 2.261 2,261 2.261 2,261
Hunt 2,840 2.840 2.840 2.840 2.840 2.840
Johnson 4,732 4,732 4,732 4,732 4,732 4,732
Kaufiman 200 200 200 200 200 200
Lamar 3,644 3.644 3.644 3,644 3,644 3,644
Limestone 34 34 34 34 34 34
McLennan 5 5 5 5 5 5
Navarro 300 300 300 300 300 300
Red River 166 166 166 166 166 166
Rockwall 144 144 144 144 144 144
Tarrant 632 632 632 632 632 632
Total 44,905 44,905] 44,905] 44,905{ 44,905| 44905

Table 3. Estimated total annual pumping for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by regional
water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and
2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
C 31,223 31,223 31,223 31,223 31,223 31,223
D 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650 6,650
G 7.032 7,032 7.032 7,032 7.032 7.032
Total 44,905 44,905 44,9051 44,905] 44,905 44,905




Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 9 of 12

Table 4. Estimated total annual pumping for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by river basin in
Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-
feet per year.

River Basi Year

NerBASITT00 | 2020 | 2030 | 2040 | 2050 | 2060
Brazos 1420 1429 1429 1429 140 1.429
Red T1356] 11356  11.356]  11356]  11.356] 11,356
Sabine 1,007 1o07]  1.007 1,907 1907 1907

Sulphur 2628|2608 2608|2628 2.628]  2.628
Trinity 77.585| 27585  27.3585|  27.585|  27.585| 27,585
Total 44.005|  44.905| 44,905 44,905 44,905 44,905

Table 5. Estimated total annual pumping for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by groundwater
conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010
and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

R Year

Groundwater Conservation District 5010 5020 3030 5040 2050 5060
North Texas GCD 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789 6,789
Northem Trinity GCD 632 632 632 632 632 632
Prairiclands GCD 12,434 12,434 12,434 12,434 12,434 12.434
Red River GCD 15,384 15,384 15,384 15,384 15,384 15,384
Southem Trinity GCD 5 5 5 5 5 5
Total (excluding non-district areas) 35,244 35,244 35,244 35,244 35,244 35,244
No District 9,661 9,661 9,661 9,661 9,661 9,661
Total (including non-district areas) 44,905 44,905 44,905 44,905 44,905 44,905

Table 6. Estimated exempt use for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by groundwater
conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010
and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

. . Year

Groundwater Conservation District | Source 5010 5020 2030 3040 3050 3060
North Texas GCD T 738 874 1,002 1.116 1,225 1,339
Northern Trinity GCD T 166 166 166 166 166 166
Prairielands GCD T 1,349 1,380 1415 1,453 1,494 1,542
Red River GCD T 1,383 1,378 1,360 1,311 1,245 1,166
Southerm Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 3,636 3,798 3,943 4,046 4,130 4,213

T = Estimated exempt use calculated by the TWDB



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 10 of 12

Table 7. Estimated managed available groundwater for the Woodbine Aquifer summarized by
groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade
between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

) L. Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 2020 2030 5040 3050 3060
North Texas GCD 6,051 5915 5.787 5,673 5,564 5,450
Northem Trinity GCD 466 466 466 466 466 466
Prairielands GCD 11,085 11,054 11,019 10,981 10,940 10,892
Red River GCD 14,001 14,006 14,024 14,073 14,139 14,218
Southern Trinity GCD 5 5 5 5 5 5
Total (excluding non-district areas) 31,608 31,446 31,301 31,198 31,114 31,031

10



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 11 of 12

Groundater Availability Model
for the Woodbine Aquifer

Hiidor Sgriie

GMA 6

|
t
GMA T

e

N
muu Groundwater Management Areas (GMAsg) {
;;;;; iiM Texas Counties - S
Woodbine Aquifer (Quterap) l ,M
Woodbine Aquifer (Subcrop)y s
roundwater Availahility Model cells (Laver 1) 015 0 o0 90
L L ! L L L )
Niles

Figure 1. Map showing the areas of the groundwater availability model representing the
Woodbine Aquifer and the boundary of Groundwater Management Area 8.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-064 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 12 of 12

Regional Water Planning Areas,
Groundwater Conservation Districts,
and River Basins

North Texas GCD

Northers Trinity GCD

‘ater Planning Areas (RWPAs)

.. ..,” River Basins  Post Oak Savanash GCD
Prairictands GCD
Red River GCD

Saratoga UAN€WVCD

YWoodbine Aquifer
Central Texas GCD

 Clearwater USZWCD )
{

Ry

‘ Southern Trinity GCD

. Upper Trinity GCD

. Fox Crossing Water District

Middle trinity GCD

Miles

Figure 2. Map showing regional water planning areas (RWPAs), groundwater conservation
districts (GCDs), counties, and river basins in and neighboring Groundwater Management Area

8.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 1 of 25

GAM Run 10-063 MAG

by Mr. Wade Oliver and Mr. Robert G. Bradley, P.G.

Texas Water Development Board
Groundwater Availability Modeling Section
(512) 463-3132

December 20, 2010

Cynthia K. Ridgeway is the Manager of the Groundwater Availability Modeling Section and is
responsible for oversight of work performed by employees under her direct supervision. This
document is released for the purpose of interim review under the authority of Cynthia K.
Ridgeway, P.G. 471 on December 20, 2010.

Robert G. Bradley, P.G. is responsible for the water budget approach for Comanche and Erath
counties within Middle Trinity Groundwater Conservation District. This portion is released for
the purpose of interim review under the authority of Robert G. Bradley, P.G. 707 on December
20, 2010.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 2 of 25

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 3 of 25

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

In response to receiving the adopted desired future conditions for the Trinity Aquifer in
Groundwater Management Area 8, the Texas Water Development Board completed
Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) Run 08-84mag in March 2009, which reported the
“managed available groundwater” that achieves the adopted desired future conditions.
Subsequent to the release of GAM Run 08-84mag, the Middle Trinity Groundwater
Conservation District requested that the Texas Water Development Board reevaluate the
“managed available groundwater” for Comanche and Erath counties. This resulted in the
completion of Aquifer Assessment 09-07, which addressed these counties. Also subsequent to
the release of GAM Run 08-84mag, the Texas Water Development Board updated its approach
to estimating managed available groundwater. Specifically, estimates of exempt use of the
aquifer are now subtracted from the total pumping output from the groundwater availability
model to yield the managed available groundwater for permitting purposes. The values reported
as “managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-84mag represent the total pumping from
the aquifer and do not account for exempt use.

This report, an update to GAM Run 08-84mag and Aquifer Assessment 09-07, incorporates the
two changes above. The estimated total pumping from the Trinity Aquifer that achieves the
desired future conditions adopted by the members of Groundwater Management Area 8 is
approximately 261,000 acre-feet per year. The estimated managed available groundwater for the
groundwater conservation districts within Groundwater Management Area 8 is shown in tables
23 through 26 for the Paluxy, Glen Rose, Hensell, and Hosston portions of the Trinity Aquifer.
Managed available groundwater is calculated as the difference between the total pumping in the
aquifer and the amount of pumping estimated as exempt from permitting. The values reported in
GAM Run 08-84mag and Aquifer Assessment 09-07 correspond directly to the total pumping
estimates in this report.

REQUESTOR:

Ms. Cheryl Maxwell of Clearwater Underground Water Conservation District on behalf of
Groundwater Management Area 8

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:

In a letter dated October 6, 2008, Ms. Cheryl Maxwell provided the Texas Water Development
Board (TWDB) with the desired future conditions of the Trinity Aquifer adopted by the members
of Groundwater Management Area 8. These desired future conditions, adopted September 16,
2008, are summarized in Table 1 below:



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 4 of 25

Table 1. Desired future conditions (in feet of drawdown) for each unit of the Trinity Aquifer
adopted by members of Groundwater Management Area 8.

Awverage water level decrease (feet)
County
Paluxy |Glen Rose| Hensell | Hosston

Bell 134 155 286 319
Bosque 26 33 201 220

Brown 0 0 1 1
Burnet 1 [ 11 29

Callahan n/a n/a 0 2
Collin 298 247 224 236
Comanche 0 0 2 il
Cooke 26 42 60 78
Coryell 15 15 156 179
Dallas 240 224 263 290
Delta 175 162 162 159
Denton 98 134 180 214

Eastland 0 0 0 0
Ellis 265 283 336 362
Erath I 1 1 27
Falls 279 354 439 480
Fannin 212 196 182 181
Grayson 175 161 160 165
Hamilton 0 2 39 51
Hill 209 253 381 406
Hood 1 2 16 56
Hunt 286 245 215 223
Johnson 37 &3 208 234
Kaufiman 303 286 295 312
Lamar 132 130 136 134
Lampasas 0 1 12 23
Limestone 328 392 475 492
McLennan 251 291 489 527
Milam 252 294 337 344
Mills 0 0 3 12
Montague 0 1 3 12
Navarro 344 353 399 413
Parker 5 6 16 40
Red River 32 77 78 78
Rockwall 346 272 248 265
Somervell 1 4 53 113
Tarrant 33 75 160 173

Taylor n/a n/a n/a 3
Travis 124 61 98 116
Williamson 108 88 142 166
Wise 4 14 23 53




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 5 of 25

In response to receiving the adopted desired future conditions, the Texas Water Development
Board completed Groundwater Availability Model (GAM) Run 08-84mag in March 2009, which
reported the “managed available groundwater” that achieves the above desired future conditions
(Wade, 2009). Subsequent to the release of GAM Run 08-84mag, the Texas Water Development
Board updated its approach to estimating managed available groundwater. Specifically,
estimates of exempt use of the aquifer are now subtracted from the total pumping output from the
groundwater availability model to yield the managed available groundwater for permitting
purposes. The values reported as “managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-84mag
represent the total pumping from the aquifer and do not account for exempt use. Please see the
Determining Managed Available Groundwater section below for more details on managed
available groundwater and the estimates of exempt use.

On June 12, 2009, the general manager and consultants for the Middle Trinity Groundwater
Conservation District met with Texas Water Development Board staff to discuss issues they had
concerning GAM Run 08-84mag. After discussion, staff reevaluated total pumping estimates
using a water-budget approach based on the desired future conditions for Comanche and Erath
counties and released this analysis as Aquifer Assessment 09-07 on November 22, 2010
(Bradley, 2010). This report, an update to GAM Run 08-84mag and Aquifer Assessment 09-07,
incorporates the two changes above. The pumping values reported in GAM Run 08-84mag and
Aquifer Assessment 09-07 correspond directly to the total pumping estimates presented in this
report.

METHODS:

Groundwater Management Area 8 contains the Trinity Aquifer, a major aquifer in Texas as
defined in the 2007 State Water Plan (TWDB, 2007). The location of Groundwater Management
Area 8, the Trinity Aquifer, and the groundwater availability model cells that represent the
aquifer are shown in Figure 1.

Determining Managed Available Groundwater

As defined in Chapter 36 of the Texas Water Code, “managed available groundwater” is the
amount of water that may be permitted. The pumping output from groundwater availability
models, however, represents the total amount of pumping from the aquifer. Total pumping is
what was reported in GAM Run 08-84mag and Aquifer Assessment 09-07, which includes uses
of water both subject to permitting and exempt from permitting. Examples of exempt uses
include domestic, livestock, and water use associated with oil and gas exploration. Each district
may also exempt additional uses as defined by its rules or enabling legislation.

Since exempt uses are not available for permitting, it is necessary to update the values previously
presented to account for exempt uses of the aquifer. To do this, the Texas Water Development
Board developed a standardized method for estimating exempt use for domestic and livestock
purposes based on projected changes in population and the distribution of domestic and livestock
wells in the area. This method was used to estimate the exempt pumping in the Trinity Aquifer
as a whole. Since the desired future conditions above are specified for each unit of the aquifer, it
was necessary to divide the exempt pumping among each of the above units. To do this, it was
assumed that the pumping for domestic and livestock purposes came from the shallowest unit of



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 6 of 25

the Trinity Aquifer in any particular location. The exempt use in each county, therefore, was
divided among each of the Trinity Aquifer units based on the percent of the area of each county
for which a particular unit was the shallowest.

Because other exempt uses can vary significantly from district to district, and there is much
higher uncertainty associated with estimating use due to oil and gas exploration, estimates of
exempt pumping outside domestic and livestock uses have not been included. If the district
believes it has a more appropriate estimate of exempt pumping, they may submit it, along with a
description of how it was developed, to the Texas Water Development Board for consideration.
Once established, the estimates of exempt pumping are subtracted from the total pumping output
from the groundwater availability model or estimated using a water budget approach to yield the
estimated managed available groundwater for permitting purposes.

It should be noted that groundwater conservation district boundaries have also been updated
since the release of GAM Run 08-84mag. The results presented here correspond to the official
district boundaries as of the date of this report.

PARAMETERS AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity Aquifer was used for
the results presented in this report outside of Comanche and Erath counties. In those counties, a
water budget approach was used. The parameters and assumptions for developing the total
pumping and managed available groundwater estimates are described below:

Groundwater Availability Model for the Northern Portion of the Trinity Aquifer

¢ The results for total pumping presented here are based on the results reported as
“managed available groundwater” in GAM Run 08-84mag (Wade, 2009) for all areas
except Comanche and Erath counties. See GAM Run 08-84mag for a full description of
the methods and assumptions associated with the model simulation. Because GAM Run
08-84mag presented constant pumping from 2000 to 2050, it was assumed for the
purposes of this analysis that pumping from 2051 to 2060 was also constant at the same
level. As summarized in Table I, desired future conditions were defined by the
groundwater conservation districts in Groundwater Management Area 8§ for 2050. It is
expected that pumping from 2051 to 2060 would cause additional drawdown, but this
analysis does not estimate drawdown in 2060. Pumping estimates for 2060 were
important to include for purposes of regional water planning.

¢ Version 1.01 of the groundwater availability model for the northern portion of the Trinity
Aquifer was used for this analysis. See Bené and others (2004) for assumptions and
limitations of the model.

¢ The model includes seven layers which generally correspond to the Woodbine Aquifer
(Layer 1), the Washita and Fredericksburg Groups (Layer 2), the Paluxy Formation
(Layer 3), the Glen Rose Formation (Layer 4), the Hensell Formation (Layer 5), the
Pearsall/Cow Creek/Hammett/Sligo Members (Layer 6), and the Hosston Formation
(Layer 7).



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 7 of 25

e The mean absolute error (a measure of the difference between simulated and measured
water levels during model calibration) for the four main aquifers in the model
(Woodbine, Paluxy, Hensell, and Hosston) for the calibration and verification time
periods (1980 to 2000) ranged from approximately 38 to 75 feet. The root mean squared
error was less than ten percent of the maximum change in water levels across the model
(Bené and others, 2004).

e Average annual recharge conditions based on climate data from 1980 to 1999 were
assumed for the first 47 years of the simulation. The last three years of the simulation

drought-of-record recharge conditions were assumed, which were defined as the years
1954 to 1956.

Water Budget Approach for Comanche and Erath Counties

e The results for total pumping presented for Comanche and Erath counties are based on
Aquifer Assessment 09-07 (Bradley, 2010). See Aquifer Assessment 09-07 for a full
description of the methods and assumptions associated with the water budget
calculations. \

e The Hensell and Hosston members were grouped as the Twin Mountains Formation in
Aquifer Assessment 09-07. To be consistent with the desired future conditions above,
however, it was necessary to split the pumping in Aquifer Assessment 09-07 into the
Hensell and Hosston members. In Comanche County, 10 percent of the pumping in the
Twin Mountains Formation was assigned to the Hensell member while 90 percent was
assigned to the Hosston. In Erath County, 35 percent of the pumping in Aquifer
Assessment 09-07 was assigned to the Hensell with the remaining 65 percent assigned to
the Hosston. These percentages were developed after a preliminary review of available
pumping information and discussion with Joe Cooper of Middle Trinity Groundwater
Conservation District.

RESULTS:

The estimated total pumping from the Trinity Aquifer in Groundwater Management Area 8 that
achieves the above desired future conditions is approximately 261,000 acre-feet per year
between 2010 and 2060. This pumping has been divided by county, regional water planning
area, and river basin for each decade between 2010 and 2060 for use in the regional water
planning process (Table 2). These areas are shown in Figure 2.

Since the desired future conditions above are specified for individual units of the Trinity Aquifer
(Paluxy, Glen Rose, Hensell, and Hosston) based on the layering used in the model, the total
pumping estimates are shown for each unit in the subsequent tables. Tables 3, 4, 5, and 6 show
the total pumping summarized by county in the Paluxy, Glen Rose, Hensell, and Hosston units of
the Trinity Aquifer, respectively. Tables 7, 8, 9, and 10 show the total pumping summarized by
regional water planning area for the same units, respectively. Tables 11, 12, 13, and 14 show the
total pumping summarized by river basin for each of the above units, respectively.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 8 of 25

The total pumping summarized by groundwater conservation district is shown for the Paluxy,
Glen Rose, Hensell, and Hosston units in tables 15, 16, 17, and 18, respectively. Notice that the
pumping is totaled both excluding and including areas outside of a groundwater conservation
district. Tables 19, 20, 21, and 22 contain the estimates of exempt pumping for each unit of the
Trinity Aquifer by groundwater conservation district. The estimated managed available
groundwater, the difference between the total pumping in the districts (tables 15, 16, 17, and 18,
excluding areas outside of a district) and the estimated exempt use (tables 19, 20, 21, and 22) is
shown in tables 23, 24, 23, and 26 for the Paluxy, Glen Rose, Hensell, and Hosston units of the
Trinity Aquifer, respectively. Note that, where the estimated exempt pumping was higher than
the total estimated pumping in a groundwater conservation district, the managed available
groundwater was considered to be zero for that district.

REFERENCES:

Bené, J., Harden, B., O’Rourke, D., Donnelly, A., and Yelderman, J., 2004, Northern
Trinity/Woodbine Groundwater Availability Model: contract report to the Texas Water
Development Board by R.W. Harden and Associates, 391 p.

Bradley, R.G., 2010, GTA Aquifer Assessment 09-07: Texas Water Development Board, GTA
Aquifer Assessment 09-07 Report, 19 p.

Texas Water Development Board, 2007, Water for Texas — 2007-——Volumes I-III; Texas Water
Development Board Document No. GP-8-1, 392 p.

Wade, S., 2009, GAM Run 08-84mag, Texas Water Development Board GAM Run 08-84mag
Report, 37 p.



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010

Page 9 of 25

Table 2. Estimated total annual pumping in acre-feet for the Trinity Aquifer in Groundwater

Management Area 8 by county, regional water planning area, and river basin.

County Regional Water Basin Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2080 2060
Bell G Brazos 7,068 7,068 7,068 7,068 7,068 7,068
Bosque G Brazos 5,849 5,849 5,849 5,849 5,849 5.849
., Brazos 28 28 28 28 28 28
Brown F

Colorado 2,017 2,017 2,017 2,017 2,017 2,017
Bumet K Brazos 2,723 2.723 2,723 2,723 2,723 2,723
Colorado 823 823 823 823 823 823
Callahan G Brazos 1,792 1.792 1,792 1,792 1,792 1,792
Colorado 1,985 1,985 1,985 1,985 1,985 1,985
Collin C Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 2,104 2,104 2,104 2,104 2,104 2,104
Comanche G Brazos 32,115 32,115 32115 32,115 32,115 32,115
Colorado 120 120 120 120 120 120
Cooke c Red 1,284 1,284 1,284 1.284 1,284 1,284
Trinity 5,566 5,566 5,566 5,566 5,566 5,566
Coryell G Brazos 3.716 3,716 3,716 3.716 3.716 3716
Dalias C Trinity 5,458 5.458 5,458 5.458 5.458 5458
Delta D Sulphur 362 362 362 362 362 362
Denton C Trinity 19,333 19,333 19,333 19,333 19,333 19,333
Eastland G Brazos 4,489 4,489 4,489 4,489 4,489 4,489
Colorado 231 231 231 231 231 231
Ellis C Trinity 3.959 3,959 3,959 3,959 3,959 3,959
Erath G Brazos 32,926 32,926 32,926 32,926 32,926 32,926
Falls G Brazos 169 169 169 169 169 169
Red 617 617 617 617 617 617
Faunnin C Sulphur 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 83 83 83 83 83 83
Franklin D Sulphur 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grayson c Red 7,722 7.722 7.722 7,722 7,722 7.722
Trinity 1,678 1.678 1,678 1,678 1.678 1,678
Hamilton G Brazos 2,144 2,144 2,144 2,144 2,144 2,144
il G Brazos 3.086 3,086 3,086 3,086 3,086 3,086
Trinity 6l 6l 61 61 61 61
Hood G Brazos 11,081 11,081 11,081 11,081 11,081 11,081
Trinity 64 64 64 64 64 64
Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hunt D Sulphur 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 551 551 551 551 551 551
Johnson G Brazos 4,940 4,940 4,940 4,940 4,940 4,940
Trinity 7.931 7.931 7,931 7.931 7.931 7.931
; Sabine 45 45 45 45 45 45
Kaufman ¢ Trinity 1,136 1,136 1136 1,136 1,136 1,136




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 10 of 25

Table 2. Continued.

County Regional Watex Basin Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060

Lamar D Red 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320 1,320
Sulphur 2 2 2 2 2 2
Lampasas G Brazos 2,928 2,925 2.925 2,925 2,925 2,925
Colorado 192 192 192 192 192 192
Limestone G Brazos %, 69 69 69 69 69
Trinity 0 0 0 0 0 0
McLennan G Brazos 20,690 20,690 20,690 20,690 20,690 20,690
Milam G Brazos 288 288 288 288 288 288
Mills K Brazos 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273
Colorado 1,128 1,128 1,128 1,128 1,128 1,128
Brazos 0 0 0 0 0 0
Montague B Red 129 129 129 129 129 129
Trinity 2,545 2,545 2,545 2,545 2,545 2,545
Navarro C Trinity 1.873 1.873 1,873 1,873 1,873 1,873
Parker C Brazos 2,799 2,799 2,799 2,799 2,799 2,799
Trinity 12,449 12,449 12,449 12,449 12,449 12,449
. Red 263 263 263 263 263 263
Red River D Sulphur 267 267 267 267 267 267
Sabine 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rockwall ¢ Trinity 958 958 958 958 958 958
Somervell G Brazos 2,485 2,485 2,485 2,485 2,485 2,485
Tarrant C Trinity 18,747 18,747 18,747 18,747 18,747 18,747
Taylor G Brazos 153 153 153 153 153 153
Colorado 278 278 278 278 278 278
Travis K Brazos & 8 8 8 8 8
Colorado 3,882 3,882 3,882 3,882 3,882 3,882
G Brazos 1,514 1,514 1.514 1,514 1,514 1,514
Williamson Colorado 68 68 68 68 68 68
K Brazos 157 157 157 157 157 157
Colorado 61 61 61 61 61 61
Wise C Trinity 9,282 9,282 9,282 9,282 9,282 9,282
Total 261,061 261,061 261,061f 261,061] 261,061] 261,061

10




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 11 of 25

Table 3. Estimated total annual pumping for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by county in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results
are in acre-feet per year.

c ) Year

T 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Bell 96 96 96 96 96 96
Bosque 1,013 1,013 1,013 1,013 1,013 1.013
Brown 18 18 18 18 18 18
Burnet 182 182 182 182 182 182
Collin 1.762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762 1,762
Comanche 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292
Cooke 3.528 3.528 3,528 3.528 3,528 3,528
Coryell 254 254 254 254 254 254
Dallas 433 433 433 433 433 433
Delta 0 0 0 0 0 0
Denton 9,822 9.822 9,822 9,822 9,822 9,822
Eastland 4 4 4 4 4 4
Ellis 400 400 400 400 400 400
Erath 13,614 13,614 13,614 13.614 13,614 13.614
Falls 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fannin 288 288 288 288 288 288
Grayson 4,708 4,708 4,708 4,708 4,708 4,708
Hamilton 291 291 291 291 291 291
Hill 1,254 1,254 1,254 1,254 1,254 1,254
Hood 942 942 942 942 942 942
Hunt 551 551 551 551 551 551
Johnson 9,493 9,493 9.493 9,493 9,493 9,493
Kaufman 102 102 102 102 102 102
Lamar 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lampasas 13 13 13 13 13 13
Limestone 0 0 0 0 0 0
McLennan 231 231 231 231 231 231
Milam 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mills 5 5 5 5 5 5
Montague 505 505 505 505 505 505
Navarro 413 413 413 413 413 413
Parker 9,800 9,800 9,800 9,800 9,800 9,800
Red River 473 473 473 473 473 473
Rockwall 958 958 958 958 958 958
Somervell 120 120 120 120 120 120
Tarrant 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544
Travis 3 3 3 3 3 3
Williams on 11 11 11 11 1 11
Wise 2,559 2,559 2,559 2,559 2,559 2,559
Total 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682

11



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 12 of 25

Table 4. Estimated total annual pumping for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by county in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and
2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

C ) Year

ouRty 010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Bell 880 880 880 880 880 880
Bosque 258 258 258 258 258 258
Brown 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bumet 205 205 205 205 205 205
Collin ] 0 0 0 0 0
Comanche 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cooke 0 0 0 0 0 0
Coryell 784 784 784 784 784 784
Dallas 0 0 0 0 0 0
Delia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Denton 0 0 0 g 0 0
Eastland 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ellis 0 0 0 0 0 0
Erath 41 41 41 41 41 41
Falls 2 2 2 2 2 2
Fannin 0 0 0 0 0 0
Franklin 0 0 0 0 0 0
Crayson 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hamilton 46 46 46 46 46 46
Hill 10 10 10 10 10 10
Hood 4 4 4 4 4 4
Hunt 0 0 0 G 0 0
Johnson 24 24 24 24 24 24
Kaufman 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lamar 0 0 0 0 0 0
Lampasas 773 773 773 773 773 773
Limestone 4 4 4 4 4 4
Mclennan 265 265 265 265 265 265
Milam 149 149 149 149 149 149
Mills 66 66 66 66 66 66
Montague 0 0 0 0 0 0
Navarro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parker 192 192 192 192 192 192
Red River 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rockwall 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somervell 134 134 134 134 134 134
Tarrant 112 112 112 112 112 112
Travis 2,612 2,612 2,612 2,612 2,612 2,612
Williamson 760 760 760 760 760 760
Wise 5 5 5 5 5 5
Total 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 13 of 25

Table 5. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by county in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results
are in acre-feet per year.

C Year

ounly 7010 | 2020 | 2030 2040 | 2050 | 2060
Bell 1,099 1,099 1,099 1,099 1,099 1,099
Bosque 1,749 1,749 1,749 1.749 1,749 1,749
Brown 79 79 79 79 79 79
Bumet 690 690 690 690 690 690
Callahan 123 123 123 123 123 123
Collin 103 103 103 103 103 103
Comanche 2,995 2.995 2.995 2,995 2,995 2,995
Cooke 1,611 1,611 1.611 1,611 1,611 1,611
Coryell 1,765 1,765 1,765 1,765 1,765 1,765
Dallas 1,121 1,121 1,121 1,121 1,121 1,121
Delia 181 181 181 181 181 181
Denton 3.112 3,112 3112 3.112 3,112 3,112
Eastland 79 79 79 79 79 79
Ellis 1,142 1,142 1,142 1,142 1,142 1,142
Erath 6,745 6,745 6,745 6,745 6,745 6,745
Falls 22 22 22 2 22 22
Fannin 203 203 203 203 203 203
Grayson 2,345 2,345 2,345 2.345 2.345 2.345
Hamilton 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109 1,109
Hill 933 933 933 933 933 933
Hood 3.595 3,595 3,595 3,595 3.595 3.595
Hunt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Johnson 1,065 1,065 1.065 1,065 1.063 1.065
Kaufman 240 240 240 240 240 240
Lamar 661 661 661 661 661 661
Lampasas 885 885 885 885 885 885
Limestone 15 15 15 15 15 15
McLennan 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190
Milam 36 36 36 36 36 36
Mills 946 946 946 946 946 946
Montague 362 362 362 362 362 362
Navano 256 256 256 256 256 256
Parker 1,441 1,441 1,441 1.441 1.441 1.441
Red River 19 19 19 19 19 19
Rockwall 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somervell 741 741 741 741 741 741
Tarrant 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535
Travis 156 156 156 156 156 156
Williams on 415 415 415 415 415 415
Wise 1,480 1,480 1.480 1.480 1.480 1,480
Total 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 14 of 25

Table 6. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by county in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results
are in acre-feet per year.

C Year

ounty 10 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Bell 4,993 4.993 4,993 4,993 4,993 4,993
Bosque 2.829 2,829 2,829 2,829 2.829 2,829
Brown 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948
Bumet 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 2.469
Callahan 3,654 3,654 3.654 3,654 3.654 3.654
Collin 239 239 239 239 239 239
Comanche 26,948 26,948 26,948 26,948 26,948 26,948
Cooke 1,711 1,711 1.711 1.711 1,711 1,711
Coryell 913 913 913 913 913 913
Dallas 3,904 3.904 3.904 3,904 3.904 3.904
Delta 181 181 181 181 181 181
Denton 6,399 6,399 6,399 6.399 6,399 6,399
Fastland 4.637 4,637 4.637 4.637 4.637 4,637
Ellis 2.417 2.417 2,417 2,417 2417 2417
Erath 12.526 12,526 12,526 12,526 12,526 12,526
Falls 145 145 145 145 145 145
Fannin 209 209 209 209 209 209
Franklin 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grayson 2,347 2,347 2.347 2.347 2,347 2.347
Hamilton 698 698 698 698 698 698
Hill 950 950 950 950 950 950
Hood 6,604 6,604 6,604 6,604 6,604 6,604
Hunt 0 0 0 0 0 0
Johnson 2,289 2,289 2,289 2,289 2,289 2,289
Kaufinan 839 839 839 839 839 839
Lamar 661 661 661 661 661 661
Lampasas 1,446 1,446 1,446 1.446 1,446 1,446
Limestone 50 50 50 50 50 50
McLennan 16,004 16.004 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004
Milam 103 103 103 103 103 103
Mills 1,384 1.384 1,384 1,384 1,384 1,384
Montague 1.807 1,807 1.807 1,807 1,807 1,807
Navarro 1,204 1.204 1,204 1,204 1,204 1,204
Parker 3,815 3,815 3.815 3,815 3,815 3,815
Red River 38 38 38 38 38 33
Rockwall 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somervell 1,490 1.490 1,490 1,490 1,490 1.490
Tarrant 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556 5,556
Taylor 431 431 431 431 431 431
Travis 1,119 1119 1,119 1,119 1,119 1119
Williamson 614 614 614 614 614 614
Wise 5,238 5,238 5.238 5,238 5,238 5,238
Total 130,809 130,809 130,809] 130,809/ 130,809 130,809

14



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG

December 20, 2010

Page 15 of 25

Table 7. Estimated total annual pumping for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by regional water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between
2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
B 505 505 505 505 505 505
C 45,317 45,317 45,317 45317 45,317 45,317
D 1,024 1,024 1,024 1,024 1,024 1,024
F 18 18 18 18 18 18
G 29,628 29,628 29,628 29,628 29,628 29,628
K 190 190 190 190 190 190
Total 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682

Table 8. Estimated total annual pumping for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by regional water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each
decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
B 0 0 0 0 0 0
C 309 309 309 309 309 309
D 0 0 0 0 0 0
F 0 0 0 0 0 0
G 4,016 4,016 4,016 4,016 4,016 4,016
K 3,001 3,001 3,001 3,001 3,001 3,001
Total 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326 7,326

Table 9. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by regional water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 12 for each decade between
2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
B 362 362 362 362 362 362
C 15,589 15,589 15,589 15,589 15,589 15,589
D 861 861 861 861 861 861
F 79 79 79 79 79 79
G 27,514 27.514 27,514 27,514 27,514 27,514
K 1,839 1,839 1,839 1,839 1,839 1,839
Total 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244

15



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG

December 20, 2010

Page 16 of 25

Table 10. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by regional water planning area in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each
decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Regional Water Year
Planning Area 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
B 1.807 1,807 1,807 1,807 1,807 1,807
C 33.878 33,878 33,878 33.878 33,878 33.878
D 880 880 880 880 880 880
F 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948 1,948
G 87,271 87,271 87,271 87,271 87,271 87,271
K 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025 5,025
Total 130,809 130,809] 130,809 130,809] 130,809] 130,809

Table 11. Estimated total annual pumping for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by river basin in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060.
Results are in acre-feet per year.

River Basi Year

verBasin 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Brazos X I S I N R
Colorado 193 193 193 193 193 193
Red 4943 4,943 4,943 1.943 4,043 1,043
Sabine 4 4 4 4 4 4
Sulphur 267 267 267 267 267 267
Trinity 48052| 48052  48.052]  48052] 48052  48.052
Total 76,682]  76,682]  76,682] 76,682 76,682 76,682

Table 12. Estimated total annual pumping for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by river basin in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010
and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

River Basi Year

ver Basin 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Brazos 4263 4263 4263 4,263 4,263 4263
Colorado 2753 2753 2753 2753 2,753 2,753
Red 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sabine 0 f] 0 0 0 0
Sulphur 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trinity 310 310 310 310 310 310
Total 7326 7326]  7,326|  7.326] 7326  7.326

16



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 17 of 25

Table 13. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by river basin in Groundwater Management Area 8§ for each decade between 2010 and 2060.
Results are in acre-feet per year.

. . Year
River Basin 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060

Brazos 20.030]  20.030]  20.030]  20.030]  29.030] 29,030
Colorado 585 585 585 585 585 385
Red 3.129 3.129 3.129 3.129 3.129 3.129
Sabine 9 9 9 9 9 9
Sulphur 182 182 182 182 182 182
Trinity 13300] 13309 13309]  13.309]  13309]  13.309
Total 46.244] 46244 46,244] 46244| 46244 46,244

Table 14. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by river basin in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade between 2010

and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year.

Year
River Basin 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060

Brazos 87071 87971 87.971|  87.071]  87.971|  87.971
Colorado 7054 77254 7254 7254 754 7054
Red 3.263 3263 3263 3,263 3.263 3263
Sabine ) 3 32 3 2 32
Sulphur 182 182 182 182 182 182
Trinity 32.007] 32007 32.107]  32.107]  32.007] 32107
Total 130,809] 130,809] 130,809] 130,809] 130,809] 130,809

Table 15. Estimated total annual pumping for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized

by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area § for each

decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year, UWCD refers to Underground

Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

A L. Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 3020 5030 3040 2050 5060
Central Texas GCD 182 182 132 182 182 182
Clearwater UWCD 96 96 96 96 96 96
FoxCrossing WD 5 5 5 5 5 5
Middie Trinity GCD 17173 17.173 17,173 17.173 17.173 17,173
North Texas GCD 15,112 15,112 15,112 15,112 15,112 15,112
Northem Trinity GCD 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544 10,544
Post Oak Savannah GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairielands GCD 11.267 11,267 11,267 11,267 11,267 11,267
Red River GCD 4,996 4,996 4,996 4,996 4,996 4,996
Saratoga UWCD 13 13 13 13 13 13
Southern Trinity GCD 231 231 231 231 231 231
Upper Trinity GED 13,806 13,806 13,806 13,806 13,806 13,806
Total (excluding non-district areas) 73,425 73,425 73,425 73425 73,425 73,425
No District 3,257 3.257 3,257 3,257 3,257 3,257
Total (including non-district areas) 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682 76,682

17




Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 18 of 25

Table 16. Estimated total annual pumping for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8§
for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to
Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Year

Groundwater Conservation District 5010 3020 3030 3040 3050 3060
Central Texas GCD 205 205 205 205 205 205
Clearwater UWCD 880 880 880 880 880 880
FoxCrossing WD 66 66 66 66 66 66
Middle Trinity GCD 1,083 1,083 1.083 1,083 1.083 1,083
North Texas GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Northem Trinity GCD 112 112 112 112 112 112
Post Oak Savannah GCD 149 149 149 149 149 149
Prairielands GCD 168 168 168 168 168 168
Red River GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Saratoga UWCD 773 773 773 773 773 773
Southern Trinity GCD 265 265 265 265 265 265
Upper Trinity GCD 201 201 201 201 201 201
Total (excluding non-district areas) 3,902 3,902 3,902 3,902 3,902 3,902
No District 3,424 3,424 3,424 3,424 3,424 3,424
Total (including non-district areas) 7,326 7,326 7,326 7326 7.326 7,326

Table 17. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized
by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each
decade between 2010 and 2060, Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to Underground
Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

. s Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 3070 3030 5040 5050 3060
Central Texas GCD 690 690 690 690 690 690
Clearwater UWCD 1,099 1,099 1.099 1,099 1,099 1,099
FoxCrossing WD 946 946 946 946 946 946
Middle Trinity GCD 13,254 13,254 13,254 13,254 13.254 13,254
North Texas GCD 4,826 4,826 4,826 4,826 4,826 4,826
Northem Trinity GCD 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535
Post Oak Savannah GCD 36 36 36 36 36 36
Prairielands GCD 3.881 3,881 3,881 3,881 3,881 3.881
Red River GCD 2,548 2.548 2,548 2.548 2,548 2,548
Saratoga UWCD 885 885 885 885 885 885
Southem Trinity GCD 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190
Upper Trinity GCD 6,878 6,878 6,878 6,878 6,878 6,878
Total (excluding non-district areas) 41,768 41,768 41,768 41,768 41,768 41,768
No District 4,476 4,476 4.476 4,476 4476 4,476
Total (including non-district areas) 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244 46,244

18



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 19 of 25

Table 18. Estimated total annual pumping for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8
for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to
Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Year

Groundwater Conservation District 2010 3020 3030 3040 5030 2060
Central Texas GCD 2,469 2,469 2,469 2,469 2.469 2,469
Clearwater UWCD 4,993 4,993 4,993 4,993 4,993 4,993
FoxCrossing WD 1,384 1,384 1,384 1.384 1,384 1,384
Middle Trinity GCD 43,216 43,216 43,216 43,216 43,216 43,216
North Texas GCD 8,349 8,349 8,349 8,349 8.349 8,349
Northern Trinity GCD 5,556 5,556 5.556 5,556 5.556 5,556
Post Oak Savannah GCD 103 103 103 103 103 103
Prairielands GCD 7.146 7.146 7,146 7,146 7,146 7.146
Red River GCD 2,556 2,556 2,536 2,556 2,556 2,556
Saratoga UWCD 1.446 1,446 1,446 1,446 1.446 1.446
Southern Trinity GCD 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004
Upper Trinity GCD 17,464 17.464 17,464 17,464 17,464 17,464
Total (excluding non-district areas) 110,686 110.686] 110,686] 110,686] 110,686{ 110,686
No District 20,123 20,123 20,123 20,123 20,123 20,123
Total (including non-district areas) | 130,809 130,809] 130,809] 130809] 130,809/ 130,809

Table 19. Estimated exempt use for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized by
groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade
between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to Underground Water
Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Groundwater Source Year

Conservation District 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Central Texas GCD T 239 295 354 409 470 539
Clearwater UWCD T 204 204 204 204 204 204
FoxCrossing WD T 379 403 407 413 409 401
Middle Trinity GCD T 3,596 4,182 4,682 5.050 5,738 5,955
North Texas GCD T 934 1,062 1,170 1,256 1,336 1,418
Northern Trinity GCD T 368 368 368 368 368 368
Post Qak Savannah GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairielands GCD T 1,199 1,282 1,363 1,431 1,497 1,569
Red River GCD T 43 43 43 40 37 33
Saratoga UWCD T 145 165 180 191 198 203
Southern Trinity GCD T 154 164 171 179 185 192
Upper Trinity GCD T 2,354 2.442 2.516 2.570 2,531 2,498
Total 9,615 10,610 11,458 12,111 12,973 13,380

T = Estimated exempt use calculated by TWDB

19



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 20 of 25

Table 20. Estimated exempt use for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized by
groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade
between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to Underground Water
Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Groundwater Source Year

Conservation District 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Central Texas GCD T 252 312 374 432 496 570
Clearwater UWCD T 25 25 25 25 25 25
FoxCrossing WD T 98 104 105 107 106 103
Middle Trinity GCD T 1,939 2,183 2,401 2,600 3,077 3,079
North Texas GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Northern Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Post Oak Savannah GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairielands GCD T 326 372 409 434 444 4438
Red River GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Saratoga UWCD T 234 267 291 309 320 328
Southem Trinity GCD T 0 1] 0 0 0 0
Upper Trinity GCD T 598 658 715 772 827 892
Total 3,472 3,921 4,320 4,679 5,295 5,445

T = Estimated exempt use calculated by TWDB

Table 21. Estimated exempt use for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized by
groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade
between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to Underground Water
Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Groundwater Source Year

Conservation District 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Central Texas GCD T 36 44 53 6l 70 81
Clearwater UWCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
FoxCrossing WD T 72 76 77 78 77 76
Middle Trinity GCD T 830 895 948 994 1,127 828
North Texas GCD T 7 8 8 8 8 8
Northern Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Post Oak Savannah GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairielands GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Red River GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Saratoga UWCD T 12 13 14 15 16 16
Southern Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Upper Trinity GCD T 447 482 494 506 510 S1§
Total 1,404 1,518 1,594 1,662 1,808 1,524

T =Estimated exempt use calculated by TWDB

20



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 21 of 25

Table 22. Estimated exempt use for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer summarized by
groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8 for each decade
between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to Underground Water
Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

Groundwater Source Year

Conservation District 2010 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060
Central Texas GCD T 23 29 34 40 46 53
Clearwater UWCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
FoxCrossing WD T 67 72 72 73 73 71
Middle Trinity GCD T 416 428 435 435 446 121
North Texas GCD T 4 5 5 5 5 5
Northern Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Post Oak Savannah GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairiclands GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Red River GCD T 0 0 0 0 0 0
Saratoga UWCD T 40 46 50 53 35 36
Southern Trinity GCD T 0 0 0 g 0 0
Upper Trinity GCD T 441 466 472 477 467 4358
Total 991 1,046 1,068 1,083 1,092 764

T = Estimated exempt use calculated by TWDB

Table 23. Estimated managed available groundwater for the Paluxy unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8
for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to
Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

) L Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 3020 3030 3040 3050 3060
Central Texas GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clearwater UWCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
FoxCrossing WD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Middle Trinity GCD 13.577 12,991 12,491 12,123 11,435 11,218
North Texas GCD 14,178 14,050 13,942 13,856 13,776 13,694
Northem Trinity GCD 10,176 10,176 10,176 10,176 10,176 10,176
Post Oak Savannah GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Prairiclands GCD 10,068 9,985 9,904 9.836 9,770 9,698
Red River GCD 4,953 4,953 4,953 4,956 4,959 4,963
Saratoga UWCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Southern Trinity GCD 77 67 60 52 46 39
Upper Trinity GCD 11.452 11,364 11,290 11,236 11,275 11,308
Total 64,481 63,586 62,816 62,235 61,437 61,096

21



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 22 of 25

Table 24. Estimated managed available groundwater for the Glen Rose unit of the Trinity
Aquifer summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management
Area 8 for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers
to Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

. o Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 5070 3030 7040 3050 5060
Central Texas GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Clearwater UWCD 855 855 855 855 855 855
FoxCrossing WD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Middle Trinity GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
North Texas GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Northemn Trinity GCD 112 112 112 112 112 112
Post Qak Savannah GCD 149 149 149 149 149 149
Prairielands GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Red River GCD 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Saratoga UWCD 539 506 482 464 453 445
Southern Trinity GCD 265 265 265 265 265 265
Upper Trinity GCD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 1,920 1,887 1,863 1,845 1,834 1,826

Table 25. Estimated managed available groundwater for the Hensell unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area §
for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to
Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

. Lo Year

Groundwater Conservation District 5010 3020 5030 3040 3050 5060
Central Texas GCD 654 646 637 629 620 609
Clearwater UWCD 1,099 1,099 1,099 1.099 1,099 1.099
Fox Crossing WD 874 870 869 868 869 870
Middle Trinity GCD 12,424 12,359 12,306 12,260 12,127 12,426
North Texas GCD 4,819 4,818 4,818 4,818 4818 4,818
Northern Trinity GCD 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535 2,535
Post Qak Savannah GCD 36 36 36 36 36 36
Prairielands GCD 3,881 3.881 3,881 3.881 3,881 3,881
Red River GCD 2.548 2,548 2,548 2,548 2,548 2,548
Saratoga UWCD 8§73 872 871 870 869 869
Southern Trinity GCD 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190 4,190
Upper Trinity GCD 6,431 6,396 6,384 6,372 6,368 6,363
Total 40,364 40,250 40,174 40,106 39,960 40,244

22



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 23 of 25

Table 26. Estimated managed available groundwater for the Hosston unit of the Trinity Aquifer
summarized by groundwater conservation district (GCD) in Groundwater Management Area 8
for each decade between 2010 and 2060. Results are in acre-feet per year. UWCD refers to
Underground Water Conservation District. WD refers to Water District.

- . - Year

Groundwater Conservation District 3010 3030 5030 2040 3050 3060
Central Texas GCD 2,446 2,440 2,435 2,429 2,423 2,416
Clearwater UWCD 4,993 4,993 4,993 4.993 4,993 4,993
Fox Crossing WD 1,317 1.312 1,312 1,311 1,311 1,313
Middle Trinity GCD 42,800 42,788 42,781 42,781 42,770 43,095
North Texas GCD 8.345 8,344 8.344 8,344 8,344 8,344
Northem Trinity GCD 5,556 5.556 5,556 5,556 35,556 5.556
Post Oak Savannah GCD 103 103 103 103 103 103
Prairielands GCD 7.146 7,146 7,146 7.146 7.146 7.146
Red River GCD 2,556 2,556 2,556 2.556 2,556 2,556
Saratoga UWCD 1,406 1.400 1,396 1,393 1,391 1,390
Southern Trinity GCD 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004 16,004
Upper Trinity GCD 17,023 16,998 16,992 16,987 16,997 17,006
Total 109,695] 109,640{ 109,618] 109,603| 109,594} 109,922

23



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 24 of 25

for the Northern Portion of
the Trinity Aquifer

i

i R

m Wik
i

ERRe

GMA 6

Groundwater Availability Model

m“w Growndwater Management Areas (GMAs)
| Texas Counties

| SORS——

rinity Aquifer (Outerop)

Irinity Aquifer (Subcrop)

Groundwater Availability

Model cells for the Trinity Aqguifer o 15

Figure 1. Map showing the areas of the groundwater availability model representing the northern
portion of the Trinity Aquifer and the boundary of Groundwater Management Area 8.

24



Draft Report GAM Run 10-063 MAG
December 20, 2010
Page 25 of 25

Regional Water Planning Areas,
Groundwater Conservation Districts,

Lacation Map

Regional Water Planning Arcas (RWDPAs) North Texas GCD

ﬁ”“” Texas Countics Northersn Trinity GCD
"7\ River Basins Post Oak Savannah GCD

[T

Prairvielands GCD
Red River GCD
Saratoga UWCD 0 1S 3 Bl 90

Trinity Aquifer

Central Texas GCD
Clearwater UWCD
Fox Crossing Water Bistrict B southern Trinity GOD bt Y L —
Middle Trinity GCD Upper Trinity GCD

Figure 2. Map showing regional water planning areas (RWPAs), groundwater conservation
districts (GCDs), counties, and river basins in and neighboring Groundwater Management Area

8.

25



ATTACHMENT X



RED RIVER

GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
FANNIN COUNTY AND GRAYSON COUNTY

TO: Board of Directors, Red River Groundwater Conservation District
FROM: Jerry W. Chapman

DATE: August 25,2011

RE: 2011 Audit

Proposals from auditing firms to perform the 2011 audit will be provided at the meeting
for the Board’s review.

JWC:ce

PO Box 1214 i
Sherman, Texas 75091 www.redriverged.org
(800) 256-0935 fax: (903) 786-8211




ATTACHMENT XI



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

30,899.96

BUDGET YEAR 2011
APPROVED Actual Amended
BUDGET 2011 6/30/2011 Budget
income

46002 GW Production Cost 150,000.00 44,938.64 150,000.00
Total Income 150,000.00 44,938.64 150,000.00
Gross Profit 1560,000.00 150,000.00

Expense
77010 ADMINISTRATIVE CO¢  105,308.04 46,084.31 97,500.50
77030 ACCOUNTING 1,692.00 780.00 1,692.00
77033 ADS-LEGAL 1,500.00
77040 DIRECT COST 900.00 2,070.55 5,000.00
77450 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIC 1,000.08 1,000.00
77550 EQUIPMENT 570.00
77500 FEES-GMAS 537.50
77810 Insurance & Bonding 699.96 700.00
77970 LEGAL 7,500.00 7,500.00
78010 MEETINGS AND CONF 999.96 997.62 2,000.00
78750 TELEPHONE 900.00 421.35 1,000.00
77855 WEB SERVICES 30,999.96 31,000.00
Total Expense 119,000.04 50,353.83 150,000.00
Net Income -5,415.19 0.00



Administrative

Ads-Legal

Bonding Insurance

Contract Field Person

Direct costs

Dues

Eguipment

GMAS

Fuel/Maintenance
General Liab Insurance
Legal

Meetings & Conferences

Telephone

Web Services

RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION BUDGET
SUMMARY AND SUPPORT INFORMATION

Fiscal Year 2012

General Manager duties, recording and communication services,
database collection and well registration services,
developing policies, District rules, Bylaws and management
plan.

n

Legal Ad

Keeping financial records, issuing invoices, paying invoices,
preparing for audit, preparing budget

services.

Fees paid to independent auditor for annual audit

The expenses in this line item include Directors' bonds.

erson to locate, verify well information, testing meters (5
ol

®
onths)

=

Office supplies, postage, copies

Membership for the Texas Water Conservation Association,
Texas Assoc of Groundwater Districts

This will include a truck, GPS System and a Notebook
1/8" share for the GMA expenses

Fuel, general maintenance
Insurance for GL, Errors and Cmissions,
Legal costs

Expenses included in this line item are proposed to meet the
menthly costs of meetings of the Board of Directors, as well
as any other meetings or conferences required throughout the
course of the fiscal vyear.

This line item includes projected costs for
services, cell phone and internet usage on phone.

telephone

Development and maintain web site



RED RIVER GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

BUDGET YEAR 2012
Amended
Budget 2011
Income
46002 GW Production Cost 150,000.00
Total Income 150,000.00
Gross Profit 150,000.00
Expense
77010 ADMINISTRATIVE CO¢ 98,038.00
77030 ACCOUNTING 1,692.00
77033 ADS-LEGAL 1,500.00

770627 AUDITING
77030 BONDING INS

77035 CONTRACT FIELD PERSON

77040 DIRECT COST
77450 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIC
77550 EQUIPMENT
77555 FEES-GMAS
77810 GL INSURANCE
77970 LEGAL
78010 MEETINGS AND CONF
78750 TELEPHONE
77855 WEB SERVICES
Total Expense

Net Income

5,000.00
1,000.00
570.00

700.00
7,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

31,000.00

150,000.00

0.00

Actual

6/30/2011

44,938.64

44,938.64

44,938.64

46,084.31
780.00

2,070.55

997.62
421.35

50,353.83

-5,415.19

PROPOSED
Budget 2012

248,565.83
248,565.83

248,565.83

100,000.00
4,300.00
1,000.00
3,250.00

700.00
23,884.58
5,000.00
1,000.00
19,150.00
4,231.25
2,300.00
20,000.00
2,000.00
1,750.00
60,000.00

248,565.83

0.00



